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14 glﬁgg/ggig_DNAl B1 09.1559 2049/1/25 | 9.156 10,684,210 11,292,130 11,313,216 0.72
15 [ STACR 2022-HQAL 112 09,5601 2042/3/25 | 9.560 | 9,206,000 | 9,065,484 | 9,211,606 | 0.59
16 | oporeagoa 07104 2023/5/29 | 5.770 | 9,167,000 | 9,167,000 | 9,178,755 | 0.59
17 [ oS B e e 2046/2/10 | 4.285 | 8,700,852 | 8,699,223 | 8,647,558 | 0.55
1g [ [ohS 20080t 110 1444 077558 2049/10/25 | 7.756 | 8,916,434 | 9,340,480 | 8,453,010 | 0.54
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( ) C/77)
CITIGROUP INC 04.4500
19 | 10/20/2007 2027/9/29 | 4.450 | 7,580,000 [ 7,980,616 | 7,551,148 | 0.48
JPMBB 2013-C15 C 05.1799
20 | 11/15/2045 2045/11/15| 5.180 | 7,601,000 | 7,781,524 | 7,367,722 | 0.47
WFCM 2019-C50 XA 10 01.4119
21 | 05/15/2052 2052/5/15 | 1.412 | 108,694,471 | 12,657,041 | 7,269,010 | 0.47
STACR 2018-DNA2 B1 08.2059
22 | 15125 17030 2030/12/25| 8.206 | 7,040,000 | 7,140,836 | 7,192,033 | 0.46
ARES CAPITAL CORP 03.8750
23 | 01/15/2026 2026/1/15 | 3.875 | 6,952,000 | 7,067,716 | 6,551,478 | 0.42
CECLO 2014-21A A1R3 144A
24| 0 7846 07/27/2030 2030/7/27 | 5.785 | 6,453,767 | 5,982,626 | 6,390,665 | 0.41
WFCM 2019-C50 D 144A 03.0000
25 | 05/15/2052 2052/5/15 | 3.000 | 9,320,000 | 7,834,645 6,290,941 | 0.40
FNMA FN4O BF0219 UMBS 03.5000
26 | 19/01/2057 2057/9/1 | 3.500 | 6,174,399 | 6,126,644 | 5,841,231 | 0.37
MORGAN STANLEY 04.3500
27 | 00/08/2026 2026/9/8 | 4.350 | 5,844,000 | 6,378,479 | 5,829,964 | 0.37
MWST 2021-3 E 07.7559
28 | 10/92/2004 2024/10/22| 7.756 | 5,905,000 | 5,510,103 | 5,751,518 | 0.37
BANCO SANTANDER SA USD 05.1790
29 | 11/10/2025 2025/11/19] 5.179 | 5,600,000 | 5,743,810 | 5,640,096 | 0.36
RMIR 2019-1 M2 144A 07.7059
30 | 02/25/2029 2029/2/25 | 7.706 | 5,630,000 | 5,697,088 [ 5,588,777 | 0.36
«c )y @ @
«c )y @
@
« ) a
(2023 )
Putnam Short Term Investment Fund 170,097,316
REPO TRIPA MORTG 02/01/2023 64,958,000
U.S. Treasury Bills 2/23/23 12,465,988
U.S. Treasury Bills 3/2/23 11,558,721
Liberty Street Funding, LLC asset-backed commercial paper 2/7/23 9,991,308
TotalEnergies Capital Canada, Ltd. commercial paper 2/8/23 9,990,067
Manhattan Asset Funding Co., LLC asset-backed commercial paper 2/9/23 9,988,805
NRW.Bank commercial paper 2/21/23 9,974,182
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group, Ltd. commercial paper 2/21/23 9,973,826
U.S. Treasury Bills 3/9/23 9,179,804
Mizuho Bank, Ltd./New York, NY commercial paper 2/6/23 9,153,205
ABN AMRO Funding USA, LLC commercial paper 2/13/23 6,489,365
Svenska Handelsbanken AB commercial paper 2/16/23 2,944,128
(2023 )
(2023 )
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(©))
( )
2023
19
2013 10 128,376 16,749 05 920
(2052 10 121,065 15,795 10 926
(20?2 0 103,524 13,507 77 883
(20?2 10 88,869 11,595 72 877
(20%3 0 79,485 10,370 74 879
(20?@ 10 72,688 9,484 50 848
(20%2 0 76,324 9,958 .03 917
(2058 L0 60,661 7,914 .08 924
(2031 10 53,418 6,969 65 868
(2032 0 38,812 5,064 27 688
2022 49,584 6,469 31 823
47,917 6,252 13 800
45,595 5,949 .89 768
45,008 5,872 88 767
43,725 5,705 76 752
44,449 5,799 .89 768
42,678 5,568 7 745
39,625 5,170 37 701
10 38,812 5,064 27 688
11 40,076 5,229 48 715
12 38,087 4,969 23 682
2023 38,739 5,054 34 697
) 1994 12 14
1094 12 14 1,005 (131,122 ) 6.50 (848 )
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( )
19 (2012 11 2013 10 31 ) 0.220 ( 29 )
20 (2013 11 2014 10 31 ) 0.317 ( 41 )
21 (2014 11 2015 10 31 ) 0.210 ( 27 )
22 (2015 11 2016 10 31 ) 0.196 ( 26 )
23 (2016 11 2017 10 31 ) 0.228 ( 30 )
24 (2017 11 2018 10 31 ) 0.228 ( 30 )
25 (2018 11 2019 10 31 ) 0.227 ( 30 )
26 (2019 11 2020 10 31 ) 0.262 ( 34 )
27 (2020 11 2021 10 31 ) 0.356 ( 46 )
28 (2021 11 2022 10 31 ) 0.257 ( 34 )
2021 2023

2021 0.011 1.435 2021/ /23 6.80 887

0.011 1.435 2021/ /22 6.80 887

0.011 1.435 2021/ /21 6.76 882

0.011 1.435 2021/ /23 6.77 883

0.011 1.435 2021/7/22 6.78 885

0.011 1.435 2021/8/23 6.76 882

0.011 1.435 2021/9/23 6.72 877

10 0.011 1.435 2021/10/21 6.63 865

11 0.011 1.435 2021/11/23 6.58 858

12 0.115 15.004 2021/12/22 6.49 847

2022 0.011 1.435 2022/1/21 6.44 840

0.011 1.435 2022/2/23 6.25 815

0.011 1.435 2022/3/23 6.12 798

0.011 1.435 2022/4/21 5.90 770

0.013 1.696 2022/5/23 5.83 761

0.013 1.696 2022/6/23 5.73 748

0.013 1.696 2022/ /21 5.78 754

0.016 2.088 2022/ /23 5.75 750

0.016 2.088 2022/ /22 5.48 715

10 0.016 2.088 2022/10/21 5.21 680

11 0.016 2.088 2022/11/22 5.45 711

12 0.259 33.792 2022/12/22 5.28 689

2023 0.016 2.088 2023/ /23 5.32 694

0.020 2.609 2023/ /23 5.20 678
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)
)
19 2.15
20 5.31
21 1.74
22 2.21
23 3.77
24 0.20
25 11.85
26 4.57
27 1.16
28 17.36
)
() 100 NAV x A 1
NAV
A NAV
NAV NAV
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19
(117172012
10/31/2013)

728,296

466,600

3,731,396

3,101,200

18,218,176

16,516,500

20
(11/1/2013
10/31/2014)

1,509,858

425,700

2,673,607

2,328,800

17,054,427

14,613,400

21
(11/1/2014
10/31/2015)

1,152,641

66,400

2,924,955

2,420,800

15,282,113

12,259,000

22
(117172015
10/31/2016)

558,582

103,200

2,618,370

1,473,100

13,222,325

10,889,100

23
(11/1/2016
10/31/2017)

221,407

10,900

1,653,408

726,100

11,790,324

10,173,900

24
(11/1/2017
10/31/2018)

238,820

27,200

842,019

468,200

11,187,125

9,732,900

25
(117172018
10/31/2019)

620,285

178,200

953,051

633,300

10,854,359

9,277,800

26
(11/1/2019
10/31/2020)

34,727

16,800

2,320,386

725,900

8,568,700

8,568,700

27
(11/1/2020
10/31/2021)

2,800

2,800

542,900

542,900

8,028,600

8,028,600

28
(117172021
10/31/2022)

9,700

9,700

680,000

680,000

7,358,300

7,358,300
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3.25 (
)
50,000
12b-1
12b-1
12b-1
(
)
500,000 500,000
*
**
50,000 3.36 3.25
50,000 100,000 2.30 2.25
100,000 250,000 1.27 1.25
250,000 500,000 1.01 1.00
500 , 000 *k*k *k*k
500,000 (
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)
(
)
(
)
@
(b) 2007 12 31
2007 12 31
13
13
IRA( ) (
)
( )
529
( )
(
)

(putnam.com/individual) Mutual Funds - Pricing and performance

- About fund costs
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(1) 2022 10 31

2022 10 31
10

4,409,722,005 4,175,592,032 544,789,492
177,618,143 177,618,143 23,173,839
2,656,170 346,550
42 42 5
17,550,176 2,289,771
3,026,461 394,862
8,565,158 1,117,496
325,238,885 42,433,917
15,867,818 2,070,274
64,934,429 8,471,995
6,803 888
67,499,039 8,806,600
18,595,917 2,426,209
51,404 6,707
4,877,202,477 636,328,607
14,790,075 1,929,661
831,264 108,455
1,867,153,820 243,607,559
4,745,993 619,210
47,957 6,257
80,183 10,461
619,537 80,831
368,229 48,043
4,214 550
161,951 21,130
4,798,845 626,105
14,257,957 1,860,236
11,923,096 1,555,606
32,673,943 4,262,969
36,468,428 4,758,036
866,005, 301 860,380,151 112,253,798
10 63,370,925 8,268,005
399,915 52,177
2,913,076,483 380,069,089
1,964,125,994 256,259,518
2,709,474,523 353,505,141
(745,348,529) (97,245,623)
— 1,964,125,994 256,259,518
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2022 10 31
489,178,837 + 89,467,082
5.47 96.00 100
1,947,174 + 360,976
40,130,261 + 7,419,833
38,811,761 + 7,358,300
5.27 96.75 100 ¢t
7,487,871 + 1,385,774
4,571,551 + 825,932
158,971,090 + 28,487,994
1,223,027,449 + 219,005,971
* 10 10
ok
+
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2022 10 31
1,827,665 98,832,660 12,894,697
98,832,660 12,894,697
10,118,263 1,320,130
4,163,286 543,184
185,758 24,236
109,800 14,326
2,361,121 308,055
79,001 10,307
1,066,646 139,165
(2,880,368) (375,802)
15,203,507 1,983,602
(7.581) (989)
15,195,926 1,982,612
83,636,734 10,912,085
(350, 664,336) (45,751,176)
(1,806) (236)
135,691 17,704
(104,916,934) (13,688,512)
6,857,351 894,679
(67,911,307) (8,860,388)
(516,501,341) (67,387,930)
(117,004,433) (15,265,568)
(829) (108)
3,128 408
(71,130,199) (9,280,357)
135,449,809 17,672,137
19,131,576 2,496,097
(33,550, 948) (4,377,392)
(550,052, 289) (71,765,322)
(466,415,555) (60, 853,237)
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2022 10 31 2021 10 31
83,636,734 10,912,085 93,094,925 12,146,095
(516,501,341)  (67,387,930) (53,752,735) (7,013,119)
(33,550,948) (4,377,392) (62,614,315) (8,169,290)
(466,415,555)  (60,853,237) (23,272,125) (3,036,314)
(25,861,854) (3,374,196) (15,788,670) (2,059,948)
(110,317) (14,393) (66,053) (8,618)
(2,128,301) (277,679) (1,265,462) (165,105)
(1,999,164) (260,831) (1,081,980) (141,166)
(393,845) (51,385) (215,528) (28,120)
(242,018) (31,576) (133,804) (17,457)
(8,559,833) (1,116,801) (4,693,170) (612,318)
(80,635,541)  (10,520,519) (57,725,616) (7,531,461)
(23,662,198) (3,087,207)

(178,466) (23,284)

(3,449,255) (450,024)

(1,788,072) (233,290)

(351,693) (45,885)

(154,878) (20,207)

(5,209,514) (679,685)

(78,326,037)  (10,219,198)

(1,450,983) (189,310)

(10,944) (1,428)

(211,511) (27,596)

(109,646) (14,306)

(21,566) (2,814)

(9,497) (1,239)

(319,451) (41,679)

(4,803,012) (626,649)

(919,404,843)  (119,954,750) (221,412,181)  (28,887,647)
(1,505,751,271)  (196,455,368) (445,711,312)  (58,151,955)
3,469,877,265 452,714,887 3,915,588,577 510,866,842
1,964,125,994 256,259,518 3,469,877,265 452,714,887
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( a
2022 10 31 6.88 0.19 (1.33) (1.14) 0.27) 0.27)
2021 10 31 7.31 0.16 0.22) (0.06) (0.14) (0.23)  (0.37)
2020 10 31 7.25 0.16 0.17 0.33 (0.06) (0.21)  (0.27)
2019 10 31 6.69 0.23 0.57 0.80 (0.24) (0.24)
2018 10 31 6.93 0.27 (0.27) f] (0.24) (0.24)
2022 10 31 6.79 0.14 (1.32) (1.18) (0.22) 0.22)
2021 10 31 7.21 0.11 (0.21) (0.10) (0.09) (0.23) (0.32)
2020 10 31 7.16 0.11 0.16 0.27 (0.01) (0.21) (0.22)
2019 10 31 6.61 0.17 0.57 0.74 (0.19) (0.19)
2018 10 31 6.85 0.22 0.27) (0.05) (0.19) (0.19)
2022 10 31 6.81 0.14 (1.32) (1.18) (0.22) (0.22)
2021 10 31 7.23 0.11 (0.21) (0.10) (0.09) (0.23)  (0.32)
2020 10 31 7.18 0.10 0.17 0.27 (0.01) (0.21)  (0.22)
2019 10 31 6.63 0.17 0.57 0.74 (0.19) (0.19)
2018 10 31 6.87 0.22 (0.27) (0.05) (0.19) (0.19)
2022 10 31 6.65 0.17 (1.29) (1.12) (0.26) (0.26)
2021 10 31 7.08 0.14 (0.21) (0.07) (0.13) (0.23)  (0.36)
2020 10 31 7.03 0.14 0.17 0.31 (0.05) (0.21)  (0.26)
2019 10 31 6.50 0.20 0.56 0.76 (0.23) (0.23)
2018 10 31 6.74 0.25 (0.26) (0.01) (0.23) (0.23)
2022 10 31 6.81 0.17 (1.32) (1.15) (0.26) (0.26)
2021 10 31 7.23 0.14 (0.20) (0.06) (0.13) (0.23)  (0.36)
2020 10 31 7.18 0.14 0.17 0.31 (0.05) (0.21)  (0.26)
2019 10 31 6.62 0.21 0.57 0.78 0.22) (0.22)
2018 10 31 6.86 0.26 (0.27) (0.01) (0.23) (0.23)
2022 10 31 6.97 0.21 (1.35) (1.14) (0.29) (0.29)
2021 10 31 7.39 0.18 (0.20) (0.02) 0.17) (0.23)  (0.40)
2020 10 31 7.33 0.18 0.18 0.36 (0.09) (0.21)  (0.30)
2019 10 31 6.77 0.25 0.57 0.82 (0.26) (0.26)
2018 10 31 7.01 0.30 (0.28) 0.02 (0.26) (0.26)
2022 10 31 7.02 0.22 (1.37) (1.15) (0.29) (0.29)
2021 10 31 7.44 0.19 (0.21) (0.02) 0.17) (0.23)  (0.40)
2020 10 31 7.38 0.18 0.18 0.36 (0.09) (0.21)  (0.30)
2019 10 31 6.80 0.25 0.59 0.84 (0.26) (0.26)
2018 10 31 7.04 0.30 (0.28) 0.02 (0.26) (0.26)
2022 10 31 7.02 0.21 (1.37) (1.16) (0.28) (0.28)
2021 10 31 7.44 0.18 (0.21) (0.03) (0.16) (0.23)  (0.39)
2020 10 31 7.38 0.17 0.18 0.35 (0.08) (0.21)  (0.29)
2019 10 31 6.80 0.24 0.60 0.84 (0.26) (0.26)
2018 10 31 7.03 0.30 (0.28) 0.02 (0.25) (0.25)
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(b ( ) (e () ) (
2022 10 31 5.47 (17.05) 489,179 0.75e 3.06e 865
2021 10 31 6.88 (0.94) 705,423 0.73e 2.30e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.31 4.80 814,135 0.74e 2.19% 1,025
2019 10 31 7.25 12.18 731,358 0.85 3.25 820
2018 10 31 g 6.69 (0.01) 599,510 0.87 4.01 825
2022 10 31 5.39 (17.78) 1,947 1.50e 2.24e 865
2021 10 31 6.79 (1.59) 4,027 1.48e 1.53e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.21 3.96 6,557 1.49 1.49 1,025
2019 10 31 7.16 11.34 9,471 1.60 2.55 820
2018 10 31 g 6.61 (0.74) 12,173 1.62 3.24 825
2022 10 31 5.41 (17.72) 40,130 1.50e 2.27e 865
2021 10 31 6.81 (1.56) 75,865 1.48e 1.55e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.23 3.95 120,340 1.49 1._46e 1,025
2019 10 31 7.18 11.31 125,300 1.60 2.50 820
2018 10 31 g 6.63 (0.75) 103,791 1.62 3.24 825
2022 10 31 5.27 (17.36) 38,812 1.00e 2.82e 865
2021 10 31 6.65 (1.16) 53,418 0.98e 2.05e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.08 4.57 60,661 0.99% 1.97e 1,025
2019 10 31 7.03 11.85 76,324 1.10 3.01 820
2018 10 31 g 6.50 (0.20) 72,688 1.12 3.75 825
2022 10 31 5.40 (17.41) 7,488 1.00e 2.82e 865
2021 10 31 6.81 (1.03) 11,023 0.98e 2.05e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.23 4.46 11,932 0.99 1.95e 1,025
2019 10 31 7.18 12.04 12,699 1.10 3.02 820
2018 10 31 g 6.62 (0.22) 12,382 1.12 3.76 825
2022 10 31 5.54 (16.87) 4,572 0.45e 3.38e 865
2021 10 31 6.97 (0.48) 5,843 0.45e 2.57e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.39 5.09 5,408 0.45e 2.48e 1,025
2019 10 31 7.33 12.41 5,105 0.57 3.55 820
2018 10 31 g 6.77 0.33 5,149 0.58 4.29 825
2022 10 31 5.58 (16.83) 158,971 0.38e 3.45e 865
2021 10 31 7.02 (0.46) 202,650 0.38e 2.65e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.44 5.06 187,674 0.38e 2.51e 1,025
2019 10 31 7.38 12.65 129,746 0.50 3.57 820
2018 10 31 g 6.80 0.33 88,269 0.51 4.37 825
2022 10 31 5.58 (16.97) 1,223,027 0.50e 3.25e 865
2021 10 31 7.02 (0.57) 2,411,628 0.48e 2.55e 1,038
2020 10 31 7.44 4.95 2,708,880 0.49e 2.36e 1,025
2019 10 31 7.38 12.51 1,380,554 0.60 3.42 820
2018 10 31 g 6.80 0.32 674,882 0.62 4.26 825
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3,108,609
100 2022 10
235.5
1.25
0.04
1986
740 740



2010

2022 10 31

220,510,825

281,427,146 501,937,971

1,477,550

417,508,285
(749,770,131)

(332,261,846)
88,852,200

(501,937,971)
3,845,719,348
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1940 12
0.35 0.25 1,483,752
1.00 1.00 29,253
1.00 1.00 568,436
1.00 0.50 232,241
1.00 0.50 47,439
2,361,121
26,798 175
72
672
1.00
1,250
29,462,730,105 30,277,595,459
29,462,730,105 30,277,595,459
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2022 10 31 2021 10 31

9,740,305 61,101,138 21,700,630 155,151,469
3,664,577 23,237,918 5,108,860 36,477,583
13,404,882 84,339,056 26,809,490 191,629,052

(26,419,370)

(166,453, 706)

(35,738,085)

(253,538, 426)

(13,014,488)

(82,114,650)

(8,928,595)

(61,909,374)

2022 10 31 2021 10 31
11,705 73,365 48,546 345,657
16,202 102,463 32,245 227,923
27,907 175,828 80,791 573,580

(259,842) (1,608,822) (396,891) (2,792,120)

(231,935) (1,432,994) (316,100) (2,218,540)
2022 10 31 2021 10 31

800,371 5,104,489 1,574,573 11,181,116

299,003 1,894,883 628,404 4,454,639
1,099,374 6,999,372 2,202,977 15,635,755

(4,818, 465)

(30,040,568)

(7,700,754)

(54,015,376)

(3,719,091)

(23,041,196)

(5,497,777)

(38,379,621)

2022 10 31 2021 10 31
9,700 57,338 2,800 19,416
9,700 57,338 2,800 19,416
(680,000) (4,069,027) (542,900) (3,745,726)
(670,300) (4,011,689) (540,100) (3.726,310)
2022 10 31 2021 10 31

234,482 1,483,222 480,582 3,385,052

60,371 378,194 79,442 561,678
294,853 1,861,416 560,024 3,946,730
(528,089) (3,256,551) (590, 389) (4,139,992)
(233,236) (1,395,135) (30, 365) (193,262)

106/356



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2022 10 31 2021 10 31
85,113 545,157 169,445 1,222,173
37,836 242,018 41,318 298,179

122,949 787,175 210,763 1,520,352
(135,820) (858,175) (103,461) (744,791)
(12,871) (71,000) 107,302 775,561
2022 10 31 2021 10 31
12,562,706 80,476,951 13,549,505 98,161,608
1,214,857 7,831,268 1,329,191 9,656,276
13,777,563 88,308,219 14,878,696 107,817,884

(14,155,558)

(90,199,613)

(11,221,706)

(81,500,550)

(377,995) (1,891,394) 3,656,990 26,317,334
2022 10 31 2021 10 31
66,769,661 429,071,062 143,746,621 1,041,351,048
11,251,631 73,347,944 16,907,020 123,013,553
78,021,292 502,419,006 160,653,641 1,164,364,601

(202,478,351)

(1,307,865,791)

(181,060, 555)

(1,306,442,570)

(124,457,059)

(805, 446,785)

(20,406,914)

(142,077,969)

2022 10 31

2021 10 31
207,721,917 | 772,700,730 | 802,804,504 1,827,665 177,618,143
207,721,917 | 772,700,730 | 802,804,504 1,827,665 177,618,143
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92,300,000

5,052,500,000

92,300,000

3,474,900,000

10,000

860,000

646,200,000

4,949,300,000

15,900,000

91,700,000

535,500,000

815

23,383,969 19,190,333

6,803

297,176,924* 280,749,885*

320,567,696 299,940,218
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815
(28,992,001)]  (28,992,001)
135,691 135,691
(34,198,842)|  (104,916,934) 35,849,352 |  (103,266,424)
(34,198,842)|  (104,916,934) 135,691 6,857,351 | (132,122,734)
( )
815
50,247,426 50,247,426
3,128 3,128
38,727,073 (71,130,199) 85,202,383 52,799,257
38,727,073 (71,130,199) 3,128 135,449,809 103,049,811
2020
2020-04 848
2020-04 2021
2023 30 2020-04 2020 12 2022 12 31
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Bank of Capital, BofA . group N JPMorgan | JPMorgan Stanley &| Royal Toronto- |Fargof
R Barclays ol Citibank, | Global Suisse Sachs N e Lynch Bank g
America Inc. Securities, Chase Pecuritied Co. Inter-| Bank of Dominion
wA. B P crearing| e NA- | Markets, | Inter- | Inter- Jg. 5 P50 0] Inter= 17 onal | canada |29 | Bank  [pank
o ) Inc. national | national o ationall Trust ’
broker) PLC
Co.
N.A.
(
( ) |« Dl ¢ )| C D ¢ )|« )|« )| ( )| ( )| (C ) ( ) ( )|« ) ( ) ( ) ( )
)
7,304,281 37,304,281
15,867,818 15,867,818
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11,693,930 |L,529,237 [L,980,035 1,135,616 498,009 | 6,547,142 23,383,969

§
6,803 6,803
13,347,340 B,372,205 09,143,224 b,923,974 P, 393,225 340,010 ,414,451 64,934,429
2,588,000 82,588,000
13,347,340 B,372,205 15,867,818 P9,143,224 J11,693,930 |L,529,237 §,904,009 p,393,225 1,135,616 {498,009 4,191,433 B2,588,000 |6,803 B,414,451 P24,085,300

112/356



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

State
Barclays L R R Morgan
Bank of Capital, BofA . Citigroup Cr?d't Goldman JPMorgan | JPMorgan lerrill Stanley &| Royal ptreet Toronto- liells
R Barclays . |Citibank, | Global |Suisse| Sachs 2. Lynch Bank - Fargo
America Inc.  Pecurities Chase |[Securities| Co. Inter-| Bank of Dominion
Bank PLC - N.A. Markets, | Inter-| Inter- Inter- - and Bank,
N.A. (clearing Inc. N N Bank N.A. LLC o national | Canada Bank
Inc. hational| national hationa Trust, N.A.
broker) PLC o
C ofc ol oo ofa ofc oYy o oo ol oy fo ofa HfC e oo ol o
4,257,957 14,257,957
1,313,563 1,313,563
382,922 6,232,230 B68,403 1,460,515 4,110,731 23,222 |4,798,747 17,876,770
4,798,845 4,798,845
1,857,571%,015,599 0,209,089 ,355,866 §,252,345 484,099 ,116,908 | 176,951 | 36,468,428
2,240,493 2,015,599 14,257,957 0,209,089 | 6,232,230 p68,403 §,816,381 §,252,345 | 8,909,576 | 23,222 6,596,409 ,116,908 | 176,951 | 74,715,563
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1,106,847 1,356,606 |1,609,861 8,934,135 | 5,461,700 60,834 4,087,628 {140,880 §7,773,960)1174,787 $7,595,024 §2,588,000 6,803 §,297,543 [176,951)} 49,369,737
1,056,344 1,356,606 8,182,000 | 5,384,000 560,834 §,695, 255 |,140,880 {2,967, 845)474,787 $2,381,000 42,588,000 ,155,000 [140,764)
50,503 1,609,861 752,135 | 77,700 392,373 4,806,115), 5,214,024 5,803 | 142,543 | (36,187)
1,056,344 1,486,581 8,182,000 | 5,384,000 90,000 | 330,000 {,143,000 563,000 2,381,000 ,155,000 63,370,925
,365,255 4,246,885 87,612,140
5,287,196), 5,390,287), 9,975,894)| 140,764){20,794,141)
22,203,058 21,663,606
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(12.7%)

Government National Mortgage Association (ICE LIBOR USD 12 Month

+ 1.49%), 3.469%, 12/20/68 $1,112,259 $1,095,507
Government National Mortgage Association Pass-Through Certificates
6.50%, with due dates from 3/15/31 to 10/15/31 87,524 90,165
6.00%, with due dates from 12/20/48 to 4/20/49 323,447 334,595
5.50%, with due dates from 1/20/49 to 5/20/49 1,613,296 1,633,915
5.00%, with due dates from 6/15/40 to 3/20/50 5,985,501 5,910,492
4_.70%, with due dates from 6/20/65 to 8/20/67 691,656 678,004
4.656%, 9/20/65 209,494 205,853
4.654%, 5/20/65 154,872 153,057
4.647%, 6/20/65 8,803 8,712
4.639%, 6/20/67 438,993 432,268
4.547%, 5/20/65 39,380 38,868
4.524%, 3/20/67 730,306 716,820
4.503%, 5/20/65 687,505 677,757
4.50%, TBA, 11/1/52 66,000,000 62,520,533
4.50%, 7/20/52 793,443 760,202
4.50%, with due dates from 5/20/44 to 1/20/50 3,420,975 3,298,414
4.482%, 8/20/65 34,019 33,458
4.462%, 6/20/65 26,647 26,201
4.37%, 5/20/67 307,904 299,974
4.358%, 5/20/65 37,098 36,581
4.351%, 6/20/65 22,892 22,462
4.00%, TBA, 11/1/52 50,000,000 46,051,530
4.00%, with due dates from 2/20/48 to 3/20/50 3,853,081 3,583,159
3.50%, TBA, 11/1/52 44,000,000 39,366,919
3.50%, with due dates from 11/15/42 to 3/20/50 17,838,548 16,109,408
3.00%, TBA, 11/1/52 73,000,000 63,448,359
3.00%, with due dates from 3/20/43 to 2/20/50 2,761,312 2,419,462
249,952,675
(112.7%)
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Pass-Through Certificates
5.00%, with due dates from 3/1/41 to 7/1/52 1,171,209 1,136,325
4.50%, with due dates from 7/1/44 to 11/1/49 585,118 564,237
4.00%, with due dates from 12/1/44 to 7/1/49 3,200,976 2,989,776
3.50%, with due dates from 4/1/42 to 11/1/47 3,135,611 2,828,844
3.00%, 10/1/46 1,367,666 1,191,979
2.50%, with due dates from 4/1/43 to 2/1/51 465,733 390,201
Federal National Mortgage Association Pass-Through Certificates
6.00%, with due dates from 2/1/36 to 5/1/41 1,436,291 1,482,256
5.50%, with due dates from 1/1/33 to 2/1/35 223,562 226,246
5.00%, 7/1/52 996,131 961,526
5.00%, 7/1/52 985,405 951,372
5.00%, 7/1/52 981,464 947,874
5.00%, with due dates from 3/1/40 to 8/1/49 2,485,963 2,443,516
4.50%, with due dates from 7/1/44 to 11/1/49 2,601,510 2,497,181
4.00%, 1/1/57 3,641,910 3,356,654
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(125.4%)

Federal National Mortgage Association Pass-Through Certificates

4.00%, with due dates from 8/1/44 to 11/1/49 $3,744,752 $3,491,232
3.50%, 9/1/57 6,280,311 5,530,803
3.50%, with due dates from 5/1/56 to 6/1/56 2,966,692 2,628,400
3.50%, with due dates from 5/1/42 to 5/1/52 10,409,267 9,328,135
3.50%, 6/1/31 262,674 250,952
3.00%, with due dates from 9/1/42 to 3/1/47 9,926,720 8,655,890
2.50%, with due dates from 12/1/47 to 5/1/51 4,244,840 3,545,083
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities
6.00%, TBA, 11/1/52 1,000,000 1,004,496
5.50%, TBA, 12/1/52 236,000,000 232,317,834
5.50%, TBA, 11/1/52 236,000,000 232,705,039
5.00%, TBA, 12/1/52 449,000,000 432,267,836
5.00%, TBA, 11/1/52 741,000,000 714,196,845
4.50%, TBA, 11/1/52 219,000,000 205,363,724
4.00%, TBA, 12/1/52 32,000,000 29,086,233
4.00%, TBA, 11/1/52 32,000,000 29,104,985
3.50%, TBA, 11/1/52 29,000,000 25,501,861
2.50%, TBA, 12/1/52 57,000,000 46,659,869
2.50%, TBA, 11/1/52 83,000,000 67,949,809
2.00%, TBA, 12/1/52 77,000,000 60,653,108
2.00%, TBA, 11/1/52 103,000,000 81,125,324
2,213,335,445
( $2,511,500,885) $2,463,288,120
0.1%)
U.S. Treasury Notes
2.00%, 8/15/25 " $809,000 $760,573
0.25%, 4/15/23 " 308,000 302,352
( $1,062,925) $1,062,925
(38.3%)"
(12.1%)
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
REMICs IFB Ser. 3408, Class EK, ((-4.024 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 25.79%), 12.063%, 4/15/37 $281,760 $439,545
REMICs IFB Ser. 2976, Class LC, ((-3.667 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 24.42%), 11.909%, 5/15/35 38,598 52,107
REMICs IFB Ser. 3065, Class DC, ((-3 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 19.86%), 9.624%, 3/15/35 213,343 270,946
REMICs IFB Ser. 2990, Class LB, ((-2.556 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 16.95%), 8.225%, 6/15/34 52,026 56,188
REMICs Ser. 5170, Class IC, 10, 4.50%, 8/25/50 3,342,687 718,109
REMICs Ser. 4973, Class Bl, 10, 4.50%, 5/25/50 43,082,164 8,890,866
REMICs Ser. 4975, Class El, 10, 4.50%, 5/25/50 30,815,571 6,031,840
REMICs Ser. 4132, Class IP, 10, 4.50%, 11/15/42 963,408 111,370
REMICs Ser. 4122, Class TI, 10, 4.50%, 10/15/42 632,830 123,682
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(38.3%)"

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation

REMICs Ser. 4018, Class DI, 10, 4.50%, 7/15/41 $354,516 $25,991
REMICs Ser. 5184, Class 10, 10, 4.00%, 1/25/52 2,882,089 553,793
REMICs Ser. 5168, Class Cl, 10, 4.00%, 11/25/51 3,579,081 686,124
REMICs Ser. 5019, Class MI, 10, 4.00%, 10/25/50 38,364,472 7,051,620
REMICs Ser. 4546, Class TI, 10, 4.00%, 12/15/45 3,868,980 725,087
REMICs Ser. 5140, Class BI, 10, 3.50%, 9/25/51 53,803,162 10,130,958
REMICs Ser. 5050, Class IM, 10, 3.50%, 10/25/50 3,084,806 555,214
REMICs Ser. 4165, Class Al, 10, 3.50%, 2/15/43 2,808,954 437,627
REMICs Ser. 5007, Class IP, 10, 3.00%, 7/25/50 44,641,776 7,003,151
REMICs Ser. 4141, Class PI, 10, 3.00%, 12/15/42 2,154,188 270,743
REMICs Ser. 4158, Class TI, 10, 3.00%, 12/15/42 4,049,138 294,372
REMICs Ser. 4176, Class DI, 10, 3.00%, 12/15/42 5,429,289 394,023
REMICs Ser. 4171, Class NI, 10, 3.00%, 6/15/42 2,339,269 248,055
REMICs Ser. 4183, Class MI, 10, 3.00%, 2/15/42 1,415,054 97,356
REMICs Ser. 4201, Class JI, 10, 3.00%, 12/15/41 2,664,833 127,129
REMICs Ser. 4004, 10, 3.00%, 3/15/26 3,211 —
REMICs IFB Ser. 4738, Class QS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.20%), 2.788%, 12/15/47 11,845,314 1,215,100
REMICs IFB Ser. 4461, Class SB, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.20%), 2.788%, 4/15/45 10,700,904 1,072,184
REMICs IFB Ser. 4839, Class WS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.10%), 2.688%, 8/15/56 15,502,969 1,719,899
REMICs IFB Ser. 4596, Class CS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.10%), 2.688%, 6/15/46 11,824,859 750,169
REMICs IFB Ser. 4077, Class HS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.10%), 2.688%, 7/15/42 5,948,474 530,981
REMICs IFB Ser. 4839, Class AS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.05%), 2.638%, 6/15/42 8,852,250 386,607
REMICs IFB Ser. 3852, Class NT, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.00%), 2.588%, 5/15/41 348,656 286,336
REMICs IFB Ser. 4912, Class PS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.05%), 2.464%, 9/25/49 6,722,194 617,259
REMICs IFB Ser. 4994, Class SD, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 5.60%), 2.014%, 2/25/49 31,960,365 1,941,273
REMICs Ser. 3369, Class BO, PO, zero %, 9/15/37 4,141 3,511
REMICs Ser. 3391, PO, zero %, 4/15/37 44,102 38,715
REMICs Ser. 3175, Class MO, PO, zero %, 6/15/36 8,143 7,230
REMICs Ser. 3210, PO, zero %, 5/15/36 2,446 2,360
REMICs FRB Ser. 3117, Class AF, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 0.00%),

zero %, 2/15/36 9,203 8,099

Federal National Mortgage Association
REMICs IFB Ser. 06-62, Class PS, ((-6 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 39.90%), 18.387%, 7/25/36 131,712 243,668
REMICs IFB Ser. 06-8, Class HP, ((-3.667 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 24.57%), 11.42%, 3/25/36 129,134 124,252
REMICs IFB Ser. 05-106, Class JC, ((-3.101 x ICE LIBOR USD 1

Month) + 20.12%), 9.006%, 12/25/35 182,479 246,347
REMICs IFB Ser. 11-4, Class CS, ((-2 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 12.90%), 5.729%, 5/25/40 189,822 190,835
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Federal National Mortgage Association
REMICs Ser. 20-93, Class WI, 10, 5.00%, 6/25/50
REMICs Ser. 15-33, Class Al, 10, 5.00%, 6/25/45
Interest Strip Ser. 409, Class C24, 10, 4.50%, 4/25/42

REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
REMICs
Month)
REMICs
Month)
REMICs

Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.

IFB
+ 6
IFB
+6
IFB

18-3, Class Al, 10, 4.50%, 12/25/47

17-87, Class 1A, 10, 4.50%, 11/25/47

17-72, Class ID, 10, 4.50%, 9/25/47

20-62, Class ClI, 10, 4.00%, 6/25/48

15-3, Class BI, 10, 4.00%, 3/25/44

12-124, Class Ul, 10, 4.00%, 11/25/42

12-62, Class EI, 10, 4.00%, 4/25/41

12-22, Class Cl, 10, 4.00%, 3/25/41

20-95, Class GI, 10, 3.50%, 1/25/51

17-12, 10, 3.50%, 3/25/47

15-10, Class Al, 10, 3.50%, 8/25/43

13-18, Class IN, 10, 3.50%, 3/25/43

14-10, 10, 3.50%, 8/25/42

12-128, Class QI, 10, 3.50%, 6/25/42

21-84, Class KI, 10, 3.00%, 12/25/51

20-68, Class LI, 10, 3.00%, 10/25/50

13-55, Class IK, 10, 3.00%, 4/25/43

12-151, Class PI, 10, 3.00%, 1/25/43

12-144, Class KI, 10, 3.00%, 11/25/42

13-55, Class PI, 10, 3.00%, 5/25/42

13-35, Class PI, 10, 3.00%, 2/25/42

13-67, Class IP, 10, 3.00%, 2/25/42

13-30, Class IP, 10, 3.00%, 10/25/41

13-23, Class LI, 10, 3.00%, 6/25/41

14-28, Class Al, 10, 3.00%, 3/25/40
Ser. 14-87, Class MS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1
.25%), 2.664%, 1/25/45

Ser. 18-44, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1
.20%), 2.614%, 6/25/48
Ser. 18-29, Class S, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.20%), 2.614%, 5/25/48

REMICs IFB Ser. 18-1, Class MS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.15%), 2.564%, 2/25/48

REMICs IFB Ser. 17-108, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1
Month) + 6.15%), 2.564%, 1/25/48

REMICs IFB Ser. 19-3, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.10%), 2.514%, 2/25/49

REMICs IFB Ser. 18-94, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.10%), 2.514%, 1/25/49

REMICs IFB Ser. 17-33, Class LS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.10%), 2.514%, 5/25/39

REMICs Ser. 21-12, Class NI, 10, 2.50%, 3/25/51

REMICs IFB Ser. 20-12, Class SK, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.05%), 2.464%, 3/25/50

REMICs IFB Ser. 19-59, Class SD, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 6.05%), 2.464%, 10/25/49

$56,930,535
11,047,794
4,288,758
9,136,958
18,132,284
15,051,278
46,976,312
91,642
4,112,537
462,166
781,762
30,209,018
2,550,803
1,309,368
1,189,695
946,444
2,666,758
3,955,787
50,180,137
1,300,887
2,382,469
2,384,578
1,045,623
1,598,808
1,001,815
145,240
320,357
1,579,467

10,305,483

18,779,535

9,388,667

5,766,020

12,327,984

17,234,256

3,703,323

3,556,640
27,332,104

31,523,393

11,497,946

$12,188,827
1,855,191
829,196
1,560,775
3,156,105
2,591,680
9,228,224
695
730,769
10,922
36,074
5,425,631
492,589
42,230
190,954
130,356
178,876
636,731
8,120,050
166,056
305,700
182,380
46,097
45,259
23,593
705

2,701
31,106

761,679

1,873,634

930,793

568,472

1,265,843

1,270,337

261,199

266,606
4,298,520

2,871,466

1,068,514
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Federal National Mortgage Association

REMICs IFB Ser. 16-8, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.05%), 2.464%, 3/25/46 $21,658,508 $2,176,470
REMICs FRB Ser. 19-74, Class S, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.00%), 2.414%, 12/25/49 26,192,889 2,476,537
REMICs IFB Ser. 19-71, Class CS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.00%), 2.414%, 11/25/49 7,803,305 1,108,733
REMICs IFB Ser. 19-57, Class LS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 6.00%), 2.414%, 10/25/49 20,903,074 2,140,433
REMICs FRB Ser. 01-50, Class B1, 10, 0.397%, 10/25/41 " 149,367 747
Trust FRB Ser. 05-W4, Class 1A, 10, 0.063%, 8/25/45 " 39,482 39
REMICs Ser. 03-34, PO, zero %, 4/25/43 69,867 63,579
REMICs Ser. 07-14, Class KO, PO, zero %, 3/25/37 46,082 41,373
REMICs Ser. 06-125, Class 0X, PO, zero %, 1/25/37 4,283 3,669
REMICs Ser. 06-84, Class OT, PO, zero %, 9/25/36 4,439 3,896
REMICs Ser. 06-46, Class OC, PO, zero %, 6/25/36 4,643 3,896

Government National Mortgage Association

Ser. 09-79, Class IC, 10, 6.00%, 8/20/39 3,787,219 543,238
Ser. 18-127, Class ID, 10, 5.00%, 7/20/45 108,741 16,285
Ser. 15-69, 10, 5.00%, 5/20/45 5,606,998 1,111,083
Ser. 14-180, 10, 5.00%, 12/20/44 7,662,944 1,591,593
Ser. 14-76, 10, 5.00%, 5/20/44 2,033,951 412,196
Ser. 13-3, Class IT, 10, 5.00%, 1/20/43 950,575 203,613
Ser. 11-116, Class IB, 10, 5.00%, 10/20/40 6,662 559
Ser. 10-35, Class Ul, 10, 5.00%, 3/20/40 627,817 128,914
Ser. 10-9, Class Ul, 10, 5.00%, 1/20/40 5,652,458 1,209,343
Ser. 09-121, Class Ul, 10, 5.00%, 12/20/39 2,648,248 549,511
Ser. 19-83, 10, 4.50%, 6/20/49 10,313,818 1,768,304
Ser. 15-13, Class BI, 10, 4.50%, 1/20/45 11,152,784 2,209,978
Ser. 14-108, Class IP, 10, 4.50%, 12/20/42 819,351 48,202
Ser. 12-129, 10, 4.50%, 11/16/42 2,218,338 412,300
Ser. 10-35, Class QI, 10, 4.50%, 3/20/40 892,648 170,367
Ser. 14-71, Class Bl, 10, 4.50%, 5/20/29 1,405,985 49,870
Ser. 20-46, Class MI, 10, 4.00%, 4/20/50 18,935,231 3,271,007
Ser. 15-149, Class KI, 10, 4.00%, 10/20/45 5,417,601 908,315
Ser. 15-94, 10, 4.00%, 7/20/45 324,383 61,244
Ser. 15-99, Class LI, 10, 4.00%, 7/20/45 292,835 33,043
Ser. 15-53, Class MI, 10, 4.00%, 4/16/45 7,337,567 1,389,735
Ser. 14-2, Class IL, 10, 4.00%, 1/16/44 2,051,759 341,071
Ser. 14-63, Class PI, 10, 4.00%, 7/20/43 1,750,478 150,627
Ser. 12-56, Class 1B, 10, 4.00%, 4/20/42 1,964,957 340,733
Ser. 12-38, Class MI, 10, 4.00%, 3/20/42 14,594,479 2,481,061
Ser. 12-50, Class PI, 10, 4.00%, 12/20/41 3,176,145 335,979
Ser. 20-138, Class IC, 10, 3.50%, 8/20/50 5,993,087 976,693
Ser. 19-158, Class PI, 10, 3.50%, 12/20/49 4,077,923 653,283
Ser. 19-151, Class NI, 10, 3.50%, 10/20/49 18,668,829 2,832,394
Ser. 15-20, Class PI, 10, 3.50%, 2/20/45 3,069,013 493,497
Ser. 15-24, Class 1A, 10, 3.50%, 2/20/45 2,342,263 275,216
Ser. 13-100, Class MI, 10, 3.50%, 2/20/43 486,304 38,491
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Government National Mortgage Association

Ser. 13-37, Class JI, 10, 3.50%, 1/20/43
12-145, 10, 3.50%, 12/20/42
12-136, 10, 3.50%, 11/20/42
12-113, Class ID, 10, 3.50%, 9/20/42
18-127, Class IA, 10, 3.50%, 4/20/42
15-36, Class GI, 10, 3.50%, 6/16/41
14-102, Class I1G, 10, 3.50%, 3/16/41
15-52, Class KI, 10, 3.50%, 11/20/40
15-26, Class Al, 10, 3.50%, 5/20/39
15-24, Class IC, 10, 3.50%, 11/20/37
14-100, Class JI, 10, 3.50%, 7/16/29

Ser. 10-9, Class YD, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.

IFB
+ 6

Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.

IFB

+ 6.

IFB

+ 6.

IFB

+ 6.

IFB

+ 6.

IFB

+ 6.

IFB

+ 6.

IFB

+ 6.

IFB

+ 6.

IFB

+ 6.

IFB

+ 6.

IFB

+ 6.

Ser.

IFB
+ 6
IFB

+ 6.

IFB

+ 6.

-80%), 3.388%, 1/16/40
Ser.

18-H17, Class GI, 10, 3.288%, 10/20/68

20-186, Class DI, 10, 3.00%, 12/20/50

20-176, Class BI, 10, 3.00%, 11/20/50

14-30, Class KI, 10, 3.00%, 2/16/29

14-5, Class LI, 10, 3.00%, 1/16/29

13-164, Class CI, 10, 3.00%, 11/16/28
Ser. 20-142, Class SB, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

30%), 2.811%, 9/20/50

Ser. 20-112, Class MS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

30%), 2.811%, 8/20/50

Ser. 14-131, Class BS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

20%), 2.788%, 9/16/44

Ser. 18-91, Class SJ, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

25%), 2.761%, 7/20/48

Ser. 20-98, Class KS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

20%), 2.711%, 7/20/50
Ser. 12-149, Class GS,
20%), 2.711%, 12/20/42
Ser. 18-148, Class GS,
10%), 2.688%, 2/16/46
Ser. 19-123, Class SL,
15%), 2.661%, 10/20/49
Ser. 18-168, Class KS,
15%), 2.661%, 12/20/48
Ser. 13-129, Class SN,
15%), 2.661%, 9/20/43
Ser. 19-119, Class KS,
05%), 2.638%, 9/16/49

10, ((-1 x
10, ((-1 x
10, ((-1 x
10, ((-1 x
10, ((-1 x

10, ((-1 x

ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

16-H27, Class BI, 10, 2.63%, 12/20/66 "
Ser. 20-32, Class GS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

-10%), 2.611%, 3/20/50

Ser. 20-11, Class SY, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

10%), 2.611%, 1/20/50

Ser. 19-83, Class JS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

10%), 2.611%, 7/20/49

$690,385
2,336,044
6,434,492
8,404,119
2,974,817
1,468,176
1,382,439
2,648,781
298,683
891,732
3,853,941

7,151,687
16,893,663
5,064,824
44,784,284
1,360,504
1,407,579
2,742,223
31,037,078
34,111,420
9,647,574
4,863,761
29,884,086
9,231,687
12,003,598
16,167,623
19,372,946

715,376

19,793,110
6,498,383

16,390,700

34,455,228

11,895,502

$77,102
365,731
915,336
1,381,709
216,061
50,651
73,643
196,275
806
15,605
226,369

842,424
602,776
769,316
6,766,457
62,447
64,889
134,644
3,775,350
3,884,267
1,269,645
384,366
3,249,400
737,427
1,060,006
888,803
1,779,206

45,884

2,634,346
184,314

1,621,750

2,791,563

938,198
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Government National Mortgage Association

IFB
+ 6.
IFB
+ 6.
IFB
+ 6.
IFB
+ 6.
IFB
+ 6.
IFB
+ 6.
IFB
+ 6.
IFB
+ 6.
IFB
+ 6.
IFB
+ 6.
IFB
+ 6.
IFB
+ 6.
IFB
+ 6.
IFB
+ 6.
IFB
+ 6.
FRB
+ 6.
IFB
+ 6.
Ser.
IFB
+ 5.

Ser.
Ser.
Ser.

Ser.
Ser.

Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.
Ser.

Ser.

Ser. 19-83, Class SW, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
10%), 2.611%, 7/20/49

Ser. 19-65, Class BS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
10%), 2.611%, 5/20/49

Ser. 19-20, Class SB, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
10%), 2.611%, 2/20/49

Ser. 18-155, Class SE, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
10%), 2.611%, 11/20/48

Ser. 20-55, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
05%), 2.561%, 4/20/50

Ser. 20-15, Class CS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
05%), 2.561%, 2/20/50

Ser. 20-18, Class GS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
05%), 2.561%, 2/20/50

Ser. 19-125, Class SG, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
05%), 2.561%, 10/20/49

Ser. 20-34, Class SQ, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
05%), 2.561%, 10/20/49

Ser. 19-108, Class S, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
05%), 2.561%, 8/20/49

Ser. 19-99, Class KS, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
05%), 2.561%, 8/20/49

Ser. 19-78, Class SJ, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
05%), 2.561%, 6/20/49

Ser. 19-44, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
05%), 2.561%, 4/20/49

Ser. 19-30, Class SH, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
05%), 2.561%, 3/20/49

Ser. 19-21, Class SJ, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
05%), 2.561%, 2/20/49

Ser. 20-47, Class SG, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
00%), 2.511%, 2/20/49

Ser. 19-121, Class SD, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
00%), 2.511%, 10/20/49

20-151, Class MI, 10, 2.50%, 10/20/50

Ser. 10-31, Class SA, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
75%), 2.261%, 3/20/40

18-H02, Class EI, 10,
16-H11, Class HI, 10,
17-H08, Class NI, 10,

15-H15, Class JI, 10,
17-H23, Class BI, 10,

15-H12, Class Al, 10,
15-H20, Class Al, 10,
15-H12, Class Gl, 10,
15-H10, Class CI, 10,
18-H05, Class Al, 10,
17-H10, Class MI, 10,
15-H12, Class El, 10,
15-H09, Class BI, 10,

.131%, 1/20/68 "
.08%%, 1/20/66 "
.038%, 3/20/67 "

.989%, 6/20/65 "
.885%, 11/20/67

.867%, 5/20/65 "
.831%, 8/20/65 "
.828%, 5/20/65 "
.823%, 4/20/65 "
.804%, 2/20/68 "
.719%, 4/20/67 "
.708%, 4/20/65 "
.675%, 3/20/65 "

L = = = T = T = SN S R O

$17,066,410

7,648,479

16,584,259

8,852,256

44,142,596

843,884

46,569,340

4,202,510

17,521,777

12,292,385

2,418,957

5,022,161

9,754,996

14,715,204

6,947,070

39,260,858

2,997,267
32,099,601

10,544,575
9,741,283
21,311,831
8,597,594

12,442,254
12,698,337

17,500,599
16,333,733
21,334,857
18,316,286
13,089,414
11,317,648
17,290,305
18,496,801

$1,401,323

508,471

1,517,712

788,493

3,286,416

57,299

4,517,962

536,749

1,488,074

1,296,847

199,779

355,433

726,532

1,226,298

522,420

3,205,256

378,941
4,245,814

793,690
681,890
810,955
287,160

628,333
679,361

766,526
708,884
996,338
886,508
908,078
327,080
701,987
641,802
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Government National Mortgage Association

Ser. 15-H25, Class Al, 10, 1.616%, 9/20/65 ! $14,614,856 $536,365
Ser. 15-H28, Class DI, 10, 1.585%, 8/20/65 ! 13,539,890 507,543
Ser. 15-H01, Class Cl, 10, 1.568%, 12/20/64 " 10,087,874 218,281
Ser. 15-H17, Class Cl, 10, 1.565%, 6/20/65 ! 11,819,974 208,658
FRB Ser. 15-H16, Class X1, 10, 1.511%, 7/20/65 ! 13,898,665 605,982
Ser. 14-H11, Class GI, 10, 1.507%, 6/20/64 ! 29,392,004 1,070,016
Ser. 16-H23, Class NI, 10, 1.506%, 10/20/66 " 24,936,364 792,977
Ser. 14-H07, Class Bl, 10, 1.485%, 5/20/64 ! 24,866,377 982,136
Ser. 10-H19, Class GI, 10, 1.429%, 8/20/60 ! 12,700,548 418,686
Ser. 17-H12, Class QI, 10, 1.38%, 5/20/67 " 12,321,140 476,089
Ser. 16-H24, Class JI, 10, 1.085%, 11/20/66 " 9,601,592 430,502
Ser. 17-H14, Class El, 10, 0.862%, 6/20/67 ! 14,221,356 442,097
Ser. 19-H02, Class DI, 10, 0.856%, 11/20/68 " 14,807,215 585,042
Ser. 20-H02, Class GI, 10, 0.644%, 1/20/70 ! 22,568,444 901,870
Ser. 19-H14, Class 1B, 10, 0.642%, 8/20/69 ! 17,534,472 654,655
Ser. 15-H26, Class DI, 10, 0.244%, 10/20/65 " 13,013,542 449,605
Ser. 17-H18, Class Cl, 10, 0.226%, 9/20/67 ! 8,437,958 597,288
IFB Ser. 11-70, Class YI, 10, ((-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)
+ 5.00%), 0.15%, 12/20/40 3,865,734 11,728
Ser. 15-H25, Class Cl, 10, 0.027%, 10/20/65 ! 13,632,866 422,619
Ser. 16-H02, Class HI, 10, 0.017%, 1/20/66 ! 26,620,229 593,631
Ser. 15-H04, Class Al, 10, 0.012%, 12/20/64 " 17,666,309 440,410
Ser. 16-H04, Class KI, 10, 0.01%, 2/20/66 " 16,927,193 323,151
237,108,881
(16.5%)

AREIT CRE Trust 144A FRB Ser. 20-CRE4, Class D, 6.121%, 4/15/37 5,659,000 5,588,545

AREIT Trust 144A FRB Ser. 19-CRE3, Class A, 4.76%, 9/14/36 2,530,240 2,467,843

AREIT, LLC 144A FRB Ser. 22-CRE7, Class A, 5.658%, 6/17/39 4,729,000 4,678,731

Banc of America Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser. 16-UB10, Class C, 4.839%, 7/15/49 ! 3,113,000 2,798,158
FRB Ser. 15-UBS7, Class B, 4.339%, 9/15/48 ! 7,695,000 7,013,574
FRB Ser. 07-1, Class XW, 10, 0.313%, 1/15/49 " 134,990 1

BANK
FRB Ser. 20-BN26, Class XA, 10, 1.226%, 3/15/63 " 34,931,595 2,160,530
FRB Ser. 18-BN13, Class XA, 10, 0.49%, 8/15/61 ! 192,255,058 3,501,157

Barclays Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A Ser. 19-C5, Class D, 2.50%,

11/15/52 499,000 322,243

BBCMS Mortgage Trust 144A Ser. 21-C10, Class E, 2.00%, 7/15/54 4,200,000 2,321,599

Bear Stearns Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust FRB Ser. 07-T26,

Class AJ, 5.566%, 1/12/45 " 42,174 41,120

CD Commercial Mortgage Trust FRB Ser. 17-CD6, Class C, 4.232%,

11713750 " 3,594,000 3,030,485

CD Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A Ser. 17-CD3, Class D, 3.25%,

2/10/50 416,000 289,622

CFCRE Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 11-C2, Class D, 5.08%, 12/15/47 " 333,800 338,513
FRB Ser. 11-C2, Class E, 5.08%, 12/15/47 " 3,258,000 2,736,720
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Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust

FRB Ser. 14-GC19, Class XA, 10, 1.10%, 3/10/47 ! $58,882,313 $577,635
FRB Ser. 13-GC17, Class XA, 10, 0.992%, 11/10/46 " 28,127,324 176,980
FRB Ser. 20-GC46, Class XA, 10, 0.982%, 2/15/53 v 68,405,784 3,474,186
Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 06-C5, Class XC,
10, 0.345%, 10/15/49 " 5,025,140 1,432
COMM Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser. 12-CR1, Class C, 5.295%, 5/15/45 " 4,003,000 3,682,760
Ser. 12-1LC4, Class B, 4.934%, 12/10/44 ! 2,338,103 2,333,939
FRB Ser. 14-CR17, Class C, 4.781%, 5/10/47 ! 300,000 273,404
FRB Ser. 14-CR18, Class C, 4.747%, 7/15/47 ! 2,758,000 2,549,802
Ser. 13-CR11, Class AM, 4.715%, 8/10/50 v 949,000 939,263
FRB Ser. 18-COR3, Class C, 4.56%, 5/10/51 " 11,276,000 9,481,455
Ser. 14-1LC17, Class B, 4.49%, 10/10/47 ! 2,308,000 2,187,748
FRB Ser. 14-UBS6, Class C, 4.439%, 12/10/47 " 504,000 460,948
FRB Ser. 14-UBS4, Class XA, 10, 1.088%, 8/10/47 " 24,621,457 318,422
FRB Ser. 14-LC15, Class XA, 10, 1.051%, 4/10/47 " 59,442,471 600,157
FRB Ser. 13-LC13, Class XA, 10, 0.962%, 8/10/46 " 22,827,852 114,082
FRB Ser. 14-CR19, Class XA, 10, 0.933%, 8/10/47 " 19,698,558 241,028
FRB Ser. 15-CR23, Class XA, 10, 0.868%, 5/10/48 " 30,039,187 472,790
FRB Ser. 14-LC17, Class XA, 10, 0.662%, 10/10/47 " 15,654,027 154,255
FRB Ser. 19-GC44, Class XA, 10, 0.641%, 8/15/57 " 89,880,037 2,624,470
COMM Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 12-CR1, Class D, 5.295%, 5/15/45 ! 1,651,000 1,216,884
FRB Ser. 13-LC13, Class D, 5.249%, 8/10/46 ! 720,000 665,548
FRB Ser. 13-CR13, Class E, 4.877%, 11/10/46 " 1,524,000 1,110,454
FRB Ser. 14-CR17, Class D, 4.845%, 5/10/47 ! 4,337,000 3,753,414
FRB Ser. 14-CR19, Class D, 4.697%, 8/10/47 ! 2,364,000 2,126,322
FRB Ser. 14-CR14, Class D, 4.591%, 2/10/47 ! 2,864,000 2,592,783
Ser. 12-LC4, Class E, 4.25%, 12/10/44 1,918,000 625,652
FRB Ser. 13-CR6, Class D, 4.085%, 3/10/46 ! 1,683,000 1,650,993
Ser. 13-LC6, Class E, 3.50%, 1/10/46 3,735,000 3,552,336
Ser. 15-LC19, Class D, 2.867%, 2/10/48 4,252,000 3,672,197
Credit Suisse Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 08-C1, Class AJ, 5.816%, 2/15/41 " 9,821,289 4,924,394
FRB Ser. 07-C2, Class AX, 10, 0.014%, 1/15/49 ! 6,131,561 61
CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser. 15-C1, Class C, 4.259%, 4/15/50 " 3,716,000 3,204,183
FRB Ser. 19-C17, Class XA, 10, 1.354%, 9/15/52 ! 59,976,465 3,761,346
CSAIL Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 15-Cl, Class D,
3.759%, 4/15/50 ! 4,076,000 2,712,303
CSMC Trust FRB Ser. 16-NXSR, Class XA, 10, 0.709%, 12/15/49 ! 100,356,552 2,458,736
DBUBS Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 11-LC3A, Class D, 5.362%,
8/10/44 " 5,342,107 4,882,152
FREMF Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 18-KF43, Class B, (ICE LIBOR
USD 1 Month + 2.15%), 5.293%, 1/25/28 3,067,016 2,918,384
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GS Mortgage Securities Corp., Il 144A Ser. 13-GC10, Class C,

4.285%, 2/10/46 ! $12,605,000 $12,488,650
GS Mortgage Securities Trust
FRB Ser. 14-GC18, Class C, 5.057%, 1/10/47 ! 5,144,000 3,497,920
FRB Ser. 14-GC22, Class C, 4.687%, 6/10/47 ! 3,264,000 3,067,308
FRB Ser. 13-GC12, Class XA, 10, 1.376%, 6/10/46 " 25,650,285 51,454
FRB Ser. 14-GC18, Class XA, 10, 1.031%, 1/10/47 v 31,952,348 274,709
FRB Ser. 14-GC22, Class XA, 10, 0.938%, 6/10/47 ! 65,082,002 607,931
FRB Ser. 14-GC26, Class XA, 10, 0.936%, 11/10/47 v 34,881,667 527,411
GS Mortgage Securities Trust 144A Ser. 12-GCJ9, Class C, 4.448%,
11710745 " 11,564,000 11,410,541
JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust
FRB Ser. 13-C15, Class C, 5.184%, 11/15/45 v 7,601,000 7,394,412
FRB Ser. 13-C12, Class C, 4.087%, 7/15/45 " 337,000 327,259
FRB Ser. 14-C25, Class XA, 10, 0.809%, 11/15/47 ! 24,111,111 306,356
FRB Ser. 14-C22, Class XA, 10, 0.802%, 9/15/47 ! 20,572,442 218,045
JPMBB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 13-C14, Class E, 4.548%, 8/15/46 ! 4,371,000 3,510,883
FRB Ser. Cl14, Class D, 4.548%, 8/15/46 v 5,853,000 3,509,316
FRB Ser. 14-C25, Class D, 3.936%, 11/15/47 ! 3,567,000 2,335,482
Ser. 14-C25, Class E, 3.332%, 11/15/47 v 4,818,000 2,774,311
JPMDB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust FRB Ser. 19-COR6, Class
XA, 10, 0.931%, 11/13/52 ! 68,829,841 3,090,219
JPMorgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust
Ser. 06-LDP9, Class AMS, 5.337%, 5/15/47 2,496,776 2,311,775
Ser. 13-LC11, Class B, 3.499%, 4/15/46 4,970,000 4,856,591
FRB Ser. 13-LC11, Class XA, 10, 1.213%, 4/15/46 v 28,662,053 53,567
FRB Ser. 12-LC9, Class XA, 10, 1.141%, 12/15/47 " 6,521,102 65
FRB Ser. 13-C10, Class XA, 10, 1.016%, 12/15/47 " 40,649,776 32,519
FRB Ser. 13-C16, Class XA, 10, 0.844%, 12/15/46 " 35,345,652 181,002
JPMorgan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 11-C3, Class D, 5.525%, 2/15/46 v 1,395,000 1,030,299
FRB Ser. 11-C3, Class F, 5.525%, 2/15/46 " 4,436,000 805,425
FRB Ser. 12-C6, Class E, 4.964%, 5/15/45 v 2,494,000 1,882,970
FRB Ser. 12-LC9, Class D, 4.321%, 12/15/47 ! 621,000 614,657
FRB Ser. 13-LC11, Class E, 3.25%, 4/15/46 " 2,038,000 1,514,688
FRB Ser. 21-1MEM, Class E, 2.654%, 10/9/42 v 5,750,000 3,605,705
MF1 Multifamily Housing Mortgage Loan Trust 144A FRB Ser. 22-FL9,
Class A, (CME Term SOFR 1 Month + 2.15%), 5.617%, 6/19/37 5,397,000 5,326,236
Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust
FRB Ser. 15-C27, Class C, 4.50%, 12/15/47 " 4,000,000 3,599,064
FRB Ser. 15-C21, Class C, 4.129%, 3/15/48 ! 300,000 253,138
FRB Ser. 13-C7, Class XA, 10, 1.191%, 2/15/46 ! 22,559,500 226
FRB Ser. 15-C26, Class XA, 10, 0.977%, 10/15/48 v 32,227,992 575,205
FRB Ser. 13-C12, Class XA, 10, 0.554%, 10/15/46 " 96,543,365 263,197
Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 12-C5, Class E, 4.637%, 8/15/45 v 508,000 469,221
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Morgan Stanley Bank of America Merrill Lynch Trust 144A

FRB Ser. 13-C11, Class F, 4.35%, 8/15/46 " $6,212,000 $45,907
FRB Ser. 13-C10, Class E, 4.07%, 7/15/46 " 4,172,000 1,405,129
FRB Ser. 13-C10, Class F, 4.07%, 7/15/46 " 2,331,000 506,461
Ser. 14-C17, Class E, 3.50%, 8/15/47 2,709,000 1,882,641
Morgan Stanley Capital | Trust
FRB Ser. 16-BNK2, Class XA, 10, 0.964%, 11/15/49 v 23,427,027 678,034
FRB Ser. 18-H4, Class XA, 10, 0.832%, 12/15/51 ! 55,357,125 2,053,146
FRB Ser. 18-H3, Class XA, 10, 0.822%, 7/15/51 ! 56,437,545 1,755,343
FRB Ser. 16-UB12, Class XA, 10, 0.653%, 12/15/49 v 66,121,524 1,380,485
Morgan Stanley Capital | Trust 144A FRB Ser. 12-C4, Class E,
5.164%, 3/15/45 ! 1,406,000 1,001,241
Multifamily Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 20-01, Class M10, 7.336%, 3/25/50 6,355,000 5,891,424
FRB Ser. 19-01, Class M10, 6.836%, 10/25/49 16,754,028 15,434,139
PFP, Ltd. 144A
FRB Ser. 22-9, Class A, 5.65%, 8/19/35 (Bermuda) 9,175,000 8,986,913
FRB Ser. 21-7, Class AS, 4.562%, 4/14/38 (Cayman Islands) 2,999,851 2,855,992
FRB Ser. 21-8, Class A, 4.412%, 8/9/37 (Cayman Islands) 191,296 183,280
Ready Capital Mortgage Financing, LLC 144A
FRB Ser. 22-FL9, Class A, 6.065%, 6/25/37 5,004,588 4,954,747
FRB Ser. 21-FL7, Class AS, 5.086%, 11/25/36 3,900,000 3,730,159
RIAL Issuer, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 22-FL8, Class B, 6.666%, 1/19/37 5,659,000 5,432,640
TIAA Real Estate CDO, Ltd. 144A Ser. 03-1A, Class E, 8.00%,
12/28/38 (In default) f 1,661,295 17
UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser. 17-C7, Class XA, 10, 1.033%, 12/15/50 v 66,224,994 2,366,438
FRB Ser. 18-C12, Class XA, 10, 0.782%, 8/15/51 ! 122,841,100 4,337,052
UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 12-C1, Class D, 6.445%,
5/10/45 " 724,790 641,707
UBS-Barclays Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
Ser. 12-C2, Class F, 5.00%, 5/10/63 " 2,565,000 26
Ser. 13-C6, Class B, 3.875%, 4/10/46 " 2,237,000 2,228,110
FRB Ser. 12-C4, Class C4, 3.718%, 12/10/45 ! 255,919 254,639
Ser. 13-C6, Class E, 3.50%, 4/10/46 1,319,000 1,198,913
UBS-Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 11-C1, Class
D, 6.448%, 1/10/45 ! 5,657,000 5,006,418
Wachovia Bank Commercial Mortgage Trust FRB Ser. 06-C29, 10,
0.166%, 11/15/48 ! 2,195,822 561
Wachovia Bank Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 05-C21, Class
E, 5.102%, 10/15/44 ! 2,716,079 2,501,508
Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser. 18-C46, Class C, 4.989%, 8/15/51 " 6,742,000 5,509,942
FRB Ser. 20-C57, Class C, 4.023%, 8/15/53 ! 2,112,000 1,741,637
FRB Ser. 19-C50, Class XA, 10, 1.43%, 5/15/52 ! 113,092,537 7,663,942
FRB Ser. 20-C55, Class XA, 10, 1.30%, 2/15/53 ! 65,097,518 4,275,891
FRB Ser. 17-C41, Class XA, 10, 1.156%, 11/15/50 v 80,222,455 3,469,541
FRB Ser. 14-LC16, Class XA, 10, 1.082%, 8/15/50 " 55,038,815 662,777
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Wells Fargo Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A

Ser. 16-C33, Class D, 3.123%, 3/15/59 $4,877,000 $3,802,460
Ser. 19-C50, Class D, 3.00%, 5/15/52 9,320,000 6,173,315
WF-RBS Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser. 13-C12, Class C, 4.314%, 3/15/48 ! 227,000 223,542
Ser. 14-C21, Class C, 4.234%, 8/15/47 " 1,812,000 1,623,385
FRB Ser. 14-C22, Class XA, 10, 0.789%, 9/15/57 ! 28,559,464 20,220
FRB Ser. 13-C14, Class XA, 10, 0.651%, 6/15/46 ! 73,506,539 124,741
FRB Ser. 14-C23, Class XA, 10, 0.555%, 10/15/57 " 54,918,727 439,624
WF-RBS Commercial Mortgage Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 13-UBS1, Class D, 5.024%, 3/15/46 v 3,873,000 3,710,986
Ser. 11-C4, Class F, 5.00%, 6/15/44 " 6,151,000 3,535,595
Ser. 11-C3, Class E, 5.00%, 3/15/44 ! 1,601,000 51,712
Ser. 11-C4, Class E, 4.843%, 6/15/44 " 1,776,768 1,336,254
FRB Ser. 11-C4, Class C, 4.843%, 6/15/44 " 2,818,222 2,595,897
FRB Ser. 12-C7, Class D, 4.694%, 6/15/45 " 4,142,000 2,289,647
FRB Ser. 12-C10, Class D, 4.363%, 12/15/45 ! 1,105,000 798,769
FRB Ser. 12-C10, Class E, 4.363%, 12/15/45 ! 3,645,000 1,042,931
FRB Ser. 12-C10, Class XA, 10, 1.341%, 12/15/45 " 9,242,353 8,984
FRB Ser. 13-C11, Class XA, 10, 1.074%, 3/15/45 v 4,584,962 46
324,599,753
(9.7%)
Arroyo Mortgage Trust 144A
Ser. 19-3, Class M1, 4.204%, 10/25/48 ! 3,050,000 2,382,256
Ser. 20-1, Class A3, 3.328%, 3/25/55 150,000 122,994
Bellemeade Re, Ltd. 144A
FRB Ser. 20-2A, Class B1, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 8.50%),
12.086%, 8/26/30 (Bermuda) 1,278,000 1,321,739
FRB Ser. 20-2A, Class M1C, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.00%),
7.586%, 8/26/30 (Bermuda) 238,830 237,878
FRB Ser. 17-1, Class M2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.35%), 6.936%,
10/25/27 (Bermuda) 2,104,405 2,100,700
FRB Ser. 19-4A, Class M1C, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.50%),
6.086%, 10/25/29 (Bermuda) 5,789,839 5,742,056
BRAVO Residential Funding Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 21-HE2, Class B1, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.40%),
5.397%, 11/25/69 3,000,000 2,730,000
Ser. 20-RPL1, Class M1, 3.25%, 5/26/59 ! 5,430,000 4,657,172
Bunker Hill Loan Depositary Trust 144A FRB Ser. 20-1, Class A3,
3.253%, 2/25/55 ! 2,100,000 1,824,028
Cascade Funding Mortgage Trust 144A Ser. 21-HB6, Class M3, 3.735%,
6/25/36 " 2,000,000 1,781,472
Chevy Chase Funding, LLC Mortgage-Backed Certificates 144A FRB Ser.
04-3A, Class A2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 0.30%), 3.886%, 8/25/35 669,783 602,804
Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust 144A Ser. 22-A, Class Al, 6.17%,
9/25/62 553,614 545,329
COLT Funding, LLC 144A Ser. 21-1, Class Bl, 3.144%, 6/25/66 ! 2,996,000 1,716,955
COLT Mortgage Loan Trust 144A Ser. 20-2, Class A2, 3.094%, 3/25/65 ! 175,000 161,000
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Credit Suisse Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 20-RPL3, Class Al,

2.691%, 3/25/60 ! $74,731 $69,840
Deephaven Residential Mortgage Trust Ser. 22-3, Class A3, 5.30%,
7/25/67 g 3,608,689 3,291,221

Eagle Re, Ltd. 144A
FRB Ser. 18-1, Class M2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.00%), 6.586%,

11/25/28 1,210,000 1,202,145
FRB Ser. 18-1, Class M1, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 1.70%), 5.286%,
11/25/28 (Bermuda) 1,755,056 1,721,395
Ellington Financial Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 20-1, Class A2,
3.149%, 5/25/65 " 131,000 122,174

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 16-HQAl, Class M3,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 6.35%), 9.936%, 9/25/28 234,650 247,887
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 17-DNA2, Class B1,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 5.15%), 8.736%, 10/25/29 2,692,000 2,824,834
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 16-DNA3, Class M3,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 5.00%), 8.586%, 12/25/28 121,147 126,427
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 15-DNA3, Class M3,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.70%), 8.286%, 4/25/28 99,999 103,374
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 17-HQA3, Class B1,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.45%), 8.036%, 4/25/30 1,000,000 997,935
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 17-DNA3, Class B1,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.45%), 8.036%, 3/25/30 1,290,000 1,309,028
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 14-DN2, Class M3,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.60%), 7.186%, 4/25/24 1,211,152 1,224,740
Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust Ser. 19-3, Class M, 4.75%,
10/25/58 " 4,560,000 4,018,937

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 144A
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 22-HQA1,

Class M2, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 5.25%), 8.247%, 3/25/42 12,846,000 12,059,182
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRB Ser. 19-DNA1l, Class B1,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.65%), 8.236%, 1/25/49 10,684,210 10,832,273
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRB Ser. 19-DNA2, Class B1,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.35%), 7.936%, 3/25/49 700,000 699,994
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRB Ser. 19-HQA2, Class HQA2,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.10%), 7.686%, 4/25/49 806,000 790,407
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRB Ser. 18-DNA3, Class B1,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.90%), 7.486%, 9/25/48 1,280,000 1,255,790
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRB Ser. 18-DNA2, Class B1,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.70%), 7.286%, 12/25/30 7,040,000 6,945,875
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 20-HQA3,

Class M2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.60%), 7.186%, 7/25/50 77,332 77,332
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser. 22-HQA2, Class M1B,

(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 4.00%), 6.997%, 7/25/42 1,000,000 974,553
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 20-HQA4,

Class M2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.15%), 6.736%, 9/25/50 23,675 23,675
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 20-HQA2,

Class M2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.10%), 6.686%, 3/25/50 3,293,921 3,293,901
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 20-DNA2,

Class B1, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.50%), 6.086%, 2/25/50 5,000,000 4,538,229
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Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation 144A
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRB Ser. 19-FTR2, Class M2,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.15%), 5.736%, 11/25/48 $928,000 $891,786
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRB Ser. 19-DNA3, Class M2,

(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.05%), 5.636%, 7/25/49 288,155 282,392
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 20-HQA1L,

Class M2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 1.90%), 5.486%, 1/25/50 1,048,056 1,027,180
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 20-DNA2,

Class M2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 1.85%), 5.436%, 2/25/50 1,165,832 1,140,328
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 21-HQA4,

Class M2, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.35%), 5.347%, 12/25/41 3,732,140 3,137,913
Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust Ser. 19-2, Class M, 4.75%,

8/25/58 " 3,279,000 2,706,381
Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust Ser. 19-4, Class M, 4.50%,

2/25/59 " 2,474,000 2,009,717

Federal National Mortgage Association
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 16-C01, Class 1M2, (ICE

LIBOR USD 1 Month + 6.75%), 10.336%, 8/25/28 31,403 33,151
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 16-C02, Class 1M2, (ICE
LIBOR USD 1 Month + 6.00%), 9.586%, 9/25/28 80,582 83,876
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 15-C04, Class 1M2, (ICE
LIBOR USD 1 Month + 5.70%), 9.286%, 4/25/28 32,136 33,853
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C02, Class 2B1, (ICE
LIBOR USD 1 Month + 5.50%), 9.086%, 9/25/29 233,000 247,196
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 16-C03, Class 1M2, (ICE
LIBOR USD 1 Month + 5.30%), 8.886%, 10/25/28 70,600 72,807
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C03, Class 1B1, (ICE
LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.85%), 8.436%, 10/25/29 5,177,000 5,315,000
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 18-C04, Class 2B1, (ICE
LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.50%), 8.086%, 12/25/30 331,600 335,390
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 18-C05, Class 1B1, (ICE
LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.25%), 7.836%, 1/25/31 2,903,000 2,896,268
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C06, Class 1B1, (ICE
LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.15%), 7.736%, 2/25/30 2,480,000 2,486,045
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C07, Class 1B1, (ICE
LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.00%), 7.586%, 5/25/30 2,975,000 2,987,562
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C05, Class 1B1, (ICE
LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.60%), 7.186%, 1/25/30 648,000 631,557
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C04, Class 2M2, (ICE
LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.85%), 6.436%, 11/25/29 3,278,099 3,314,019
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 18-C06, Class 1M2, (ICE
LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.00%), 5.586%, 3/25/31 129,750 129,232
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C02, Class 2ED3, (ICE
LIBOR USD 1 Month + 1.35%), 4.936%, 9/25/29 64,567 63,706
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C01, Class 1EB1, (ICE
LIBOR USD 1 Month + 1.25%), 4.836%, 7/25/29 42,098 41,720
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C07, Class 1EB2, (ICE
LIBOR USD 1 Month + 1.00%), 4.586%, 5/25/30 161,310 159,055
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Federal National Mortgage Association 144A
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C01, Class 1B1, (ICE

LIBOR USD 1 Month + 5.75%), 9.336%, 7/25/29 $61,000 $65,042
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 18-R07, Class 1B1,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.35%), 7.936%, 4/25/31 4,500,000 4,432,500
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 19-R02, Class 1B1,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 4.15%), 7.736%, 8/25/31 1,586,000 1,551,973
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 20-SBT1, Class 1M2,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.65%), 7.236%, 2/25/40 5,000,000 4,857,813
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 20-SBT1, Class 2M2,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.65%), 7.236%, 2/25/40 1,600,000 1,591,078
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 19-R01, Class 2M2,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.45%), 6.036%, 7/25/31 168,654 167,944
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 22-R02, Class 2M2,
(US 30 Day Average SOFR + 3.00%), 5.997%, 1/25/42 884,000 788,970
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 18-R07, Class 1M2,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.40%), 5.986%, 4/25/31 54,823 54,613
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 19-HRP1, Class M2,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.15%), 5.736%, 11/25/39 1,033,102 984,311
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 19-R03, Class 1M2,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.15%), 5.736%, 9/25/31 166,530 166,146
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 19-R06, Class 2M2,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.10%), 5.686%, 9/25/39 38,297 38,207
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 20-R01, Class 1M2,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.05%), 5.636%, 1/25/40 1,698,406 1,670,893
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 20-R02, Class 2M2,
(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.00%), 5.586%, 1/25/40 1,005,645 985,418
Finance of America HECM Buyout 144A Ser. 22-HB2, Class AlA, 4.00%,
12725724 " 4,896,471 4,786,899
FIRSTPLUS Home Loan Owner Trust Ser. 97-3, Class B1, 7.79%,
11/10/23 (In default) ' 134,710 13
GCAT Trust 144A Ser. 20-NQM2, Class A3, 2.935%, 4/25/65 2,081,998 1,846,360
GS Mortgage-Backed Securities Trust 144A FRB Ser. 20-RPL1, Class
M2, 3.828%, 7/25/59 ! 1,125,000 827,854
Morgan Stanley Resecuritization Trust 144A Ser. 15-R4, Class CB1,
3.196%, 8/26/47 ! 3,381,488 3,273,152
New York Mortgage Trust 144A Ser. 21-BPL1, Class Al, 2.239%,
5/25/26 3,200,000 2,997,052
NRZ Excess Spread-Collateralized Notes 144A Ser. 20-PLS1, Class A,
3.844%, 12/25/25 916,007 834,006
NYMT Loan Trust 144A Ser. 22-SP1, Class Al, 5.25%, 7/25/62 3,457,094 3,174,667
Onslow Bay Financial, LLC Trust 144A Ser. 22-NQM7, Class Al, 5.35%,
8/25/62 4,894,659 4,728,609
Radnor Re, Ltd. 144A
FRB Ser. 19-1, Class M2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.20%), 6.786%,
2/25/29 (Bermuda) 5,630,000 5,332,388
FRB Ser. 18-1, Class M2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.70%), 6.286%,
3/25/28 (Bermuda) 3,160,000 3,142,729
RMF Proprietary Issuance Trust 144A Ser. 22-3, Class A, 4.00%,
8/25/62 " 1,903,000 1,697,096
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Starwood Mortgage Residential Trust 144A Ser. 20-2, Class A2,

3.97%, 4/25/60 " $403,296 $401,625
Toorak Mortgage Corp., Ltd. 144A Ser. 20-1, Class Al, 2.734%,
3/25/23 " 6,056,794 5,975,135
Towd Point Mortgage Trust 144A
Ser. 19-2, Class A2, 3.75%, 12/25/58 " 6,534,000 5,600,648
FRB Ser. 15-6, Class M1, 3.75%, 4/25/55 " 1,102,000 1,052,068
Ser. 18-5, Class M1, 3.25%, 7/25/58 " 4,177,000 2,989,899
Verus Securitization Trust 144A Ser. 20-INV1, Class A3, 3.889%,
3/25/60 " 1,990,000 1,857,889
Visio Trust 144A Ser. 22-1, Class A2, 5.85%, 8/25/57 1,870,799 1,758,448
Vista Point Securitization Trust 144A Ser. 20-1, Class A2, 2.77%,
3/25/65 ! 562,605 556,378
WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates Trust
FRB Ser. 05-AR13, Class A1B2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 0.86%),
4.446%, 10/25/45 929,131 863,383
FRB Ser. 05-AR13, Class A1C4, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 0.86%),
4.446%, 10/25/45 3,135,714 2,910,127
FRB Ser. 05-AR17, Class A1B2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 0.82%),
4.406%, 12/25/45 1,552,065 1,322,825
FRB Ser. 05-AR2, Class 2A1B, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 0.74%),
4.326%, 1/25/45 335,309 316,867
FRB Ser. 05-AR17, Class A1B3, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 0.70%),
4.286%, 12/25/45 461,789 402,015
190,796,705
( $843,910,398) $752,505,339
(25.2%)
(1.9%)
Air Products & Chemicals, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 1.50%, 10/15/25 $230,000 $208,645
Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 4.50%,
11/15/26 90,000 82,135
Cabot Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 5.00%, 6/30/32 2,754,000 2,458,357
Celanese US Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.165%,
7/15/27 (Germany) 7,800,000 7,359,214
Celanese US Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 1.40%,
8/5/26 (Germany) 240,000 193,494
CF Industries, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 4.95%, 6/1/43 3,731,000 2,978,711
CF Industries, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 4.50%, 12/1/26 46,000 43,560
Commercial Metals Co. sr. unsec. notes 4.125%, 1/15/30 540,000 453,707
Freeport-McMoRan, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.25%,
9/1/29 (Indonesia) 485,000 450,938
Georgia-Pacific, LLC 144A sr. unsec. notes 0.95%, 5/15/26 230,000 198,523
Glencore Funding, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
4.125%, 3/12/24 1,522,000 1,491,092
Glencore Funding, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 2.50%,
9/1/30 4,736,000 3,643,667
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Glencore Funding, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

1.625%, 9/1/25 $210,000 $186,838

Graphic Packaging International, LLC 144A company guaranty sr.

unsec. notes 3.50%, 3/1/29 490,000 413,857

Huntsman International, LLC sr. unsec. notes 4.50%, 5/1/29 3,080,000 2,682,651

International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 5.00%,

9/26/48 380,000 303,374

International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.45%,

9/26/28 1,225,000 1,110,917

International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes

2.30%, 11/1/30 1,149,000 863,515

International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 1.23%, 10/1/25 220,000 190,524

International Paper Co. sr. unsec. bonds 5.00%, 9/15/35 405,000 368,766

Mercer International, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 5.125%, 2/1/29 (Canada) 90,000 73,913

Minsur SA sr. unsec. notes Ser. REGS, 4.50%, 10/28/31 (Peru) 280,000 225,400

Novelis Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 3.875%,

8/15/31 180,000 139,448

Nutrien, Ltd. sr. unsec. sub. bonds 4.20%, 4/1/29 (Canada) 2,176,000 1,993,202

Sherwin-Williams Co. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3.45%, 6/1/27 220,000 202,105

Westlake Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 2.875%, 8/15/41 3,141,000 1,943,088

Westlake Corp. sr. unsec. notes 0.875%, 8/15/24 230,000 213,376

Westlake Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.60%, 8/15/26 4,594,000 4,230,193

WestRock Co. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.75%,

3/15/25 240,000 229,352

WestRock MWV, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 8.20%,

1/15/30 1,617,000 1,776,547

Weyerhaeuser Co. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3.375%, 3/9/33 & 1,270,000 1,013,834

WR Grace Holdings, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. notes 4.875%,

6/15/27 180,000 157,500
37,880,443

(1.3%)

Berry Global Escrow Corp. 144A sr. notes 4.875%, 7/15/26 470,000 441,565

Berry Global, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 1.65%, 1/15/27 6,003,000 4,946,703

Berry Global, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 1.57%, 1/15/26 4,426,000 3,836,188

Boeing Co. (The) sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 5/1/25 2,513,000 2,452,176

Boeing Co. (The) sr. unsec. notes 3.625%, 2/1/31 599,000 497,317

Boeing Co. (The) sr. unsec. notes 1.433%, 2/4/24 967,000 917,785

Caterpillar, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.60%, 9/19/29 583,000 498,814

General Dynamics Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

2.25%, 6/1/31 615,000 499,691

GFL Environmental, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 3.50%,

9/1/28 (Canada) 90,000 76,304

GFL Environmental, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

4.00%, 8/1/28 (Canada) 175,000 151,445

Howmet Aerospace, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.90%, 2/1/27 90,000 88,382

Howmet Aerospace, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.00%, 1/15/29 90,000 74,914

Johnson Controls International PLC sr. unsec. notes 3.90%,

2/14/26 920,000 876,520

L3Harris Technologies, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.85%, 12/15/26 3,180,000 2,971,193
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(25.2%)

Lockheed Martin Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.90%, 6/15/32 $546,000 $499,073

Northrop Grumman Corp. sr. unsec. notes 2.93%, 1/15/25 250,000 238,336

Northrop Grumman Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.25%, 1/15/28 2,033,000 1,837,642

Oshkosh Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 4.60%, 5/15/28 2,182,000 2,000,484

Raytheon Technologies Corp. sr. unsec. notes 3.50%, 3/15/27 535,000 498,459

Republic Services, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 0.875%, 11/15/25 270,000 236,395

Sensata Technologies BV 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

4.00%, 4/15/29 200,000 168,440

Stevens Holding Co., Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

6.125%, 10/1/26 90,000 90,117

Waste Connections, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 4.20%, 1/15/33 964,000 871,773

Waste Connections, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 3.20%, 6/1/32 515,000 429,260

Waste Connections, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.25%, 12/1/28 90,000 83,913

Waste Management, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 0.75%,

11/15/25 40,000 35,308

WESCO Distribution, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 7.25%, 6/15/28 80,000 81,157
25,399,354

(2.6%)

American Tower Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 2.70%, 4/15/31 R 2,968,000 2,314,584

American Tower Corp. sr. unsec. notes 2.90%, 1/15/30 R 5,081,000 4,142,236

American Tower Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.75%, 1/15/27 R 350,000 306,740

AT&T, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.30%, 6/1/27 6,236,000 5,438,716

AT&T, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.50%, 3/9/48 450,000 347,552

AT&T, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.35%, 3/1/29 3,367,000 3,129,620

AT&T, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.25%, 3/1/27 2,674,000 2,553,372

AT&T, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 1.65%, 2/1/28 340,000 280,541

CCO Holdings, LLC/CCO Holdings Capital Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes

5.00%, 2/1/28 175,000 158,375

Charter Communications Operating, LLC/Charter Communications

Operating Capital Corp. company guaranty sr. notes 5.05%, 3/30/29 303,000 278,496

Charter Communications Operating, LLC/Charter Communications

Operating Capital Corp. company guaranty sr. sub. bonds 6.484%,

10/23/45 1,284,000 1,136,892

Charter Communications Operating, LLC/Charter Communications

Operating Capital Corp. company guaranty sr. sub. bonds 4.80%,

3/1/50 869,000 615,015

Charter Communications Operating, LLC/Charter Communications

Operating Capital Corp. company guaranty sr. sub. notes 4.908%,

7/23/25 1,946,000 1,889,221

Comcast Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.30%, 2/1/27 6,493,000 6,006,495

Comcast Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 2.35%,

1/15/27 470,000 419,646

Cox Communications, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 3.50%, 8/15/27 2,026,000 1,837,378

Cox Communications, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 3.35%, 9/15/26 200,000 183,505

Cox Communications, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 2.60%, 6/15/31 520,000 397,585

Crown Castle International Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 3.80%, 2/15/28 R 1,078,000 971,753

Crown Castle International Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 3.65%, 9/1/27 R 1,039,000 939,577
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Crown Castle International Corp. sr. unsec. sub. bonds 3.30%,
7/1/30 °

$3,817,000 $3,183,971
Crown Castle, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.50%, 7/15/31 R 655,000 503,975
DISH DBS Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 5.25%, 12/1/26 170,000 147,688
Equinix, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.20%, 11/18/29 R 4,238,000 3,549,675
Equinix, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 1.45%, 5/15/26 i 555,000 477,036
Equinix, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 1.00%, 9/15/25 R 270,000 236,821
Frontier Communications Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. notes
5.875%, 10/15/27 40,000 36,793
Rogers Communications, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.
notes 4.50%, 3/15/43 (Canada) 440,000 337,937
T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. bonds 3.00%, 2/15/41 500,000 336,245
T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 3.875%, 4/15/30 148,000 130,921
T-Mobile USA, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 3.75%, 4/15/27 5,944,000 5,483,673
Verizon Communications, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 2.55%, 3/21/31 1,366,000 1,079,445
Verizon Communications, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.329%,
9/21/28 310,000 290,615
Verizon Communications, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.10%, 3/22/28 3,039,000 2,553,929
51,696,023
(0.2%)
General Electric Co. jr. unsec. sub. FRN (ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month
+ 3.33%), 6.623%, perpetual maturity 3,557,000 3,428,059
3,428,059
(2.4%)
Alimentation Couche-Tard, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec.
notes 3.55%, 7/26/27 (Canada) 2,273,000 2,034,335
Alimentation Couche-Tard, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 2.95%, 1/25/30
(Canada) 3,530,000 2,881,883
Amazon.com, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 2.70%, 6/3/60 1,258,000 713,601
Amazon.com, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.10%, 5/12/31 5,211,000 4,171,872
American Builders & Contractors Supply Co., Inc. 144A sr. notes
4.00%, 1/15/28 925,000 816,211
Autonation, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.50%, 10/1/25 210,000 201,737
Bath & Body Works, Inc. 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec. unsub.
bonds 6.625%, 10/1/30 150,000 134,192
Block, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.50%, 6/1/31 4,610,000 3,711,050
Booking Holdings, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 4.625%, 4/13/30 3,885,000 3,655,653
Dick"s Sporting Goods, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.15%, 1/15/32 657,000 498,690
Discovery Communications, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.
notes 4.90%, 3/11/26 250,000 237,238
Dollar General Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.50%, 4/3/30 572,000 499,759
Ford Motor Co. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3.25%, 2/12/32 717,000 538,338
Ford Motor Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.625%, 6/17/31 507,000 394,281
Ford Motor Co., LLC sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.90%, 2/10/29 1,598,000 1,252,735
General Motors Co. sr. unsec. bonds 5.95%, 4/1/49 2,542,000 2,152,170
General Motors Co. sr. unsec. bonds 5.20%, 4/1/45 1,228,000 947,496
General Motors Co. sr. unsec. bonds 5.00%, 4/1/35 520,000 432,316
General Motors Financial Co., Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.75%,
6/20/25 490,000 450,848
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5.2%)"

Global Payments, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 2.15%, 1/15/27 $856,000 $730,527

Global Payments, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 1.20%, 3/1/26 290,000 247,419

Hyatt Hotels Corp. sr. unsec. notes 6.00%, 4/23/30 410,000 388,613

iHeartCommunications, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 5.25%,

8/15/27 250,000 227,543

Interpublic Group of Cos, Inc. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.40%,

3/1/31 1,522,000 1,145,465

Lennar Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.75%,

11/29/27 4,383,000 4,053,267

Masonite International Corp. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

3.50%, 2/15/30 90,000 71,523

Mattel, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.75%, 4/1/29 90,000 77,666

Moody"s Corp. sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 2/15/24 240,000 238,728

Moody*"s Corp. sr. unsec. notes 3.25%, 1/15/28 1,157,000 1,036,028

Omnicom Group, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.60%,

4/15/26 230,000 215,915

Paramount Global sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 5/15/25 115,000 112,307

Paramount Global sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.20%, 6/1/29 1,312,000 1,145,056

S&P Global, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 2.50%, 12/1/29 2,762,000 2,301,173

S&P Global, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 1.25%, 8/15/30 1,352,000 1,004,847

S&P Global, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.45%, 3/1/27 425,000 380,751

Scripps Escrow Il, Inc. 144A sr. notes 3.875%, 1/15/29 175,000 144,522

Sirius XM Radio, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds

3.875%, 9/1/31 2,369,000 1,895,200

Sirius XM Radio, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.00%,

7/15/28 255,000 219,218

Spectrum Brands, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds

3.875%, 3/15/31 40,000 29,500

Stellantis Finance US, Inc. 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec. notes

1.711%, 1/29/27 210,000 173,684

Tapestry, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.125%, 7/15/27 552,000 499,358

TIX Cos., Inc. (The) sr. unsec. notes 3.875%, 4/15/30 548,000 499,012

Vulcan Materials Co. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.70%, 3/1/48 385,000 309,336

Walt Disney Co. (The) company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 6.65%,

11/15/37 325,000 351,925

Walt Disney Co. (The) company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.35%,

3/24/25 330,000 317,395

Warnermedia Holdings, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds

4.279%, 3/15/32 4,569,000 3,690,602
47,230,985

(1.2%)

Albertsons Cos., Inc./Safeway, Inc./New Albertsons LP/Albertsons,

LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 2/15/30 90,000 79,875

Anheuser-Busch Cos., LLC/Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide, Inc.

company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.65%, 2/1/26 290,000 277,753

Ashtead Capital, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 2.45%,

8/12/31 505,000 362,207

Ashtead Capital, Inc. 144A notes 4.375%, 8/15/27 2,191,000 1,978,519

ERAC USA Finance, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 7.00%,

10/15/37 923,000 942,717
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ERAC USA Finance, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5.625%, 3/15/42 $830,000 $724,137

ERAC USA Finance, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.85%,

11/15/24 1,310,000 1,262,863

Keurig Dr Pepper, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 3.20%,

5/1/30 2,042,000 1,729,300

Keurig Dr Pepper, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

4.417%, 5/25/25 63,000 62,060

Keurig Dr Pepper, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes

3.43%, 6/15/27 2,256,000 2,059,705

Kraft Heinz Foods Co. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes

3.875%, 5/15/27 6,090,000 5,706,042

Match Group Holdings 11, LLC 144A sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.625%,

6/1/28 180,000 159,953

Netflix, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 5.875%, 2/15/25 90,000 90,450

Netflix, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.875%, 4/15/28 435,000 412,819

Netflix, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.875%, 11/15/28 1,477,000 1,465,923

Netflix, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.375%, 11/15/26 5,175,000 4,927,402

Netflix, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 4.875%, 6/15/30 98,000 90,747

Unilever Capital Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. bonds

5.90%, 11/15/32 (Netherlands) 477,000 498,451
22,830,923

(1.3%)

Apache Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.10%, 9/1/40 80,000 64,778

Cheniere Corpus Christi Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. notes

5.875%, 3/31/25 1,590,000 1,590,238

Cheniere Corpus Christi Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. notes

5.125%, 6/30/27 1,871,000 1,825,404

Cheniere Energy Partners LP company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 4.00%, 3/1/31 90,000 75,878

Cheniere Energy Partners LP company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 3.25%, 1/31/32 1,388,000 1,080,100

Continental Resources, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

4.375%, 1/15/28 3,575,000 3,205,417

Continental Resources, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

2.268%, 11/15/26 255,000 216,788

DCP Midstream Operating LP company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5.625%, 7/15/27 155,000 150,497

Devon Energy Corp. sr. unsec. notes 5.25%, 9/15/24 445,000 443,971

Diamondback Energy, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.25%,

12/1/26 2,402,000 2,202,785

DT Midstream, Inc. 144A sr. bonds 4.30%, 4/15/32 1,436,000 1,233,581

Endeavor Energy Resources LP/EER Finance, Inc. 144A sr. unsec.

bonds 5.75%, 1/30/28 249,000 242,019

EnLink Midstream, LLC 144A company guaranty Sr. unsec. notes

5.625%, 1/15/28 90,000 86,261

EQT Corp. sr. unsec. notes 5.678%, 10/1/25 1,482,000 1,464,982

EQT Corp. sr. unsec. notes 5.00%, 1/15/29 80,000 74,317

Hess Midstream Operations LP 144A company guaranty sr. unsec.

notes 5.125%, 6/15/28 240,000 220,800
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Hess Midstream Operations LP 144A company guaranty sr. unsec.

notes 4.25%, 2/15/30 $90,000 $76,964

Holly Energy Partners LP/Holly Energy Finance Corp. 144A company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.00%, 2/1/28 90,000 81,342

Kinetik Holdings LP 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.875%,

6/15/30 2,323,000 2,179,376

Occidental Petroleum Corp. sr. unsec. sub. bonds 6.20%, 3/15/40 365,000 351,145

Occidental Petroleum Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 8.50%, 7/15/27 2,490,000 2,707,253

Occidental Petroleum Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 6.45%, 9/15/36 415,000 411,672

ONEOK, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 6.35%, 1/15/31 390,000 384,742

Ovintiv, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 8.125%,

9/15/30 70,000 74,993

Pertamina Persero PT sr. unsec. unsub. notes Ser. REGS, 2.30%,

2/9/31 (Indonesia) 300,000 222,045

Petrobras Global Finance BV company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.

notes 5.60%, 1/3/31 (Brazil) 136,000 123,522

Petroleos Mexicanos company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 6.70%,

2/16/32 (Mexico) 826,000 624,663

Pioneer Natural Resources Co. sr. unsec. sub. notes 1.90%, 8/15/30 625,000 480,230

Sabine Pass Liquefaction, LLC sr. notes 5.00%, 3/15/27 1,788,000 1,723,092

Southwestern Energy Co. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.375%,

2/1/29 90,000 83,925

Transcanada Trust company guaranty jr. unsec. sub. FRB 5.30%,

3/15/77 (Canada) 1,648,000 1,335,292

Viper Energy Partners LP 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes

5.375%, 11/1/27 90,000 84,652
25,122,724

(9.5%)

AerCap lIreland Capital DAC/AerCap Global Aviation Trust company

guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 3.40%, 10/29/33 (lreland) 495,000 357,828

AerCap lIreland Capital DAC/AerCap Global Aviation Trust company

guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 3.30%, 1/30/32 (lreland) 5,971,000 4,481,542

AerCap lIreland Capital DAC/AerCap Global Aviation Trust company

guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.50%, 9/15/23 (lreland) 2,385,000 2,342,187

Air Lease Corp. sr. unsec. sub. bonds 4.625%, 10/1/28 1,547,000 1,370,849

Air Lease Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.25%, 10/1/29 1,713,000 1,372,375

Air Lease Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.25%, 9/15/24 155,000 150,774

Ally Financial, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 8.00%,

11/1/31 2,105,000 2,158,911

American Express Co. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.375%, 5/3/24 345,000 334,616

American International Group, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.50%,

6/30/25 207,000 192,304

Aon PLC company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.25%, 12/12/42 1,806,000 1,339,973

Ares Capital Corp. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.875%, 1/15/26 6,952,000 6,232,755

Athene Global Funding 144A notes 2.55%, 11/19/30 495,000 370,652

Athene Global Funding 144A notes 1.73%, 10/2/26 519,000 438,180

Australia & New Zealand Banking Group, Ltd. 144A unsec. sub. FRB

2.57%, 11/25/35 (Australia) 3,725,000 2,594,258

Australia & New Zealand Banking Group, Ltd. 144A unsec. sub. notes

4_.40%, 5/19/26 (Australia) 240,000 224,074
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(25.2%)"
Banco Santander SA unsec. sub. notes 5.179%, 11/19/25 (Spain) $5,600,000 $5,317,507
Bank of America Corp. jr. unsec. sub. bonds Ser. JJ, 5.125%,
perpetual maturity 1,256,000 1,184,723
Bank of America Corp. sr. unsec. FRN Ser. MTN, 2.496%, 2/13/31 5,180,000 4,069,762
Bank of America Corp. unsec. sub. FRB 3.846%, 3/8/37 4,930,000 3,949,883
Bank of America Corp. unsec. sub. notes Ser. L, 4.183%, 11/25/27 6,174,000 5,655,350
Bank of America Corp. unsec. sub. notes Ser. MTN, 4.00%, 1/22/25 950,000 915,601
Bank of Montreal sr. unsec. unsub. notes Ser. MTN, 1.85%, 5/1/25
(Canada) 410,000 376,696
Bank of Nova Scotia (The) sr. unsec. notes 1.30%, 6/11/25 (Canada) 510,000 457,797
Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.125%, 3/15/26 2,710,000 2,568,157
BNP Paribas SA 144A jr. unsec. sub. FRN 4.625%, perpetual maturity
(France) 965,000 667,056
BNP Paribas SA 144A unsec. sub. notes 4.375%, 5/12/26 (France) 1,858,000 1,703,234
BPCE SA 144A unsec. sub. FRB 3.648%, 1/14/37 (France) 1,717,000 1,205,557
BPCE SA 144A unsec. sub. notes 4.50%, 3/15/25 (France) 3,662,000 3,437,432
Capital One Financial Corp. unsec. sub. FRB 2.359%, 7/29/32 2,031,000 1,397,058
Capital One Financial Corp. unsec. sub. notes 4.20%, 10/29/25 440,000 417,514
Citigroup, Inc. jr. unsec. sub. FRN 3.875%, perpetual maturity 6,680,000 5,484,280
Citigroup, Inc. unsec. sub. bonds 4.75%, 5/18/46 1,352,000 1,046,021
Citigroup, Inc. unsec. sub. bonds 4.45%, 9/29/27 11,170,000 10,367,627
CNO Financial Group, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 5.25%, 5/30/25 200,000 196,263
Commonwealth Bank of Australia 144A unsec. sub. notes 4.50%,
12/9/25 (Australia) 200,000 193,103
Commonwealth Bank of Australia 144A unsec. sub. notes 2.688%,
3/11/31 (Australia) 1,750,000 1,267,060
Corebridge Financial, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. notes 3.85%, 4/5/29 2,126,000 1,857,265
Credit Agricole SA 144A jr. unsec. sub. FRN 7.875%, perpetual
maturity (France) 440,000 437,086
Credit Suisse AG sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 8/9/24 525,000 498,319
Credit Suisse Group AG 144A sr. unsec. FRN 2.193%, 6/5/26
(Switzerland) 5,957,000 5,020,257
Danske Bank A/S 144A sr. unsec. FRN 3.244%, 12/20/25 (Denmark) 200,000 184,647
Deutsche Bank AG unsec. sub. FRB 4.875%, 12/1/32 (Germany) 470,000 372,674
Deutsche Bank AG unsec. sub. notes 4.50%, 4/1/25 (Germany) 5,036,000 4,685,870
Deutsche Bank AG/New York, NY sr. unsec. unsub. FRN 2.311%,
11/16/27 (Germany) 345,000 275,380
Deutsche Bank AG/New York, NY sr. unsec. unsub. FRN 2.129%,
11/24/26 (Germany) 450,000 378,345
Digital Realty Trust LP company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 4.45%,
7/15/28 ° 5,280,000 4,869,811
Discover Bank unsec. sub. FRN Ser. BKNT, 4.682%, 8/9/28 490,000 470,403
EPR Properties sr. unsec. notes 3.60%, 11/15/31 & 630,000 425,312
Fairfax Financial Holdings, Ltd. sr. unsec. notes 4.85%, 4/17/28
(Canada) 2,898,000 2,665,206
Fairfax US, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.875%,
8/13/24 310,000 301,831
Fidelity National Financial, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 3.20%, 9/17/51 2,027,000 1,084,324
Fifth Third Bancorp sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.375%, 1/28/25 310,000 288,039
First-Citizens Bank & Trust Co. unsec. sub. notes 6.125%, 3/9/28 3,271,000 3,230,452
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5.2%)"
Five Corners Funding Trust 144A sr. unsec. bonds 4.419%, 11/15/23 $280,000 $276,450
GLP Capital LP/GLP Financing Il, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.
notes 4.00%, 1/15/31 R 475,000 380,883
GLP Capital LP/GLP Financing 11, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec.
unsub. notes 5.375%, 4/15/26 1,110,000 1,059,562
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) jr. unsec. sub. FRN 3.65%, 7/28/51 2,330,000 1,770,622
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) sr. unsec. FRB 4.223%, 5/1/29 4,445,000 4,021,359
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) sr. unsec. notes 3.50%, 4/1/25 930,000 881,149
Goldman Sachs Group, Inc. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.60%,
2/7/30 1,762,000 1,401,274
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub.
notes 3.75%, 12/1/25 260,000 249,778
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 2.65%, 9/15/40 3,103,000 2,044,623
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 1.85%, 9/15/32 1,552,000 1,123,549
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.65%, 5/23/25 853,000 825,327
Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 144A unsec. sub. bonds 4.198%, 6/1/32 (ltaly) 5,270,000 3,567,435
iStar, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 5.50%, 2/15/26 R 330,000 329,050
iStar, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 4.25%, 8/1/25 R 3,225,000 3,120,349
JPMorgan Chase & Co. jr. unsec. sub. FRB Ser. W, (ICE LIBOR USD
3 Month + 1.00%), 3.905%, 5/15/47 2,598,000 2,012,151
JPMorgan Chase & Co. sr. unsec. unsub. FRB 3.964%, 11/15/48 2,531,000 1,860,410
JPMorgan Chase & Co. sr. unsec. unsub. FRN 2.083%, 4/22/26 1,440,000 1,310,874
JPMorgan Chase & Co. unsec. sub. FRB 2.956%, 5/13/31 8,000,000 6,293,868
KKR Group Finance Co. VI, LLC 144A company guaranty sr. unsec.
bonds 3.75%, 7/1/29 2,052,000 1,810,682
Lloyds Banking Group PLC jr. unsec. sub. FRB 7.50%, perpetual
maturity (United Kingdom) 730,000 696,036
Lloyds Banking Group PLC unsec. sub. FRB 3.369%, 12/14/46 (United
Kingdom) 3,772,000 2,204,244
Marsh & McLennan Cos., Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.875%, 3/15/24 260,000 255,347
MassMutual Global Funding 11 144A sr. notes 2.75%, 6/22/24 200,000 192,018
Metropolitan Life Global Funding | 144A sr. notes 2.95%, 4/9/30 4,912,000 4,098,356
Metropolitan Life Insurance Co. 144A unsec. sub. notes 7.80%,
11/1/25 1,881,000 1,987,630
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.85%,
3/1/26 (Japan) 370,000 348,207
Morgan Stanley unsec. sub. notes Ser. GMTN, 4.35%, 9/8/26 8,914,000 8,487,773
Morgan Stanley unsec. sub. notes Ser. MTN, 4.10%, 5/22/23 60,000 59,694
MPT Operating Partnership LP/MPT Finance Corp. company guaranty
Sr. unsec. bonds 3.50%, 3/15/31 495,000 340,145
NatWest Group PLC unsec. sub. notes 6.00%, 12/19/23 (United
Kingdom) 360,000 357,286
PNC Financial Services Group, Inc. (The) unsec. sub. FRB 4.626%,
6/6/33 6,835,000 6,044,760
Royal Bank of Canada unsec. sub. notes Ser. GMTN, 4.65%, 1/27/26
(Canada) 460,000 443,958
SITE Centers Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.70%, 6/1/27 455,000 420,243
Societe Generale SA 144A jr. unsec. sub. notes 5.375%, perpetual
maturity (France) 4,892,000 3,543,528
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(25.2%)"

Societe Generale SA 144A unsec. sub. notes 4.25%, 4/14/25 (France) $200,000 $185,336

Toronto-Dominion Bank (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes Ser. MTN,

1.15%, 6/12/25 (Canada) 520,000 465,792

Truist Financial Corp. jr. unsec. sub. FRB Ser. N, 4.80%, 9/1/24 1,756,000 1,576,450

UBS Group AG 144A sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.125%, 9/24/25

(Switzerland) 3,218,000 3,046,714

UBS Group AG 144A jr. unsec. sub. FRN 4.375%, perpetual maturity

(Switzerland) 2,223,000 1,544,207

UBS Group AG 144A sr. unsec. FRN 4.703%, 8/5/27 (Switzerland) 977,000 907,971

US Bancorp unsec. sub. FRB 2.491%, 11/3/36 4,915,000 3,601,471

VICI Properties LP sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.75%, 2/15/28 R 2,110,000 1,922,812

VICI Properties LP/VICI Note Co., Inc. 144A company guaranty sr.

unsec. notes 3.75%, 2/15/27 R 1,341,000 1,174,864

Wells Fargo & Co. jr. unsec. sub. FRN 3.90%, perpetual maturity 2,147,000 1,822,803

Westpac Banking Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.35%, 3/8/27

(Australia) 390,000 360,868

Westpac Banking Corp. unsec. sub. bonds 4.421%, 7/24/39 (Australia) 1,668,000 1,256,914

Westpac Banking Corp. unsec. sub. bonds 2.963%, 11/16/40

(Australia) 2,011,000 1,215,184
185,784,186

(0.9%)

AbbVie, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.80%, 3/15/25 440,000 424,437

Amgen, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 3.20%, 11/2/27 705,000 645,410

Bausch Health Cos., Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 6.125%,

2/1/27 80,000 52,515

Bausch Health Cos., Inc. 144A sr. notes 4.875%, 6/1/28 90,000 55,125

Becton Dickinson and Co. sr. unsec. notes 3.70%, 6/6/27 2,284,000 2,117,205

Biogen, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.25%, 5/1/30 560,000 440,398

Bristol-Myers Squibb Co. sr. unsec. sub. notes 0.75%, 11/13/25 32,000 28,265

CVS Health Corp. sr. unsec. notes 1.30%, 8/21/27 1,102,000 912,717

CVS Health Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.30%, 3/25/28 445,000 417,555

CVS Health Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.875%, 7/20/25 420,000 405,234

DH Europe Finance 1l SARL company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 2.60%,

11/15/29 (Luxembourg) 3,416,000 2,902,797

Elanco Animal Health, Inc. sr. unsec. notes Ser. WI, 6.40%, 8/28/28 80,000 71,570

HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. bonds 5.25%, 6/15/26 300,000 290,739

HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 4.50%, 2/15/27 1,964,000 1,838,737

HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 5.375%, 9/1/26 155,000 150,744

HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.50%, 9/1/30 40,000 33,136

Humana, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 2.15%, 2/3/32 515,000 387,405

Jazz Securities DAC 144A company guaranty sr. unsub. notes 4.375%,

1/15/29 (Ireland) 200,000 177,500

Teva Pharmaceutical Finance Netherlands 111 BV company guaranty sr.

unsec. unsub. notes 5.125%, 5/9/29 (lIsrael) 200,000 171,640

UnitedHealth Group, Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 0.55%, 5/15/24 420,000 392,986

Universal Health Services, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes

2.65%, 10/15/30 495,000 370,313
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(25.2%)"
Zoetis, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.90%, 8/20/28 $3,457,000 $3,186,122
Zoetis, Inc. sr. unsec. sub. notes 2.00%, 5/15/30 2,104,000 1,657,035
17,129,585
(2.2%)
Alphabet, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 2.25%, 8/15/60 3,823,000 2,087,328
Analog Devices, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 2.95%, 4/1/25 240,000 229,583
Apple, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.00%, 11/13/27 7,939,000 7,339,241
Broadcom Corp./Broadcom Cayman Finance, Ltd. company guaranty sr.
unsec. unsub. notes 3.875%, 1/15/27 1,590,000 1,461,165
Broadcom, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 4.15%, 11/15/30 2,777,000 2,388,420
Broadcom, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.75%, 4/15/29 425,000 394,851
Broadcom, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. sub. notes 5.00%,
4/15/30 4,278,000 3,937,917
Broadcom, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 4.926%, 5/15/37 3,764,000 3,103,458
Imola Merger Corp. 144A sr. notes 4.75%, 5/15/29 180,000 155,196
Meta Platforms, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.45%, 8/15/52 2,922,000 2,168,522
Meta Platforms, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.50%, 8/15/27 1,198,000 1,099,721
Microchip Technology, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes 4.333%,
6/1/23 240,000 238,453
Microsoft Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 2.921%, 3/17/52 2,555,000 1,726,287
Microsoft Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3.45%, 8/8/36 198,000 169,661
Microsoft Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.375%, 5/1/23 340,000 336,622
Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 3.95%, 3/25/51 1,292,000 845,241
Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. bonds 3.65%, 3/25/41 5,106,000 3,457,781
Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. notes 2.875%, 3/25/31 500,000 394,057
Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. notes 2.50%, 4/1/25 230,000 214,890
Oracle Corp. sr. unsec. notes 1.65%, 3/25/26 2,311,000 2,028,724
salesforce.com, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 3.05%, 7/15/61 3,777,000 2,301,428
salesforce.com, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 2.90%, 7/15/51 2,175,000 1,400,624
salesforce.com, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 0.625%, 7/15/24 250,000 232,851
Sensata Technologies, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
3.75%, 2/15/31 5,214,000 4,151,648
ServiceNow, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 1.40%, 9/1/30 520,000 383,030
TTM Technologies, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. notes
4.00%, 3/1/29 90,000 76,050
VMware, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 1.40%, 8/15/26 520,000 443,616
Western Digital Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.75%,
2/15/26 40,000 36,955
Workday, Inc. sr. unsec. notes 3.70%, 4/1/29 1,130,000 1,007,016
43,810,336
(0.1%)
Penske Truck Leasing Co. LP/PTL Finance Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes
4.45%, 1/29/26 507,000 481,654
Penske Truck Leasing Co. LP/PTL Finance Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes
4.40%, 7/1/27 2,068,000 1,929,041
Penske Truck Leasing Co. LP/PTL Finance Corp. 144A sr. unsec. notes
3.95%, 3/10/25 200,000 191,007
2,601,702
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(25.2%)
(1.6%)
AES Corp. (The) sr. unsec. notes 1.375%, 1/15/26 $130,000 $112,275
AES Corp. (The) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2.45%, 1/15/31 3,261,000 2,459,100
American Electric Power Co., Inc. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 1.00%,
11/1/25 260,000 228,311
American Transmission Systems, Inc. 144A sr. unsec. bonds 2.65%,
1/15/32 944,000 732,927
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co. sr. unsec. notes 4.05%, 4/15/25 210,000 205,623
Boardwalk Pipelines LP company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.60%,
9/1/32 746,000 591,306
Buckeye Partners LP sr. unsec. notes 3.95%, 12/1/26 90,000 78,948
Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. sr. bonds 3.65%, 2/1/29 2,513,000 2,279,530
Duke Energy Ohio, Inc. sr. notes 3.80%, 9/1/23 260,000 257,152
Enbridge, Inc. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 1.60%, 10/4/26
(Canada) 230,000 197,331
Energy Transfer LP company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 4.95%, 6/15/28 435,000 405,174
Energy Transfer LP company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 2.90%, 5/15/25 5,584,000 5,183,516
Energy Transfer LP jr. unsec. sub. FRN 6.625%, perpetual maturity 2,463,000 1,764,124
Enterprise Products Operating, LLC company guaranty Sr. unsec.
notes 3.125%, 7/31/29 455,000 391,123
Enterprise Products Operating, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec.
notes 2.80%, 1/31/30 4,491,000 3,745,725
Enterprise Products Operating, LLC company guaranty sr. unsec.
unsub. notes 3.95%, 2/15/27 270,000 254,705
IPALCO Enterprises, Inc. sr. notes 4.25%, 5/1/30 3,314,000 2,848,745
NRG Energy, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. notes 3.75%, 6/15/24 1,378,000 1,319,284
NRG Energy, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds 3.875%,
2/15/32 2,658,000 2,095,701
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. sr. bonds 5.90%, 6/15/32 1,961,000 1,824,749
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. sr. bonds 4.95%, 7/1/50 1,910,000 1,423,804
Vistra Operations Co., LLC 144A company guaranty sr. notes 4.30%,
7/15/29 1,817,000 1,585,131
Vistra Operations Co., LLC 144A company guaranty sr. notes 3.55%,
7/15/24 1,190,000 1,133,487
31,117,771
( $584,603,166) $494,032,091
(5.9%)"

AB BSL CLO 2, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-2A, Class A, (ICE LIBOR USD 3
Month + 1.10%), 5.179%, 4/15/34 (Cayman Islands) $6,005,000 $5,743,614
AGL CLO 13, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-13A, Class Al, (ICE LIBOR USD 3
Month + 1.16%), 5.403%, 10/20/34 (Cayman Islands) 1,437,000 1,381,907
AGL CLO 6, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-6A, Class AR, (ICE LIBOR USD 3
Month + 1.20%), 5.443%, 7/20/34 (Cayman Islands) 2,885,000 2,777,678
Aimco CLO 14, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-14A, Class A, (ICE LIBOR USD 3
Month + 0.99%), 5.233%, 4/20/34 (Cayman Islands) 3,471,000 3,304,514
American Money Management Corp. CLO 21, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 17-21A,
Class A, (ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.25%), 4.038%, 11/2/30 (Cayman
Islands) 700,000 684,116
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(5.9%)
Ares LXIV CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 22-64A, Class Al, (CME TERM SOFR
3 Month + 1.44%), 5.304%, 4/15/35 (Cayman Islands) $2,890,000 $2,773,160
Ares LXI CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-61A, Class A, (ICE LIBOR USD 3
Month + 1.15%), 5.393%, 10/20/34 (Cayman Islands) 400,000 381,904
Black Diamond CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class AlA, (ICE LIBOR
USD 3 Month + 1.25%), 5.575%, 11/22/34 (Cayman Islands) 3,477,000 3,313,498
BlueMountain CLO XXXII, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-32A, Class A, (ICE
LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.17%), 5.249%, 10/15/34 (Cayman Islands) 250,000 239,116
Carlyle C17 CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. C17A, Class AlAR, (ICE LIBOR
USD 3 Month + 1.03%), 5.445%, 4/30/31 605,000 590,698
Carlyle Global Market Strategies CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 18-1A,
Class A1R2, (ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month + 0.97%), 5.049%, 4/17/31
(Cayman Islands) 249,242 242,453
CarVal CLO Il, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class ANR, (ICE LIBOR USD
3 Month + 1.11%), 5.353%, 4/20/32 (Cayman Islands) 4,363,000 4,234,650
Cent CLO 21, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-21A, Class A1R3, (ICE LIBOR USD
3 Month + 0.97%), 5.328%, 7/27/30 (Cayman Islands) 6,453,767 6,314,630
Columbia Cent CLO 29, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-29A, Class AR, (ICE
LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.17%), 5.413%, 10/20/34 3,161,000 2,999,109
Dryden CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-72A, Class AR, (ICE LIBOR USD
3 Month + 1.08%), 3.985%, 5/15/32 (Cayman Islands) 2,600,000 2,513,404
Elmwood CLO 18, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 22-5A, Class A, (CME TERM
SOFR 3 Month + 2.00%), 4.519%, 7/17/33 (Cayman Islands) 474,000 470,294
Elmwood CLO V, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-2A, Class AR, (ICE LIBOR USD
3 Month + 1.15%), 5.393%, 10/20/34 (Cayman Islands) 2,642,000 2,521,646
Galaxy XXI1 CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-22A, Class ARR, (ICE LIBOR
USD 3 Month + 1.20%), 5.279%, 4/16/34 (Cayman Islands) 3,154,000 3,032,896
GoldenTree Loan Management US CLO 1, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A,
Class A1R2, (ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.02%), 5.263%, 4/20/34
(Cayman Islands) 250,000 238,015
Greywolf CLO V, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 18-1A, Class AlR, (ICE LIBOR
USD 3 Month + 1.16%), 5.518%, 1/27/31 (Cayman Islands) 5,335,000 5,232,221
Gulf Stream Meridian 1 Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 20-1A, Class A1, (ICE
LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.37%), 5.449%, 4/15/33 (Cayman Islands) 2,650,000 2,557,075
LCM XXI LP 144A FRB Ser. 21A, Class AR, (ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month
+ 0.88%), 5.123%, 4/20/28 (Cayman Islands) 1,877,359 1,857,104
Madison Park Funding X1V, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 18-14A, Class AZ2RR,
(ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.40%), 5.725%, 10/22/30 (Cayman Islands) 3,900,000 3,734,722
Madison Park Funding XVIII, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-18A, Class ARR,
(ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month + 0.94%), 5.218%, 10/21/30 (Cayman Islands) 5,616,000 5,482,227
Madison Park Funding XXX, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 18-30A, Class A, (ICE
LIBOR USD 3 Month + 0.75%), 4.829%, 4/15/29 4,258,519 4,157,515
Magnetite CLO XXXII1, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 22-33A, Class A, (CME TERM
SOFR 3 Month + 1.50%), 4.207%, 7/20/35 (Cayman Islands) 4,787,000 4,596,420
Marathon CLO X111, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class AANR, (ICE LIBOR
USD 3 Month + 1.32%), 5.399%, 4/15/32 (Cayman Islands) 1,976,000 1,914,036
Nassau, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class A1R, (ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month
+ 1.29%), 5.369%, 1/15/35 (Cayman Islands) 250,000 238,360
Nassau, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class ANAR, (ICE LIBOR USD 3
Month + 1.35%), 1.482%, 4/15/31 (Cayman Islands) 1,777,000 1,731,310
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(5.9%)
Octagon Investment Partners 29, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 20-1A, Class AR,
(ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.18%), 5.505%, 1/24/33 (Cayman Islands) $6,422,000 $6,202,272
OZLM VII, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 18-7RA, Class A1R, (ICE LIBOR USD 3
Month + 1.01%), 5.089%, 7/17/29 (Cayman Islands) 3,179,943 3,120,634
Palmer Square CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-2A, Class A, (ICE LIBOR
USD 3 Month + 1.15%), 5.229%, 7/15/34 (Cayman Islands) 3,135,000 2,999,555
Park Avenue Institutional Advisers CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 19-1A,
Class A2A, (ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month + 2.00%), 4.905%, 5/15/32 (Cayman
Islands) 2,362,000 2,212,429
Regatta XX Funding, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-2A, Class A, (ICE LIBOR
USD 3 Month + 1.16%), 5.239%, 10/15/34 (Cayman Islands) 1,439,000 1,374,841
Rockford Tower CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class Al, (ICE LIBOR
USD 3 Month + 1.17%), 5.413%, 7/20/34 (Cayman Islands) 250,000 239,381
RR, 14, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-14A, Class Al, (ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month
+ 1.12%), 5.199%, 4/15/36 (Cayman Islands) 1,852,000 1,771,958
Shackleton CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 18-4RA, Class AlA, (ICE LIBOR
USD 3 Month + 1.00%), 4.941%, 4/13/31 (Cayman Islands) 3,000,000 2,921,976
Sound Point CLO X1V, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-3A, Class AR2, (ICE
LIBOR USD 3 Month + 0.99%), 5.315%, 1/23/29 (Cayman Islands) 2,755,173 2,714,159
Sound Point CLO XVIII, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 18-4A, Class Al, (ICE
LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.12%), 5.363%, 1/21/31 (Cayman Islands) 5,575,000 5,409,016
Sound Point CLO XXI11, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-2A, Class AR, (ICE
LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.17%), 5.249%, 7/15/34 (Cayman Islands) 3,750,000 3,565,287
Sound Point CLO XXVI, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-1A, Class AR, (ICE
LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.17%), 5.413%, 7/20/34 (Cayman Islands) 3,850,000 3,662,459
Voya CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 18-4A, Class A1RA, (ICE LIBOR USD 3
Month + 1.10%), 5.111%, 7/14/31 (Cayman lIslands) 346,838 337,946
Wellfleet CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 18-1A, Class A, (ICE LIBOR USD 3
Month + 1.10%), 5.179%, 7/17/31 2,750,000 2,679,188
Zais CLO, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 19-13A, Class A1A, (ICE LIBOR USD 3
Month + 1.49%), 5.569%, 7/15/32 1,858,000 1,803,666
( $118,928,442) $116,273,059
Q.o

1Sharpe Mortgage Trust 144A FRB Ser. 20-1, Class NOTE, (ICE LIBOR
USD 3 Month + 2.90%), 3.025%, 7/25/24 $6,662,988 $6,646,331
Mello Warehouse Securitization Trust 144A

FRB Ser. 21-3, Class E, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 3.25%), 6.836%,

11/25/55 5,905,000 5,426,063

FRB Ser. 21-3, Class D, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.00%), 5.586%,

11/25/55 4,963,000 4,563,062
Mortgage Repurchase Agreement Financing Trust Il 144A FRN Ser.
22-S1, Class A1, (US 30 Day Average SOFR + 2.00%), 4.637%, 3/30/25 150,000 150,000
MRA Issuance Trust 144A FRB Ser. 22-2, Class A3, (US SOFR + 1.25%),
4.21%, 1/17/23 8,690,000 8,690,000
Securitized Term Auto Loan Receivables Trust 144A Ser. 19-CRTA,
Class D, 4.572%, 3/25/26 (Canada) 912,473 879,974

145/356



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

Q.08

Station Place Securitization Trust 144A
FRB Ser. 22-3, Class Al, (CME Term SOFR 1 Month + 1.25%), 4.828%,

5/29/23 $9,167,000 $9,167,000
FRB Ser. 21-14, Class A1, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 0.70%),
4.272%, 12/8/22 3,503,000 3,503,000
( $39,318,899) $39,025,430
0.3%)"
Brazil (Federal Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.00%,
1/27/45 (Brazil) $270,000 $195,075
Brazil (Federal Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3.875%,
6/12/30 (Brazil) 288,000 242,533
Chile (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 4.34%, 3/7/42
(Chile) 530,000 414,063
Colombia (Republic of) sr. unsec. notes 3.875%, 4/25/27
(Colombia) 200,000 168,298
Colombia (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.50%, 3/15/29
(Colombia) 200,000 162,513
Cote d"lvoire (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. notes Ser.
REGS, 6.375%, 3/3/28 (Cote d"lvoire) 780,000 710,775
Dominican (Republic of) sr. unsec. bonds Ser. REGS, 4.875%,
9/23/32 (Dominican Republic) 420,000 323,630
Dominican (Republic of) 144A sr. unsec. bonds 6.00%, 2/22/33
(Dominican Republic) 460,000 385,155
Indonesia (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.65%,
9/20/32 (Indonesia) 750,000 693,014
Panama (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 3.298%, 1/19/33
(Panama) 290,000 223,300
Paraguay (Republic of) 144A sr. unsec. bonds 3.849%, 6/28/33
(Paraguay) 200,000 164,750
Romania (Government of) sr. unsec. notes Ser. REGS, 3.00%,
2/14/31 (Romania) 420,000 311,010
Senegal (Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. notes Ser. REGS,
4.75%, 3/13/28 (Senegal) EUR 310,000 249,770
United Mexican States sr. unsec. bonds 2.659%, 5/24/31
(Mexico) $1,016,000 786,527
Uruguay (Oriental Republic of) sr. unsec. bonds 5.10%,
6/18/50 (Uruguay) 330,000 294,760
( $6,445,147) $5,325,173
0.1%)
CA State G.0. Bonds, (Build America Bonds), 7.50%, 4/1/34 $770,000 $897,702
North TX, Tollway Auth. Rev. Bonds, (Build America Bonds), 6.718%,
1/1/49 675,000 751,581
OH State U. Rev. Bonds, (Build America Bonds), 4.91%, 6/1/40 845,000 794,078
( $2,293,775) $2,443,361
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4.4%)"
Atlantic Asset Securitization, LLC asset backed commercial
paper 3.882%, 12/16/22 $10,000,000 $9,950, 307
Bedford Row Funding Corp. asset backed commercial paper
3.159%, 11/4/22 10,000,000 9,996,370
Interest in $508,400,000 joint tri-party repurchase agreement
dated 10/31/2022 with Royal Bank of Canada due 11/1/2022 —
maturity value of $82,594,974 for an effective yield of
3.040% (collateralized by U.S. Treasuries (including strips)
with coupon rates ranging from 0.125% to 4.375% and due dates
ranging from 4/15/2023 to 10/31/2029, valued at $518,611,863) 82,588,000 82,588,000
Putnam Short Term Investment Fund Class P 3.21% L 177,618,143 177,618,143
Sheffield Receivables Co., LLC asset backed commercial paper
3.165%, 11/16/22 (United Kingdom) $10,000,000 9,983,791
Skandinaviska Enskilda Banken AB commercial paper 3.356%,
11/7/22 (Sweden) 10,000,000 9,993,334
State Street Institutional U.S. Government Money Market Fund,
Premier Class 3.01% P 62,308,000 62,308,000
TotalEnergies Capital Canada, Ltd. commercial paper 3.771%,
11/28/22 (Canada) $10,000,000 9,970,779
2.982 202 11 22 "AS%° 27,500,000 27,446,956
2.828 2022 11 25 'A% ° 20,700,000 20,654,836
2.703 2022 11 @ 19,000,000 19,000,000
2.800 2022 11 i 18,100,000 18,090, 608
3.476 2022 12 #AS @ 9,100,000 9,068,869
2.908 2022 11 15 A8 @ 6,300,000 6,292,650
2.792 2022 11 17 “%° 6,300,000 6,292,034
( $479,276,511) $479,254,677
( $4,587,340,148) $4,353,210,175

EUR
usb /%

DAC
FRB

FRN

G.0. Bonds
IFB
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2022 10 31 ( $349,440)
( )
State Street Bank and Trust Co.
12/21/22 $342,637 $349,440 $6,803
6,803
( ) -
$6,803
2022 10 31
30 301 $36,270,500 $36,270,500 2022 12 $(5,030,661)
30 1,177 150,251,406 150,251,407 2022 12 (27,367,757)
692 141,432,906 141,432,906 2022 12 (2,860,460)
3,531 376,382,531 376,382,531 2022 12 (15,291,193)
10 2,380 263,213,125 263,213,125 2022 12 (15,436,836)
10 658 76,317,719 76,317,719 2022 12 (6,728,145)
( ) (72,715,052)
$(72,715,052)
2022 10 31
Bank of America N.A.
(1.39) US SOFR 2026 12 2024 12 1.39  $144,600,800 $(1,662,909) $4,484,071
1.39 US SOFR 2026 12 2024 12 1.39 144,600,800 (1,662,909) (1,164,036)
(1.085) LIBOR-ICE 2024
2034 1.085 123,169,700 1,690,504 1,359,793
(3.073) US SOFR 2037 2027 3.073 96,522,000 7,021,975 1,738,361
3.073 US SOFR 2037 2027 3.073 96,522,000 7,021,975 (1,969,049)
2.17 LIBOR-ICE 2024
2034 2.17 61,584,900 (2,974,551) (2,332,836)
(3.101) US SOFR 2039 2029 3.101 38,222,600 2,985,185 594,361
3.101 US SOFR 2039 2029 3.101 38,222,600 2,985,185 (720,496)
(1.6125) US SOFR 2031 12
2041 12 1.6125 36,109,900 2,681,160 1,255,541
1.6125 US SOFR 2031 12
2041 12 1.6125 36,109,900 2,681,160 (2,969,678)
(3.32) US SOFR 2039 10 2029 10 3.32 33,520,700 (2,664,896) 355,319
3.32 US SOFR 2039 10 2029 10 3.32 33,520,700 (2,664,896) (314,424)
(1.29) LIBOR-ICE 2024
2034 1.29 30,792,400 480,361 388,600
2.29 LIBOR-ICE 2024
2034 2.29 21,554,700 (1,060,183) (832,443)
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2022 10 31

Bank of America N.A.

(1.275) LIBOR-ICE 2030

2050 1.275 $19,218,800 $(2,503,249) $3,171,294
1.275 LIBOR-ICE 2030

2050 1.275 19,218,800 (2,503,249) (1,554,609)

Barclays Bank PLC

(2.232) LIBOR-ICE 2031

2051 2.232 41,524,500 (5,030,693) 3,372,205
2.232 LIBOR-ICE 2031

2051 2.232 41,524,500 (5,030,693) (2,015,599)

Citibank, N.A.

(1.752) LIBOR-ICE 2026 12

2031 12 1.752 147,213,700 (4,799,167) 8,865,209
1.752 LIBOR-ICE 2026 12

2031 12 1.752 147,213,700 (4,799,167) (2,838,280)
(1.90) LIBOR-ICE 2026

2028 1.90 126,213,700 (1,682,429) 3,120,003
1.90 LIBOR-ICE 2026

2028 1.90 126,213,700 (1,682,429) (892,331)
4.108 US SOFR 2028 2023 4.108 49,598,400 (711,737) 65,470
(4.108) US SOFR 2028 2023 4.108 49,598,400 (711,737) (198,394)
2.394 US SOFR 2033 2023 2.394 41,044,100 (496,634) (164,997)
(1.84) US SOFR 2042 2032 1.84 38,370,100 (5,732,493) 699,487
1.84 US SOFR 2042 2032 1.84 38,370,100 (1,592,359) (330,750)
(2.285) LIBOR-ICE 2041

2051 2.285 27,212,800 (2,349,825) 526,023
2.285 LIBOR-ICE 2041

2051 2.285 27,212,800 (2,349,825) (258,249)
(1.99) US SOFR 2042 2032 1.99 22,986,200 (1,810,163) 1,404,457
1.99 US SOFR 2042 2032 1.99 22,986,200 (1,810,163) (750,040)
(1.735) US SOFR 2053 2023 1.735 18,266,500 (1,350,351) 4,136,997
1.735 US SOFR 2053 2023 1.735 18,266,500 (1,350,351) (1,319,024)
(3.015) US SOFR 2032 11 2022 11 3.015 16,846,300 (209, 315) 892,517
2.515 US SOFR 2032 11 2022 11 2.515 16,846,300 (202,156) (201,313)
(1.724) US SOFR 2053 2023 1.724 15,753,700 (1,188,617) 3,575,932
1.724 US SOFR 2053 2023 1.724 15,753,700 (1,188,617) (1,162,150)
(1.625) LIBOR-ICE 2041

2061 1.625 15,357,200 (2,265,187) 750,814
1.625 LIBOR-ICE 2041

2061 1.625 15,357,200 (2,265,187) (480,066)
(1.102) LIBOR-ICE 2022 11

2032 11 1.102 12,950,900 (411,515) 2,761,261
1.102 LIBOR-ICE 2022 11

2032 11 1.102 12,950,900 (411,515) (418,055)
(2.427) LIBOR-ICE 2031

2041 2.427 7,183,900 (523,347) 429,741
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Citibank, N.A.

2.427 LIBOR-ICE 2031

2041 2.427 $7,183,900 $(523,347) $(202,802)

(1.75) US SOFR 2053 2023 1.75 7,042,000 (527,094) 1,569,943

1.75 US SOFR 2053 2023 1.75 7,042,000 (527,094) (514,981)

(2.689) LIBOR-ICE 2024 11

2049 11 2.689 5,702,000 (734,133) 345,370

2.689 LIBOR-ICE 2024 11

2049 11 2.689 5,702,000 (734,133) (477,657)
Goldman Sachs International

(2.544) US SOFR 2032 11 2022 11 2.544 58,363,700 (1,196,456) 4,870,451

2.544 US SOFR 2032 11 2022 11 2.544 58,363,700 (1,196,456) (1,195,289)

(2.41) US SOFR 2057 2027 2.41 27,456,100 (4,898,168) 759,985

2.41 US SOFR 2057 2027 2.41 27,456,100 (3,124,504) (762,181)

(2.8175) LIBOR-ICE 2027

2047 2.8175 6,678,900 (843,211) 293,538

2.8175 LIBOR-ICE 2027

2047 2.8175 6,678,900 (843,211) (398,396)
JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A.

(1.70) US SOFR 2029 2024 1.70 62,686,100 1,337,565 1,077,574

1.70 US SOFR 2029 2024 1.70 62,686,100 1,337,565 (4,305,281)

(2.031) LIBOR-ICE 2031

2041 2.031 56,013,300 (3,831,310) 4,607,094

2.031 LIBOR-ICE 2031

2041 2.031 56,013,300 (3,831,310) (1,756,017)

(1.985) LIBOR-ICE 2031

2041 1.985 40,009,500 (2,744,652) 3,373,201

1.985 LIBOR-ICE 2031

2041 1.985 40,009,500 (2,744,652) (1,283,505)

(1.81) US SOFR 2037 2027 1.81 9,726,100 574,813 335,356

1.81 US SOFR 2037 2027 1.81 9,726,100 574,813 (907,542)
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC

2.1175 US SOFR 2027 10

2057 10 2.1175 50,000,000 (3,365,000) (7,000)

(2.505) LIBOR-ICE 2024 11

2049 11 2.505 5,702,000 (873,546) 340,010

2.505 LIBOR-ICE 2024 11

2049 11 2.505 5,702,000 (613,535) (403,645)

@3.27) LIBOR-ICE 2023 10

2053 10 3.27 1,179,600 (134,592) (1,640)

3.27 LIBOR-ICE 2023 10

2053 10 3.27 1,179,600 (134,592) (71,814)
Toronto-Dominion Bank

(1.937) LIBOR-ICE 2026

2036 1.937 30,040,600 (1,571,123) 3,223,356

1.937 LIBOR-ICE 2026

2036 1.937 30,040,600 (1,571,123) (1,036,100)
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Toronto-Dominion Bank

(2.405) LIBOR-ICE 2031
2041 2.405 $3,001,800 $(209,376) $191,095
2.405 LIBOR-ICE 2031
2041 2._405 3,001,800 (209,376) (80,808)
Wells Fargo Bank, N.A.
3.0575 US SOFR 2023
2033 3.0575 45,723,800 (345,215) (176,951)
64,934,429
( ) (36,468,428)
$28,466,001
2022 10 31 ( $866,095,391)
( )
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 5.50%, 11/1/52 $236,000,000 11/14/22 $232,705,039
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 5.00%, 11/1/52 485,000,000 11/14/22 467,456,774
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 4.00%, 11/1/52 32,000,000 11/14/22 29,104,985
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 3.50%, 11/1/52 1,000,000 11/14/22 879,375
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 3.00%, 11/1/52 27,000,000 11/14/22 22,922,565
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 2.50%, 11/1/52 57,000,000 11/14/22 46,664,327
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 2.00%, 11/1/52 77,000,000 11/14/22 60,647,086
$860,380,151
2022 10 31
( )
( )
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
3.30% — US SOFR —
$800,000,000 $25,512,000  $18,605,714 9/21/27 Annually Annual ly $43,331,038
3.40% — US SOFR —
600,000,000 12,936,000 2,818,653 9/21/24 Annually Annually 15,397,610
21,424,367 58,728,648
( ) - ( ) -
$21,424,367 $58,728,648
2022 10 31
( )
( )
$32,836,200 $6,845,034 $1,375,403 9/1/32 3 month USD- 1.512% — $(5,558,371)
LIBOR-ICE — Semiannually
Quarterly
9,000,000 3,630,960 (802,207) 3/1/52 1.465%— 3 month USD - 2,853,781
Semiannually LIBOR-ICE —
Quarterly
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( )
( )
$149,706,000 $6,766,711 $7,233 12/23/23 0.695%— US SOFR — $7,346,923

Annual ly Annually

11,819,000 1,346,420 1,016 12/23/26 1.085% — US SOFR — 1,347,949
Annually Annual ly

10,552,000 2,039,702 (2,745)  12/23/31 US SOFR — 1.285% — (2,024,556)
Annually Annual ly

100,453,000 36,038,518 (178,865)  12/23/51 US SOFR — 1.437% — (35,914,194)

Annual ly Annual ly

60,378,000 2,727,878 (6,144)  12/24/23 0.697%— US SOFR— 2,932,284
Annual ly Annual ly

30,500,000 3,463,580 (4,083)  12/24/26 1.096% — US SOFR— 3,426,897
Annually Annually

89,191,000 17,244,188 (39,816)  12/24/31 1.285%— US SOFR — 17,103,031
Annually Annually

60,760,000 21,819,524 (32,837)  12/24/51 1.435%— US SOFR — 21,586,577
Annual ly Annual ly

10,724,000 3,678,332 (1,748)  12/31/51 1.525%— US SOFR — 3,631,314
Annual ly Annual ly

25,659,000 2,885,611 (3,404)  12/31/26 US SOFR — 1.135% — (2,861,863)
Annual ly Annual ly

5,755,500 398,338 (128) 1/15/47 1.724% — US SOFR — 398,210
Annual ly Annual ly

9,319,000 2,941,449 (318) 1/21/52 1.679% — US SOFR — 2,892,705
Annually Annual ly

28,734,000 9,341,998 (980) 1/19/52 US SOFR— 1.626% — (9,257,373)
Annual ly Annually

15,082,000 4,827,748 (514) 2/1/52 1.6545%— US SOFR— 4,754,726
Annual ly Annual ly

10,573,700 991,602 (361) 2/13/57 1.68%— US SOFR— 991,241
Annually Annually

36,345,700 10,298,918 (1,239) 2/24/52 US SOFR — 1.86% — (10,111,422)
Annually Annually

5,893,000 1,767,841 (201) 2/29/52 1.7674%— US SOFR — 1,745,558
Annually Annual ly

14,992,000 2,402,618 (199) 2/29/32 US SOFR — 1.75% — (2,338,747)
Annual ly Annual ly

28,705,000 2,712,623 (232) 2/28/27 1.675%— US SOFR — 2,667,558
Annual ly Annually

34,930,000 1,458,328 (132) 2/29/24 US SOFR — 1.47709% — (1,450,312)
Annual ly Annually

7,804,700 1,293,083 (103) 3/7/32 3 month USD- 1.9575% — (1,307,768)
LIBOR-ICE — Semiannually
Quarterly

42,663,100 7,527,477 (566) 3/9/32 1.5475%— US SOFR— 7,447,253
Annual ly Annual ly

44,234,900 7,825,154 (587) 3/9/32 1.5415%— US SOFR — 7,749,159
Annually Annually

23,320,000 3,772,710 (309) 3/11/32 1.737%— US SOFR — 3,697,804
Annually Annually
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$262,368,000 $8,235,732 $(989) 4/7/24 2 .45%— US SOFR — $7,079,515
Annual ly Annually

73,776,000 4,763,716 (597) 4/7/27 US SOFR — 2.465% — (4,433,595)
Annually Annual ly

9,862,000 1,147,049 (131) 4/7/23 US SOFR— 2.3305% — (1,095,461)
Annually Annual ly

16,169,000 3,884,441 (551) 4/7/52 US SOFR — 2.1005% — (3,819,321)
Annual ly Annual ly

19,619,000 3,868,867 (669) 4/14/52 US SOFR — 2.3395% — (3,741,687)
Annual ly Annual ly

3,831,000 396,394 (51) 4/14/32 US SOFR — 2.4965% — (368,419)
Annually Annually

15,844,000 1,014,333 (128) 4/14/27 2.483%— US SOFR — 915,640
Annually Annually

31,791,000 1,029,075 (120) 4/14/24 2 _405% — US SOFR — 910,468
Annual ly Annual ly

59,312,200 3,336,904 (560) 5/2/27 US SOFR— 2.685% — (3,094,990)
Annual ly Annual ly

73,266,300 2,315,215 (276) 5/25/24 2 .5945% — US SOFR — 2,137,396
Annual ly Annual ly

17,669,000 2,968,039 (603) 5/25/52 US SOFR — 2.501% — (2,903,576)
Annual ly Annual ly

3,660,800 412,682 (125) 5/28/57 2.40%— US SOFR — 412,557
Annually Annual ly

57,507,000 4,831,163 (763) 6/7/32 US SOFR— 2.7565% — (4,567,222)
Annual ly Annually

14,553,000 2,126,048 (496) 6/7/52 US SOFR— 2.622%— (2,079,281)
Annual ly Annual ly

170,074,100 13,366,124 (2,255) 6/8/32 US SOFR— 2.825% — (12,812,571)
Annually Annually

14,414,200 3,651,549 (1,809,179) 6/22/52 2.3075% — 3 month USD- 1,781,507

Semiannually LIBOR-ICE —

Quarterly

53,045,000 1,511,783 (200) 6/10/24 US SOFR — 2.833%— (1,299,377)
Annual ly Annual ly

44,246,000 2,306,102 (358) 6/10/27 2.8025% — US SOFR — 2,134,756
Annual ly Annually

353,160,000 7,384,576 (1,331) 6/15/24 US SOFR — 3.3385% — (5,889,366)
Annually Annual ly

177,215,500 6,427,606 (1,434) 6/15/27 3.185% — US SOFR — 5,780,241
Annual ly Annually

63,839,800 4,920,133 (904) 2/3/33 3.13%— 3 month USD- 4,919,229

Semiannually LIBOR-ICE —

Quarterly

48,439,000 4,231,147 (642) 7/15/32 US SOFR — 2.723%— (4,136,018)
Annually Annually

42,331,800 6,474,649 (1,444) 8/22/52 2.5823% — US SOFR — 6,447,130
Annual ly Annual ly
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$36,155,100 $3,676,974 E $(512) 1/31/33 2.545%— US SOFR — $3,676,462
Annual ly Annually

36,155,100 3,662,512 E (512) 1/31/33 2.55%— US SOFR — 3,662,000
Annually Annual ly

34,053,000 3,601,105 E (482) 2/1/33 2.495%— US SOFR— 3,600,623
Annually Annual ly

65,748,000 7,328,272 (872) 8/2/32 US SOFR-— 2.4275% — (7,336,580)
Annual ly Annual ly

33,296,300 3,758,486 E (471) 2/1/33 2.4075%— US SOFR— 3,758,015
Annual ly Annual ly

6,886,700 379,251 E (135) 4/1/42 US SOFR — 2.63%— (379,385)
Annually Annually

10,807,500 982,402 E (163) 3/24/35 US SOFR — 2.39% — (982,565)
Annually Annually

9,879,100 1,446,695 (291) 8/10/42 2.645%— US SOFR — 1,446,262
Annual ly Annual ly

16,744,200 2,544,784 (37,331) 8/10/42 US SOFR — 2.605% — (2,581,178)
Annual ly Annual ly

6,865,200 1,056,211 (203) 8/10/42 2.5915% — US SOFR — 1,055,398
Annual ly Annual ly

109,421,000 6,038,945 E (1,029) 2/6/29 2.40%— US SOFR— 6,037,916
Annual ly Annual ly

55,227,000 5,345,421 (729) 8/16/32 US SOFR — 2.613%— (5,341,760)
Annually Annual ly

8,532,300 264,075 E (189) 1/15/47 2.49%— US SOFR— 263,885
Annual ly Annually

43,608,000 2,180,400 E (850)  11/29/38 US SOFR — 2.87%— (2,181,250)
Annual ly Annual ly

1,325,000 103,946 an 8/25/32 US SOFR — 2.8415% — (103,393)
Annually Annually

16,057,000 984,455 E (241) 2/21/35 2.785%— US SOFR — 984,214
Annually Annually

43,599,700 919,518 (164) 9/6/24 US SOFR— 3.413%— (872,558)
Annually Annual ly

42,467,300 653,572 E (236) 1/15/27 US SOFR — 2.73%— (653,807)
Annual ly Annual ly

22,459,600 1,400,131 (296) 9/13/32 3.043%— US SOFR — 1,389,200
Annual ly Annually

11,830,800 407,808 E (231) 1/15/41 3.0500% — US SOFR — 407,577
Annual ly Annually

4,343,700 153,333 E (85) 1/15/42  2.9825% — US SOFR — 153,248
Annually Annual ly

10,500,000 517,650 E (148) 2/28/34 US SOFR— 3.014% — (517,798)
Annual ly Annual ly

16,940,000 1,593,715 (576) 9/26/52 2.905% — US SOFR— 1,590,937
Annual ly Annual ly

88,089,000 2,171,394 (828) 9/26/27 US SOFR — 3.465% — (2,111,439)
Annual ly Annual ly

155/356



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2022 10 31
( )
( )

$4,953,000 $229,621 $(65) 9/19/32 3.24%— US SOFR — $226,951
Annual ly Annually

665,749,000 4,580,353 E (681,275)  12/21/24 4.20%— US SOFR — 3,899,078
Annually Annual ly

5,325,000 36,636 E 19,437 12/21/24 US SOFR — 4.20% — (17,199)
Annually Annual ly

36,616,000 335,769 E 47,697 12/21/27 3.80%— US SOFR— 383,467
Annual ly Annual ly

49,067,000 449,944 E (96,509)  12/21/27 US SOFR — 3.80% — (546,454)
Annual ly Annual ly

290,587,000 9,595,183 E  (1,365,122)  12/21/32 3.40%-— US SOFR— 8,230,060
Annually Annually

4,297,000 141,887 E 46,988 12/21/32 US SOFR— 3.40% — (94,899)
Annually Annually

39,135,000 2,926,124 E (244,221)  12/21/52 US SOFR — 3.00% — (3,170,346)
Annual ly Annual ly

4,138,000 124,802 E (141) 2/13/57 2.40%— US SOFR — 124,661
Annual ly Annual ly

84,786,000 3,327,851 (1,119) 9/23/32 3.3275% — US SOFR — 3,288,404
Annual ly Annual ly

4,541,000 133,278 (60) 9/26/32 US SOFR — 3.449% — (130,278)
Annual ly Annual ly

11,121,598 902,406 (378) 9/28/52 2.976%— US SOFR— 900,705
Annually Annual ly

15,943,500 1,057,213 (542) 9/29/52 3.0575% — US SOFR— 1,049,609
Annual ly Annually

15,943,500 1,048,445 (542) 9/29/52 3.0605% — US SOFR— 1,040,797
Annual ly Annual ly

30,676,250 445,726 (405) 9/29/32 3.6305% — US SOFR— 415,622
Annually Annually

43,012,750 266,249 (346) 9/29/27 US SOFR — 3.884% — (214,957)
Annually Annually

30,676,250 422,105 (405) 9/29/32 3.64%— US SOFR — 391,733
Annually Annual ly

43,012,750 242,592 (346) 9/29/27 US SOFR — 3.8965% — (190,807)
Annual ly Annual ly

3,288,000 16,177 (13) 9/29/24 4 .321% — US SOFR — 10,901
Annual ly Annually

33,113,000 372,852 (437) 9/29/32 3.67061%— US SOFR — 339,139
Annual ly Annually

2,445,000 136,993 (83) 9/29/52 3.114%— US SOFR — 135,701
Annually Annual ly

24,546,000 365,244 (198) 9/30/27 US SOFR — 3.6865% — (340,894)
Annual ly Annual ly

24,546,000 367,454 (198) 9/30/27 US SOFR — 3.6845% — (343,147)
Annual ly Annual ly

45,419,000 384,699 (171) 9/30/24 4.1255% — US SOFR— 340,226
Annual ly Annual ly
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$33,067,000 $880,244 $(437) 9/30/32 3.4825% — US SOFR — $866,453
Annual ly Annually

14,158,000 364,710 (187) 9/30/32 3.493%— US SOFR — 358,673
Annually Annual ly

6,394,000 332,552 (189) 10/3/42 US SOFR— 3.3245% — (329,648)
Annually Annual ly

4,559,000 35,651 an 10/3/24 US SOFR— 4.16% — (30,395)
Annual ly Annual ly

34,504,000 858,114 (455) 10/3/32 US SOFR— 3.504% — (836,894)
Annual ly Annual ly

20,612,000 565,799 (272) 10/4/32 US SOFR— 3.4725% — (553,923)
Annually Annually

26,238,000 745,946 (346) 10/4/32 US SOFR— 3.4605% — (731,074)
Annually Annually

6,890,000 188,855 91) 10/4/23 US SOFR— 3.473%— (184,882)
Annual ly Annual ly

8,208,800 194,056 E (116) 10/3/33 3.394% — US SOFR — 193,940
Annual ly Annual ly

59,165,000 713,530 (476) 10/4/27 3.75% — US SOFR — 665,414
Annual ly Annual ly

1,851,000 16,104 (15) 10/4/27 3.826% — US SOFR — 14,489
Annual ly Annual ly

9,986,409 272,829 (132) 10/5/32 3.474% — US SOFR — 267,763
Annually Annual ly

32,918,000 915,779 (434) 10/5/32 3.468%— US SOFR— 899,230
Annual ly Annually

1,210,000 38,950 (16) 10/5/32 US SOFR— 3.4145% — (38,422)
Annual ly Annual ly

36,898,000 2,926,011 (1,254) 10/6/52 US SOFR — 2.9857% — (2,910,004)
Annually Annually

4,750,000 168,150 E (71)  10/21/36 US SOFR — 3.116%— (168,221)
Annually Annually

2,850,000 106,619 E (40) 1/11/33 US SOFR— 3.34% — (106,659)
Annually Annual ly

10,090,000 374,844 E (142) 1/31/33 US SOFR— 3.337%— (374,986)
Annual ly Annual ly

10,090,000 378,173 E (142) 1/31/33 US SOFR— 3.333%— (378,315)
Annual ly Annually

45,473,000 1,709,330 E (641) 8/23/33 US SOFR — 3.237%— (1,709,971)
Annual ly Annually

9,417,000 358,505 E (133) 2/1/33 US SOFR— 3.3255% — (358,638)
Annually Annual ly

43,724,000 1,671,131 E (617) 9/1/33 US SOFR — 3.225% — (1,671,748)
Annual ly Annual ly

20,060,000 757,867 E (283)  11/14/32 3.347%-— US SOFR— 757,584
Annual ly Annual ly

11,680,000 1,001,560 E (397) 2/3/53 2.9275%— US SOFR— 1,001,163
Annual ly Annual ly
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$7,904,000 $312,129 E $(111) 2/1/33 US SOFR— 3.308% — $(312,240)
Annual ly Annually

30,282,000 1,875,667 E (1,030) 12/2/55 2.81%— US SOFR — 1,874,637
Annually Annual ly

4,148,000 104,405 (55) 10/7/32 3.5005% — US SOFR— 100,920
Annually Annual ly

37,041,000 278,178 (139) 10/7/24 US SOFR— 4._1755% — (230,322)
Annual ly Annual ly

248,665,000 6,268,845 (97,760) 10/7/32 3.50%— US SOFR— 6,091,740
Annual ly Annual ly

8,296,000 202,339 (7,944) 10/7/32 US SOFR— 3.51%— (207,580)
Annually Annually

111,313,000 7,524,759 74,548 10/7/52 US SOFR — 3.05% — (7,449,478)
Annually Annually

16,441,000 393,598 (217)  10/11/32 3.5155% — US SOFR — 388,803
Annual ly Annual ly

17,520,000 344,969 (231)  10/11/32 3.5675%— US SOFR — 339,327
Annual ly Annual ly

5,000,000 333,050 (170)  10/12/52 US SOFR — 3.055% — (332,329)
Annual ly Annual ly

9,928,000 77,538 (80)  10/12/27 US SOFR — 3.8445% — (73,166)
Annual ly Annual ly

7,270,000 134,422 (96)  10/12/32 3.582%— US SOFR — 132,126
Annually Annual ly

92,799,000 72,383 E (640) 4/8/28 3.44%— US SOFR— 71,743
Annual ly Annually

252,187,000 252,187 E (946) 1/31/25 US SOFR-— 4.035% — (253,133)
Annual ly Annual ly

14,252,000 602,860 (485)  10/14/52 3.1885% — US SOFR— 595,263
Annually Annually

9,144,800 103,793 E (129) 1/17/33 3.6575% — US SOFR — 103,665
Annually Annually

2,000,000 87,400 E (68) 1/16/55 2.97%— US SOFR — 87,332
Annually Annual ly

8,950,000 43,408 (34)  10/14/24 US SOFR — 4.316% — (33,929)
Annual ly Annual ly

7,235,000 111,564 (96)  10/14/32 US SOFR — 3.6195% — (106,490)
Annual ly Annually

2,031,000 18,056 (16)  10/17/27 US SOFR — 3.819% — (16,893)
Annual ly Annually

36,330,000 248,497 (293)  10/18/27 US SOFR — 3.865% — (227,832)
Annually Annual ly

1,542,000 1,866 (12)  10/18/27 3.9915% — US SOFR — 888
Annual ly Annual ly

16,601,000 19,755 (134)  10/18/27 US SOFR — 3.992% — (9,492)
Annual ly Annual ly

23,447,000 330,603 (310)  10/19/32 3.6355% — US SOFR— 321,228
Annual ly Annual ly
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$3,039,000 $4,376 $(11)  10/19/24 US SOFR — 4_4955% — $(2,269)
Annual ly Annually

190,247,000 98,928 E (1,056) 1/16/26 US SOFR— 3.605% — (99,984)
Annually Annual ly

17,782,000 79,663 (143)  10/20/27 US SOFR — 3.9175% — (67,045)
Annually Annual ly

1,635,000 16,481 (22)  10/20/32 3.6845% — US SOFR— 15,413
Annual ly Annual ly

15,796,000 469,615 (537)  10/20/52 US SOFR — 3.2571%— (462,293)
Annual ly Annual ly

3,416,000 51,547 (116)  10/20/52 US SOFR — 3.3375% — (49,873)
Annually Annually

27,525,000 62,757 (222)  10/21/27 US SOFR — 4.069% — 82,893
Annually Annually

6,640,400 103,059 E (226) 1/24/55 3.135%— US SOFR — 102,833
Annual ly Annual ly

36,263,000 62,010 E (341) 4/13/28 3.965% — US SOFR — (62,351)
Annual ly Annual ly

11,992,500 33,339 E (180) 4/4/35 3.5575%— US SOFR — 33,159
Annual ly Annual ly

23,985,100 24,945 E (269) 5/8/30 US SOFR— 3.52% — (25,213)
Annual ly Annual ly

32,836,600 29,225 E (286) 4/4/32 3.515%— US SOFR— 28,939
Annually Annual ly

1,794,600 5,061 E (25)  11/24/33 US SOFR — 3.708% — 5,035
Annual ly Annually

431,000 1,259 (3)  10/21/27 4.0835%— US SOFR— (1,583)
Annual ly Annual ly

12,657,000 110,875 (430)  10/24/52 3.372%— US SOFR— 106,270
Annually Annually

3,182,300 2,800 E (48) 2/19/36 US SOFR — 3.6145% — 2,753
Annually Annually

2,358,700 1,887 E (35) 3/3/36 US SOFR-— 3.614% — 1,852
Annually Annual ly

23,282,200 149,705 (307)  10/31/32 3.885%— US SOFR — (152,524)
Annual ly Annual ly

24,310,861 157,048 (827)  10/24/52 US SOFR — 3.4555% — 164,691
Annual ly Annually

177,000 1,949 (6)  10/24/52 3.4805%— US SOFR — (2,017)
Annual ly Annually

14,011,000 381,660 (477)  10/25/52  3.5695% — US SOFR— (383,607)
Annually Annual ly

165,097,300 99,058 E (619) 6/26/25 US SOFR — 4.31%— 98,439
Annual ly Annual ly

11,440,000 203,975 (389)  10/27/32 3.5176%— US SOFR— (209,953)
Annual ly Annual ly

35,701,000 285,251 E (503) 12/4/33 US SOFR— 3.77%— 284,748
Annual ly Annual ly
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$16,788,000 $63,291 E $(188) 3/24/32 US SOFR — 3.64% — $63,103
Annual ly Annually
1,849,000 906 (15) 10/27/27 US SOFR — 4.027% — 1,925
Annually Annual ly
19,307,000 36,104 (657) 10/28/52 US SOFR — 3.43% — 42,806
Annually Annual ly
17,000,000 59,330 E (578) 10/28/57 3.1175%— US SOFR— (59,908)
Annual ly Annual ly
25,684,000 36,214 (96) 10/28/24 4.4905% — US SOFR— 23,303
Annual ly Annual ly
17,726,000 48,037 (234) 10/28/32 3.774%— US SOFR— 40,371
Annually Annually
9,916,000 159,945 (337) 10/31/52 US SOFR— 3.331%— (159, 365)
Annually Annually
36,304,000 98,021 (478) 11/2/32 3.84%— US SOFR — (98,500)
Annual ly Annual ly
250,000 103 @ 11/2/24 US SOFR — 4.585% — 98
Annual ly Annual ly
$(3,895,930) $19,475,879
E
2022 10 31
( ) (
( )
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
$8,936,746 $7,825,272 $ 9/29/25 (0.165%) — Ephesus Funding $(1,073,962)
Annually DAC, 3.80%,
Series 2020-01,
9/22/2025 —
Annual ly
6,989,566 6,729,598 - 7/17/24 3.825% Pera Funding (239,601)
(3 month USD-  DAC, 3.825%,
LIBOR-ICE Series 2019-01,
minus 0.12%) 07/10/24 —
Quarterly
) — ( (1,313,563)
$ $(1,313,563)
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Bank of America N.A.
CMBX NA BBB-.6  B+/P $13,534 $138,602 $31,463  5/11/63 300 bp-— $(17,848)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  B+/P 26,395 306,605 69,599  5/11/63 300 bp— (43,025)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  B+/P 54,079 613,211 139,199  5/11/63 300 bp— (84,762)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.6  B+/P 51,528 632,811 143,648  5/11/63 300 bp— (91,751)
Index Monthly
Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.
CMBX NA A_6 A-/P 14,357 54,062 5,947  5/11/63 200 bp— 8,431
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A-/P 20,134 98,823 10,871  5/11/63 200 bp— 9,302
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A-/P 29,025 104,636 11,510  5/11/63 200 bp— 17,556
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A-/P 40,068 198,227 21,805 5/11/63 200 bp— 18,340
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A-/P 56,648 289,493 31,844  5/11/63 200 bp-— 24,916
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A-/P 106,721 519,693 57,166  5/11/63 200 bp— 49,757
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A-/P 562,500 2,906,559 319,722  5/11/63 200 bp— 243,909
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.11 BB-/P 1,234,525 2,185,000 470,212 11/18/54 500 bp — 766,437
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.13 BB-/P 57,085 571,000 149,431 12/16/72 500 bp— (91,790)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.13 BB-/P 249,052 2,639,000 690,626 12/16/72 500 bp— (439,009)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.14 BB/P 248,226 2,264,000 528,870 12/16/72 500 bp— (278,444)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.6 B-/P 624,884 2,769,120 1,057,527  5/11/63 500 bp-— (429,951)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.7 B-/P 132,687 2,600,000 864,500 1/17/47 500 bp-— (729,285)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.9 B/P 7,533 37,000 11,703  9/17/58 500 bp— (4,134)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.9 B/P 516,275 2,528,000 799,606  9/17/58 500 bp— (280,874)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB+/P 196,421 1,583,000 280,508 11/17/59 300 bp— (83,163)
BBB-.10 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB+/P 288,987 2,649,000 469,403 11/17/59 300 bp— (178,871)
BBB—-.10 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 13,304 319,000 55,953  8/17/61 300 bp— (42,462)
BBB-.12 Index Monthly
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Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.
CMBX NA BBB-/P $125,659  $1,203,000 $225,803 11/18/64 300 bp-— $(99,442)
BBB-.15 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 171,957 1,012,000 189,952 11/18/64 300 bp— (17,405)
BBB-.15Index Monthly
Credit Suisse International
CMBX NA A.7 BBB+/P 11,938 287,000 16,216 1/17/47 200 bp— (4,166)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.7 BBB+/P 102,321 2,780,000 157,070 1/17/47 200 bp— (53,668)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.7 B-/P 97,913 732,000 243,390 1/17/47 500 bp-— (144,766)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7  BB-/P 143,564 2,186,000 454,907 1/17/47 300 bp-— (310,067)
Index Monthly
Goldman Sachs International
CMBX NA A.14 A-/P 34,920 607,000 51,170 12/16/72 200 bp— (16,014)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.13 BB—/P 5,770 60,000 15,702  12/16/72 500 bp— (9,874)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 254 4,000 622 11/18/54 300 bp— (366)
BBB-.11 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 318 5,000 778 11/18/54 300 bp-— (458)
BBB-.11 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 23,093 152,000 28,044 12/16/72 300 bp— (4,863)
BBB-.14 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 20,232 365,000 67,343 12/16/72 300 bp— (46,897)
BBB-.14 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 22,534 506,000 93,357 12/16/72 300 bp— (70,528)
BBB-.14 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 35,449 935,500 172,600 12/16/72 300 bp— (136,605)
BBB-.14 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 33,817 1,174,000 216,603 12/16/72 300 bp— (182,102)
BBB-.14 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 33,612 324,000 60,815 11/18/64 300 bp— (27,013)
BBB-.15 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 95,718 1,075,000 201,778 11/18/64 300 bp— (105,433)
BBB-.15 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 200,486 2,169,000 407,121 11/18/64 300 bp— (205,371)
BBB-.15 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7  BB-/P 7,806 112,000 23,307 1/17/47 300 bp— (15,435)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7  BB-/P 49,185 605,000 125,901 1/17/47 300 bp-— (76,362)
Index Monthly
JPMorgan Securities LLC
CMBX NA A.14 A-/P (9,723) 1,469,000 123,837 12/16/72 200 bp— (132,988)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.15 A-/P 714 39,000 3,498 11/18/64 200 bp-— (2,769)
Index Monthly
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JPMorgan Securities LLC
CMBX NA A.6 A-/P $1,004,045 $7,468,695 $821,556  5/11/63 200 bp-— $185,393
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.8 B-/P 684,367 1,921,031 706,939 10/17/57 500 bp— (20,704)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 1,476,970 11,174,000 2,174,460 12/16/72 300 bp— (690,972)
BBB-.13 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7  BB—/P 115,034 490,000 101,969 1/17/47 300 bp— 13,351
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.8  BB/P 177,457 1,138,000 191,298 10/17/57 300 bp— (13,178)
Index Monthly
Merrill Lynch International
CMBX NA A.15 A-/P 700 43,000 3,857 11/18/64 200 bp-— (3,141)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.15 A-/P 1,160 87,000 7,804 11/18/64 200 bp— (6,610)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.15 A-/P 1,543 130,000 11,661 11/18/64 200 bp— (10,068)
Index Monthly
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
CMBX NA A.13 A-/P (36,197) 6,035,000 495,474 12/16/72 200 bp — (529,323)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.14 A-/P (4,115) 327,000 27,566 12/16/72 200 bp— (31,554)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.14 A-/P 7,683 601,000 50,664 12/16/72 200 bp— (42,748)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.14 A-/P (6,967) 626,000 52,772 12/16/72 200 bp— (59,495)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.14 A-/P (4,682) 796,000 67,103 12/16/72 200 bp— (71,475)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.14 A-/P (18,898) 1,274,000 107,398 12/16/72 200 bp— (125,800)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.14 A-/P (31,194) 2,002,000 168,769 12/16/72 200 bp— (199,184)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.14 A-/P 57,562 2,049,000 172,731 12/16/72 200 bp— (114,372)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.14 A-/P (32,331) 2,075,000 174,923 12/16/72 200 bp— (206,447)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.14 A-/P (61,471) 4,364,000 367,885 12/16/72 200 bp— (427,659)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.15 A-/P 7,761 379,000 33,996 11/18/64 200 bp-— (26,089)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A-/P 4,769 40,692 4,476  5/11/63 200 bp— 308
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A-/P 39,680 148,816 16,370  5/11/63 200 bp— 23,368
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A-/P 99,200 576,661 63,433  5/11/63 200 bp— 35,992
Index Monthly
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Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
CMBX NA A.6 A-/P $111,521 $751,636 $82,680  5/11/63 200 bp-— $29,134
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A-/P 282,240 1,171,925 128,912  5/11/63 200 bp— 153,784
Index Monthly
CMBX NA A.6 A-/P 302,904 1,984,017 218,242  5/11/63 200 bp— 85,433
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.11 BB-/P 21,160 250,000 53,800 11/18/54 500 bp— (32,397)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.13 BB-/P 60,778 658,000 172,199 12/16/72 500 bp— (110,780)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.13 BB-/P 138,137 1,516,000 396,737 12/16/72 500 bp — (257,126)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.13 BB—/P 143,825 1,524,000 398,831 12/16/72 500 bp— (253,524)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.14 BB/P 10,033 82,000 19,155 12/16/72 500 bp— (9,042)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BB.8 B-/P 191,058 536,304 197,360 10/17/57 500 bp— (5,780)
Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 46,856 715,000 139,139 12/16/72 300 bp— (91,866)
BBB-.13 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 59,870 812,000 158,015 12/16/72 300 bp— (97,672)
BBB-.13 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 115,928 1,559,000 303,381 12/16/72 300 bp— (186,544)
BBB-.13 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 116,678 1,714,000 333,544 12/16/72 300 bp— (215,867)
BBB-.13 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 12,999 79,000 14,576  12/16/72 300 bp— (1,531)
BBB-.14 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 26,231 158,000 29,151 12/16/72 300 bp— (2,827)
BBB-.14 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 9,424 168,000 30,996 12/16/72 300 bp— (21,474)
BBB-.14 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 16,823 471,000 86,900 12/16/72 300 bp— (69,802)
BBB-.14 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 21,290 563,000 103,874 12/16/72 300 bp— (82,256)
BBB-.14 Index Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-/P 122,662 778,000 146,031 11/18/64 300 bp— (22,915)
BBB-.15 Index Monthly

11,249,576 1,665,411

) (205,578) ( ) (8,498,183)
$11,043,998 $(6,832,772)
2022 10 31
/P

164/356



2022 10 31

*%

EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

. )
( )

Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.

CMBX NA A.7 Index $(1,164)  $157,000 $8,871  1/17/47 (200 bp) — $7,645
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (934,830) 3,666,000 1,192,183 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 253,789
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (273,409) 1,134,000 368,777 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 94,265
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (46,755) 448,000 145,690 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 98,499
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (40,460) 369,000 119,999 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 79,180
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.11 Index (75,168) 1,041,000 224,023 11/18/54 (500 bp) — 147,843
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.11 Index (24,535) 481,000 103,511 11/18/54 (500 bp) — 78,509
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.11 Index (24,952) 481,000 103,511 11/18/54 (500 bp) — 78,092
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.8 Index (163,027) 1,268,769 466,907 10/17/57 (500 bp) — 302,647
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.8 Index (408,330) 1,142,182 420,323 10/17/57 (500 bp) — 10,882
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.8 Index (268,060) 751,792 276,659 10/17/57 (500 bp) — 7,867
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.8 Index (63,214) 347,873 128,017 10/17/57 (500 bp) — 64,465
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (955,214) 4,115,000 729,178 11/17/59 (300 bp) — (228,437)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (605,828) 3,841,000 680,625 11/17/59 (300 bp) — 72,557
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (474,999) 2,176,000 385,587 11/17/59 (300 bp) — (90,681)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (442,014) 2,031,000 359,893 11/17/59 (300 bp) — (83,306)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (149,530) 1,173,000 207,856 11/17/59 (300 bp) — 57,641
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (122,025) 961,000 170,289 11/17/59 (300 bp) — 47,703
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (131,932) 553,000 97,992 11/17/59 (300 bp) — (34,263)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (77,019) 313,000 55,464 11/17/59 (300 bp) — (21,738)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index (294,881) 4,321,000 757,903  8/17/61 (300 bp) — 460,502
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index (216,967) 1,281,000 224,687  8/17/61 (300 bp) — 6,973
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index (84,919) 526,000 92,260  8/17/61 (300 bp) — 7,035
Monthly
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Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.

CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index $(59,795)  $265,000 $46,481  8/17/61 (300 bp) — $(13,468)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.13 Index (302,127) 3,987,000 775,870 12/16/72 (300 bp) — 471,418
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.13 Index (197,220) 3,602,000 700,949 12/16/72 (300 bp) — 501,628
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.13 Index (109,020) 2,162,000 420,725 12/16/72 (300 bp) — 310,444
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.13 Index (110,039) 2,161,000 420,531 12/16/72 (300 bp) — 309,231
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.13 Index (112,582) 1,925,000 374,605 12/16/72 (300 bp) — 260,900
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.14 Index (507,497) 2,551,500 470,752 12/16/72 (300 bp) — (38,234)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.14 Index (182,824) 951,000 175,460 12/16/72 (300 bp) — (7,920)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.14 Index (17,586) 108,000 19,926 12/16/72 (300 bp) — 2,277
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.7 Index (105,219) 481,000 100,096 1/17/47 (300 bp) — (5,403)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.8 Index (219,641) 1,583,000 266,102 10/17/57 (300 bp) — 45,538
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.8 Index (174,613) 1,220,000 205,082 10/17/57 (300 bp) — 29,758
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.8 Index (169,219) 1,083,000 182,052 10/17/57 (300 bp) — 12,202
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.8 Index (118,050) 787,000 132,295 10/17/57 (300 bp) — 13,786
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.8 Index (94,489) 681,000 114,476  10/17/57 (300 bp) — 19,590
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.8 Index (4,260) 32,000 5,379 10/17/57 (300 bp) — 1,101
Monthly

Credit Suisse International

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (123,951) 929,000 302,111  11/17/59 (500 bp) — 177,257
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (110,117) 926,000 301,135 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 190,117
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (60,658) 488,000 158,698 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 97,565
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.7 Index (173,028) 938,000 311,885 1/17/747 (500 bp) — 137,945
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.7 Index (140,307) 853,000 283,623 1/17/47 (500 bp) — 142,486
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.7 Index (11,314) 461,520 176,254 5/11/63 (500 bp) — 164,492
Monthly
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Goldman Sachs International

CMBX NA A_6 Index $(53,034)  $320,303 $35,233  5/11/63 (200 bp) — $(17,925)
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (281,681) 1,245,000 404,874 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 121,982
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (61,756) 205,000 66,666 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 4,710
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.6 Index (227,615) 398,160 152,057  5/11/63 (500 bp) — (75,945)
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.6 Index (120,100) 200,160 76,441 5/11/63 (500 bp) — (43,853)
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.7 Index (203,659) 1,003,000 333,498 1/17/47 (500 bp) — 128,864
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.7 Index (81,414) 538,000 178,885 1/17/47 (500 bp) — 96,948
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.9 Index (30,702) 258,000 81,605 9/17/58 (500 bp) — 50,653
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.9 Index (15,654) 150,000 47,445 9/17/58 (500 bp) — 31,646
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index (186,571) 957,000 167,858  8/17/61 (300 bp) — (19,271)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index (164,807) 488,000 85,595  8/17/61 (300 bp) — (79,496)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.13 Index (132,005) 1,742,000 338,993 12/16/72 (300 bp) — 205,972
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.8 Index (12,938) 100,000 16,810 10/17/57 (300 bp) — 3,814
Monthly

JPMorgan Securities LLC

CMBX NA A.7 Index (61,347) 2,910,000 164,415 1/17/47 (200 bp) — 101,936
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.11 Index (490,603) 686,160 262,045  5/11/63 (500 bp) — (229,226)
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.11 Index (235,607) 432,000 92,966 11/18/54 (500 bp) — (143,060)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.11 Index (32,051) 291,000 45,280 11/18/54 (300 bp) — 13,059
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index (130,839) 1,089,000 191,011  8/17/61 (300 bp) — 59,537
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.6 Index (538,787) 1,691,229 383,909  5/11/63 (300 bp) — (155,864)
Monthly

Merrill Lynch International

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (50,925) 895,000 291,054 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 239,259
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.7 Index (69,410) 847,000 176,261 1/17/47 (300 bp) — 106,357
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.9 Index (29,455) 159,000 32,150 9/17/58 (300 bp) — 2,603
Monthly
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Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC

CMBX NA A.6 Index $(363,978) $2,526,381 $277,902  5/11/63 (200 bp) — $(87,058)
Monthly

CMBX NA A.6 Index (333,353) 1,987,505 218,626  5/11/63 (200 bp) — (115,500)
Monthly

CMBX NA A.6 Index (326,768) 1,967,159 216,388  5/11/63 (200 bp) — (111,145)
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (691,872) 2,946,000 958,039 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 263,303
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (348,098) 1,146,000 372,679 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 23,468
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.10 Index (46,985) 448,000 145,690 11/17/59 (500 bp) — 98,269
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.6 Index (113,683) 190,800 72,867  5/11/63 (500 bp) — (41,002)
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.9 Index (8,575) 173,000 54,720  9/17/58 (500 bp) — 45,977
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.9 Index (13,649) 148,000 46,812  9/17/58 (500 bp) — 33,020
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.9 Index (6,858) 127,000 40,170  9/17/58 (500 bp) — 33,189
Monthly

CMBX NA BB.9 Index (938) 24,000 7,591  9/17/58 (500 bp) — 6,630
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (768,695) 4,414,000 782,161 11/17/59 (300 bp) — 10,891
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (299,543) 2,500,000 443,000 11/17/59 (300 bp) — 141,999
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (586,807) 2,407,000 426,520 11/17/59 (300 bp) — (161,691)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (278,002) 2,192,000 388,422 11/17/59 (300 bp) — 109,141
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (481,301) 2,035,000 360,602 11/17/59 (300 bp) — (121,887)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (183,517) 1,447,000 256,408 11/17/59 (300 bp) — 72,047
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (234,007) 1,072,000 189,958 11/17/59 (300 bp) — (44,674)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (231,661) 1,009,000 178,795 11/17/59 (300 bp) — (53,455)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (107,406) 750,000 132,900 11/17/59 (300 bp) — 25,056
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (75,985) 592,000 104,902 11/17/59 (300 bp) — 28,572
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (79,574) 367,000 65,032 11/17/59 (300 bp) — (14,756)
Monthly

CMBX NA BBB-.10 Index (42,815) 347,000 61,488 11/17/59 (300 bp) — 18,471
Monthly
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Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
CMBX NA BBB-.11 Index $(88,948)  $285,000 $44,346 11/18/54 (300 bp) — $(44,769)
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index (138,684) 1,065,000 186,801  8/17/61 (300 bp) — 47,495
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index (168,400) 807,000 141,548  8/17/61 (300 bp) — (27,323)
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index (13,456) 243,000 42,622  8/17/61 (300 bp) — 29,025
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.12 Index (4,411) 107,000 18,768  8/17/61 (300 bp) — 14,294
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7 Index (148,658) 1,459,000 303,618  1/17/47 (300 bp) — 154,109
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.7 Index (8,254) 130,000 27,053  1/17/47 (300 bp) — 18,723
Monthly
CMBX NA BBB-.8 Index (1,710) 11,000 1,849 10/17/57 (300 bp) — 132
Monthly
— 7,104,980
( ) (18,390,339) ( ) (2,111,350)
$(18,390,339) $4,993,630

*k
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$ $39,025,430 $

— 116,273,059 —

— 494,032,091 -

— 5,325,173 —

- 752,505,339 -

— 2,443,361 —

— 2,463,288,120 —

— 1,062,925

62,308,000 416,946,677

$62,308,000 $4,290,902,175 $

$ $6,803 $

(72,715,052)

— 28,466,001 —

_ (860,380, 151) _

— 60,676,090 —

_ (1,313,563) _

— 5,507,199 —

$(72,715,052)  $(767,037,621) $
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Statement of assets and liabilities 10/31,/22

INWESUEnT in securities, ot value (Notes L and 10§

Unaffiliated Issuers (identified cost 54,409,722,005] 54,175,592,032
Affiliated issuers (identified cost 5177.618.143) (Notes L amd 5) 177618.143
Cazh 2656170
Forelpn currency (cost 542 (Note 1) 42
Interest and other receivables 17,550,176
Aeceivable for shages of the fund sold 3,026,461
Aeceivable for investments sold B,565 158
Aecelvabie for sales of TRA securities (Note 1) 325,238,885
Receivable for variation mangin on centrally cleared swap contracts (Hote 1] 15,867,818
Unrealized appreciatian an forward premium swap option contracts (Mote 1) B4, 034479
Unrealized appreciation on forward currency contracts (Mote 1 5,803
Unrealized appreciatian on OTC swap contracts (Sote 1) 67,495,039
Premium paid an OTC =wap contracts (Note 1) 18,595,917
Prepald assets 51404
Total assets 4,877,202,477
Payable for Investments purchased 14,790,075
Payahle for purchases of delayed delvery securities {(Hote 1} B31,264
Aayable for purchases of TBA securities [Nate 1) 1,867,153 820
Sayable for shares of the fund repurchased 4,745,533
Aayable for compensation of Manager (Note 2) 47,857
Payable for custodian fees (Note 2) 80,183
Aayable for nvestor servicing fees (Note 2) 619,537
Payahble for Trustee compensation and expanses (Note 2) 368,219
Fayable for administrative services (Note 2) 4,304
Payable for distribution fees (Note 2) 161950
Payahbie lor variation margin on futures contracts (Note 1) 4,798,845
Payable for variation margin on contrally cleared swap controcts (Hote 1) 14,257,957
Unrealized depreciation on OTC swip contracts (Note 1) 11,923,056
Premium received on OTC swap contracts (Note 1) 32673943
Unreallzed depreciation on forward premium swap aption confracts (Naote 1) 26,468,428
TBA salc commitments, at value [proceeds recoivable 5866,085,331) (Note 1) 80,380,151
Collateral @n cevtain derivative contracts, at value (Notes L and 10} 63,370,925
Other acorued expenses 399915
Total liabilities 2,913,076,483
Net assets $1,964,125,994
Aaid-in capital {Unlimited shares autharized) (Motes L and 4) 52 T09. 474,523
[otal distrinutable earnings (Note 1) (145,348 510)
Total — Representing net assets applicable to capital shares outstanding £1,954,125,034
I abiriusd o iexl paoge)

82 Income Fund
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Statement of assets and liabilities cont.

COMPUTATION OF NET ASSET VALUE AND OFFERING PRICE

Het asset value and redemption price per class A share

15483, 178, 837 divided by 59,467,082 shares) 5547
Olfering price per class Ashare [100/96.00 of 55.47)° 55,70
Het asset value and offering price per class 8 share (51,947,174 divided by 380,976 shares)™ 5539
Net asset value and offering price per closs C share (540,130 261 divided by 7419833 shares)™ 5541
Het asset value and redemption price per class M share

1538,811, 761 divided by 7,358,300 shares) 85T
Offering price perclass M share [L00/96,75 of 55,271 A4S
Hat asset value, offering price and redemption price par class Rshare

{57,487.871 divided by 1,385 7T shares) 5540
Mot assel value, olfering price amd redemption price per class RS share

154,571,551 divided by 825,932 shares) 55,54
Het asset value, offering price and redemption price per class RG share

15158971 090 divided by 28,487 504 shares] 55,58
Het asset value, offering price and redempticon price per class ¥ share

151,223,027449 divided by 219005 971 shares) 55,58

O séngle retail sales of less than 5100000, On sales of 5100,000 of mone the offering price is reduced.
“Redemplion price per share is equal to net asset value less any applicable contingent deferred sales charge.
'0n single retail sales of less than 550,000, On sales of 550,000 or mare the oftering priceis reduced.,

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these financial statemenis,
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INVESTMENT INCOME

Interest (including interest income of 51 827,665 from inwestments in affiliated issusrs) Note 5)

498,532,660

Taotal investment income

98,832 660

Compensation of Manager (Note 2) 10,118,263
Investor servicing lees (Nate J) 4,164,180
Custodian 'ees |Note 2) 185758
Trustes compensation and expenses (Note 2) 109,800
Distribution lees (Noke ) 2361128
Administrative services (Note 2) 73,001
Cther 1,066,646
Fees waned and reimbursed by Manager (Note 2) (2.850.368)
Total expenses 15,203,507
Expense meduction (Now ) [7.581)
Het expenses 15,195,926
Het investment income §3,636,734

REALIZED AND UNREALIZED GAIN (LOSS)

Het realized gain (loss) on:
Securities from unaffiliated ssuers (Notes | and 3) {350,654, 336)
Fomsgn curmency transactions (Note I {L.B06)
Foarward currency contracts {hate 1) 135681
Futures cantracts (Mote 1) {104.916,934|
Swap contracts (Note 1) 6,857,351
Written options (Mote 1) (67,911,307}
Total net realized loss (516,501,341)
Change in net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on:
Securities from unaffilisted issusrs and TBA salz commitmernts [LIT. 004 433
Assets and liabilities in fareign curreéncies (B25]
Farward currency contracts 3,128
Futures contracts (74,130,159
Swap contracts 135 449 B0g
Written oplions 19,131,576
Total change in net unrealized depreciation {33,550,948)
Het loss on investments {550,052,289)
Net decrease in net assets resulting from operations 4$(466,415,555)

1he accompanying nates are an integral part of these financial statements
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Statement of changes in net assets

DECHEASE |N NET ASSETS Yearended 10/31/22  Yearended 10/31/21
Operations

Met investment income 5H3.636,734 553,004 975
Mt realized loss on imvestments

and fareign currency transactions 1516,501,341) {53,752,735)
Chonge iy nat urrealized deprecation of |vestments

and assets and liabilities in foreign currencies [33.550,948) |B2,614,315)
Met decrease innet assets resulting from operations [466,415,555) (23,272,125}

Distributions to sharehalders [Note 1)
From ardinary income
Net invesiment income

ClassA (25,861, 854) {15.788,670)
Class B [10,3LT) {66,053)
ClassC [2.128,301) 11, 265462)
Class M (1,930, 164) (1,081,930
Class R [393,345) {215,528)
Class RS [242,018) (133,804)
Class RE (8,558 833) 14,653,170}
Class ¥ {BO,635.541) {57,115, 616)

MNet realized short-term gain on investments
Class A - (23,662,193)
Class B ~ {1TE 466)
ClassC - (3,449,255)
Class M = (1, TBBOT3)
Class R = (351,693}
Class RS - [154,878)
Class R — [t 2009, 5 14)
Class ¥ - {TE,326,037)
Fram ret realized lang-term gain an investments
Clags 4 - 11,450,983)
ClassB - (10,944}
Class — (£11,511)
Class M - (105 G46)
Class i = {21,566
Class RS — [2497)
Clazs RE - {319,451}
Class Y - (4,803,002
Decrease from capital share transactions (Note 4) (919,404,843 (221,412,181}
Total decrease in net assets {1,505,751,271) (445711,312)
Baginning of yoar 3469 87T 265 3,915,588 577
End of year $1,964,125,994 $3,469,877,265

The accompanyn g notes are an integral part of these financial siatements,
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Financial highlights

{For a comman share outstanding thraughout the period)

INVESTMENT OPERATIONS LESS DISTRIBUTIONS
Het asset et realized Fram
wvalue, and wnrealizod Total fram From et realized
beginning Net Investment galn (lossion investment net investment gan on
Pericd ended of pericd income lass)* investments aperations intome irvestments
lc@ss |
October 31, 2002 46.88 A9 (1.33) (1.14) 2T -
Detober 31, 2021 T.31 A& 122 {.06) 1.14) (.23}
October 31, 2000 7.25 16 A7 .33 [.08) [21)
Dctober 31, 2019 6.6 23 57 LBD L.24) -
October 31, 2018 693 27 (27 = .24) [
(@58 |
October 31, 2022 56.79 A4 (1.32) (1.18) (22) =
October3l, 2021 T.21 A1 (] {-10) (09 (.23
QOctober 31, 2020 T.16 Al i 27 1.01) (21
Qctober 31, 2019 6.61 AT L7 T4 [19) -
Qctober 31, 2018 6.85 22 127} {.05) [19) —
October 31, 2032 46.81 A4 {1.32) {1.18) {22 -
October 31, 2021 T.23 Al (21} {.18) (0% .23}
October 31, 2006 7.18 Ao A7 27 101 (21}
October 31, 2019 6.B3 a7 57 T4 (.19 =
October 31, 2018 6.8T 22 {27 {.05) .19) =
October 31, 2007 46.65 AT (129 {1.12) (28] =
October 31, 2021 7.08 14 (21) (.07) (.13) (.23
October 31, 2000 103 A4 AT A1 (053] (41
October 31, 2015 6.50 20 S T6 {23 =
October 31, 2018 674 a5 (.26 (.01} 123 =
e
Ortober 31, 2022 $6.81 AT {1.32) {1.15) [-28) -
October 31, 2021 723 A4 (.20) {.08) 13 i-23)
Ortober 31, 2000 118 14 A7 n |.05) [21)
Detober 31, 2009 B.62 21 A7 .78 (221 —
Octosher 31, 2018 .86 26 (2n (.01) {23 =
October 31, 2022 $6.97 21 11.35) (1.14) 1.29) -
October 31, 2021 7.39 A8 (209 (.02} 17 (23)
Qciober 31, 2000 133 JE A& 36 (0] (21}
October 31, 2015 67T 25 ST B2 (2] =
Qctober 31, 2018 T.01 30 {28} A2 (2] =4

See notes to financial highlights at the end of this section.

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these financial statements.
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RATIOS AND SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
Ratia of i of et
EAOENSES Pnvestment
Mon recuring Metasset  Totalreturn Kek assets, toavorage - incomeflesl  Fortfolio
Total remiburse- value, end at net asset end of period net assets o average funoves
distributions ments of period value (%) {in thousands) e et assets [w4e

L T —————————

{-27) - 5547 {17.05) 4489,179 J5e 306 B6S

(.27} - 6.88 [.24) 705,423 EL 2.30¢ L03s

(.27} = T.31 4.80 814,135 Ta= 219 L025

{-24) - 1.25 12.18 731,258 B5 335 520

{.24) —E 6.69 {.01) 545,510 AT 401 B35
|

(-22) = $5.39 [17.78) §1,947 L50e 2,240 BG5S

[.32) - 6.79 (1.59) 4,027 L4a® 1.53¢ 1.038

[-22) == T.21 3.96 6,557 145% 149 1025

(.13} = T.16 11.34 9,471 L&O 2.55 H20

{19} - 6.61 [.74) 12,173 162 324 625
eI

{22} 45.41 [17.72) 540,130 L50= 2T BES

{.32) - 6.61 {1.56) 15,865 L4g= 1.55¢ 1038

[-22) 7.23 395 120,340 1.49# 146 1,025

(.19} - T.18 11.21 135,300 160 2.50 820

[.19) -t 6.63 [.75) 103,791 152 124 B25
.

(-26) = $5.27 (17.36) 538,812 Lags 1.a2Y BBS

[.36) - .65 {1.16) 53418 Sae Z05e 1038

[-26} - 1.08 4.57 60,661 9 L9TR 1025

(.23} - T.03 11.85 76,324 LI0 301 520

(.23} —r 6.50 {.20) 72,688 112 375 5325
-

|-26) - £5.40 [17.41) 57,488 Looe 182 B6S

{36} - 6.61 {1.03) 11,023 A= 205 Lbas

|26} = .23 4,48 11,933 Soe 1.55¢ 1025

(.22} - T.18 12.04 12,699 LD a0z 820

[.23) —F 6.62 {.22) 12,382 112 176 B25
e

(.29} = 55.54 (15.87) 54,572 5% 3.38e Bib

(.40} = 6.97 {.48) 5,843 A5e .57 1,038

(.30} = 739 5.09 5,408 a5 148 1,025

[.26) - 7.33 12.41 5105 57 3.55 B20

(.26} —§ BT .33 5,149 a8 4,29 Ba5
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Financial highlights cont.
INVESTMENT OPERATIONS LESS HISTRIBUTIONS
Net asset et realized Frem
value, and unrealized Total from From net realized

beginning Metimdestment  gain (loss) on investment  netimvestment gaimon
Period ended of period Income floss) @ Imvestmants operations Incoms imestments
Cctober 31, 2022 §7.02 22 (.21 [2.15) .29) -
October 1, 2021 T.44 BL] 21 (.02 (17 [23)
October 3], 2020 T.38 .18 18 36 .0 .21
Oetaber 31, 2019 6.80 25 59 .84 [.26) -
October 31, 2018 T.04 A0 [ 28] .02 [.#6) —
October 31, 2022 -$7.02 21 (1.37) (1.18) (28] -
Octaber 31,2071 T.44 A3 (21 {.03) (.16 [23)
Cctober 31, 2020 7.38 AT 18 .35 (/28] L.21)
Octaber 31, 2019 6.80 24 £ .84 [.26]
October 31, 2018 T.03 30 {28 02 (23] -

*Par share net investment Income has been determined on the basis of the welghted average number of shares
autstanding during the period.
bTalal return assumes dividend reinvestment and does not reflect the effect of sales changes.

tincludes amounts paid through expense offset and/or brakerape/samnvice arrangements, if any (Mote 2), Also excludes
acquired fund fees and expenses, f any,

#Portlolio turnaver includes TBA purchass and sale commitments.

£Retlects an invaluntary contractual expense limitation in etfect during the period. As a result of such limitation, the
expenses of each class reflect a reduction af the fallowing amounts (Wote 2):

P&rmt:pnf_mr_q_:nllusﬂs

. Ty e 0,:”%
October 31, 2021 ol
October 31, 2020 010

famaount represents less than 50001 pershare,

£Reflects a non-recurring reimbursement pursuant to a settlemant between the Securities and Exchange Commissian
[the SEC) and Barclay'= Capital Inc. which amounted toless than 50.01 per share cutstanding on Movemnber 20, 2017,

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these financial statements.
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RATIOS AND SUPPLEMENTAL DATA
Ratiood Ratio of net
CApENES investment
Man-recuring et asset Total return Mot assets, to average income floss] Portiolia
Tetal b value, end at net asset end of peried el passts {0 average Tumever
distributions ments of period value {(%)"®  (in thousands) i) c nel assels|l (e
{.29) $5.58 {16.83) $158,971 S8 345= BG5S
|.40) T.02 |46} 202,650 IR 265¢% 1,038
(-30) T.44 5.06 187,674 g v th 1825
|26} T.38 12.65 129,746 50 157 820
{-26) B 6.80 .33 88,269 5l 437 825
= ]
{-28) $5.58 (1€.97) $1,223,027 S0 325¢ BES
(.39 T.02 [.57} 2,411,628 48 2.55¢= 1038
{-29) T.44 4,95 2,708,880 A9 136* 1025
{.26) T.38 12.51 1,380,554 L] 342 520
(-25) ] .80 32 674,882 73 426 825
Incame Furkl B9
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Motes to financial statements 10/31/22

Within the lollowing Notes (o limancial statements, references (o "Stale Street” represent State Steel Bank

and Trust Company, references to "the SECT represent the Securities and Exchange Commission, relerences o
"Putnam Management” represent Futnam investment Management, LLE, the fund's manager, an indirectwhally-
oowned subsidary of Putnam Investments, LLC and refetances to OTC, if any, ieprasent over-the-countar. Unless
otherwise noted, the “reporting period” represents the penod from November 1, 2021 through Getober 31, 2022,

Putnam Income Fund (the fund) (s a Massachusetts business trust, which & registerad under the Investiment
Company Actof 1940, as amended, as a diversified open-end management invesiment company. The goal of the
fund Is to seek high current income consistent with what Putnam Management belleves to be prudent risk. The
fund imvests mainly in bonds that are securitized debt instruments (such a5 mortgape-backed imvestments) and
other abligations of companizs and governments workdwide denominated in LS. dollars or {io & lesser extent)
faraign currencies, ans aither imvestment-grade or below-investment-grade in quality (sometimes referred to as
“junk bonds”) and hawve intermediate- to long-term maturities (three years arlonger). The fund currently has signif-
icant investment exposure to residential and commercial mortgage-backed securities, Putnam Management may
consider, among ather fzctors, credis, interest rate and prepayment risks, 25 well as general market conditians,
wihen deciding whether tobuy ar sellinvestmants. The fund typically uses e a significant extent derivatives, such
as futures, options and swap contracts, for both hedging and non-hedging purposes.

The fund offers the following share classes, The expenses for each class of shares may differ based on the
eistribitinn and investar servicing fees of ach ¢lass, which ara identified in Nota 2

Share class Sales charge Contingent deferred sales charge Conversion feature
1.00% on certain redemptions of shares
Class LD o4, 005 bought with no initial sales charge None
Comverts ba class Ashares
Class B° Hone 5.009 phased out over six years afer & years
Converts toclass Ashares
ClassC Hong 1L.00% oliminated after one year after & years
Class Mt Up 1o 3.35% Hane None
Class BT Hons Mone None
ClassRS? Kone Nane None
Class RE! Hone Mone None
Class vt Hone Maone None

*Purchases of class B shares are closed to new and existing investors except by exchange fromclass B shares of
another Putnam furd ar through dividend andfor capital gains reinvestment

Mot available to all investars.

In the normal course of business, the fund enters into contracts that may include agreemaents to indemnify
another party under given circumstances, The fund's maximum exposure under these arrangements is unknown
as this would involve luture claims that may be, but have not yet been, made against the fund. However, the fund’s
management eam expects the risk of material loss to be remote.

The fund has entered inte contractual arrangementswith an investment adviser, administrator, distributor,
shareholder servicing agant and custodian, wha each provide services to the fund, Unless expressly stated
otherwlse, shareholders are mot parties to, of Intendad benaficiaries of these contractual arrangemeants, and
these contractual arrangements are not intended to create any shareholder right to enfosce them against
the service providers or fo seek any remedy under them against the service providers, either directly oron
behalf of the fund,

Under the fund's Amended and Restated Agreement and Declaration of Trust, any claims asserted against oron
behalf of the Putnam Funds, including claims against Trustees and Officers, must be brought in state and federal
courts located within the Commonwealth of Massachusotts,

90 Income Fund
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Mote 1: Significant accounting policies

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies consistently lallowed by the fund in the

preparation of its financial statements. The preparation of financial statements is in canformity with accounting
princinles generally acoeptad in the United States of America and requires management o ma ke estimates

and assumptions that aflect the reported amounts of assets and llabilities in the financial statements and the
reported amounts of increases and decreases in net assets from operations. Actual results could differ from those
estimates. Subsequent events after the Statement of assets and liabilities date through the date that the financial
statements were issued have been evaluated in the preparation of the fnancial statements.

Investment imcome realized and unrealizd gains and losses and expenses of the fund are bome pro-rata based
on the relative net assets of each class to te total net assets of the fund, except that each class bears expenses
unique to that class (including the distribution fees applicanls to such classes). Each class vates a5 a class only
with respect toits own distribution plan or other mattersan which a class wote is required by law ar determined
bry the Trustees. |f the fund were liguidated, shares of each class would receive their pro-rata shars of thanet
assets of the fund. In addition, the Trustees declare separate dividends on each class of shares.

Security valuation Portfolio securitiss and ather investments are valued using policies and procedures adopted
by the Board of Trustees. The Trusteas have farmed a Pricing Committes to oversee the implementation of

these procedures and have delegated responsibility for valuing the fund's assets in accordancewith these
procedunes to Putnam Managemen L Putnam Maragemaent has established an internal Valuation Committee that
is responsible for making falr value determinations, evaluating the effectiveness of the pricing palicies of the fund
and reporting to the Pricing Committes

Market guotations ars not cansidered to be readily available for certain debt obligations (including shart-term
imvestments with remaining maturities of 60 days ar less) and other investments: suchinvestments arevalied on
the basis of valuations furnished by an independent pricing service approved by the Trustees or dealers selected
by Putnam Management. Such services ar deabors determine valuations for normal Institutional-size trading
units of such securities using methods based on market fransactians for comparable securities and vanous
relationships, generally recognized by institutional traders, betwesn securities (which consider such factors as
security prices, yields, maturities and ratings). These securitiss will generally be categorized as Leval 3. Securities
quated in foreign currencies, if any, are translated into U5, dollars at the current exchange rate,

Imvestments in open-end investmient companies (excluding exchange-traded funds), if 2ry, which can be
classified as Level 1 or Lovel 2 securithes, are valued based on thelr net asset value, The net asset value of such
Imvestrment companies equals the 1otal value of their assets less their liabilities and divided by the numbser of thair
outstanding shares,

To the extent a pricing service o dealer is unable tovalue a security or provides a valuation that Putnam
Management does not believe accurately reflects the security's fair value, the security will be valued at Tair
value by Putnam Management in accordance with policies and procedures approved by the Trustees. Cerlain
imwestments, including certain restric ted and illiquid securities and derivatives, are also valued at fair value
following procedures approved by the Trustees. These valuations consider such factors as significant market or
specilic security events such as Interest rate or credit guality changes, various relationships with other securithes,
discount rates, LS. Treasury, U5, swap and credit yields, index levels, convexity exposures, recovery rates, sales
and other multiples and resale restrictions, These securities are classifisd a5 Level 2 or as Level 2 depending on
the priority of the significant inputs.

To assess the continuing appropriaténess of fairvaluations, the Valuation Committes reviews and affirms the
reasonableness of such valuations an a regular basis after considering all relevant infarmation that is reasonably
avallable. Suchvaluations and procedures are reyv.ewed periodically by the Trustees. Certain securitles may be
valued on the bass of a price provided by a single source, The fairvalueof securities is generally determined as
the amount that the fund could reasonably expect torealize from an arderly dispesition of such securities over
a reasonable period of time. Byits nature, a fair value pricz s a jood faith estimate of the value of a securityin a
current sale and does not reflect an actual market price, which may be different by a material amount,

Joint trading account Purseant to an exemptive arder from the SEC, the fund may transler unimvested cash
balancesinto a joint trading account along with the cash of other registored investment companies and certain
other acoounts managed by Putnam Manzgement. These balances may be invested |n lssues of short-term
Investments having maturities of up to 20 days.

Imcome Fund 91

180/356



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000(E14869)
Ooooooooooooooooonoao

Repurchase agresments The fund, orany joint trading account, through its custodian, recawes delivery of the
underlying securitles, the fair value of which at the time of purchase is required o be In2n amount at least equal
to the reszle price, including accrued interest. Collateral for cortain tri-party repurchase agreements, which
totaled 584,246,885 at the end of the reporting period, is held at the counterparty's custadian in a segregated
account for the benefit of the fund and the counterparty. Putnam Maragement |s responsible for determining that
the value of these underlying securities is at all times at least equal to the resale price, including accrued intersst.
Ir the event of default or bankruptcy by the other party to the agreement, retention of the collateral may be
subject to legal proceedings.

Security transactions and related investment income Secunity transactions are reconded on the frade
date (the date the order 1o buy of sell is executed). Gains or losses on cecurities sald are determinad on the
identified cost basis.

Interest incama, net of any aoplicable withholding taxes, if any, and including amortization and aceration of
premiums and discounts on debt secunities, |s recarded on the accrual basis.

The fund may have earned cartain fees in connection with its senior loan purchasing activities. These feas, if any,
are treated & market discount and are amortized into income in the Statement of operations,

Soecurities purchased ar sold on a farward commitment or delayed dolivery basic may be sottled at a future date
beyond customary setthement time; interast income is accrued based on the terms of the secunties. Losses
may arise due to changes in the fair value of the underlying securities or If the counterparty does not perform
under tha contract,

Stripped securities The fund may invest in stripped securities which represent a participation in securities that
miay be structured in classes with rights o receive different portions of the interest and principal. Interest-anly
securities receive all of the interest and principal-only securities receive all of the principal, If the interest-anly
socur thes experience groater tham anticipated prepayments of principal, the fund may fall to recoup fully its initial
imvestment in these securities. Conversely, principal-only securities increase in value if prepayments ane greater
than anticipated and decline if prepayments are slower than anticipated, The fairvalue of these securities is
highily sensitive to changes in interest ratas.

Foreign currency translation The accounting records of the lund are maintzined in LS, dollars. The fzirvalue
of foreign securities, currency holdings, and ather assets and liabilities is recorded in the books and recards of
the fund afier translation to U5, doflars based on the exchange rates on that day. The cost of each securityis
determined using historical exchange rates. Income and withhalding taxes are translated at prevailing exchange
rates whan eamed orincurred, The fund does not isolate that partion of realized or unrealized gains or losses
resulting from changes in the forelgn exchange rate on imvestments from fluctuations arising from changes in
the market prices of the securities. Such gains and (os=es are included with the net realized and unrealized gain
or loss on imvestrents. Met realized gains and kosses on foreign currency transaclions represent net rezlized
exchamge pains of losses on disposition of forelgn currencies, cursency gains and losses realized betweaen the
trade and settlement dates on securities transactions and the difference between the amoeunt of investment
income ard foreign withhalding takes racorded on the fund's bocks and the U.S. dollar equivalent amounis
actually received or paid. Met unrealired appeaciation and depreciation of assets and liabilities in foreign
currencies arise from changes in the value of assets and liabilities other than investments at the period end,
resulting from changes in the exchange rate.

Options contracts The fund uses options contracts to hedge duration and convexty, to [solate prepayment risk
and to manage downside risks,

The potential risk to the fund is that the change invalue of options contracts may not correspand to the change
invalue of the hedged instruments. In addition, losses may arise from changesin the value of the underlying
instruments If there is an lliguid secondary market for the contracts, if interest or exchange rates move
unexpectedly orif the counterparty to the contract is unable to perform, Realized gains and losses on purchased
options are included in realized gains and losses an investment securities. If a written call aption (s exercised, the
premium orginally received is recorded as an addition to sales proceeds, If a wrilten pul option |s exercised, the
premium originally received is recorded as a reduction to the cost of Investments.

Exchange-traded options are valued at the last sale price or, ifno sales are reported, the |ast bid price for
purchased options and the lastask price forwritten options. OTC traded options are valued using prices
supplied by dealars,
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Options on swaps are similar to options on securities except that the premium paid or received is to buy or

grant the right to enterinto a previously agreed upon interest rate or credit default contract. Forward premium
swap aption contractsinclude premiums that have extended settlement dates. The delayed settlement of the
premiums is factored into the daily valuation of the option contracts. In the caze of interest rate cap and floar
contracts, in return for 3 premium, ongoing payments between two parties are based on interest rates exceeding
a specified rate, in the case of a cap contract, or falling below a specified rate in the case of a floorcontract,

Written aption cantracts outstanding at period end, if any, are listed after the fund’s portiolio.

Futures contracts The fund uses futures contracts for hedging treasury term stiucture rsk and foryeeld
curve positioning.

The potentiaf risk to the fund is that the chasge invalue of futures contrac is may natcorrespond to the

change in value of the hedgad instruments. In addition, losses may anse from changes in the value of the
underlying instruments, if there is ar illiquic secandary market for the contracts, if interest ar exchange rates
move unexped tedly or if the counterparty to the contract is unable to perform, With futures, thereis minimal
counterparty cradit risk to the fund since futures are exchange traded and the exchange's clearinghouse, as
counterparty to all exchanpe traded futures, guarantees the futures agalnst default, Risks may exceed amounts
recognized on the Statement of assets and llabilities, When the contract Isclesed, the fung records a reallized gain
or loss aqual to the difference between the value of the contract at the fime it was apened and the value at the
time it was closed,

Futures contracts are valued at the quoted daily settlement prices established by the exchange on which they
trade. The fund and the broker agree to exchange an amount of cash equal to the daily fluc tuation in the value of
the futures contract. Such regeipts or payments are keown as “variation marngin.®

Futures contracts outstanding at pesiod end, if ary, are isted after the fund's portfolio,

Forward currency centracts Thefurd buys and sells forward currency contracts, which are agreements
between two parties o buy and sell currencies at a set price on a future date, These contracts are used for
hedging currancy expasures.

The .5, dollar value of forward currency contracts is determined using current forward currency exchange rates
supplied by a quotation servica, The fairvalue of the contract will fluctuate with changes in currency exchange
rates, The contract s marked to market daily and the change in falr value is recorded as an unrealized gain or loss,
Thefund records a realized gainor loss equal ta the difference between the value of the contract at the time it was
opened and the value at the time it was closed when the contract matures or by delivery of the currency. The fund
could be expased 1o risk if the value of the currency changes unfavorably, if the counterparties to the contracts
are unebie to meet the terms of thelr contracts or if the fund is unable toenter into a closing position. Risks may
exceed amounts recognized on the Statement of assets and liabilites.

Farward currency contracts outstanding at perlod end, if amy, are listed after thi funds portfolia.

Interest rate swap contracts The fund entered into OTC and for centrally cleared interest rale swap contracts,
which are arrangements between two parties toexchange cash flows based on a notional principal amount, for
hedging term structure risk and for yield curee positioning,

AnOTC and centrally cleared interest rate swap can be purchased or sald with an upiront premium, For OTC
intenest rate swap contracts, an upfront payment recelved by the fund is recarded as a liability on the fund's
baoks, Anupfront payment made by the fund is recorded as an asset on the fund’s books. OTC and centrally
cleased interest rate swap contracts are marked to mar«et daily based upon guotations from anindependent
pricing service or market makers. Ary change is recorded as an unrealized gain or loss on OTC interest rate swaps,
Daily fluctuations In the value of centrally cleared interest rate swaps are setthed through a central clearing agent
and are recorded in variation margin on the Statement of assets and liabilities and recorded as unrezlized gain
or [ass, Payments, incleding upfront premiums, received ar made are recorded as realizad gains or losses at

the neset date or the clasing of the contract. Certain OTC and centrally cleared interest rate swap contracts miay
Include extended effective dates, Payments related to these swap contracts are accrued based on the terms

of the contract.

Thefund could be exposed to credit or market risk due to unfavorable changes in the fluctuation of interest
rates ar if the counterparty defauits, in the case of OTC interest rate cantracts, or the central clearing agency
ar a clearing member defaults, in the case of centrally cleared interest rate swap contracts, an its respective
aibligation to partarm under the contract. The fund's maximum fsk of loss fram countarparty fisk or cantral
clearing risk is the fairvalue of the cantract. This risk may be mitigated for OTC interest rate swap contracts
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by having a master natting arranpemant betwesn the fund and the counterparty and for centrally cleared
interest rate swap contracts through the daily exchange of variation margin. There s minimal counterparty
risk with respect to contrally cleared interest rate swap contracts cue to the clearinghouse guarantee fund and
other reseurces that are available in the event of a clearing membor default. Risk of loss may exceed amounts
recognized on the Statement of assets ana liabilities,

OTC ard contrally cleared interest rate swap contracts outstanding, including their respective notional amounts
atperiod end, if any, are listed after the fund’s portfolio,

Total return swap contracts The fund entered into OTC and/or centrally cleared total returm swap contracts,
wihich are arrangemaents to exchange a market-linked return for a perodic payment, both based on a notional
principal amount, to hedge sector exposure and for gaining exposure to specific sectors,

To the extent that the tofal return of the security, Index or other financial measure urderlying the transaction
exceads or fzlls short of the offsetting interest rate obligation, the fund will receive 2 payment fram or make a
payment 1o the counterparty, OTC and/or centrally cleared total return swap contracts are marked to market
cally based upon guotations fram an independent pricing service or market maker. Any change & recorded as an
unrealized gainar loss on OTC total return swaps. Dally fluctuations in the value of centrally cleared total return
swaps are settled through a central clearing agent and are recorded invariation mangin on the Statement of
assets and liabilities and recorded as unrealized gainor foss. Payments received or made are recorded as realized
gains ar losses. Certain OTC andfor centrally cleared tatal return swap contracts may include extended effective
tates. Payments ralated to these swap contracts are accrued based on the terms of the contract. The fund could
be exposed to-credit or market nsk due to unfavarable changes in the fluc tuation of mterest rates o in the price
of the underlying securty or index, the possibil ty that there & no liquid markst for these agresments or that

the counterparty may default on its obligation o perform, The fund's maximam risk of loss from counterparty
risk or central clearing risk is the fair value of the contract, This risk may be mitigated for OTC tatal return swap
contracts by having a master netting arrangement between the fund and the counterparty and for centrally
cleaned total refum swapcontracts through the daily exchange of varation margin. There < minimal counterparty
risk with respect to centrally cleared total return swap contracts due to the clearinghouse guarantes fund and
other resources that are available in the evant of a clearing member default. Risk of loss may exceed amounts
recognized on the Staterment of assets and liabilities.

OTC ard/far centrally cleared total return swap contracts outstanding, includirg their respective national
amourts at periad end, if any, are listed after the fund's portiolio.

Credit default contracts The fund entersd into OTC and/or centrally cleared credit default contracts to hedge
credit risk, for gaining liquid exposure to Indnddual names, to hedge market risk and for gaining exposure to
specilic sectors.

in OTT and centrally cleared credit default contracts, the protection buyer typleally makes a perlodic stream

of payments to a counterparty, the protection seller, in exchange for the right to recalve a contingent payment
upan the occurrence of a credit event on the reference obligation or all other equally ranked obligatians of the
relefence entity, Credit events are contract specilic but may include bankruptcy, fallure 10 pay, restructurning and
obligation acesteration. Far OTC credit default cantracts, an upfrant payment recaivad by the fund is recorded as
aliability an the fund's books. An uplront payment made by the fund ks recarded as an asset on the fund’s books.
Centrally cleared credit default contracts provide the same rights to the protection buyer and seller except the
payments between parties, including upfrant premiums, are settled through a central clearing agent through
variation margin payments, Upfront and periodic payments received or paid by the fund for OTC and centrally
cleared cradit default contracts are recorded as reatized gains or losses at the reset date or close of the contract.
The OTC and centrally cleared credit default cantracts are marked 1o market daily based upoen guotations lrom an
independsnt pricing service or markat makers, Any change in value of OTC credit default contracts is recorded as
an unrealized gain or koss, Daily fluctuations in the value of centrally cleared cradit default contracts are recorded
invariation margin an the Statement of assets and liabilities and recorded as unrealized gain or loss, Upon the
prcurrence of a credit event, the difference between the par value and fair value of the reference obligation, net of
any proportional amountof the uplront payment, |s recorded as a realized gain or loss,

In addition to bearing the risk that the credit event will occur, thefund could be exposed to market risk due to
unfavorable changes ininterest rates or In the price of the underlying security or Index or the possibllity that

the fund may be unahle to close out its pasitian at the same ime o 3t the same price as ifit had purchased

the underlying reference abligations. In certain circumstances, the fund may enter into offsetting OTC and
cantrally clearad credit default contracts which wiould mitigate its risk of loss, Risks of loss may exceed amaunts
recognized on the Statement of assets and liabilities. The fund's maximum risk of loss from countarparty
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risk, @ithar as the protection seller or as the protection buyer, is the fairvalue of the contract, This riss may be
mitigated for OTC credit default contracts by having 3 master netting arangement between the fund and the
counterparty and for centrally cleared credit default contracts through the daily mechange of variation margin.
Courniterparly risk is further mitigated with respect to centrally cleared credit default swap contracts due to the
clearinghouse guarantee fund and other resaurces that are available In the event of a clearing member default.
Where the fund is a seller of protection, the maximum potential amount of future payments the fund may be
required to make is equal to the natipnal amount,

OTC and centrally cleared credit default contracts outstanding, including their respective notional amounts at
period end, Il ary, are listed after the fund's portfolic,

TBA commitments The fund may enter into TEA (to be announced) commitments to purchzse securities for

a fixed unit price at a future date beyond customary settlement time. Althowgh the unit price and par amount
hiave been established, the actual securities have not been specified. Howaver, itis anticipatad that the amaunt
of the commitments will not significantly differ from the principal amount. The fund halds, and maintains until
settlement date, cash or high-grade debt cbligations in an amount sulfic'ent to meet the purchase price, ar the
fund may anter into offsetting contracts lor the forward sale of other securities itowns, Income on the securities
will not be earned until settlement date.

Thefund may also enter into TRA sale commitments to hedge its portfolio positions, tosell mortgage-backed
securities it owns under delayed delivery arrangements or 1o take a short position in mortgage-backed securities.
Pracesds of TBA sale commitmants are rot received until the contractual settlement date. During the time a

TBA sale commitment is outstanding, either equivalent deliverable securities or an offsetting TBA purchase
commitment deliverable on or before the sale commitment date are held as “cover” for the transaction, or ather
liguid assets inan amount equal o the notional vaiue of the TBA sale commitment are segregated. I the TBASale
commitment is closed through the acquisition of an offsetting TBA purchase commitment, the fund realizes a
gain or loss. if the fund delivers securities under the commitmant, the fund realizes a gainor a loss from the sale of
the securntes based upan the unit price estatlished at the dare the commirment was entered into.

TEA commitments, which ase accounted for 3s purchase and sale transactions, may be considerad cecurities
themselves, and involve a risk of loss due to changes in the value of the security prior to the settlement date
aswell s the risk that the counterparty to the transaction will not perfarm its obligations, Counterparty riskis
mitigated by having a master agreement between the fund and the counterparty.

Unsettled TBA commiltments are valuad at their fairvalue according to the procedures described under “Security
valuation” abave. The contract is marked to market daily and the change in fair vatue is recorded tvy the fund as
an unrealized gain or loss. Based on market crcumstances, Putnam Management will determine whether 1o take
delivery of the underlying securities o to dispose of the TBA commitments prior to settlement.

TBA purchase cammitments cutstanding at period end, Il any, are listed within the fund's portfolio and TBA sale
commitments outstanding at period end, IF any, ane listed after the Tund™s portiolo.

Master agreements The fund is a party (o ISDA (Intemational Swvaps and Derivatives Assoclation, Inc.) Master
Agreements that govern OTC derivative and foreign exchange contracts and Master Securities Forward
Transaction Agreements that govern transactions involving mortgage-backed and other asset-backad securities
that may result in delayed delivery (Master Agreements) with cartain counterparties entersd into from time

to time. The Master Agresments may cantain provisions regarding, among other things, the parties’ general
obligations, epresentations, agreements, collateral requiremnents, events of default and early terminaticn With
respoct bo cortain counterparties, in accordance with the terms of the Master Agreemonts, collateral pledged to
the fund is held in a segregated account by the fund's custodian and, with respect to those amounts which can
be sold or repled ged, sre presented in the fund's portfolio. Collateral pledged ta the fund which cannot be sold ar
repledged totaled 53,365,255 at the close of the reparting period.

Collateral pledged by the fund is segrejgated by the fund's custodian and identified in the fund's portfolio,
Collateral can be in the form of cash ar debt securities issved by the U5, Govermment or related agencies or other
securities as agreed 1o by the fund and the applicable counterparty, Collateral requirements are determined
based on the fund’s net position with each counterparty.

With respect to 1504 Master Agreements, termination events applicable to the fund may occur upon a decline

in the fund's net assets below a specified threshold aver a certain period of time, Termination avents applicable
to counterparties may occur upan a decline in the counterparty’s long-term ar short-term credit ratings below a
specified lovel. In each case, upan occurmence, the othar party may elect to Lerminate early and cause settiermant
of 3l derivative and foreign exchange contracts outstanding, including the payrrent of any losses and costs
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rasulting fromsuch eary termination, as reasona bly determined by the terminating party, Any decision by one or
mare of the fund's counterparties to elect early termination coutd impact the fund's future derivative activity,

At the close of the reparting period, the fund hag a net liability position of 53,152,066 on open derivative
contractssubject o the Master Agreements, Catlateral pledged by the fund at period end for these agreements
totaled 53,108,60% and may Include amounts related to unzettled agreements.

Interfund lending The fund, along with other Putnam funds, may participate in an interfund lending program
pursuant to an exemptive order issued by the SEC. This progtram allows the fund to bonaw fromor lend

1o cther Putnam lunds that permit such transac lions. Interfund lending transactions aresubject toeach

fund's imvestment podicles and bommowing and lending limlts. Interest earned or pald on the interfund lending
transaction will be based on the average of certain current market rates. During the reporting period, the fund did
rot utilize the program,

Lines of credit The fund participates, alang with other Putnam funds, in a $100 miltion (53175 million pricr to
October 14, 2023) unsecured committad line of credit and a $235,5 million unsecured uncammitted line of credit,
both provided by State Streel. Barrowings may be made for temporary or emergency purposes, including the
funding of shareholder redemption requests and trade settiements, Intenest is chasged to the fund based on the
fund's borrowing at a rate cqual to L25% plus the highor of (1) the Federal Funds rate and (2) the Overnight Bank
Funding Rate for the committed |ine-of credit and 1.30% plus the highe: of (1} the Federal Funds rate and (2) the
Cwernight Bank Funding fate for the uncommitted line of credit. A closing fee equal to 0.049 of the committed
line= af eredit and 0.04% of the uncommitted line of credit has been paid by the participating funds. Ir addition, a
commitment fee of 0.2 1% per annum on any unutdized portion of the committed line of credit = allocated to the
participating funds based on their relative net assets and paid guarterly. During the reporting period, the fund
rad no barrowings against these amangements,

Federal taxes It is the policy of the fund to distribute all of its taxable income within the prescribed time period
and atherwise comply with the provisians of the Intemal Revenue Code of 1986, a5 amended (the Cade),
applicable to regulated investment companies. It is also the ntention of the fund to distrbute an amaunt
suifficient to avold impaesition of any excise tak under Section 4982 of the Code.

Thelund is subbject to the provisions of Accounting Standards Codification 740 Income Taxes (ASC 740), ASC 740
sots forth a minimum threshold for financial statement recagnition of tha banafit of a tax position takenor
exgected bo be takenin a tax return, The fund did net have a llabllity to record for any unrecognized tax benefits
in the accompanying financial statements. No provision has been made for federal tases onincome, capital gains
or unrealized appreciation an securities held nor for excise tax on income and capital gains: Each af the func's
federal tax returns for the prior three fiscal years remains subject to examination by the internal Revenue Service.

Thefund may also be subject to taves impased by povernments of countries in which it invests. Such taxes are
genedally based on elther Income or gains earmed or repatrlated, The furd accrues and aoplies such taxes 1o net
Investment Income, net realized galns and net unrealized gains as income andfor capital gains are earned. In
some cases, the fund may be entitled to reclaim all ora portion of such taxes, and such reclaim amounts, if any,
are reflected as an asset an the fund's books. In many cases, however, the fund may not receive such amourts far
an extended period af tims, depending on the country of imvestment.

Under the Regulated Investment Company Modermization Act of 2010, the fund will be permitted to carry forward
capital losses incurred for an unlimited pariod and the carry torwards will retain their character as either short-
term or long-term capital losses. At October 31, 2022, the fund had the following capital loss carryovers avallable,
to the extent allowed by the Code, to offset future net capital gain, if any:

Loss carryover

Shert-term Long-term Tatal
5230,510,825 4781427146 5501.937.571

Distributions to shareholders Distribut'ons to sharehalders from netinvestment income are recorded by the
fund on the ex-dividend date. Distributions from capital gains, If any, are recorded on the ex-dividend date and
paid at least annuzlly, The amount and character of income and gains to be distriouted are determined in accor-
gance with income tax regulations, which may difier fram generally accepled accounting principles. These diffes-
ences include temporary andifor permanant differances from losses an wash sale transactions, from unrealized
gains and losses an certaln futures contracts, from Income an swap contracts and from interest-only securities,
Reclassdications are made to the furd's capital sccounts to reflect income and gains availablz for distribution
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{or available capital loss carmyovers) under income tax regulations, At the close of the raperting penod, the fund
reclassified 51,477,550 to increase undistributed net investment income and 51,477,550 to increase accumulatec
net realized loss.

Tax cost of Investments includes adjustments to net unrealized appreciation (depreciation) which may not neces-
sarily be final tax cost basis adjustments, but closely approximate the tax basis unrealized gains and |losses that
miay be realized and distributed to shareholders. The tax basis components of distributable earnings and the
federal tax costas of the chose of the reporting period were as follows:

Unrealized appreciation 417,508,285
Unrealized depreciation [749,770,131)
Met unmealized depreciation (332,261,846]
Undistributed ordinary income 86,852,200
Capital boss camyforvard {501,937571)
Cost for federal income t3x purposes 53,845 719,348

Hote 2: Management fee, administrative services and other transactions

The fund pays Putnam Management a manzgerment fee (based an the fund's average nat assets and computed
and paid monthly) at annual rates that may vary based on the average of the aggregate net assets of all open-end
miutual funds sponsoned by Putnam Management {excluding net assets of funds that are invested in, or that are
imvested in by, other Putnam funds to the extent necessany to avold “double counting” of those assets), Such
annual rates may vary as lollows:

0LEE0% of the first 55 ballion, 01,3500 of the next 550 billicn,
0.500% of the next 55 billlon, 0.330% ofthe next S50 billion,
0.A450% of the next 510 Gillian, 03200 of the next 5100 billian and
0ACOH: of the next 510 billkon, 0,315% of army excess theseafter,

For the reparting period, the management fee represented an effective rate lexcluding the impact from any
expenze walvers in effect) of 0.386% of the fund's average net assets.

Futnam Management has contractually agreed, through Felbruary 28, 2024, to waive fees and/or reimburse tha
fund's ex penses to the extent necessary to limlt the cumulative expenses ol the fund, exclusive of brokerage,
intevest, Laxes, investiment-related expenses, extraordingry experses, acquired fund fees anc expenses and
payments under the fund'’s imvestor servicing contract, inestment managemert contract and distribution
plans, on a fiscal year-to-date basis 1o an annual rate of 0.20%of the fund’s average nat assets over such fiscal
year-io-dats perind. During the reporting period, the fund's expenses wers not redueced as a result of this limit.

Futnam Management has contractually agreed to waive fees (and, to the extent necessary, bearother expenses)
ot the fund through February 28, 2024, to the extent that total axpenses of the fund {excluding brokerage, interest,
taxes, Investment-related expenses, payments under distributien plans, extraordinary expenses, paymeants under
the fund's investor senicing centract and acquired furd fees and expenses, but including payments under the
fund's imvestment managementcontract) would exceed an annua rate of 0,33% of the fund's average net assets,
Diuring the reporting period, the fund's expenses were reduced by $2, 880,368 a5 a result of these limits.

Futnam Investments Limited (PiL}, an affiliate of Putnam Management, is authorized by the Trustees to manage a
separate portion of the assets of the fund as determined by Putnam Management from time to time. PIL did not
manage any portion of the assets of the fund during the reporting period. If Putnam Management were to engage
the services of PIL, Putnam Management would pay a quarterly sub-management fee to PIL for its services at an
annual rate of 0.20% (peior to July 1, 2022, the annual rate was 0.25%) of the average net assets of the partion of
the fund managed by PIL,

The fund reimburses Putnam Management an allocated amosunt for the compensation and related expenses of
certan officers of the furd and their staff wiro pravide administrative senaces to the fund. The aggregate amount
of all such reimbursemants is determined annually by the Trustees.

Custodial functions for the fund's assets are provided by State Street. Custody fees are based an the fund’s asset
leved, the number of its zecurity holdings and transaction valumes.
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Futnam |meestar Services, Inc., an affiliate of Putnam Management, provides investor servcing agent functions
to the fund, Putnam investor Services, Inc. recaived fees forinvestor servicing for class A, class B, class C, class M,
class A and class Y shares that included (1) a per account fee far each direct and underlying non-defined cantribu-
tien account (retail account) of the fund; {2) a specified rate of the lund's assets attributabrie to defined contribu-
tion plan accounts; and (3] a specified rate based on the average net assets inretall accounts. Putnam Investor
Seryvices, Inc. has agreed that the aggregate investor servicing fees for each fund's retail and defined contrioution
accounts for these share classes will notexceed an annual rate of 0.25% of the fund's average assets attributable
te such accounts:

Class RS shares paid a monthly fee based on the average net assetsof class RS shares atan annual rate of 0.13%,
(lass R shares paid a montnly fee based on the average net assets of class RG shares at an annual rate of 0,05%.

[ruring the reporting period, the expenses for each class of shares refated to Investor servicing fees
wiere as follows:

Class A £999,058 Classh 15,504
ChssB 48B3 Class RS 6,327
ClassC 85,054 Class RE 92,259
ClassM 78,312 Class ¥ 2870459

Total 44,163,286

Thefund has entered into expense olset arrangements with Putnam Investor Services, Inc. and State Strest
wihieraby Putnam Investor Services, Inc.'s and State Streot’s feas are reduced by cregits llowed an cash balances.
For the reporting period, the fund’s expenses were reduced by 57,581 under the expense ofiset arrangements.

Each Independent Trustes of the fund receives an anrual Trustoe fee, of which $1,800, a5 3 quarterly retalner,
has been allocated to the fund, and an additional fee for each Trustees meeting attended, Trustees also are
reimbursed for expenses they incur relating to their services as Trustees,

Thefund has adopted a Trustee Fee Deferral Plan (the Deterral Plan) which allows the Trustees to defer the receipt
of all or a portion of Trustees fees payable on ar after July 1, 1995, The deferred fees remaininvested in certain
Putnam funds until distribution in accordance with the Deferral Plan,

Thetund has adopted an unfunded noncontributory defined benefit pension plan (the Pension Plan) covering

all Trustees of the fund who have served a5 a Trustee for at least five vears and wera first slected peior 1o 2004,
Benafits under the Pension Plan are equal to 50% of the Trustes's average annual attendance and retainer fees for
the three vears ended December 31, 2005, The retirement benefit is payable during a Trustes's lifetime, boginning
the year following retirement, for the number of years of service through December 31, 2006, Pension expense

far the fund is included in Trustee compensation and expenses in the Statement of operations. Accrued pension
liability is included in Fayahba for Trustee compensation and expenses in the Statement of 2ssets and liabilities.
The Trustees have terminated the Pension Plan with respect to amy Trustee first elected after 2003,

Thefund has adopted distribution plans (the Plans) with respact to the following share ciasses pursuant to Rube
125-1 umder the Investment Company Act of 1940, The purpose of the Plans is to compensate Putnam Retall
Management Limited Partnarship, an indirect wholly-awned subsidiary of Putnam Investments, LLE, for services
provided and expenses incurred in distributing shares of the fund, The Flans provide payments by the fund to
Futnam Retail Management Limited Partnership at an annual rate of up to the following amaunts (Maximum %)
of the average net assels attributable to each class. The Trustees have approved payment by the fund at the
following annual rate (Approved %) of the average net assets attributable to each class. During the reporting
period, the class-specific expenses relatad to distribution fees were as follows:

Mayimium % Approved % Amount
Class A 0.35% 0.25% 51,483,752
Class B 100k 1,00 29,233
ClassC LO0% L00%: 560,436
Class M L0 0,50 232241
Class R 1.00% 0,50 4TA39
Total 52,361,121
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For the reporting perod, Putnam Rezaill Management Limited Partnership, acting as underwriter, received net
commissions of 526,798 and 5175 from the sale of class A and class M sharss, respectively, and received §72 and
$672 incontingent deferred sales charges from redemptions of clzss B and class C shares, respectively.

A deferred sales charge of up to LOO% is assessed on certain redemptions of class A shares, For the reporting periad,
Putnam Retail Managsment Limited Partnership, acting as underwriter, received 51,250 on class A redemptions.

Wote 3: Purchases and sales of securities

During the reparting perod, the cost of purchases and the procesds from sales, sucluding short-term insestmients,
wiere as lollows:

Costof purchases  Proceeds from sales

Investments in securities, indudng TRA commitments [Long-termy 529467730105 $30.777.595.450
U5, government securities (Lang-term)| = =
Total £29,452,730,105 $30,277,595,459

Thefund may purchase ar sell investments from or to other Putnam fundsin the ordinary course of business, which can
reduce the fund's transaction costs, at prices determined in accordance with SEC requirements and policies approved
by the Trustees. During the reporting perod, purchases.or sabes of [org-term securities fram or to other Putnam funds,
if any, did not represent mare than 5%bof the fund's total cost of purchases and/for total procesds from sales,

Hote 4: Capital shares
At tha close of the reparing period, thare were an ulimited number of chares of baneficial Interest authorized.

Transactions, including, if applicable, direct exchanges pursuant to share conversions, in capital shares
were as follows;

YEAR ENDED 10/31/22 YEAR ENDED 10y31/21
Class A Shares Amount Shares Amoumnt
Shares scid 3,740,305 561,101,135 21,700,630 §155,151,469
Shares issued inconnection with
reinvestment of distibutians 3664 577 23237918 5,108 860 36,477,583
13404 852 B4.330,056 26,809 490 191,529,052
Shaies iepuichased (26419.370) {166,453 To6) {35,738 085 153,538 426
Net decroase {13,004,488)  5(82,114,650) (s,928,595)  $(61,909,374)
YEAR EMDED 10/31/22 YEAR ENDED 103121
Shares scid LLTO5 573,365 48,546 5345657
Shares ssued inconnection with
reimvestrment of distributions 16202 102,463 32 245 227923
27aat 175,828 80,731 573,580
Shares repurchasad (259,843 (1.808.822) 396 E3]) {2.742,1201
Net decrease (231,935)  $(1,432,994) (316,100)  5(2,218,540)
YEAR EMDED L0/31/22 YEAR EMDED 10y31/21
ClassC Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shames sold 800,371 £5 104 488 L5T,573 §11,181.118
Shares issued inconnection with
reinvestment of distributions 299,003 1,894,883 628404 4454639
L0994 6,999,372 2202917 15,535,755
Shares repurchassd 4 818 465 {0 (a0 S6E) (7,700, 754) {54,015, 375)
Net decrease {3,715,081)  ${23,041,196) i5497,777)  ${38,379,621)
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YEAR ENDED 10/31/22 YEAREMDED 10/31/21
Class M Shares Amaunt Shames Arrount
Shares soid 9,700 357338 2,800 319416
Shares ssued in connection with
relavestment of distributians - = = z
9,700 57,338 2,800 19416
Shams repurchased (580,000) (4,069,027 [542.000) {3,745 726]
Met decrease {670,300) 414,011,689 (540,100} 5(3,726,310)
YEAR EMDED 10/31/23 YEAR EMDED 10/31/21
ClastR Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shares scld 234 482 51,483,222 480,587 43,385,057
Shanes issued in connection with
rainvestment of distributions 60,371 374,194 Ta442 561,678
254,853 LEGLAlG 560,024 3.846,730
Shases repurchased {528,085 (3,256,551 (500,383 [4,139.997)
Met decrease (233,236)  $(1,395,135) (30,365) $1193,262)
YEAR ENMDED 10/31/22 YEAR EMDED 10/31/21
Clags RS Amaunt Aol
Shamessold 85,113 5545, 157 169,445 51,222 173
Shares lssued in connecticnwith
reinvestment of distributions 31636 242,018 41318 198,119
122945 TaT.175 210,763 1,520,352
Shanes repurchased {135,520) (B58.1TS) (103.461) (144,731
Met increase [decrease) [12,871) §(71,000) 107,302 §775,561
YEAR EMDED 10/31/22 YEAREMDED 1043121
Clas e Sharat Amaunt Shams Armaumnt
Shares sold 12,562 106 SB04TES51 13,549,505 598,161,608
Shanes msued inconnactionwith
reinvestment of distributions L214,857 7,831,268 1,324,19] 0E5E TR
13777563 88,308,219 4,878,655 107,817,884
Shares repurchased {14,155,558) {90,199.613) (11,221,705 (81,500,550
Metincrease (decrease) (377,995) 5[1,851,394) 3,656,990 526,317,334
YEAR ENDED 10/31/22 YEAR ENDED 10/31/21
Classy Shares Amount Shames Amoaunt
Shames sold 66,165,661 5428070062 143,746,621 51.041,351,048
Snaes issued in connaction with
relmwestment of distributions 11,251 831 73,347.344 16,907,050 123,003,553
78,021,292 502,415,006 160653641  1,164,364,60L
Shams repurchased (202,478,351) {1,207,865,731) {181,060,555] (1,306,442, 570}
Met decrease (124,457,058)  $(805,446,785) (20,406,914)  5(142,077,969)
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Note 5: Affiliated transactions
Transactions during the reporting period with any compary which is under common ownership or control
wiere as follows:

Shares
outstanding
and fair
Fairvalueas Purchase Sale Investment value as
Name of affiliate ol 103111 cast proceeds Income of 10/31/22
Short-term investments
Putnam Short Term
|I'I'|IE.IF!'1£ﬂt Fu_rl_FI* ST TaLalr 5772,700,730 S0 804,504 41,837,665 TTELE, 143
Total Short-term
investments §207,720,917T 772,700,730  5802,804,504 §1,827 665 $177,618,143

“Managament fees charged to Putnam Shoot Teem investment Fund have been waived by Putnam Managsment.
There ware no realized or unrealized gains or losses during the peried.

Note 6: Market, credit and other risks

Ir the normal course of business, the fund trades financial Instruments and enters Into financial transactions
vihiere rish of patential loss exists due to changes in the market (market risk) or failure of the contracting party to
e transaction to perform (oredit risk), The fund may be exposed to additional credit risk that an institufion or
other entity with which the fund has unsettled or open transactions will default. Investments in forelgn securities
invalve certain risks, including those related to economic instability, unfavorable palitical developments, amd
currency fluctuations. The fund may imves: in higheryielding, lower-rated bonds that may have a higher rate

of default. The fund may invest a significant portion of its assets insecuritized debt instruments, including
marigage-backed and asset-backed investments. The yields and values of these investments are sensitive to
changos in interest rates, the rate of principal payments on the underlying assets and the market's perception
of the issuers. The market far these investments may be vlatile and limited, which may make them difficult

to buy orsell,

On July 27, 2017, the United Kingdom's Financial Conduct Authority ("FCAT), which regulates LIBOR, announced
its intention to cease compelling banks to provide the gquotations needed to sustain LIBOR atter 2021, 1ICE
Benchmark sdministration, the administrator of LIBOR, ceased publication of most LIBOR settingson a
representative basis at theend of 2021 and is expected o cease publication of a majority of U.S. dollar LIBOR
settings on a representative basis after June 30, 2023, In addithon, ghobal regulators have announced that, with
limited exceptions, no new LIBOR-hased contracts should be entered into after 2021, LIBOR has histoncally been
a commaon benchmark interest rate indsx used to make adjustments to variable-rate joans. it is used throughout
piobal banking and financial industries to determing interest rates for a variety of financial instrumaents and
bormawing arrangemaents. Actions by regulators have resuited in the establishment of alternathse reference

rates to LIBOR in most major currencies. Various financial industry groups have been planning for the transition
away from LIBOR, but there are abstacles to converting certain longer-term securities and transactions to

rew reference rates, Markets are developing slowly and questions arcund liguidity in these rates and how

to appropriately adjust these rates to mitigate any econsmic value transfer at the timaof lransition remain a
significant corgern, Neither the effect of the bransiticn process nor its ultimate success can yet be known, The
transition process might leac toincreased volatility and (llquidity In markets that rely on LIBOR to determine
interest rates, Itcould also lead to a reduction in the value of some LIBOR-based investments and reduce the
effectiveness of related transactions, such as hedges. While some LIBOR-based instruments may contermplate 4
scenario where LIBOR (s no longer available by providing for an alternative rate-setting methodelogy, not all may
hawe such provisions and there may be skgnificant uncertalnty regarding the effectiveness of any such alternat ive
methodalogies. Since the usefulness of LIBOR as a benckmark could deteriorate during the transition period,
tnese effects could oocur at 2ny time.,

Beginning In January 2020, global financial markets have experiencad, and may continue to experience,
significant volatility resulting from the spread of a virus known as Covid-19, The cuthesak of Covid-19 has resulted
in travel and border restrictions, quarantines, supply chaln disruptions, lower consumer demand, and gereral
market uncertainty, The effects of Covid - 19 have adversely affectad, and may continue to adversaly affect, the
giobal economy, the economies of certain nations, and individual issuers, all of which may negatively impact the
fund's performancs,
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Mote T: Senior loan commitments

Seniorloans are purchased or sold on a when-issued or delayed delivery basis and may be settled a maonth or
mare alter the trade datz, which from time to time can delay the actual investment of available cash balances;
interestinceme is accrued based an the terms of the securities. Serior loans can be acquined through an agent,
by assignmert frem ancther holder of the loan, or as a participation interest in anather helder's partion of

the loam, When the fund invests in a loan or participation, the fund is subject to the risk that an intermediate
participant between the fund and the borrower will fail to mest its abligations to the fund, in addition to the risk
that the borrower under the loan may default on its obligations.

Hote B: Summary of derivative activity
The volume of activity for the reparting period for any derivative type that was held during the period is listed
bebow and was based on an average of the holdings at the end of each fiscal quarter:

Purchased TBA commitment option contracis icontract amaunt) 592,200,000
Purchased swap aption contracts [contract amount) 55,052, 500,000
Written TEA commitment option contracts (coniract amount) 562 300,000
Written swap option contrscts [cantract aimaunt) 53.474,000,000
Fuitires contracts (number of contracts) 10,0600
Forward currency contracts [contract amount] 5860,000
OTC interest rate swap contracts inotlanal) $646,200,000
Centrally cleared interest rate swap contracts [notional) £4,940.300,000
OTC total return swap contracts (notkanal) 515,500,000
Centralty cleared total return swap contracts (notional) 591,700,000
OTC cradit default contracts inotianal) $535,500,000

The following is a summary of the {air value of derivative instruments as of the close of the reparting period:

Fairvalue of derivative instruments as of the close of the re porting period

ASSET DERIVATIVES LIABILITY DERIVATIVES
Derivatives not
accounted for as Statement of Statement of
hedging instruments assets and assets and
under ASC 815 liabilities location Fair value liabitities location Fairvalue
Crdit contracts Recetables 523 3B3 960 Payables 519,190,333
Foreign exchange
tontiacts Recehvables G803 Payabiles -
Imvestments,
Recewables, et
assets — Uneealized Payables, Net assets —
Imtersst rate contracts appreciation TI76929° Unrealized depreciation 280,749,885
Total $320,567,696 $299,240,218

" Includes cumulative apprecistion/depreciation of futures contracts and/or centrally cleared swaps as repartec in
the fund's partfolic. Only current day's variation margin is reported within the Statement of assets and liabilities.
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Thefollowing i a summary of realized and change in unrealized gains or losses of derivative instruments in thi
Statement of operations for the reporting pericd (see Nate 1;

Amount of realized gain or {loss) on derivatives recognized in net gain or (loss] oninvestments

Derivatives not accounted Forward

for as hedging instruments currency

under ASC B15 Options Futures contracts Swaps Tatal
Credit cantracts 4— i— = S28.992,001)  5(28,992.001)
Foreign exchanpe contracts - - 135,601 - 135,601
Intenest rate contracts {34,158 B43) [104,916,934) = 35,849,357 SE103, 266,404
Total $(34,198.842)  5[104,916,934) 5135691 56,857,351  %(132,122.734)
Changeinunrealized appreciation or idepreciation) on derivatives recognized innet galn or (loss)
oninvastments

Derivatives not accounted Forward

for as hedging instruments currency

under ASCB1S Options Futures contracts Swaps Total
Creditcontracts 5= §— §= 550,247 426 S50 247 426
Foreign exchange contracts e = 3l = 33,128
Intenest rate contracts 38727073 (71,130,199} 85,202,383 552,799,257
Total $38,727,073  %(71,110,199) $3,128 5135449809  $103,049,811

Mote 9: New accounting pronouncements

In March 2020, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASE) issued Accounting Standards Update (45U)
2020-04, Relerence Rate Reform | Toplc 848) — Foclitolbion of the Effects of Referance Rate Reform en Finenciol
Reporting. The amendments In ASU 2020-04 provide optional temporary financlal reporting relief from the effect
cf certain types of contract modifications due to the planned discontinuation of LIBOR ard other interbank-
offered based reflerence rates as ol the end of 2021 The discontinuation of LIBOR was subsegquently extanded 1o
June 30, 7073, ASU 2070-04 is effective for certain reference rate-reélated contract modilic ations that occur during
the pericd March 12, 2020 through Decembser 31, 2027 The adoption of the guldance will not have a material
impact on the fund's financial statements,
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Mote 10: Offsetting of financial and derivative assets and liabilities

The following table summarizes any derlvatives, repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements,
at the end of the reparting periad, that are subject to an enfarceable master netting agreement or similar agres
ment. For securities lending transac tions or borrowing trarsactions associated with securities sold short, if ary,
se Mote 1. For financlal reporting purpeses, the fund does not offset financial assets ard financial liabllities that
ate subject to the master netting agreements in the Statement of assets and liabilities

< E < g 53
= = aT £ o
o) T x S g ]
g - i - BEE =
¥ E = g -
£ A = 250 8 R
= o ] g X o=

Assets:

OTC Interest rate swap cantracts™ - b L b .= te L

Contrally cleared interestrate swap

contracisd = —  I5ETAIR - =, = =4

(T Taral return Swap comracts™ - - - = - - =

OTC Credit default contracts —

pratection sald™ - - - - =3 - =
OTC Credhit default contracts —

protection purchused'™ - - - — —  LLEE9W 19737
Futurescomractsh - - - — = = =
Forwand currencycontracts® - - = - L . g
Farward premium swap cpltion

contracts® 13347340 3372 206 - - i el - -~
Repurchaseagreemants™ - - - - = - -
Total Assets S13347340 53372205 515867818 f= SmMED4 511693930 515290297
Liabilities:

NE Interest rale swap contracts™ - - = at = - =

Centrally cleared Interestrate swap
contracts® == = 14257551 = = = =

OTC Total retum swapconiracts™ = — = = e - =

OTC Creditdefault contracts —
protection sold™ ool ) - - - - RELwE i HERAT

OTE Credit default contracts —
protection purchased™ - - = - = _ _

Futures contractsd - - = =
Forsard currenicy contracts® - s = - = i =

Forsvard premium swap option

contracis® L1LA5TET] 20l 55 - = Fi e iy =
Total Liabilities 612240460 S2015580  §14357857 f— SINE0E  SEXD A0 S8ERAM
Total Financial and Derivative

NetAssets 51106847  S1356E06  SLEDABEL §— SIBSR4135  S5460700 560,634
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SAORTEIS  SL140,880 S[TTTISE0)  SAMATHT SITSH5024  SH2.58000 S6,808 1297543 S[ITESSY) S146.369737
Incame Fund 105

194/356



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000(E14869)
Ooooooooooooooooonoao

L
=
L

==
=

=
=
Lr
=
- 4
=

Citibank, H.A
Citigroup
Glokal
Markits, Inc

Total collateralieceived (pledged|t* e SLIEEE S IO 55354000 SEEDEM
Hetamount 550508 = SlpEESE — ATSLI35 ST e
Cantolied cofiatemirecahed

{inchicting TEAcommiments)™ S105348  SlaEesEl = - GIRJEI000 55384000 0000
Uncontreted cotlatenl received — e L t— £ L 8
Collgternl (medgad)inclding TEA

commments)” — = = eI 5~ S50 S

"Eucludes premiumes, f any. included inunrealized appreciation and depreciation an OTC swap contracts on the
Statement of assets and liablities.

“Included with Investments (n securitles on the Statement of assets and Habilltes.
Tadditional collateral may be required from certain brokers based on individual agreements.
*Covered by master netting agreement (Wote 1),

fapry over-collateralization of total financial and derivative net assets is not shown, Collateral may include amounts
related to unsettled agreements.

Fincludes current day's variatian marginanly as reported on the Statement of assats anc liabilities, whichis
not collateralized, Cumulative appreciationfidepreciation] for futures confracts and centrally cleared swap
contracts is represented in the tables listec ater the fund's portfolio, Collateral pledged for initial margin on
futures contracts and centrally cleared swap contracts, which is not included in the table above, amounted to
$22,203,058 and 521 RE3,606, respactively.
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U.5.GOVERNMENT AND AGENCY

MORTGAGE OBLIGATIONS [125.4%)*
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Value

U.5. Government Guaranteed Mortgage Obligations (12.7%)
Government Maticnal Mortgage Association (ICE LIBOR USD 12 Month

* 1 495, 3460%, 12/20/58 51112238 51,095,507

Government Mational Mortgage Association Pass-Through Certificates
B.50%, with due dates fram 3/15,/31 te 10/15/31 ar.524 ag, 165
6,00%, withdue dates from 1272048 104/ 20,48 323447 334,595
5.50%, with due dates from 1/20/49 10 5/20/49 1613296 1,633,915
5.00%, withdue dates from 6/15,40 to 3/20/50 5,985,501 5,010,432
4.10%, withdue dates lom &/20,/65 10 82067 691 /56 GTE004
4 BEEH, 3720/65 208,454 5853
4.654%, 5/20/65 154,872 153,057
4,647, 6/20/65 8,803 8712
4 639%, &20/67 438,993 432,268
4.547%, 5/20/65 9,380 3,868
4 5245, 3720067 130,306 T16,820
4.503%, 520,65 GET 505 BTTTST
4,500, TBA, 11/1/52 66,000,000 62,570,533
4.50%, T/30/52 793443 Tal, 202
4 504 with due dates from &/ 3044 10 1/20/50 1420875 3,768,414
4 482%, 8/20/65 34019 33,458
4.462%, 62065 26,647 26,201
4,379, 57067 07304 799,974
4 358%, 5/20/65 37,008 36,551
4,351%, 62085 2r892 ida2
4008, TBA, 11/1/52 50,000,000 46,051,530
4,00%, with due dates from 2/ 20/48 90 3/20/50 3,853,081 3,583,150
3.50%, TBA, 11/1/52 44,000,000 39,366,919
3 509, with dus dates from 11/ 1542 to 3/20/50 17,838,548 16,100,408
3,009, TBA, 11/1/52 73,000,000 63,448,359
3 00%, with due dates lrom 3/20,43 o 2/ 20/50 2,761,312 2415452

349,952,675

.5, Government Agency Mortgage Obligations [112.7%)

Federal Home Loan Martgage Corporation Pass-Through Certificates
&, 009, with due dates from 3/1d1 00 7153 1,171,209 1,136,335
4 50, with due dates from /144 to 111,49 a5 118 564,237
4,00%, with due dates from 12/1 /44 1077149 3,200,976 2580778
3.50%, with due dates from 4/ 142 ta 111,47 3,135,611 1,874,844
3,004, 107146 1,367,666 I,191,879
2.50%, with due dates lom 4/ 1,43 10 2/1/61 465733 390,201

FaceralNational Mclr':-gage Association Pass-Through Certificates
&.00%, with due dotes from 2/ 13810 571 41 1,435,791 1,482,256
5.50%, with due dates from 1/1/33t0 2/1/35 273562 226,246
5.00%, Tf1/52 996,131 941,536
5.00%, T/1/52 BE5 405 951,372
G004, T/1/52 GAL 464 947,674
5 .00%, with due dates from 371400 8/1,49 2,485,963 2,443,516
4,504, withdue datos from 7/1,44 to 1171749 2,601,510 2,497,181
4.00%, 1/1/57 3641910 3,356,654
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LS. GOVERNMENT AND AGENCY Prinicipal

MORTGAGE OBLIGATIONS [125.4%)" cont amount Vitlue

U.5. Government Agency Maortgage Obligations cont.
Federal Mational Morigage Association Pass-Through Certificates

4,00%, with due dates from &/ 144 to 11/1,/49 L3744.752 53,401,232
3.50%,9/1/57 6,280,311 5,530,803
3.50%, with due dates from 5/1/56t0 6/1 /56 2,566,652 2,628,400
3.50%, with due dates from 5/1/M42 10 5/1/52 10,405,267 9,328,135
3500, 6/1,31 262,574 250,057
3.00%, withdue dates from 5142 ba 31147 0.926,720 8,655,890
2.50%, with due dates from 127147 ta 5/1/51 4,244 840 3,545,083
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securitics
G.00%, TBA, 11/1/52 1,000,000 1,004,455
5 50%, TRA, 12/1/52 236,000,000 232,317,834
5.50%, TRA, 11/1/52 236,000,000 232,705,030
5.00%,TBA, 12/1/52 449,000,000 432,267,836
5.00%, TBA, 14/1/52 7,000,000 714,196,845
4.50%, TBA, 11/1/52 219,000,000 205,363,724
4,000, TRA, 12/1/52 2,000,000 0,086, 733
A4.00%, TRA, 11/1/52 32,000,000 29,104,985
3.50%, TBA, 1071152 25,000,000 25,501,861
4.50%, TBA, 12/1/52 57,000,000 46,659,863
2.50%, TBA, 11/1/52 53,000,000 67,945,803
2.00%, TBA, 12/1/52 77,000,000 60,653,108
2.00%, TRA, 11/1/52 103,000,000 B1,125,324
2,213,335 445
Total U.S. government and agency mortgage obligations (cost $2,511,500,885) $2,463,288,120
Principal
U.5. TREASURY OBLIGATIONS (0.1%]" amount
L5 Traasuny Motes
2.00%, 8/15/251 5309,000 §760,573
0.25%, 4/15/231 308,000 302,352
Total LS. treasury obligations (cost §1,062,925) 51,062,925
Principal
MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES (38.3%)" amount Value
Agency collateralized mortgage obligations (12.1%)
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation
REMICs|FB Ser. 3408, Class EK, [{-4.034 < ICE LIBOR USD | Month)
+25.790), 12.063%, 4/15/37 S281.TE0 5439.545
REMICs IFB Ser. 2976, Class LC, {[-3.66T ¥ ICE LIBORUSD 1 Month)
+ 24 42%, 1190004, 5715/35 34508 52,107
REMICs [FB Ser, 3065, Class DC ({-3x ICE LIBOR USD § Manth)
+ 19.86%:), .624%, 3/15/35 213,343 270,546
REMICs IFB Ser. 2920, Class LB, (-2.556 ICELIBORUSD L Manth)
+ 169506, 8.225% 6/15/34 52,026 56,188
REMICs Ser. 5170, Class I, 10,4 5096, B/25/50 3,342,667 718,109
REMICs Ser. 4973, Class BI, 10,4,50%, 525/50 43,087,164 5,890,866
REM|Cs Ser. 4975, ClassEl, 10, 4.50%, 5/25/50 30,815,571 6,031,840
REMICs Ser. 4132, Class P10, 4.50%, 11/15/42 863408 111,370
REMICsSew 4129 Class Tl 10,4500, 101547 532 B30 133,682
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Principal

MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES (38.3%)" cont amaoint Value
Agency collateralized mortgage obligations cont.
Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation

REMICS Ser, 4008, Class D, 10,4.50%, /1541 £354,516 525,991
REMICs Ser, 5184, Class 10, 10,4.00%, 1/25/53 2,682,082 553,193
REMICs Ser, 5168, Class CI, 10, 4.00%, 1 1/25/51 3,579,081 636,134
REMICs Ser. 5019, Class Mi, 10,4.00%, 10/25/50 38,364,472 7051620
REMICS Ser. 4546, Class 11,10, 4 (009, 12/15/45 3 468 980 Tis081
REMICs Ser. 5140, Class BI, 10, 3,500, 9/25/51 53,803,162 10,130,958
REMICs Ser, 5050, Class IM, 10, 3.50%, 10y'25/50 3,084,806 555,214
REMICS Ser. 4165, Class Al 10, 3.50%:, 2/15/43 1,308,958 437627
REMIC= Ser. 5007, ClassIF, 10, 3.00%, /25,50 44,641 776 7003151
REMIC s Ser.d14), Class PI, 10, 3.00%, 12/15/42 2,154,188 210,743
REMICS Ser. 4158, Class T1, 10, 3.00%, 12/15/42 4,049,138 194,372
REMICs Ser. 4176, Class DI, 10, 3.00%, 12/15/42 5429285 384,023
REMICS Ser, 4171, Class M1, b0, 3.00%:, &/15/47 2,339,265 248,055
REMICs Ser. 4183, Class Mi, 10, 2.00%, 2/15/42 1,415,054 57,356
REMICS Seer, 4201, Clarss JI, 10, 3.00%, 12/15/41 2,564,833 127,129
REMIC= Ser. 4004, 10, 3,009, 3/15/36 3211 -
REMICS IFB Ser, 4738, Class Q5. 10, (-1 x ICE LIBORUSE 1 Month)

+ G, 2 TEEY:, 12/15/47 11,845,314 1,215,100
REMICSIFB Ser, 4461, Class 58, 10, |-1% ICE LIBOR LSO 1 Month)

+ b, 20, 2. FBR%, 4 15/45 10, 100,408 1,073,184
REMICS IFB Ser. 4839, Class WS, 10, ({-1 % ICEL/BOR USD L Manth)

+6.100), 26880, B/15/56 15,502,960 1,719,899
REMICS IFB Ser. 4596, Class 5,10, {-1 X ICE LIBORUSD 1 Monthi

+6.10%:), 2688%, 6/ 1546 11,824,859 40,169
REMIC= IFB Ser. 4077, Class HS, 10, |-1ICELIBOR USD 1 Month]

+6.100W), 2.688%, 7/15/42 5048474 530,951
REMICS IFB Ser, 4839, Class AS, 10, (-1 1CE LIBORLSD 1 Month)

+6,05%), 2 638%, 61542 B,A52,250 356,607
REMICS IFB Ser, 2852, Class MT, (-1 x ICE LIBOR LISD 1 Manth)

+B5.00%}, 2. 588%,5/15/41 348 856 286,336
REMIC= IFB Ser. 4212, Class PS, 10, {{-1 xiCE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+B.05%), 24649, 9/25/48 6,722 194 817,259
REMICS IFB Ser. 4594, Class SO, 10, {[-1 xICE LIBORUSD 1 Monthi

+5,60%), 2.014%, 2/25/49 31,960,365 1,941,273
REMICs Ser. 3369, Class BO, PO, zero 9, 9/15/37 4,141 3511
REMICS Soor, 4301, PO, poro M, 4/ 1537 44,102 38,7115
REMIC= Ser, 3175, Class MO, PO, Zora ¥, 6/15/36 8143 1,230
REMICS Ser, 3210, PD, 7er0 %, 5/15/36 1446 360
REMICs FRE Ser, 3117, Class AF, {ICE LIBOR USD 1 Manth+0.00%],

2ero%, 2/15/36 0,203 8,099

Federal National Mortgape Association
REMICS IFB Ser. 06-57, Class PS, {[-6xICF LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+ 30 500, 18, 387%, 7/25/36 131,712 243,568
REMICs IFB Sev, 06-8, Class HP, {[-3 66T x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Manth)

+ 24, 57%), 11.42%, 3/25/36 129,134 124,252
REMICS IFB Ser, 05-10€, Class JC, ([-3. 101 xICE LIBORUSD

EMangh) + 20 17%), 9006, 12/25/35 182,479 246,347
REMICsIFB Ser. 114, ClassCS, [(-2 % ICE LIBOR USD L Month]

+ 12.90%),5.729%, 5/25/M40 189,822 150,835
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MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES [38.3%)" cont amount Value

Agency collateralized mortgage obligations cant.
Federal National Mortgape Association

REMICS Ser.20-93, Class W, 10, 5.00%, 6/25/50 §56,930,535 12,188,827
REMICs Ser. 15-33, Class Al, 10, 5.00%, 6/25/45 11,047,794 1,855,191
Interest Strip Ser, 409, Class £, 10, 4.50%, 4/25/42 4,266,756 Bi9,196
REMICs Ser. 18-3, Class Al 10, 4.50%, 12/25/47 5,136,356 1,560,775
REMICs Ser LLRT Class A_I0, 4 50%, 112547 18,132 784 2,156,105
REMICs Ser. 1772, Class D, 10, 4.50%, 5/25,47 15,051,278 2,501,680
REMICS 5er. 20-62, Class €1, 10,4.00%, 6/25/48 46,976,312 4,218,124
REMICs Ser. 15-3, Class BI, 10, 4.00%, 3,/25/44 91,64z H95
REMICs Ser. 12-124, Class U, 10, 4.00%, 11/25/42 4,112,537 730,769
REMICS Ser. 1262, Class EN, 10, 4,000, 4/25/41 462,166 10,922
REMICs Ser. 12:22, Class CI, 10, 4,009, 3/25/41 TELT62 36,074
REMICsSee. 20-95, Class Gl 0, 3.50%, 1/25/51 30,209,018 5,415,631
REMICS Ser. 17-12, 101, 3.50%, 3/25/47 2,550,603 492,589
REMICsSer. 15-10, Class Al 10, 3.5006, 8/25,43 1,309,368 42,230
REMICs Ser, 13-18, Clags IN, 10, 3.50%, 3/25/83 1,188 595 190,554
REMICs Ser. 14-10,100, 3.50%, 8,75/42 946,444 130,356
REMICs Ser. 12-128, Class 01, 10, 3,50%, 6/25/42 2,566,758 178,876
REMICs Ser. 21-84, Class K1, 10, 3.00%, 12/25/51 3,355,787 (36,731
REMICs Ser.20-68, Class L, 10, 3,000, 10/25/50 50,180,137 8,120,050
REMICsSer, 13-55, Class 11, 10, 3.00%, 4/25/43 1,300,867 166,056
REMICs 5er. L3-151, Class PI, 10, 3.00%, 1/25/43 2387469 305,700
REMICs See. 12-144, Class K1, 10, 3.000%, 11/25/42 2,384,578 182,380
REMICs Ser, 13-55, Class F1,10, 3.00%:, 5/25/42 1,045,623 46,097
REMICs Ser. 13-35, Class P1, 10, 3000, 2/25/42 },50H,B0R 45,750
REMICs Ser. 1267, ClassIP 10, 2.00%, 2/25/42 1,001,315 23,563
REMICs Ser. 13-30, Class 1P 10, 3.00%, 10/25/41 145,240 705
REMICs Ser. 13-23, Class L, 10, 3,006, /2541 320,357 2,101
REMICs Ser. 14-28, Class Al, 10, 3.00%, 3/25/40 1575467 31,106
REMICs(FB Ser, 14-87, Class M5, 10, [|-1 xICE LIBOR USD | Month)

+5,75%), 76645, 1/25/45 10,305,483 THLETS
REMICSIFE Ser, 18-44, Class 54,10, [|-L xICE LIBOR USE § Manth]

+6,200), .6140%, 6/25/48 18,779,535 1,873,634
REMICsIFB Ser. 18-29, Clags s, 10, [{-L xICELIBOR USD E Marith)

+6,209%), 2.614%, 5/25/48 9,388,667 930,793
REMICs FB Ser, 18-1, Class M5, 10, [[-1x1CE LIBOR USD L Manth]

+6,15%), 2 564%, 2/25/48 5,766,020 5RBAT2
REMICSIFB Ser. 17-108, Class 54,10, {(-1 0 ICE LIBORUSD 1 Month)

+6,15%), 2.564%, 1/25/48 12,327,384 1,265,843
REMICs FB Ser. 18-3, Class S, 10, |I-1xICE LIBORUSD | Month)

+6.10%), 2.514%, 2/25/43 17,334,156 1,370,337
REMICSIFB Ser. 18-94, Class SA, 10, (-1 ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+6,10%), 2.514%, 1 /25/49 3,703,373 261,190
REMICSIFBSer, 1133, ClassLs, 10, (-1 % ICE LIBORUSD 1 Manth)

+6.10%;), 2.514%, 5/25/39 3,556,640 66,606
REM|Cs Ser.21-12, Class NI, 10, 2.50%, 3/25/51 27,332,104 4,296,520
REMICS IFB Ser, 20-12, Class SK, K, (|-} % ICE LIBGR USE | Manth)

+6.05%), 2 A64%, 2/25/50 31,523,393 2,BTLABE
REMICSIFBSer, 19-59, Class 50,10, -1 x1CE LIBOR USD 1 tanth)

+6,0508), 24645, 10,2543 11,497,946 1,068,514
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MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES (38.3%)" cont amaint Value
Agency collateralized mortgage ebligations cont.
Federal Mational Martgage Association

REMICSIFB Ser. 16-8, Class 54, 10, (-1 < ICE LIBOR USD I Month

+6.00%), 2464%, 3/25/46 221,658,508 52,176,470
REMICs FRE Ser 19-74, Class S, 10, (-1 ICE LIBOR USD | Manth)

+6.00%]), 2414%, 12/25/49 26,197 839 2,476,537
REMICSIFB Ser. 19-T1, Class CS, 10, (-1 £ ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+6.000), 2.414%, 1125489 7,803,305 1,108,733
REMICSIFE Ser. 19-57, Class 1S, (0, (-1 2 ICE LIBOR USD | Month)

+6.000), 2.414%, 1072544 20,903,074 2,140,433
REMICs FRB Ser. 01-50, Class BI, 10, 0,357%, 10/25/41W% 149,367 7
Trust FRB Ser.05-W4, Class 1A, 10, 0.063%:, B/25/45W 39432 39
REMICS Ser.03-34, PO, zero, 4125/43 65,857 63,579
REMICS Ser.07-14, Class KO, PO, 20ra 9, 3/25/37 46,082 41,373
REMICS Ser,05-125,Class OX, PO, zero %0, 1/25/37 4,283 3,669
REMICs Ser, 05-84, Class OT, PO, zero %, 4/25/36 4439 3,896
REMICs Ser. 05-46, Class 0L, PO, ero %, ﬁ,E'EEHE 4,643 3,896

Government Naticnal Mortgage Associatian

S 0879, Class iC, 10, 5.00%, 8/20/39 2,787,219 543238
Ser. 16-137, Class 1D, 10, 5.00%, T/20,/45 108,741 16,365
Ser, 15-69,10,5.00%, 5/20/45 5,606,998 L 111,083
Ser |4-180, 10, 5.00%, 12/20/44 T662.944 1,581,583
581, 14-76,10,5.00%, 5/ 20/44 2033951 412,196
Ser 13-3,Class1T,10,5.00%, 1/20/43 550,575 203613
Sar 11116, Class 1B, 10, 5.00%, 10/30/40 G562 559
Se1. 10-35, Class LK, 10, 5,00%, 3/20/40 G2TALT 128,914
Ser. 10-9, Class UL, 10, 5,005, 1/20/M0 5652458 1,208,343
Sef. 09-121, Class UNL 10, 5.00%, 12/20/3% 2,045 248 549,511
Sar 19-83, 10,4509, 620,49 10,313,818 1,768,304
Ser. 15-13, Class Bi, 10, 4.50%, 1/20/45 11,152,784 2,109,978
Sed. 14-108, Class P, 10, 4.50%, 12/30/42 £13351 48,202
Ser [3-129,10,4.50%, 11/16,/42 2218338 412,300
Ser, 10-35, Class (0, 10, 4.50%, 3720040 B9 648 170,367
Ser. 14-T1, Class Bl 10, 4.50%, 5/20/29 14055985 49,870
Ser, 20-46, Class Wi, 10, 4.00%, 4/30/50 18,925.231 3,271,007
Set. 15-149, Class K, 10, 4.00%, 10/20/45 5417501 08,315
Ger 15-04, 10, 4,009, T/0045 14,383 6,744
Ser 1599 Class LI, 10, 4.00%, T/20/45 292 B35 32,043
Ser. 15-53, Class M, 10, 4.00%, 4/16/45 7337 567 1,389,735
S, 14-2,ClassIL, 10, 4.00%, 1/16/44 2,051,159 341,071
Ser, 14-53,Class P, 10, 4.00%, 7/20/43 1, 750478 150,627
Ser 12-56,Class 16, 10,4.00%, 4/20/42 1,964,957 140,733
Ser. 12-38, Class M1, b0, 4,008, 3/20/42 14 594,479 2,481,081
Sar. 12-50, Class P4, 10, 4,000, 12/20/41 3,176,145 335,973
Ser. 20-138, Class |C, 10, 3.50%, 8/20,/50 5,993,087 976,693
Sas, 19-158, Class PI, 1D, 3.50%, 12/20/49 4,077,923 653,263
Ser 19-151, Class M1, 10, 3.50%, 10/20,/49 18,668,829 2,832,384
G 15-20), Class P, M0, 3 500, 2/20/45 3,068,013 493 497
Sar. 15-34, Classia, 10, 3.50%, 2/30/45 2,342 263 215,216
Sel. 13-100, Class M1, 10, 3.50%, 2/20/43 486,304 35,491
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MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES [38.3%)" cont amalnt Value

Agency collateralized mortgage obligations cont.
Gowvarnment Natonal Mortgage Association

Ser, 1337, Class 0,10, 3.50%, 1,/20/43 5680,385 STT.102
Ser, 12-145, 10, 3.50%, 1 2/20/42 2,336,044 365731
Ser. 12-136,10, 3.500, 11/20/42 6434492 515,336
Ser, 12-113, Class D, |0, 3.50%, 9,/30,/42 B.404,119 L,3R1.708
Sef 18-121, Class b, 10,3 505, 4500047 29714 81 216,061
Ser. 1536, Class GI, M0, 3.50%, 6/16/41 1458,176 50,661
Ser, 14-102, Class 16, 10, 3.50%, 3/16/41 1362439 T3.643
Ser. 15-52,Class KI, 10, 3.50%, 11/20/40 1648,781 196,275
Ser, 15-26, Class Al 10, 3,500, 5/20,/39 298,683 BOG
Ser, 1524, Class 1T, 10, 3,505, 11/20/37 B91,732 15,605
Sor, 14100, Class 0,00, 3,509, 7/16,/29 3,853,941 226,363
IFBSer, 10-2, Class YD, 10, (-1 x ICE LIBOR LUSD 1 Month) +5,80%,

3.308%, 1/16/40 1,151,667 42,424
Ser, 18-HIT,Class Gl 10, 3 288%, 10/H6R8 16,893 663 602,776
Ser, 20-186, Class DI, 10, 3.00%, 12/20/50 5 (64,824 769,316
Ser. 20-176, Class B2, 10, 3.00%, 11/20/50 44,764,264 6,766,457
Ser, 14-30, Class KI, ¥, 3.00%, 2/ 16,29 1,360,504 Gl AT
Ser. 14-5, Class L, 10, 3.00%, 1/16/2% 1,407,579 64,869
Sef, 13-164, ClassCl, 10, 3.00%, 11/16/28 2742233 134644
IFBSer. 20-142, Class 58,10, (-1 x ICE LIBOR USD L Month}

+6.30%), 2.811%, 9/20,/50 31037078 3,775,350
IFB Ser. 20-112, Class M5, 10, {j-1 = 1CE LIBOR USD | Month)

+6.30%), 2.51 1%, 8/20,/50 34111420 3,884,267
IFB Ser. 14-131, Class BS, 10, {[-1 x1CE UIBOR USD [ Month)

+6,209%), 2T8RH, 916,44 9647574 1,265,645
IFBSer. 18-91, Class 54,10, -1 % ICE LIBOR USD 1 Moanth) +6,25%),

£.161%, T/20/48 4,853,761 384,366
IFB Ser, 20-98, Class KS, 10, -1 £ ICE LIBOR U501 Month)

+6.20%), 27114, 720450 10,884 086 3,245,400
IFB Ser. 12-149, Class G5, 10, (-1« ICE LIBOR USD L Month)

+6,20%], 2711%, 12/20/42 3,231.GET TaTA27
IFBSer. 18-148, Class 55,10, |-l «ICE LIBOR USD | Manth|

+6.10%h), 2.68R%, 2/16/46 12,003,558 1,060,006
IFB 5er. 19-143,Class 31,10, (-1 xICE LIBQRUSD 1 Month)

+6.150), 26614, 10,2049 16,167,623 BBA,BOI
IFBSer 18-168, Class k5, 10, |11 ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+6,15%), 2.661%, 12/20,/48 18,372,946 1,779,206
IFBSer 13-129, Class 5N, 10, (-1 < ICELIBOR USD 1 Month)

+6.15%:), 2.661%, 9720/43 115,37 45,884
IFESer, 19-1 19, Class K510, {i-1 X 1CE LIBOR LISD | Month)

+6,05%), 2.638%, 5/16/49 19793.110 2,634,245
Ser, 16-H27,Class B, 1D, 2.63%, 12/20/66W 6,408 353 184,314
IFBSer. 20-32, Class G5, 10, {1 x#CE LIBOR USD0 1 Month)

+6.10%;, 2.611%, 3/20/50 16,390,700 1,621,750
IFB Ser, 20-11, Class 5, 10, (-1 x ICE LIBORWSD 1 Manth) + 6.10%),

LEL1%H, 12050 34,455,228 2,741 563
IFBSer, 19-83, Class J5,10, (-1 x ICE LIROR USD 1 Month) +6.10%:),

1.&].1'3_6. 2043 11,895,502 938,198
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MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES (38.3%)" cont amaoint Value
Agency collateralized mortgage obligations cont.
Government Mational Mortgage Association

IFBSer. 19-83, Class 5W, 10, (-1« ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month]

*6.10%), 261 1%, T/20/42 S1T0a6410 31400323
IFB Ser. 19-65, Class BS, 10, (-1 % ICE LIBORLISD 1 Month)

+6.10%), 26119, 520149 1548473 508471
IFBSer. 19-20, Class 5B, 10, (-1 x1ICE LIBOR USD | Month) + 6.10%),

26115, 2/20/49 16,384,259 1,587,712
IFBSer. 18-155, Class SE, 10, -1 » ICE LIBOR USD | Manth)

+6.10%), 261 1%, L1/20/48 B,851,256 788,453
IFE Ser. 20-55, Closs 5A,10, (1 s ICELIBOR USD L Manth)

+ 605, 2.561%, 4/20/50 44,142,506 3,286,416
IFB 5er. 20-15, Class €3, 10, (-1 x ICE LIBOR USD 1 Manth)

+ B, 25614, 2/20/50 843,584 51,299
IFBSer. 20-18, Class 65,10, (-1 xICELIBOR USD 1 Manth)

+6,05%), 2.561%, 2/20/50 45,552,240 4,517,962
IFE Ser. 19-125, Class 56, 10, (-1 xICELIBORUSD | Month)

+6.050), 2. 561%, 10/20/4% 4,202,510 536,749
IFE Ser. 20-34, Class 5Q,10, (-1 ¢ ICELIBORUSE 1 Menth)

+B6.05%], 2.561%, 10/20,49 11521,777 1,485,074
IFB5er.19-108,Class 5, 0, (-1 xICE LIBOR USD 1 Month) + 6.05%,

25619, 820780 12,292,385 1,356,847
IFB Ser. 19-99, Class K5, 10, (-1 x OE LIBOR USD 1 Month)

+B.0EW), 2.561%, 8/20/20 2,418,357 195,172
IFB Ser. 19-78, Class 51,10, [{-1 «ICE LIBOR USD 1 Manith] + 6.05%),

2.561%, 6/20/49 5.022,161 355,433
IFBSer. 19-44, Class SA, 10, ([-1x ICELIBOR LISD § Manth)

+B6.05%], 2.561%, 4/20/49 9,754,896 726,532
IFE Ser, 19-30, Class SH, 10, (-1 £ ICELIBOR USD 1 Manth)

+6.05%), 2.561%, 3/30/49 14,715,204 1,236,398
IFB Ser. 19-21, Class 50,10, [|-1 xICE LIBORUSD | Manth] + 6.05%),

2.5619, 2/20/40 6,947,070 522430
FRE Ser. 20-47, Class 56, 10, [(-1x1CE LIBOR USD 1 Menth)

+6.00%},2.511%, 2/20/49 39,260,858 3,205,256
IFBSer.19-121 Class S0, 10, (-1« ICELIBOR USD 1 Manth}

+6,00%), 2.511%, 10/20/49 2937267 378,941
Ser 20-15], Class M1, 10, 2 50%, 10/20/50 32,039,501 4,245,814
IFBSer. 10-31, Class 54,10, (-1 »ICE LIBOR USD | Month] + 5.75%;,

2.261%, 3/20/40 10,544,575 103,60
Ser. 18-H02, Class £, 10,2 131%, 1/20/68W 8,741,283 681,890
Ser. 16-H11.Class HI,10, 2.069%, 1/20/66W 21,310,831 810,955
Ser. 17-HOB, Class NI, 10, 2 038%, 3/20/67% 8,597,504 287,160
Ser. 15.H15, Class I, 1D, 1.929%, 6,20/65W 12,442,254 638,333
Ser. IT-H23, Class BI, 10, LBAS%, 11/20/67 12,698,337 679,361
Sar. 15:H12, Class Al 10, 1.857%, 5/20/65 W 17,500,599 766,516
Ser. 15-H20, Class Al 10, 1820%, B/20/65% 16,333,733 TOB,684
Ser. 15-H12, Class G, 10, LEZ8%, 5/20/55W 21,334,857 936,338
Ser. 15-H10,Class Cl, 10, L823%, 4/20/65W 18,316,286 886,508
Ser. 18-HO5, Class Al 0, 1.804%, 2/20/6EW 13,089,814 908,078
Set. 1T-H10,Class M1, 10, L719%, 4/20/6TW 1L3ALT 648 317,080
Ser15-HI2, ClassEl, |0, 1.708%, 4/20/65% 17,290,305 7,987
Set, 15-H09, Class B, 10, 1.675%. 3/20/65% 18,456,801 G41,802
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Agency collateralized mortgage obligations cont.
Gowvarnment Natonal Mortgage Association

Ser, 15-HZ5, Class Al 10, 1.616%, 3/20/65W 514 614 B56 5536,365
Ser, 15-H5, Class D, 10, 1.585%, 8/H)/65% 13,539,820 507,543
Ser. 15-H01,Class CI, 10, 1.568%, 1.2/20/64W 10087874 218,281
Ser. 15-HLT,Class CI, 10, 1.565%, 6/20/65W 11 819,974 208,658
FRESer, [5-H16, Class X 10, .51 1%, 120,55 W 13,898 665 BllG.962
Sor. 14-HLL Class G, 10, L5079, 6,/ 2/&4W 29,392,004 1070016
Ser, 16-H23, Class I, 10, 1.506%, 10/30/66™ 24,936,364 TaLITT
Ser, 14-HOT, Class BY, 10, 1,485%, 5/20/64% 24,866,377 982,136
Ser. 10-H19, Class G, 10, L429%, B/20/s0W 12,700,548 418,685
Ser. 17-H12, Class 1, 10, 1360, 5/ 20/6TW 12,321,140 476,089
Ser. 16-H24, Clase 11, 10, 1.085%, 11/20/66W BE01,552 430,502
Ser. IT-H14, ClassE, 10, 0.662%, 6/ 2067 W 14,221,356 442,097
Ser. 1%-H02, ClassDl, iQ, 0.856%, 11/ 20/58W 14,807,215 585,042
Ser, H0-H02, Class G, 10, 0.644%, 1/20/ 70w 32,568,444 901,570
Ser, 1%-H14, Class 1B, 10, (.64 2%, 8/ 20/63W 17534 472 654,655
Ser. 15-H36, Class DI, 10, 0.244%, 10/20/65 W 13,013,542 449 605
Ser. 1T-H18,Class C, 10, 0.286%, 97 20/6TW 8437958 597,288
IFB Ser, 11-70,Class Y1, 10, (-1 % BCE LIBOR LSD 1 Month) + 5.00%),
0.15%, 12/20/40 3865734 11,728
Sar. 15-H25, Class €1, 10, 0.027%, 10,2065 % 13,532,866 422,619
Ser, 16-H02, ClassHi, 10, 0.0179%, 1/ 20/66W 26,620,238 593,631
Ser. 15-H04, Class Al 10, 000129, 12/ 2064 W 17,h66, 309 440,410
Ser, 16-Hid, Class K, 10, 0,000, 2/20/66W 16,637,163 323,151
237,108,881

Commercial mortgage-backed securities (16.5%)

AREITCRE Trust 1444 FRE Ser. 20-CRES, ClassD, 6.121%, 4/15/37 5,659,000 5,588,545

AREIT Trust 144A FRB Ser. _l?-CREE,I:IaS!-A. 4.7E%, 9/14/36 2,530,240 2AGTB43

AREIT,LLC 144 AFRB Ser. 22-CRET, Class A 5.658% &/17/39 4,729,000 4,678,731

Bane af Amenics Commaerclal Martgage Trust
FRBSer. |16-UBLD, Class C4.839%, T/ 15/49W 3,113,000 2,798, 158
FRBSer. 15-UB5T,Closs B,4.3395%, 9/15/8W 1,695,000 113,574
FRB Ser. 07-1,Class XW, 10, 0.313%, 1/15/M45W 134930 1

BANK
FRB Ser, 20-BM26, Class XA, 10, 1 226%, 3/15/63W 34,931 595 2,160,530
FRESer, |8-BML3, Class XA, 10, 0.4%%, 81561 W 192,255,058 3,500,157

Barclays Commercial Mortgage Trust 1448 500, 19.C5, Class D,

2.50%, 11715/52 499,000 3k2,243

BBCMS Mortgape Trust 1444 Ser, 21-C10,Class E, 2.00%, 7/15/54 4,200,000 2,321,558

BearStearns Commercial Mortgage Sacurities Trust FRB

Ser, OT-T26,ClassAl, 5.566%, 1712 /45w 42 174 41,120

€0 Commencial Mortgage Trust FRB Sa1. 17-C06, Classc,

4,232%, 11/13/50W 3,594.000 3,030,485

CDCommercial Martgage Trust 1444 Ser. §1T-C03, Class D,

3, 25%, 2/10/50 416,000 289,632

CFCRE Comimareial Morigage Trust 1444
FRESer, |1-C2.Class D, 5.08%, 12/1547W 333,800 338,513
FRBSer, 11-C2,ClassE, 5.08%, 12/15/4TW 3,258,000 2,136,120
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Commercial mortgage-backed securities cont.
Citigroup Commercial Martgage Trust

FRO Ser. 14-GC19, Class KA, 10, 1.10%, 3/10/47TW 558,882,313
FRESer. 13-GC1T, Class XA, 10, 0.950%, | 1/10/46% 28137 34
FRB Ser. 20-5C46, Class XA, 10,0,982%, 2/15/53% B8 405,784

Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust 1444 FRB Ser. 06-C5,

Class XC, 10, 0.345%, 10/15/49 % 5,025,140

COMM Mortgage Trust
FROSer, 12-CR1,ClassC,5.295%, 5/15/45W 4,003,000
Ser. |3-LC4, Class B, <4.5934%, 12/10/44W 2,238,103
FRB Ser. 14-CR1V,Class C,4.78 1%, 5/10/4TW 300,000
FRB Ser. 14-CR18, Class C,4.747%, 7/1547% 2,158,000
Sar |3-CRIL, ClassaM, 47150, 8/ [0/50W S48,000
FRE Ser, 18-COR3, Class C, 4.56%, 5/ L0y51 W LL.2Te000
Ser |4-LCIT, Class B, 4.49%, 10/10/M4TW 2,308,000
FRESar 14-LASE, Class C, 4.430% 12/10/47W 504,000
FRB Ser. 14:-UB54, Class XA, 10, LOEEY, B/10/H4TW 521 A5T
FRESer. 14-LC13, Class XA, 10, 1 051%, 4/10,/4T ™ 59442 4T1
FRB Ser. 13-LC13, Class XA, 10, 0.962%, 3/10/46W 22,527,852
FRE Ser, 14-CR19, Class XA, 10, 0833%, &/1047W 19,688,558
FRA Ser, 15-CR23, Class XA, 10, 0.86806, 5/10/48W 30,039,187
FRE Ser. 14-LC1T, Class XA, 10, 0.662%, 10/10/47% 15,654,007
FRESer. 19-GC44, Class A, 10,064 1%, 8/15/5TW &9,8680,037

COMM Mortgage Trust 1448
FRBSer. 12-CR1,ClassD, 5,295M, 5/15/45W 1,651,000
FRB Ser. 13-LC13, Class 0,5.249%, 8/10/46% TX0,000
FRBSer 13-CRE3, ClassE 48773, 11/10/46W 1524000
FRESer. 14-CR1T,Class D, 4.845%, 5/10/4T ¥ 4,337,000
FRE Ser. [4-CR19, Class D, 4.697%, B/L0/4TW 2,364,000
FRESer. [4-CRI4, Class D, 4 501%, 2/10/4T¥ 3854000
Set. 12-LCA, ClassE,4.25%, 12/10/44 1,918,000
FRE Sef. |3-CR6, Class D, 4.085%, 371046wW 1,683,000
Ser. 13-L06, Class E, 3.50%, 1/10/46 3,735,000
Ser. |5-LC 1%, Class [, 2.867%, 2/ 10/48 4,252,000

Credit Suisse Commiercial Mortgage Trust 1444
FRB Ser.08-C1,Class Al 5.816%, 2/15/41W 9,821,289
FRE Ser. 07-C2, Class AX, 10, 0.014%, 171549 6,131,551

CSAIL Commercial Martgage Trust
FRE Ser. 15-C1, ClassC, 4. 25506, 4/15,/50W 3,716,000
FRBSer. 19-C17, Class KA, 10, 135409, 9/15/52W 58,976,465

CSAIL Comimarcial Martgape Trust 1444 FRB Ser, 15-C 1, Class D,

3.755%, 4/15/50 W 4,076,000

CSMC Trust FRB Ser. 16-NXSR, Class XA, 10,00.709%, 13/15/49% 100,356,552

DBUBES Mortgage Trust I44AFRB Ser. 11-LC3A, Class 0,

5.302%, Bf10/44'W 5,342,107

FREMF Mortgage Trust 1484 FREB Ser. 18-KF43, Class B, (ICELIBOR

USD L Month + 2.15%), 5.293%, 1/25/28 3,067,016

GSMartgage Securities Corp,, || FRB Ser. 13-GC 10, Class XA, MO,

1.355%, 2/10/46 W 18,184,488
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4577635
176,960
1,474,186

1432

3,681,760
2333939
273404
2,545,802
530,463
9481455
2,167,748
460,048
18,422
600,157
114,082
241,028
472,780
154,255
1,624.470

1,216,884

GE5.548
1,110,454
3,753,414
2176322
2,592,763

25,652
1,650,993
3,552,336
3,672,197

4,024,394
6l

3,204,183
3,761,246

2,712,303
458,736

4,882,152
1,918,384
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MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES [38.39%)" cont amaunt
Commercial mortgage-backed securities cont.
G5 Maortgzge Securities Corp., 11 1444 Ser. 13-GC 10, ClassC,

A,285%, 2/10/96 W 512,605,300 512,488,650
G5 Maorgage Securitles Trust
FRBSer. 14-GC1A, Class C, 5,057%, 1/ 47w 5,144 0400 3497820
FRESer. 18- GC22, Class €, 46870, 6/10,47W 3,264,000 3,067,308
FRE Sir. 13-GC12, Class XA, 10, 1.376%, 6/ L0y/46W 25,650,285 51454
FRESer. 14-GCLE, Class A, 00, L0315, 1/10/4TW 31,932,348 274,708
FRESer 14-GL22, Class XA, 10, 0.938%, 6/10/47W 65,082,002 H0T931
FRESer. 14-GC26, Class XA, 10, 0.936%, 11/10/47W 34,881 567 537411
G5 Mortgage Securities Trust 1444 Ser 1 2-6C19,ClassC,
AA1E%, L1045 11,564,000 11,410,541
JPMBB Carnmiercial Mortgage Securities Trust
FRESer, 13-C15, Class C,5 18406, 11/15/45W 7,601,000 7,394 412
FRESer. 13-C 12, Class C, 4,087, T/1545W 337000 337,255
FRB Ser. 14-C25, Class A, 0, 0.809%, L1715/4TW 24111118 306,356
FRESer. 14-C22, Class XA, 10, 0,802%, 9/15/47W 0,572 442 218,045
JPMBO Cammercial Mortgage Securities Trust 1444
FRBSer. 13-C14, Class E, 4. 546%, 8/15/46W 4 371,000 3,510,883
FRESer.C14, Class [y & 5480, 8/15/46W 5,853,000 3,500,216
FRE Ser. 14:C25, Class D, 3.936%, L1/ 154TW 3,567,000 2,335.482
Ser 14035, ClassE, 3.332%, 11/ 1541 W 4,518,000 FREC
JPMDB Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust FRB Ser, 19 CORS,
Classxa, 10,0.931%, 11/13/52W 68,520,841 3,090,219
JPMargan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust
Ser.06-LDPY, Class AMS, 5.337%, 5/15/47 2496776 2311775
Ser, 13-LC11, Class B, 34559, 4,/ 15/40 A.570,000 4,850,591
FRESer, |3-LCLL, Class KA, IO, 1.213%, 4/ 15/46W 28,652,053 53,567
FRESEr 12-LE9, Class A, 10, L1419, 12/15M47W 6,521,102 65
FRESer. 13-C 10, Class WA B0, LO16%, 12/15M4TW 40,643,776 32,519
FRESer 13-C16, Class XA, 10,0, 844%, 12/15/46% 35,345,652 181,002
JPMargan Chase Commercial Mortgage Securities Trust 1444
FRESer, 11-C3,Class D, 5,525%, 2/15/46W 1,395,000 1,030,259
FRESer. 11-C3,Class . 5,550, 2/15/46W 4,436,000 BOG 425
FRE Ser, 17-C6, Class [, 4.9649%, 5/15/45W 2,494,000 1,862,970
FRESer. 12-LC9,Class D, 4.321%, 12/ 1547w 621,300 614,657
FRBSer. 13-LC11, Class E, 3.25%, 4/15/46W 2,038,000 1,514,688
FRE Ser. 21-1MEM, Class E, 2.654%, 107942 5,150,300 3,605,705

ME ] Multifamily Hausing Mortgape Loan Trest [44AFRE
Sef. 22-FLY, Class A, {CME Term SOFR 1 Month« 2.15%),

5.617%, 6/19/37 £ 397,000 5,326,236
Maorgan Stankey Bank ol Arnerica Merdll Lynch Trast
FRESer, 15-C27, ClassC,4.50%, [2/15/4TW 4,000,000 3,594 064
FRE Ser. 15-C21, Class €, 4.129%, 3/15/M8 W 300,300 253,138
FRESer. 13-CT,Classia, 10, L131%, 201546 22,559,500 226
FRESer. 15-C26, Classia, 10, 0,57 7%, 10/15/48W ) 237,903 575,205
FABSer. 13-C12, Class XA, 10, 05549, 10/1546W 95,543,365 263,197
Margan anley Bank of America Merrll Lynch Trust 444
FRESer. 12.C5,Class E, 46375, B/15/45W 508,300 463,221
FRE Ser, 13-C11, Class[,4.35%, 8/ 1546 3,329,000 233,784
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MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES (38.3%)" cont amaoint Value
Commercial mortgage-backed securities cont.
Margan Stanley Bank of America Mernill Lynch Trust 1444

FRESer, 13-C1E Class F 4.35%, B/15/46W 56,212,000 545,907
FRESer. 13-C10, Class E, 4.07%, T/15/46W 4,172,000 1405129
FRESer, §3-C10,Class F, 4.07%, T/15/46% 2,331,000 506,46]
Set. 14-C17,Class £,3.50%, 8/15/47 2,706,000 1,682,641
Maegan Stanley Capital | Trust
FRE Ser. 16 BMKZ, Class XA, 10,0.964%, 11/1545W 23,427,027 ETE.034
FRESer. 16-H4, Class ka0, 0.835%, L3/15/51 W 55357025 2,053,146
FRESer, 18-H3, Class XA, 10, 0.822%, T/15/51 W 56,437,545 1,755,343
FRE Ser. 16-UB12, Clazs i, 10, 0.653%, 12/15/43W 65,121,524 1,380,485
Morgan Stanlay Capital | Trust 1448 FREB Ser. 12-C4, Class E,
5.164%, 3/15/5% 1,408,000 |,008,241
Multifamity Connecticut Avenue Securitbes Trust 1444
FRB Ser. 20-01, Class MO, 7.236%, 3/25/50 6,355,000 5,891.434
FRESar. 19-01, Class M0, B.E3E%, 10/25/40 16,754 028 154324139
PFR Ltd. 1448
FRESer. £2-9, ClassA, 5,65%, 8/1 %35 (Bermuda) 2,173,000 £,986.913
FRESer. 21-T, Class A5, 4 562%,4/14/38 |Cayman Istands) 2,999,351 2,855,992
FRB Ser. 21-8, ClassA, 441 2%, £/9/37 {Caymanslands) 191,296 183,280
ReadyCapital Mortgage Finencing, LLC 1444
FRBSer. 72-FL9, Class A, 6.065%, 6/25/37 5,004,588 4,954 74T
FRBSer. 21-FLT, Class AS, 5.086%, 11/25/36 3,900,000 3,730,159
RiAL lssuer, Lid. 1448 FRBSer 22-FLA, Class B, b.66EY, 1/ 1%/37 5,659,000 SA433,640
TIAA Real Estate CDO, Lid, (444 Ser 03-LA, ClassE, 8,000,
1228438 In default] ! 1,BBL,295 17
UBS Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRESer 1T-CT, Class XA, 10, LO33%, 12/15/50W 06,224,904 1,366,438
FRES=r [8-C12 Class¥A, 10, 0.TB2%, B/15/5]1 W 122,841,100 4,337,052
UBS Commertisl Mortgape Trust 1444 FRB Ser. 12-C 1, Class D,
B.445%, 5/10/a5% 724,790 641,100
UB5-Barclays Commescial Mortgage Trust 1444
Ser, 1302, ClassF, 5.00%, 5/10/53W 2,565,000 6
Ser, 13-Ch, Class B, 3AT5%, 4/10/46W 2,237,000 2,138,110
FRBSer. 12-C4, Class C4, 3.T18%, 12/10/a5W 255,919 254,639
Ser. 13-C6. ClassE, 3.50%:, 4,/10/46 1,319,000 1198313
Uas-Citigroup Commercial Mortgage Trust 1444 FRE Ser. 11-CL,
Class 0, 544873, 1/10/25W 5,657,000 5,006,418
Wachovia Bank Commeercial Morigage Tiust FRBE Ser.C&-C29,10,
0.166%, 11/15/46% 2,195,822 561
Wachoyia Bank Commercial Mortgage Trust 1444 FRESer, 05-C21,
Class E,5.102%, 10/15/44 % 2716079 2,501,508
Wiells Fargo Commerceal Mortgage Trust
FRB Ser 1B-C46,Class C,4.989%, 6/15,/51% &,0142,000 5,500,942
FRESer, 20-C57, Closs €, 4.023% B/15,/53W 2,112,000 1,741,637
FRESer 19-C50, Clats XA, 10, 1 43%, 5/15/52W 113,002 537 63,942
FRB Ser. 20-C55, Class XA, 10, 1.30%, 2/15/53W 65,007,518 4,375 881
FRESer. 1T-C41, Class XA, 10, L156%, 11/15/50W 80,222.455 3,469,541
FRESer. J4-LC16, Class XA, 10, 1.082%, 8/15/50W 55,036,815 662,777
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Commercialmortgage-backed securities cont.
Wells Fargo Cammercial Mortgape Trust L44A

Ser. 16-C33,Class D, 3. 123%, 3/15/59 54 BTT.000 53,802 460
Ser, |19-C50, Class D, 3.00%, 5/15/52 5,320,200 6,173,315
WF-RBS Commercial Mortgage Trust
FRE Ser. 13-C12, ClassC,4.314%, 3/15/43W 227000 223 542
Ser 14.C21 ClassC 4.234%, BfL5/4TW 1,812 00 1,623,385
FRESer. 14-C22, Class XA, W0, 0.7ES%, 9/ 15/57W 28555464 20,220
FRE Ser, |3-C14, Class XA, 10, 651%, 6/15/M46™ T3,506.539 124,741
FRE Sar. [4-C23, Class XA, 10, 0,555%, 10/15/57W 54,918,727 439,624
WF-RBS Commercial Mortgage Trust 1444
FRESer. [3-UBSL, Class D, 5.024%, 3/15/46W 3873000 3,710,985
Ser11-C4, Class F, 5.00%, 6/ 1544 6,151,300 3,535,585
Ser. | 1-C3,Class E,5.00%, 3/15/44 W 1,601,000 51,712
Ser11-Cd, Class £, 4.843%, 6/15,44W 1,7T6,TGE 1,336,754
FRESer. 11-C4, ClassC, 4 B43%, 6/15/44 W 2,818,222 2,595,857
FRB Ser. 12-CT,Class [, 4.604%, 6/15/45W 4,142 200 2,289 647
FRBSer. 13-C10, Class D, 4.3630%, 12/ 15/45W 1,105,000 T98,7R8
FRBSer. 12-C10,Class E, 4.363%, 1 2/15/45% 3,645,000 1,042,931
FRE Ser. 12-C 10, Class XA, 10, 13419, 12/15M45W 9,242,353 8,564
FRESer. 13011, Class XA 10, | 0740, 3/15/45W 4534962 45
324,599,753
Residential mortgage-backed securities (non-agency) (9.7%)
ArroyoMortgage Trust 1444
Ser. 19-3, Class ML 4.204%, 10/25/48W 3,050,000 2,382.255
Ser -1, Class A%, 3 3280, 3/25/55 150,40 127 994

Bollerneade Re, Ltd, [44A
FRESgr. 20:24, Class B1, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month = 85009,

12.086%, B/ 26/30 (Bermuda) 1278000 L321,735
FRE Ser. 20-24, Class MIC, ICE LIBORUSD 1 Month + 4,005,

T.586%, B/ 26/30 (Barmuda) 238,830 23T8TR
FRESer. IT-1, Class M2, (FCE LIBOR USD 1 Month = 3.35%;,

6,936, 10/25/27 (Rermuds) 2,104,405 2,100,700
FRESer. 19-44, Class MIC, [ICE LIBORUSD § Month + 2,500,

6.086%, 10/25/29 [Bermudal 5,789,839 5,742,056

BRAVO Residential Funding Trust 1444
FRE Ser, 21-HE2, Class BI, (LS 30 Day Average SOFR + 2 409%),

5.397%, 11/25/69 3,000,000 2,730,000
Ser. 20-RPLL Class ML, 3.25%, 5/26/59W 5,430,000 4657172

Bunker Hill Loan Depasitary Trust 1444 FRE Ser, 20-1, Class A3,

3.253%, 2f25/55W 2.100.000 LB24,028

Cascade Funding Mortgage Trust 144A Ser 21-HB6, Class M3,

3.735%, 6/25/36W 2,000,000 1,781,472

Chevy Chase Funding, LLC Mortgage-Backed Certilicates 1444
FRE Ser.04-34, Class A, (ICE LIBORUSD 1 Month + 0, 30%;,

38869, B/25/35 B&3,TE3 B0, 804

Citigroup Mortgage Loan Trust [44A Ser, 23-A_Class Al .

6.17%, 9/25/63 553,614 545,329

COLT Funding, LLC 14484 Ser. 21-1,Class BL, 3.144%, 6/25/66% 2,996,000 1,716,955

COLT Martgage Loan Trust 1444 Sen 202, Class A2,

3.094%, 3/25/65W 175,000 161,000
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Residential mortgage-backed securities (non-agency) cont.
Credit Swisse Mortgage Trust L44AFRB Ser. 20-RPL3, Class A,

2630%, 3/25/60W G714,731 SE9,640
Deepheven Residential Mortgage Trust Ser, 22-3, ClassA3,
5.30%, 7256 TW 3,608,659 329,221
EagleRe, Ltd. 144
FRESer. 18-1, Class M2, (ICE LIBOR USD | Month -+ 3.00%],
G.586%, 11,/25/20 1,210,000 1,202,145
FRESer 18-1,Class M1, ICE LIBOR USD L Month+ 1.70%),
5 286%, 11/25/28 (Bermuda) 1,755,056 1,721,395
Ellingtan Finencial Mortgage Trust 1444 FRE Ser, 20-1, Class A2,
3.149%, 5/25/60W 131,000 122,174

Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporaton
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRM Ser. 16-HQAL Class M3,

{ICE LIBOR USD L Manth +6,35%), 5 8358, 5/25/28 234,650 247,887
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debit FRN See. 17-DMAZ, Class B,

(ICELIBOR USD | Manth +5.15%,8.736%, 10,/25/29 2.682.000 2,824,834
Structiured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRM Ser. 16-DNAZ, Class M3,

{ICE LIBQRUSD I Manth + 5,00%), & 586%, 12/25/28 121,047 126427
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRN Ser_ 15-DNAZ, Class M3,

(ICE LIBGR USD I Manth + 4,70%), B.286%, 4/25/28 9,999 103,374
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRMN Ser. 17-HQAZ, Class B,

[ICE LIBOR USD L Manth + 4,455, B.036%, 4/25/30 1,000,600 957,935
Structurad Agency Credit Risk Debt FRMN Ser. 1T-DMAS, Class B,

{ICE LIBOR USD L Manth +4 45%] B.036%, 3/25,30 1,230,000 1,309,028
Structured Agency Credit Risk Debt FRM Ser. 14-DN2, Class M3,

{ICE LIBOR USD | Manth+ 3,600, T.086%, 4/25/34 1,211,152 1,224,740
Seasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust Ser, [9-3,Class M,

4,75%, 10/25/58% 4,560,000 4,018,937

Faderal Homa Loan Mor tgage Corporation 1448
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRESer. 22-HQAL

ClassM2, {US 30 Day Average SOFR +5 25%], B.2479%, 3/25/42 12,846,000 12,055,182
Structurad Agency Credit Risk Trust FRE Ser, 19-DMAl, Class B,

(ICF LIBCR US| Month +8, 65%4, 8.2 36%, 17548 1} fEa, 7 10 10,837,774
Structured Agency Credie Risk Trust FRE Ser, 19-DhA2, Class Bl

(ICELIBOR USD I Manth +4,35%), 7.036%, 3/25/40 00,000 659,904
structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRB Ser. 19-HQAZ,

Class HJAZ, NCELIBOR USD 1 Maonth +4.10%), T686%, 4/25/49 A06000 Ten.L0T
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRE Ser. 18-DMNA3, Class BL,

(ICELIBOR USD L Manth + 3.90%), T485%, 9/25/48 1280000 L255.790
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRE Ser. 18-DNAZ, Class B,

{ICE LIBOR USD L Manth +3.70%), 7-286%, 13/25/30 7.040.000 £,945 875
Structurad Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 20-HOAZ,

ClassM2, (ICE LIBOR USD & Manth+3,60%), 7.166%, 7/25/50 17,332 17,332
Struciured Agency Criedic Risk Delst FRMN Ser 22-HOAZ,

Class M1B, (U530 Day Average SOFR + 4, 000¢), 5.8907 5%, T/25/4F 1,000,000 974,553
Structured Agency Cradit Risk Trust REMICS FRB Ser, 20-HOA4,

Class M2, (ICE LIBORUSD I Manth + 3,150}, 6,T260,9/25/50 23475 23675
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRE Ser, 20-HQAZ,

Clas= M2, {ICE LIBOR USD I Month + 2.10%), 6.686%, 3/25/50 3,293,921 3,293,901
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 20-DNAZ,

ClassBl,(ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month + 2.50%), 5.0:86%, 2/25/50 5,000,000 4,538,229
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Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corparation 1444

Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust FRE Ser. 19-FTRZ, Class M2,

(CELBORUSD 1 Month + 2, 15%], 5.7 36%, L1/25/48 4928,000 5891786
Structurad Agency Credit Risk Trust FRE 52 19-DNA3 Class M2,

(ICELIBORUSD L Month  2.05%], 5.636%, 7/25/4% 288,155 282,352
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 20-HQAL,

Class M2, (ICE LIBORUSD 1 Month + LS0%), 5 4855, 1/25/50 1,048.056 1,027,180
Structurad Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRE Sar, 20-DNAZ,

Class M2, BCE LIBOR USD L Month-+ 1 B5%), 5 436%, 2/25/50 1,165,832 1,040,328
Structured Agency Credit Risk Trust REMICs FRB Ser. 21-HOA4,

Class M2, (US 30 Day Average SOFR 1+ 2.35%:, 5.34T%, 12/25/41 3,732,140 3137913
Seasoned Credit Risk Transfier Trust Ser, 19-2, Class M,

4,759, Hi25 58w 3,299,000 4, T, 381
Loasoned Credit Risk Transfer Trust Ser, 19-4, Class M,

4.50%, 2/25/59W 2474000 2,099,717

Federal Mational Mort gage Association
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser, 16-C0L, Class M2, (ICE

LIBOR USD L Month -+ 6.T5%), 10 336%, 8/26/28 31403 33,151
Connecticut Avenue Securilies FRB Ser. 16-C02, Class IM2 (ICE

LIBOR USD L Month +6,00%),9.586%, 9/25/28 80,5682 83,876
Cannecticut Avenue Securities FRE Ser. 15-C04, Class 1M2, (ICE

LIBOR USD L Month+5T0%), 9.285%, £/158/28 31,136 33,853
Conmecticut Avenue Securitiss FRE Ser. 17-C02, Class 281, (ICE

LIBOR LISD L Manth +5 50%], 9.086%, 5/25/23 233,000 247,196
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRE Ser 16-C03, Class IME, ICE

LIBOR USD L Maonth +5,30%), B.886%, 10/25/28 70,600 T2.EB07
Connecticut Avenue Securithes FRE Sev, 17-C03,Class 1B, (ICE

LIBOR USD | Manth +4 85%), 8.436%, 10/25/29 5,177,000 5,315,000
Cannacticul Avenua Secunties FRE S 1B-C04, Class 281, (ICE

LIBOR USD | Manth + 4 50%), 8.086%, 12/25/30 331,600 335,390
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRE Ser. 18-C05, Class 181, (ICE

LIBOR USD L Month +4,2536), TB36%, 1/25/31 2,903,000 Z,890, 768
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRE Ser 1T-C06, Class 181, (ICE

LIBOR USD L Manth +4 15%), T736%, 2/245/%0 2,480,000 2486 045
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRE Ser 17-COT, Class 181, (ICE

LIBOR USD L Month+4.00%j, 7.585%, 5/25,/30 2,975,000 2,987,562
Connecticut Avenue Securithes FRB Ser, 17-C05,Class 1B, (ICE

LAEOR LISID | Month+ 2a0%), 1 IREM:, 1/25,/40 GdR000 BE1557
Cannocticut AvenueSecurities FRE Ser. 17-C04, Class 2M2, (ICE

LIBOR USD I Month + 2.85%), 6.436%, 11/25/29 3,278,099 3314009
Connectlcut Avenue Securitles FRE Ser. 18-C05, Class 1IM2, (ICE

LIBOR USD L Manth-+2.0094), 5 586%, 3/25/31 129,750 129.232
Connecticut Avenue Securities FRE Ser 1T-C02,Class 2ED3, (ICE

LIBORUSD I Manth+ L.35%), 4.535%, 9/25/29 64 56T 63,706
Connecticut Avenua Securities FRESer, 17-C01, Class 1EBL, [CE

LIBOR USD | Mamth+ L25%), 4.B36%, T/25/29 42,058 41,720
Connecticut Avenue Securitfes FRB Soer 1T-COT, Class 1EB2, [ CE

LIBOR USD | Month + 100G, 4.586%:, 5/25/30 11,310 155,055

Incame Fund 41

210/356



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000(E14869)
Ooooooooooooooooonoao

Principal

MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES (38.3%)" cont amaint Value
Residential mortgage-backed securities (non-agency] cont.
Federal Mational Martgage Association 1444

Connecticut Avenue Securities FRB Ser. 17-C0L, Class 101, )CE

LIBOR LSO 1 Month+ 5.75%), 9.336%, T/25/29 361,000 565,042
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 18-ROY, Class 18I,
(ICELIBORUSE 1 Manth +4,35%), 7.936%, 4/35/31 4,500,000 4,432,500
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 19-R02, Class 1B,
{ICE LIBORUSE I Manth +4.15%], 7.7356%, 8/25/31 1,586,000 1,551,973
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRE Ser, 20-58T1,
Class IM2, {ICE UBOR USD L Month + 3 6549, 7.236%, 2/35/40 5,004,000 4,807,813
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Sar. 20-58T1,
Class 2M2, (ICELIBOR USD | Month + 3.65%), 7.236%%, 2/ 2540 1,600,000 1,591,078
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRE Ser. 19-R0O1, Class 2M2,
[ICE LIBOR WS ] Hnnth+?.4h‘!h}.5.f_}ﬁb%. 173531 R T 167, %44
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 22-RO2, Class M3,
(U530 Day Average SOFR+ 3.00%), 5.99TW, 1/25/42 884,000 TRE.5T0
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 18-ROT, Class IM2,
{ICE LIBORUST | Month +2 40%), 5.986%, 4/25/31 54,823 54613
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRBSer. 19-HRPL, Class M2,
[ICE IBORUSE 1 Manth +2.15%), 5.736%, 11/25/3%9 1,033,102 G84.311
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRE Ser, 19-RO3, Class 1M2,
(ICELBORUSE 1 Manth+2 15%), 5, 736%, 9/25/31 166,530 166,146
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRE Ser. 19:R06, Class 2M2,
(ICE LIBORUSE I Month +2.10%]), 5.686%, 9/25/3% 38,297 38,207
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 20-R01, Class 1M2,
(ICE LIBORUSE 1 Month +2.05%), 5.636%, 1,/25/40 1698405 L6T0,853
Connecticut Avenue Securities Trust FRB Ser. 20-R02, Class 2M2,
{ICE LIBORUSE I Manth +2.00%,),5.586%, 1/25/40 1,005,645 985,418
Finance of America HECM Buyout 144A Ser, 23-HB 2, Class ALA,
4.00%, 13725/24W ) 4896471 4,786,899
FIRSTPLUS Homa Loan Owner Trust Ser. 87-3,Class BL, T79%,
11410423 {in default) 1 134,710 13
GLAT Trust 1444 Ser. 20-NOM2, Class A3, 2.3359%,4/25/65 2,081,998 1846, 360
G5 Martgage-Backed Securities Trust 144AFRE Ser. 20-RPLI,
Class W2, 3 B2, 7/25/59W 1,125 000 B27,R54
Maorgan Stanley Resecuritization Trust 1444 Ser. 15-84, ClassCAL,
3.196%, B26/M4TW 3,381 488 3,213,152
NewYorkMomgage Trust 1444 Ser. 21-BPLL.ClassAl,
IR Y L 3200000 3,297 52
HRZ Excess Sproad. Collateralized Matos L444 Ser. 20 PLS],
Classh, 3 844%, 12/25/25 G16,007 834,006
HNYMT Loan Trust 1444 Ser 22.5P 1 Class AL 5 25%, 7/25/62 3457094 3,174 66T
Onslow Bay Fimancial, LLC Trust 1444 Ser. 22-NOQMT, Class Al,
5.35%, B2y 4,894,659 4,726,609

Rsdnos Re, Lid, 1444
FRB Ser 18-1,Class M2, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Month+ 3 20654,

B.T8E%, 1/25/29 [Bermuda) 5,630,000 5,332,388
FRBSer. 18-1,Class M2, (ICE LIBOR USD I Manth+ 2.70%,
6.285%, 3/25/26 {Bermuda) 3,160,000 3,142,129
RM= Propriatany issuancs Trust 1448 Ser 22-3, Class A,
4 00%, Bf25/62W 1,903,000 1,557,096
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Principal

MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES [38.3%)" cont amount Value
Residential mortgage-backed securities {[non-agency) cont.
Starwood Mortgage Residential Trust 1444 Ser. 20-2, Class A2,

3.97%,4/25/60 W 5403296 5401625
Toorak Martgage Corp,, Ltd, 1444 Ser, 20-1, ClassAl,
2.7 34%, 3725123 6,056,754 5,975,135
Towd Paint Mortgage Tiqs.t 1444
Ser, 19-2, Class A2, 3755, 12/25/58W 5,534,000 5,600,648
FRE Ser 15-6. Class M1, 3.75%, 4/25/55W 1,102,000 1,052 068
Ser. 18-5, Class ML 3 25%, 7/25/58W A1TT000 2,989,803
Veres Securitization Trust J44ASe: J0-INV], Class A3,
3.889%, 325/00% 1,990,300 1.657.868
Wil Trust 1444 Sor 3.1, Class A2, 5 BS%, 872557 1,810,199 1,758 448
‘ista Point Securitization Trust 1444 Ser, 20-1, Class A2,
2779, 32565 W 562,605 556,378

WaMu Mortgage Pass-Through Certificates Trust
FRE Ser. 05-AR13, Class ALBZ, (ICE LIBOR USD 1 Manth +0,86%),

4 4460, 10,2545 929,131 B63,383
FRESer. 05-AR13, Class ALCH, ICE LIBORUSD 1 Month + 0.BG%],
4.446%, 10/25/45 3,135,714 2910127
FRE Ser. 05-ARLT, Class A1B2, (ICE LIBORUSD L Manth « D.83%;,
AADEM, 12/35/45 1,552,065 1,322 825
FRE Ser.05-ARY, Class 2418, (CELIBORUSD | Month+ 0. 74%),
4.326%, 12545 335,309 316,867
FRESer.05-AR1T, Class AlB3, [ICE LIBOR USD | Manth « D.70%)],
4.286%, 12/25/45 481,759 402,015
190,796,705
Totalmortgage-backed securities [cost 5843,910,398) §752,505,339
Principal
CORPORATEBONDSANDNOTES(25.2%)" amount Value
Basic materials (1.9%)
AirProducts & Chemicals, Inc.sransec. notes 1.50%, 10/15/25 5230,000 5208645
Beacon Roofing Supply, Inc. 1444 company guaranty sr. notes
4.50%,11/15/26 a,200 B3 135
CabotConp. st unsec. bonds 5.0006, &/30732 2,754,900 2,458,367
Celapese US Holdings, LLC company guaranty &, unsec, notes
B.165%, V1SV (Germany) 7,800,000 7,359,214
Calanese LS Holdings, LLC company guaranty st unsec. notes
1409, B/5736 [Garmany] 240,700 193494
CF Industries, Inc.company guaranty 5, unsec. bonds
4.55%, 6/1/43 3,731,000 25TATIL
CFlndustries, Ing, 144A company guaranty sr notes
450, 12/1/768 46,00 43 560
Cammoercial Metals Co, 50, unsot. nates4,125%, 1/15/30 540,000 453,707
Freeport-MLMaoRan, nc. company guaranty s unsec, notes
5.25%, 9/1/29 inc cnesin) 485,000 450,938
Georgia-Pacific, LLC 1444 sr unsec. notes . 95%, 5/15/26 230,000 198,523
Glencore Funding, LLC 1444 comaany gubranty 5. unsec, notes
4.125%, 3712124 1,522 400 1,491,002
Glencare Funding, LLC 144A comaany guaranty st unsec. noles
2.50%,9/1/30 4,736,000 3,643,667
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CORPDRATE BONDSAND NOTES (25.2%)" cont,

Basicmaterials cont.
Glencore Funding, LLC L44A company guaranty st unsec. notes

amount

Value

1635%, %125 $210,000 186,838

Graphic Packaging International, LLC 144A compary guaranty sr,

unsec. notes 3.50%, /1,29 490,000 413,857

Huntsman International, LLC st unsec. notesd.50%, 5'1,/29 3,080,000 1,632.651

International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc. st unsec. bonds

5.00%:, 9/ 26/48 380,000 303,374

International Flavors & Fragrances, Inc, s unsec. notes

& 45%, 926,28 1225000 1,110,917

International Flavars & Fragrances, Inc, 1444 50, unsec, notes

230%, 117130 1,149,000 BB63,515

International Flavors &Fragrances, Inc. 1440 51, unsoc, wnsub.

noles 1J3%, 101525 270 190,524

International PaperCo, 5. unsec. bands 5.00%, 9/ 15/35 405,000 368,765

Merce: (nternathyngl, Ing. se. unsec, notes 5.125%, /1729 (Canada) 90,000 73913

Minsur SAsr. unsec. notes Ser, REGS, 4.50%, 10/28/31 (Pery) 280,000 225400

Nowelis Corp. L44Acompany guaranty srunsec. bonds

AET55, B/L5/3L 180,000 135,448

Mutrien, Ltd, sr. unsec. sub. bonds4.20%, 4/ 1729 (Canada) 2176000 1,993,202

Sherwin-Williams Co. (The) sr. unsec, unsub. bonds 3.45%, 6/1/27 220,000 202,105

Westlake Corp, sr. ynsec. honds 2.875%, 871 5/41 3,141,000 1.943,088

Westlake Corp, s unsec, notes 0.575%, 8/15/24 230,000 213,376

Westlake Corp. sr. unsec. unsub. notes 3 60%, 8/15,/36 4,554,000 4,230,193

WestRork Co, company gudanty St unsec, unsub. notes

3.75%, 3/15/25 240,000 228,352

WestRook MWY, LLE company guaranty s, unses, unsulb, notes

B.20%, 1/15/20 1517000 1,776,547

Woyer haeusor Coose, unsec, wnsube bonds 3,375%, 3r9/33 0 1270000 1,013,834

W Grace Holdings, LLC l4dAcompany guaranty 51 notes

4TS, B/L5/27 180,000 157,500
37,680,443

Capital goods (1.3%)

BerryGlobal Escrow Corp. 1444 sr notes 4.875%, 7/15/26 ATO,000 441,565

Berry Global, Inc. 1444 compaivy guaranty sr. nobes L65%, 1/1527 6,003,000 4,946,703

HerryGlobal, Inc. 1444 company Fuaranty sr notes 1L57%, 1/15/28 4436000 3,836,188

BoeingCo. (The) se, unsec. notesd BT5M, 5/1/25 2,513,000 2452176

BoeingCo.(The] sk unsec. notes 3.625%, 2/1/31 559,000 457,307

Boeing Co. (Thel s unsec, notes 14330, 7/4/24 867,000 817,785

Caterpillar, Inc, 56 unsec.sub, nobes 2.60%, 919,29 583,000 438,814

General Dynamics Corp. company guaranty sz unsec. unsub.

moles 2.25%, 6/1/31 615,000 455,691

GFL Environmental, inc. 194A company guaranty sr. notes 3 500,

9/1/28{Canadal 93,000 TE,304

GFLEnvironmental, Ing. [A4ACOMpany guaranty sr. unsec. notes

4.00%, B/1/26 (Canadal 175,000 15],445

Howmel Aerospace, Inc. 56, unsec, unsub. notes 5,009, /127 90,000 86,382

Howmet Aerospace, Inc_se. unsec, unsub. nates 3,009, 1/15/29 0,000 74,914

Johrson Contrals international PLE srouansec. nates

3.90%, 2/14/26 930,000 876,520

LiHarris Techaologles, Inc. st unsec, notes 3.65%, 12/15/26 3,180,000 25711193
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Principal

CORPORATE BONDSAND NOTES [25.2%)" cant amount
Capital goods cont.
Lockheed Martin Corp. sr.unsec. unsub. notes 39006, 615,32 S546,000 G400, 072
Northeop Grumman Corp.sr unsec, nones 2,939, 1/15/25 250,000 238,336
Marthrop Grumman Corp. st unsec. unsub, notes 3.35%, £15/28 2,033,200 1831642
Oshkosh Corp, s1, unsec, sub, notes 4.60%, 5/15/28 2,182,000 2000484
Raythean Technologies Carp. s unsec. notes 3.50%, 3/ 1527 535,000 A0E 450
Heqpublic Services, Inc. s unsec, notes 0 8 15%, 111525 2100 236,305
Sensata Technologios BY 1444 company guaranty sz unsoc, roles
4.00%,4/15/29 200,300 168,440
Stevens Halding Co., Inc, 1444 company guaranty si. unsec. notes
6.125%, 10/1/26 90,000 0147
Waste Connections, Inc.srunsec, bonds 4,20%, 1,/15/33 954,200 871773
Widste Connections, Inc. srunsec. bonds 3,205, 6/1/32 515,000 479,260
Waste Connections, Inc_srunsec. notesd 25%, 12/1/28 80,000 B3,913
Waste Management, Inc. company BUaranty sr unsec. notas
0.75%, 11/15/25 40,300 35,308
WESCO Distribution, Inc. 144Acompany guaranty Srunsec. insub,
nates 1.25%, 6/ 1528 HO M0 Bl 157

25,399,354
Communication services (2.6%)
American Tower Corp. s, unsec, bonds 27086, 4/15/3L# 2,968 000 2,314,584
American Tower Cofp. s« unsec, notes 2,906, 1/15/30R 5,081,000 4,142 236
American Tower Corp.sr. Unsec. sub. notes 2.75%, 1/15/27R 350,000 366740
ATET, Inc.company guaranty sr. unsec, unsub. notes 2 30%, 6/1/27 6,236,000 5438,716
ATAT, Inc. sr, unsec, unsub, bonds 4.50%, 3/%/48 450,300 347,552
ATET, Inc. 56, unsec, unsub, bonds 4.35%, 3/1/29 3,367,000 3129620
ATET, Inc.sr. unsec. unsub. notes 4.25%, 3/1/27 2,674,000 2,553,372
ATAT, Inc. 51, unsec, unsab, notes 1LAS%, 271728 340,000 280,541
CCO Holdings, LLCCCOKoldings Capatad Corp. F4A 57 unsec.
nates5,00%, 2/1/28 175,000 158,315

Charter Communications Operating, LLC/Charter

CommunicatiorsOperating Capital Corp. company guaranty sr.

riates5.05%, 2f30,/29 303,200 2TB 496
Charter Communications Operating, LLC Charter

Communications Cperating Capital Corp. company guarantysr.

sust, bonds 64849, 10/23/45 1,284,200 1,136,892
Charter Cammun'cations Operating, LLC/Charter

Communications Operating Cagital Corp. company guaranty sr.

sut, bonds4.80%, 3/1/50 859,000 615,015
Charter Commun'cations Operating, LLC/Charter

Cammunications Operat ng Capital Corp. company guasanty .,

sueb, notes4.908%, T/23/35 1946000 1.889.221
Comcast Corp. company guaranty sr. unsec. notes 3.30%, 2/1/27 5,493,200 6,006,495
ComcastCorp, company guarantysrunsac unsub. bands

2.35%, 1715727 470,500 41%6da
CoxCommunications, Inc. 1444 s unsec, bonds 3.50%, 8715727 2,026,000 1,837,378
CaxCommunicatians, ine. 444 sr unsec. notes 3.35%, 5715/76 200,000 183,505
CoxCommunications, ine. 1444 s unsed, notes 2600, 6/15/31 520,000 397,585
Crown Castle Iimermational Corpuse, unsec. bonds 3. 80%, 2/15/28R 1,078 000 871,753
Crown Castle International Corp. sr, unsec. bonds 3.65%, 9/1/3TR 1,039,000 939 577
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CORPORATE BONDSAND NDTES (25.2%])" cont
Communication services cont,
Crown Casthe International Corp. sr. unsee.sub, bonds

amaunt

Value

3.30%, 7/1/30R 53,817,000 43,183,971
Crenwn Casthe, Inc. sr,unsec. sub, notes 2.50%, 715731 ® 655,000 503,975
HEH DBS Corp. J44A company guaranty sr.notes 5. 25%, 11/126 Trono 147,688
Equiniy, Inc. sk unsec. sub.nates 22006, 11/18/298 4,238,000 3540675
Equinix, Inc_sr, unsec. sub.notes L 45%, 5/15/268 555,000 477,036
Equinix, Inc_sr.unsec.sub. notes 1 .00%, 9/15/25F 270,000 236,821
Frontier Communications Corp, 1444 company guaranty sr nates
58755, 10/15/27 40,000 36,793
Rogors CoMMunications, i, company gUaranty sr.unsec. unsub,
notesd 503, 371543 (Canadal 440,000 337,937
T-HuhiluUSA,Inc.cnmpa.nyguaranl}'sr.hnnds 3000, 2/15/41 500,000 336,245
T-Mobile LSA, Inc. company guaranty sk notes 3.875%, 4/ 15730 148,000 130,921
T-Moblle USA, Inc. company guaranty sr, notes 3.75%, 4715/27 5,944,000 5483673
Verizon Communications, incse, unsec, notes2.55%, 3/21/31 1,388,000 1,079,445
Virizon Communications, (N 5. unsec, unsuls, notes
43370, 9F21 2R AN B0 290615
Verizon Communications, Inc s ursec_unsub. notes
2.10%, 3122."28 3033000 2,553,929
51,696,023
Conglomerates {0.2%)
General Electric Co. jr, unsec, sub. FRN (ICE LIBOR U503 Month
*3,33%), B.623%, perpetual maturity 3,557,000 3,428,059
3,428,059
Consumer cyelicals{2.4%)
Alimsentation Couche-Tard, Inc. 1444 Company Euarantysr, unsed.
motes 3.55%, T/26/Z7 (Canadal Z.I7T3,000 2,034,335
Alimentation Cauche-Tard, Inc_ 144A sr. unsec. notes 2,950,
1/25/30 (Tanadal 3,530,000 2,BE1.883
Amazan,com, Inc_sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 2 70%, §/3/80 L258,000 T13,601
Armazan . com, Inc. s unsec, unsub. notes 2, 105, 512731 5,211,000 4,171,872
American Builders & Contractors Supply Co, Inc. 1444 50 notes
4.00%, 1/15/28 325,000 B1G,211
Autonation, Inc, company guarantysr. unsec. notes4,.50%, 10/1/25 210,000 200,737
Bath & Body Works, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr, unsec. unsub,
Donds BB, L0130 150,000 134,192
Block, Inc.sr unsed notes 3.50%, 671,31 4,610,000 3,711,050
Booking Holdings, Inc. s unsec_sub, notes 4.62 5%, 4/13/30 3,885,000 3,655,653
Dick's Sporting Goods, Inc. 54 unsec, notes 3.15%, 1/15/32 657,000 458,690
Discovery Communications, LLC company guaranty sr. unsac.
unsub. notes 4.90%, 3/11/26 250,000 231,238
Daollar Ceneral Corp. s unsec. sub, notes 3.50%, 4330 572000 495,758
Fard Mot Cousr, unsec wnsul, bonds 3.25%, 2/12/32 TL7.000 538,333
Fond Mot Co.sr. unsec. umsub, nates 3 R25%, 5/17/31 LaT.000 394,281
Ford Matar Co. LLC s, unsec. unsul, notes 2 30%, 2/ 10/2% 1,598,000 1,252,735
General Motors Co.sr, unsec. bonds 5 955, 411 4% 2542000 2,152,170
General Motors Co.sr.unsec. bonds 5, 20%, 4/1 /45 1,248,000 947,496
General Motors Co. sr unsec. bonds 5.00%,4/1/35 530,000 432,316
General Motors Financial Ca, Inc. st unsec, sub, notes
2.75%, 6,025 490,000 450, E48
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CORPORATE BONDSAND NOTES [25.2% )" cant ameunt
Consumer cyclicals cont.
Global Payments, Inc. sr.unsec. notes 2.15%, 1/15/27 5856000 ST30,527
Global Pagyments, Inc. s unsec, notes 1.20%, 3/1/26 290,000 247419
Hyatt Botels Corp.srunsec. notess 0%, 4/23/30 410,000 388,613
IHeartCommunications, Ing, 1444 compary guaranty sr.noles
5.45%, 8/15/27 250,000 237,543
Interpubilic Groupof Cos, nc. {The) sr unsec, unsub, noles
2:40%,3/1/3] 1522000 1,145,465
Lennar Corp. company guaranty st unsec. unsub. notes
4. T5%, 11/29/27T 4,383,000 4,053,267
Masonite Internat.onal Carp, 144A company guaranty s unsec.
nates 3 505, 2/15/30 80,000 71,523
Mattel, Inc. J44A company guaranty s unsec. notes 3,750, 4/1/29 90,000 17,666
Moody's Corp. 5 unsac, nobes 4. 875%, 2/15/24 240,000 238,728
Maody's Corp. 51 unsec, notes 3.25%, 1/15/28 L157000 036,028
OmricomGroup, g, company guaranty s, unsec, unsub, notes
3,60%, 41526 230,000 215915
Faramaount Global sr. ursec. noles4.75%, 5/ 15/25 115,000 112,307
Faramount Global sr.unsec. unsub, notes4. 200, 6/1/29 1,312,000 1,145056
S&P Global, Inc. company guaranty srunsec. bands
2.50%, 1271129 2162000 2,300,173
S&£ Global, Inc.company guaranty s unsec. nolos 1,25%, §/15/30 1,352 000 1,004,847
S&P Global, Inc, 1444 sr unsec. unsub, notes 2 45%, 371127 425,000 380,751
Scripps Escrow B, Inc. 144A s, notes 3.875%, 1/15/29 175,000 144,522
Sirivs ¥M Radic, Inc. 144A company guaranty sr.unsec. bonds
38755, 9/1/31 2,369,000 1,895,200
Sirius #M Radio, Inc. 144A company gUaranty srunsec. notes
4,00%, T/15/28 255,000 219,218
Spectrum Brands, Inc. 1444 company guasanty 57 unsed. bomds
3875%, 371531 40,000 29,500
Stellantis Fingnoe US, Inc, 1444 comparmy guaranty srunsec. notes
LTL1%, 1/ 2927 210,000 173,684
Tapestry, INCSF, unsec, nobes 4. 125%, 7/15/27 552,000 499,358
T Cas., Inc. [Thelsr.unsec. nates 3, 8754, 4/15/30 548,000 469,017
Wulcan Materials Cousr unsec. unsubs. bonds 4. 70%, 37148 385,000 309,336
Walt Disney Lo [The) company guaranty sr. unsec. bonds .
6.65%, 11/15/37 325,000 351,925
Walt Disney Co. [The) company guaranty 5r. unsec, noles
3.35%, 3/24/25 330,000 317,385
Warnermedia Haldings, Ine. 144AACSMpHNY QUaranty & unsee
bondsd.275%, 3/15/32 4,569,000 3,630,602

47,230,935
Consumerstaples [1.2%)
AMlbertsons Cos,, Inc Safeway, Inc./Mew Albertsons LP/AIbertsoans,
LLC 144A company guaranty sr.unsec. notes4.673%, 3/15/30 80,000 79,875
Anheuser-Busch Cos, LLC/Anheuser-Busch InBev Worldwide, Inc.
Cornpany puaranly 56 unsec, ursul. notes 3.65%, 2/1/26 290,000 1753
Ashtead Capital, Inc. 1444 company guaranty se, unsec. noles
2.45%,8/13/31 505,000 362,207
Ashiead Capital, Inc. 1444 notes4.375%, B/15/27 2,191 000 1,978,519
ERAC USAFnarce, LLC 144A company guaranty 51 Unsec, notes
1,003, 10/ 5/37 523,000 42,7
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CORPORATE BONDSAND NDTES(25.2%])" cont
Consumer staples cont.
ERAC USAFinance, LLC 1444 company gUarantysr. unsec. notes

amaunt

Value

3.645%, 3/15/42 S830.,000 STM 3T

ERAL USAFinance, LLC l44A comparny gUarenty sr unsec, notes

3.85%, 11715/24 1,310,000 1363 BE3

Kourig Dr Pepper, Inc. company guaranty s unsec. bands.

320%, 3/1/30 4,042,000 1,729,300

Heurig DrPepper, Inc.company guaranty st unsec, unsub. notes

2.417%, 5/ 25/25 63,000 62,060

Heung DriPepper, Inc.company guaranty sr. unsec. unsub, notss

3.43%, &/15/27 2,256,000 2,055,705

Hraft Heinz Foods Co. company guaranty sr. unsec sub. notes

3.BT5, 51527 6,090,000 5,706,042

Mateh Gronp Haldings |1, LLC 1448 50, unsec. unsub, nates

45055, 6F11I8 180,000 159,953

Metfiix, Inc. 1 unsec. notes 5. 875%, 2015/25 90,000 50,450

Metflic, Inc,sr unsec. nates 4 B75%,4/15/28 435000 412 819

MNetfiix, tnc, 51, unsec, unsub, notes 5,.875%, 11/15/28 1,477,000 1,465,933

Metflix, Inc. st unses. unsub, notes 4.375%, 11/15/26 5175000 4,927,402

Metiliy, Inc. 1444 sr unsec. bonds 4.875%, 6/15/30 93,000 80,747

Unitever Capital Corp. company guaranty se. unsec. unsuby, bonds

5.90%, L1/15/32 (Netherlands) 477000 498,451
23,830,923

Energy[1.39)

Apache Corpsrunsec. unsub, notess 10%, 5/ 140 80,000 54,778

Chenizre Corpus Christi Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr. notes

5.875%, 3/31/25 1,580,000 1,550,238

Cheniare Corpus Christi Holdings, LLC company guaranty sr.notes

5.125%, 630/T 1,871,000 1,535,404

Cheniene Energy Partners LP compamy guaranty sr unsec. unsub,

ngtes 4 004, 3/1/31 20,000 75,878

Cheniate Energy Partners LP company guaranty srunsed. unsub,

notes 3.25%, 1/31/32 1,388,000 10ag, 100

Continental Resources, Inc. company guaranty sa. unsec, notes

4.375%, 1/15/28 3,575,000 3,205,417

Continental Resources, Inc. [44Accmpany guaranty sr. unsec.

notes 2. 268%, 11/15/26 255,000 21E,788

DR Midstream Qpetating LP compaivy guaranty st unsec., nates

5.625%, 1527 135,000 150,457

Devon Energy Corp, 51 unsec, nobes 5,.25%, 9/15/24 445,000 443571

Diamondback Energy, Inc. company guaranty s unsec, noles

3.25%, LI/1026 2,407,000 2,002,185

OT Midstream, Inc. 1444 5. hands4.30%, 4/15/32 1,436,000 1,233,58)

Endeaver Encrgy Resowrces LPYEER Finance, Inc, 1444 sr. unsec.

Bonds 5.T5%, 1,/30/28 249,000 242019

EnLink Midstream, LLC 1444 company 2Uaranty sr. unsac, noles

3.625%, LF15/28 20,000 BE.JE1

E0T Carp. st.unsec. notes 5.678%, 10/1/25 1482000 LAG4882

EQT Carp, s, wnsex, notes 5.00%, 1/15/29 80,000 14,317

Hpss Midstream Operations LP 1444 company guaranby sr. unsec.

noles 5.125%, 6/15/28 240,000 20,800
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CORPORATE BONDSAND NOTES [25.2%)" cant amount
Energy cont.
Hess Migstream Operaticns LP 1444 company guaranty sr. unsec.
nates4.25%, 2/15/30 £90,000 576,964
Hally Energy Partners LP/Holly Energy Finance Corp, 1444
COMpany guaranty 51, onsec. notes 5.00%, 201238 90,000 Bl.342
Kinetlk Holdings LF 1444 company guaranty s unsed. notes
5.875%, 6/15/30 2,323,000 2,119,378
Oceidental PetroleumCorp.sr, unsec. sub. bands 5200, 3/1540 365,000 301,145
Occidental PetroleumiCarp. sr.unsec. sub. notes 8.50%, 715727 2,490,000 4.107253
Occidental Petroteum Corp.sr unsed. sub notes 6459, 9/15/36 415,300 411672
ONEDHK, Inc. company guaranty se. unsec, notes 6.35%, 1/15/31 390,300 384,742
Chantiy, InC.company guaranty se. unsec, unsub, notes
8.125%, 9715/30 70,000 Ta.943
Pertaminag Persero PT s unsec, unsub. notes Ser, REGS, 2.30%,
/9731 [Indonesial 300,000 222,045
Petrobras Glohal Finance BY company guaranty sr unsac ansuh.
nates 5 60%, 1/3/31 (Brazil| 136,000 123,522
Petrolens Mexicanoscompany guaranty sr, unsec. unsub. notes
6. 70%, 2/16/32 (Mexica) B25,000 624,663
Pioneer Natural Resources Co, 51 insec. sub, notes 1.99%, 8/15/30 625,000 480,230
SabinePass Liquefaction, LLC sr.notes 5.00%, 3/15/27 1788000 L123.052
Southwestern Energy Co, company guaranty sr, unsec. notes
53754, 2/1/28 80,000 83925
Transcanada Trust company guaranty Jr. unsec. sub. FRB 5,303,
3/15/77 (Canada} 1,648,000 1,335,792
Viper Energy Partners LP 144A company guaranty 55, unsec, notes
5.375%, 111727 90,000 84,652

25,122,724
Financials(9.5%)
AerCap |reland Capital DaC ferCap Global Aviatian Trust
company guaranty se, unsec. bonds 3.40%, 10/29/33 (Irefand) 495,000 357828
AerCap Ireland Capital DAC/derCap Global Aviation Trust
campany guaranty s untec. bonds 3,309, 1/30/32 (Ireland) 5871000 4,481 542
AerCapireland Capital DAC fAerCap Global Aviatlon Trust
COMPany QuAranty si. Unsec. notes4.50%, 9/15/23 (Ireland) 2,385,000 2,342,187
AirLease Corp.srunsec. sub. bondsd4.625%, 10/1,28 1,547,000 1,370,545
AirLease Carp, 57, unsec. sub, notes 3,25%., 10/1/29 1,713,000 1,372,315
Airlease Corposr unsec unsub. notes 4.25%, 971524 155,000 L5077
Ally Financial, Inc. company guaranty sr unsec. notes
B0, 1171731 2,105,300 2,158,511
American Express Co. 5 unsec, unsub, nates 3,375%, 5/3,/24 345,000 334,616
Americaninternational Sroup, Inc, . unsec. sub. notes
2.50%, 630/25 207,300 192,304
AaonPLC company guaranty sr unsec. unsube. notes
4.25%, 12/12/42 1,806,300 1,339,673
Ares Capital Corp. st unsed, sulby, notes 3.875%, 1/15,/26 6,952,000 6,232,755
Athene Global Funding l44Anotes 2 55%, 11,/19/30 495,300 ar0652
Athene Global Funding L44Anotes 1.73%, 10/2/26 519,000 38,180
Australia & New Zealand Banking Group, Ltd, L44Aunsec. sub, FRB
2575, 11/25/35{Australia) 3,725,000 2,594,258
Australiz & New Zealand Banking Group, Lid. 1444 unsec_sub.
rotes.40%, 51926 (Australiz) 240,000 224074
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CORPORATE BONDSAND NOTES |25.2%)" cont

Financials cont.

BancoSantander SAunsec. sub. notes 517986, 11,/169/25 (Spain)
Bankof AmericaCorp, jr unsec. sub. bonds Ser. 1), 5.125%,
perpetual maturity

Bankol AmericaCorp st unsec. FRM Ser. MTH, 2 496%, 2/1%/31
Bankof America Corp, unsec. sub. FRE 3846%, 3/8/37

Bankol America Corp. unsec. sub, notes Ser, L, 4,183%, 11 /25727
Bankof America Corp, unsec. sub, notes Ser, MTH, 4. 00%, 1/22/25
Bank of Montreal sr. unsec. wunsub. notes Ser, MTH, 1.85%,
5/1725 (Canada)

Bankof Nova Sootia (The}sr, unsec, nofes 1.309%, 6/1 1775 (Canadal
Berkshire Hathaway, Inc.sr.unsec. unsub, notes3.125%, 3/15/26
BHP Parlbos 54 144&“ urisec. sub, FRN4.625%, perpetual
maturity (France)

BNP Paribas 54 1448 unsec. sub, notes4.375%, 5717/ (France}
BPCESA [44A unsac, sub, FRB3.645%, 1/14/37 (France)
BPLESA L444 unsec. sub. notes 4.509, 3/15/25 (France)

Capital One Financial Corp. ursec, sub. FRB 2 355%, 7/20/33
Capital One Financial Corp unsec, sub, notes 4.20%,, 10/29/25
Citigroug, Ine_jr.unsec. suh. FRN 3.8T5%%, perpetual maturity
Citigroup, Inc. unsec, sub. bonds 4.75%, 5/16/46

Citigroup, Inc. unsec, sub. bonds 4 45%, 929327

CHOFinancial Group, Inc.sr. unsec. unsulb, notes 5 25%, 5/30/25
Commaonwealth Bank of Australia [44A unsec. sub. nates4.50%,
12/9/25 (Australia)

Commanwealth Bank of Australia 1444 unsec. sub, nates 2.688%,
3/11/38 (Australia)

Corebridge Financial, Inc. 1444 sr. unsec. notes 3.85%, 4/5,/29
Credit Agricole 34 1444 r. unsec, sub, FRN 78755, perpetual
maturity (France)

Crodit Suisse AG 51, Unsec. notes 4, TH%, 89,04

Credit Suisse Group AG 1444 55 unsec. FRM 21933,

6526 (SwiLset|and)

DanskeBankA/S MdAsr unsec. FRN 3.344%, 123025 |Denmark)
Deutsche BankAG ursee, sub, FRB4.875%, 12/1/32 (Germary)
Deutsche Bank AG ursec. sub. notes 4 50%. 47125 (Garmany)
Deutsche BankAG/ Mew York, WY st unsec, unsub, FRME,311%,
11/16/27 {Germany)

Deutsche Bank AG Miw York, NY st unsec. ursgb, FRN 2,129%,
11/ 24/ 26 (Germany|

Digital Realty Trust LP company guaranty sr, inses. bonds
4.45%, /157289

Discover Bank unsec, sub, FRMN Sor. BENT, 4.687%. 8,9,/28

EPR Properties s, unsec. notes 3.60%, 11715319

Falrfax Financial Holdings, Ltd, st unsec. notes4.85%,

4/17/28 (Canada]

Fairfax U5, Inc. 1444 company guaranty s, Unsec. notes

4.875%, 8/13/24

Fidelity Natkonal Financial, Inc. sr. unsec. bonds 3.30%, §/17,51
Fifth Third Bancor s, unsec sub, notes 2.375%, 1728/25
First-Citizens Bank & Trust Co.umsec sub; notes6 125%, 3/9/28
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45,600,000

1,256,000
5, L8000
4,930,000
5,174,000

950,000

410,000
510,000
2710000

965,000
1,858,000
1,747,000
3,562,000
2031000
440,000

f, 680,000
1,352,000
11,173,000
200,000

200,000

L, 7S¢ 000
2,126,000

440,000
325,000

5,957,000
200,000
470,000

5,036,000

345,000
450,000
5,280,000
430,000
630,000
2,894,000
300,000
2,037,000

310,000
3,271,000

Value

55,317,507

1,184,723
4065, 162
3,949,883
5.:655,350

915,601

376,656
457,757
2,568,157

667,056
1,703,234
1,205,557
3,437,432
1,397,058

417504
5 484, 280
1,046,021

10,367,627

186,263

193,103

1,267,060
1,857,265

437,086
408,319

5,020,257
164,647
T ET4

4 BB5,ET0

275,380
376,345
#869,811
470,403
475312
2,565,206
301,831
1,084,324

2E8,033
3,230,452
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CORPORATE BONDSAND NOTES {25.2%)" can? amount Value
Financials cont.
Five Corners Funding Trust 14dAsr. unsec. bonds 4 419%, 11/15/33 5280000 LaT6A50
GLP Capital LP/GLP Financing I, Inc. company guaranty sr, unsec,
natesd.00%, L/1531" 472,000 380,663
GLP Capltal LAYGLP Financing Il, Inc. campany guaranty sr. unsec.
ursul, noles 5.375%, 4/15/26 L1000 1,059,562
Goldman Sachs Groug, Inc. (The jr. unsec. sube. FRN 165%, /268,51 2,330,000 170622
Goldman Sachs Growp, Inc. (Thel sr.unsec. FRE4,223%, 57129 4445000 4,021,358
Geldman Sachs Growp, Inc. (The| sr.unsec. notes 3.50%, 4/1 /35 930,000 8E] 149
Goldman 5achs Group, Inc. [The s unsec. unsub. notes
2.60%, 2,730 |, 762,000 1401274
Intercontinental Exchange, inc, company Buaranty Sr, unses,
unsub. notes 3.75%, 12/1/25 260,000 48,778
Intercontinental Exchange, Inc. srunsec. bonds 2.65%:, 9/15/40 3,103,000 2,044,623
Intercontinental Exchange, inc. srunsec. bonds 1.A5%, 9/15/32 1,552,000 1,123,548
Intereontinental Exchange, Inc, £r, unsec, nates 3,65%, 5/23,25 B53,000 825327
Intesa Sampaalo SpA 1444 unsec. sub_bonds 4. 198%, 6/1/32 {Italy) 5,270,000 3,567,435
iStar, Inc. srunses. notes h.50%, 2715/ 26R 330,000 k9050
iStar, inc.srunsec. notos 4. 25%, B/1/25 0 3,225,000 3,120,349
JPMargan Chase &Co, jrunsed. sub, FRBSer. W, [ICE LIBORUSD
3Manth + 1.00%), 3,905%, 5/15/47 2,588,000 2,012,151
JPMorgan Chase & Coosrunsac, unsulb, FRB 3.964%, 11/15/48 2,531,000 1,860,410
JPMorgan Chase & Co, st unsec, unsulb. FRM 2.083%, 4/22/26 LA440,000 1,310,874
JPMorgan Chase &Co, unsec, sub. FRB 2.956%, 5/13/31 8.000,000 6,293,568
KERGroup Finance CoW, LLC M4ACOMpany gUaranty Sr unsec.
bands 3,750, /1729 2,052,000 LBloga2
Lltwyeds Banking Group PLC jr. unsec. sub. FRET.50%, perpetual
maturity (Unized Kingdam| 730,000 636,030
Lloyds Banking Group PLC unsec, sub. FRB 3,369%, 12/14/46 ' '
{United Kingdom) 3,772,000 2,204 244
Marsh & McLennan Cos,, Inc. 55 unsec, suly, notes 3.875%, 3/15/24 260,000 255,347
MassMutual Global Funding 11 1444 sr. notes 2.75%, 622714 200,000 192,018
Metropolitan Life Glabal Funding | 1444 sr.notes 2055, 4/%/30 4,912;'30!3 4,098,356
Metropolitan Life Insurance Co. 444 unsec. sub. notes
1.80%, L1f1/25 1,881,000 1987630
Mitsuebishi LF] Financial Group, Ing, 5. unses, unsub, notes 3.85%,
3/1/26 {Japan) 370000 348,207
Morgan Stankeyunsec. sub. notes Ser. GMTN, 4.35%, 9/8/26 B.914,000 BABTTTI
Morgan Staniey unsec. sub. notes Ser, MTH, 4.10%, 5/22/23 60,000 59,694
MPT Operating Partnership LF/MPT Finance Corp. company
Pusranty sr, unsec. bords 3,509, 3/15/31 495,000 340,145
MNatWest Group PLCunsec. suh. notes 6.00%, 12/19/73
{United Kingdom) 360,000 357,286
PHC ﬁnaru:ia.' ServicesCroup, Inc. (The) unsec. sub. FRB
4,626%,, b6/33 6,835,000 6,044,750
Fioyal Bank of Canada unsec. sub. notes Ser. GMTH, 4.65%,
L6 Canada) Ah, 0 443 GLH
SITE Centers Corp, 5. Unsoc, unsub, notes 4,70, 6/1/17 455,000 420,243
SocieteGenerale SA 1444 jr. unsec_ sub. noles 5.3T5%, perpelual
maturity (France) 4,892,000 3,543,528
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CORPORATE BONDS AND NOTES (25.2%)" cont
Financials cont.
SocieteGenerale SA J48A unsec. sub. nobesd.25%,

amaoibiil

Value

41435 (France} 200,000 4185336
Terante-Dominion Bank (The) st unsec, unsub, notes Ser MTHN,
1.15%, 6/12/25 (Canadal 53,000 465,792
Truist Financial Corp. jr. uncec, tub. FRB Sor. N, 4. 80%, 971724 1,756,000 1576450
UBS Group AG L44Asr unsed, unsub, notes4.125%,
8/24/25 (Switrerland) 3,214,000 3,046,714
UBS Group AG [44Ajr. unsec_sub. FRM4.375%, perpatual
maturity|{Swit zerland) 2,223,000 1,544,207
UBS Group Al L44A s, unsec, FRN 4.703%, 8,/5/27 (Switzerland) 77,000 907,971
USBancorpunsec, sub. FRB 245159, 11/3/36 4,915,000 3,600,471
VICI Properties LP sr.unsed. unsulb. notes 4. 759, 2/15/28R 2,110,000 1,922.812
VICI Properties LAYVICI Mate Co,, Inc. I44A company guarantysr.
unsed. notes 3.15%, 3f15/2T# 1,341,000 1,174,864
WEIIsFargu&Cu.jr.uﬁsec suby, FRN 390, perpetual maturity 2147000 1,832,803
Westpas Banking Corp. srunsec, unsub, notes 3.35%,
3/8/27 (Bustralial 350,000 360,868
Westpac Banking Corp. unsec, sub, bonds4.421%,
724739 (Australial 1,668,000 1,256,914
Westpac Banking Corp.unsec. sub. bonds 2.963%,
L1/16/40 (Australia) 2,011,000 1.215,184
185,784,186
Health care (0.995)
AbbVie, Inc. s unsec, sub, notes 3.605%, 3715/25 440,000 434,437
Amgen, Inc. 51, unsec. sub, notes 3.20%, 18/2/27 705,000 B45410
BauschHealth Cos., Inc, 1444 company guaranty &, notes
6.125%, 271137 80,000 52,515
BauschHeallh Cos. Inc. 1444 s noles 4 B75%, 6/L/38 90,000 55,125
Becton Dickinson and Co.sr, unsec. notes 3 7%, 6/6/27 2,284,000 2,117,205
Biogen, Inc. sr. unsec. sub, notes 2.26%, 5(1/30 560,000 440,398
Bristol-Myers Squibb Co.srunsec, sub. notes 0.75%, 11/13/25 32,000 ZE.EES
CVS Health Corp. sr. unsec, notes 1.30%,8/21/27 1,102,000 912,717
C¥S Health Corp.sr. unsec, unsub. notes4.30%, 3/25/28 445,000 417,555
C¥5 Health Corp.se. unsec, unsub, notes 3.875%, T/20,/25 420,000 405,234
DH Europe Finance | SARL company guaranty of, unsec, notes
2650%, L1153 (Lusembaourg) 3416000 2,902,147
ElancoAnimal Health, Inc_sr.unsec, nobes Ser. Wi, 5.40%, 8/28/28 BOL000 T1.570
HCA, Inc. company guaranty sr. bonds 5 25%, 6715726 300,000 290,739
HLCA, Inc. company gusranty sr. notes4.50%, 2/15/27 1,964,000 1,838,737
HECA, Inc. company guaranty sr, unsec. notes 5. 375%, /1,26 155,000 150,744
HCA, Ine. Comparny uaranty s, unsec. notes 3,505, 9/ L/30 40,000 33,138
Humana, Inc_sr.unsec. unsub. bonds 2. 159, 2/3/32 515,000 187,405
Jagz Securities DAL 1448 company guaranty 51, unsub, notes
4.375%, 1/15/2%ireland] 200,000 177,500
Teva Pharmpceutical Finance Netherland s 111 BY compaty
guaranty s, unsec, unsub. notes 5,125%, 5/%/29 {lsrae’) 200,000 171640
UnitedHealth Group, Inc. s unsed. unsub, notes 0.55%, 5/15/24 420,000 392,986
Unkversal Health Services, Inc 1444 company guaranty sr, notes .
265%, 10/15/30 495,000 30,213
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Health care cont.
Zoetks, Inc_sr.unsec. notes 3.49086, B0/ 28 53 457,000 53,186,122
Zoetis, Inc. srunsec, sub. notes 2,009, 5/15/30 2,104,000 1,557,035
17,129,585
Technology (2,2%)
Alphabet, Inc.sr, unsec. bonds 2.25%, BA15/60 3,823,000 2,087,328
Analop Devices, Inc. sk unsec, notes 2950, 41705 240,000 239583
Apple, IS8, UASOC, NOTeS 3000, 11113727 7.939,000 1,339, M1
Broadcom Corp /Broadoom Cayman Finance, Ltd. company
puarantysr. unsec. unsub, notes 3. 875%, 1/15/27 1,540,000 1,461,165
Broadcom, Inc.company guaranty sr unsec. bonds
A15%, L1/15/30 2777000 2,388,420
Broadcom, Inc.campany guaranty s unsec, notes 4,75%, 4/15/29 425,000 394,851
Braadeom, Inc.company guaranty er, unsec. sub. nates
5,008, 4/15/30 42THO0O 3537517
Broadcom, Inc. 144A s unser. bonds4 9269, 5015/37 3,764,000 3,103,458
[moka Merger Corp, 1444 5r notes 4,.75%, 5/15/29 180,000 155,196
Meta Platforms, inc. 1444 =r unsec. unsub, bonds 4 45%, 8/15/53 2,822 000 2,168,533
Meta Platforms, Inc. 1844 5r unsec. unsub, notes 3.509%, 8/15/27 1,198,000 1,099,721
Micrachip Tochnolagy, Inc. company guaranty sr. notes
4,333%, 6123 240,000 238453
Microsoft Carp, sr. unsec.unsub, bonds2 93 1%, 3/17/52 2,555,000 L736,287
Microsoft Corp, sr.unser. unsub, bonds 3.45%, 8/8/36 195000 169,661
Micrasoft Carp.sr. unsec. unsub. notes 2. 3750, 5/1/23 340,000 336,622
Oracle Corp. sr. unsec, bonds 3.55%, 3/25/51 1,292,000 845,41
Oracle Corp, srunsed, bonds 3.65%, 3/25/41 5,106,000 3,457,781
OracleCorp. sr.unsec. notes 3. 875%, 3/35/31 500,000 384,057
Oracle Corp. srunsec. notes 2.50%, 4125 230,000 214,890
Oracle Corp. srounsac. nates 1 65%, 3/25/26 2.311,000 2 028,124
salesforce.com, Inc.sr, unsec. bonds 3.05%, 7/15/61 377,000 2,301,428
salesfonce.com, Inc. st unsec bonds 2.30%, 7715/51 2,175,000 LADD,E24
salestorme com, Inc. sk unsec. nates 0, 625%, 7/15/24 250,000 232,851
Sennata Technologies, Inc. 1444 compary guaranty sr, unsec.
notes3 . T5%, 271531 5,214,000 4,151,648
ServlopMey, Ine.sr unses, notes L40%, 971,30 520,000 A83,030
TTM Technologies, Inc. 144A company guaranty s unsec, notes
4.00%,3/1/29 a0,000 TE050
WMwrare, Inc. st unsec. notes 1.40%, 8/15/26 520,000 443,616
Western Digital Cor p. company guaranty st unsec. notes
4,758, 2/15/3% AQ.000 36,955
Workday, IncC. 51, unsec, notes 3.70%. 4/1/29 1,130,000 1,007,016
43,810,336
Transportation (0.1%]
Penske Truck Leasing Co, LP/PTL Finance Corp. 1444 2 unsec,
natesd 45%, | 2926 507,000 4B1,654
Penske Treck Leasing Co. LP/PTL Finance Corp, 1444 sk unsec,
nates 4 408, 77137 2,068,000 1820041
Penake Truck Leasing Co. LP/PTL Finance Corp, 144A sF, unsec,
notes3.95%, 3/10/25 200,000 191,007
2,601,702
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CORPORATE BONDSAND NOTES (25.2%]" cont amaint
Utilities and power (1.6%)
AESCorp. (Thel sr.unsec. nates 1.375%, 1/15/26 5130,000
AESCorp, (The) sr.unsec. unsub, nobes 2.45%, 1/15/31 3,261,000
American Electric Power Co, Inc, sr. unsec_ unsub, notes
100, 1171035 260,000
American Transmission Systems, Inc, 144452, unsec. bands
265%,1/15/33 944,000
Berkshire Hathaway Energy Co.srunsec, notes4.05%, 4/15/25 210000
Boardwalk Pipelines LPcompany guarantysr.unsec. notes
3605, 9/1/12 T46,000
BuckeysPartners LP s, unsec, notes 3.95%, 13/1/16 20,000
Duke Energy Ohde, Inc. s, bonds 3.65%, 2/1/29 2,513,000
Duike Energy Ohiioy Inc.sr_ notes 3.80%, %/1,/23 2e0,000
Enbridge, Ing. company guaranty srunsec, notes 1.60%,
1074736 (Canada) 230,000
Energy Transfer LP company guaranty se, Unsec, notes
495%, 6/15/28 435,000
Energy Transler LP company guaranty ss, ursec. nofes
2909, 3/15/25 5,384,000
Energy Transfer LP jr. unsec. sub. FRN £.625%, perpetual matusity 2463000
Enterprise Products Opsrating, LLC compary guaranty srunsec.
miofes 3.125%, 731728 455,000
Enterprise Products Dperating, LLC compary guaranty Sr, unsec.
notes 2.80%, 13130 4,491,000
Enterprise FroductsOperating, LLC company guaranty sr, unsec.
dnsub. notes 3,959, 2/15/27 270,000
[PALCO Enterprises, Inc_se. notes4d. 254, 5/1,/30 3,314,000
MRGEReZy, Ing. L44A company guaranty Sr notes 3 T5H, 615724 1,214,000
MRGEnergy, Inc. 1444 company guaranty s unsec. bonds
3.875%, 2/15/32 2,658,000
Pacific Gas and Electric Co.sr. bands 5,808, 5/15/33 LB6L,000
Pacific Gas and Electric Co. sr, bonds 4.95%, 7/1/50 1,910,000
ViszraOperationsCo, LLC 1444 company guaranty sr. notes
4.30%, T/15/23 LBLTooo
VistraOperationsCo., LLC 144A company guaranty st notes
3.55%, T/15/24 1190000

Value

$112,05
2,458,100

128311

732,927
205,623

591,306
78,943
2,279,530
357,153
197,331
405,174

5,183,515
1,764,124

33,123
3,745,725

254,705
2 848,745
1,319,284
2,095,701
1,524,749
1,423,804

1,585,131

133,487
3LUTITL

Total corporate bonds and notes (cost 5584 ,603,165)

$404,022,001

Principal
COLLATERALIZED LOAN DBLIGATIONS(5.9%)" amount
ABBSLCUOZ Lid I44AFRE Ser. 21-2A, Class A, (ICE LIBORUSD
IMonth+ 1,105, 5.179%%, 4/15/34 (Cayman Istands) 56,005,000
AGLCLO 13, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser. 21-134, Class A2, iICE LIBOR USD
AMonth+ 1.16%), 5.403%, 10/20/34 (Cayman lslands) 1437000
AGLCLOS, Ltd, 444 FRR Sor. 21-04, Class AR, ICE LIBORUSD
AMonth+ 1.20%], 5 443%, 7/20/34 (Cayman Islands) 2,885,000
AlmenCLO 14, Ltd, 1444 FRE Ser. 21-144, Classa, (ICE LIBORUSD
3Month + 0.99%], 5.233%, 4/ 20,34 (Cayman islands) 1471000

American Money Management Corp CLO 21, Litd. 144A FRB
Ser 17-214, Class A, {ICE LIBOR USD3Maonth + 1,25%),4.0383%,
18/2/30 ( ayman Islanids) TO0.600
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Principal
COLLATERALIZED LOAN OBLIGATIONS {5.9%) " cont amaunt
AresLXIVCLOD, Ltd, 1444 FRE Ser. 22-644 Class Al, |[CME TERM
SOFR 3Manth + 144%), 5.304%, 4/15/35 [Cayman Islands) 42,890,000 52,773,160
AresLXICLO, Ltd, 144A FRE Ser 21-614, Class A, [ICE LIBORUSD
3Manth + LI5%),5.393%, 10/20/34 [Cayman slands) 400,000 3B1.504
Black Ciamend CLO, Lid. 1444 FRB Ser, 21-14, Class ALA, ICE
LIBOR USD 3 Month+1.25%],5.575%, 1172234 (Cayman islands] IATTO00 3313498
BlueMountainCLO XXX, Ltd, 1444 FRE Ser, 21-324, Class A, (ICE
LIBOR USD 3 Mamnth + 1.17%), 5. 24006, 10/15/34 iCayman klands) 250,000 239,116
Carbyle CI7CLO, Ltd. 1444 FRB Ser. C17A, Class ALAR, (fCELIBOR
LUS0 3Momthi= 1.03%), 5#5%.4}}?.-’3! 605,000 530,608

CarlyleGlobal Market Strategles CLO, Lid. 144AFRB Ser. 18-14,
ClassALRZ, (ICE LIBOR USD 2 Manth +0,97%), 5.049%, 4/17/31

(Cayrman kslands) 249,242 242453
Carval CLOHI, Lid. 1444 FRB Ser. 21-1A_Class ANR, (1CE LIBORUSD

AManth + 1119, 5.353%, 4/20/32 {Caymnan (stands) 4,363,000 &, 234650
CentCLO2), Lid. 1444 FRBSer, 21-21A, Class A1R3, (ICE LIBOR USD

3Manth + 0.97%), 5. 325%, 7/27/30 (Cayman tslands) 6AS3TET 6,314,630
Catumbia Cent CLO 2%, Lid, 1444 FRB Ser. 21-294, Class AR, (ICE

LIBOR USD 3 Month+ 1.17%). 5.413%, 10/20/34 3,161,000 2,999,103
Dryden CLO, Led, |44A FRE Ser, 21-T24A, Class AR, ICE LIBORUSD

IMaonth + 1.08%), 3 BREG, 5/15/32 (Cayman istands) 1,600,000 3,513,404
Elrmwood CLO 18, Ltd, 1444 FRE Ser. 22-54, Classa, (CME TERM

SOFR AManth + 2.00%],4.519%, T/LT/33 {Cayman Islands) 474,000 470,294
Elrrwood CLOV, Lizl. 1444 FRBSer. 21-2A Class AR, ICELIBORUSD

3Maonth + L E5%), 5.393%, 10/20/34 ICayman islands) 2,542,000 2,521,645
Galay XX CLO, Led. 1444 FRO Ser. 21-22A4, Class ARR, [ICE LIBOR

USD 3 Maonth + 1.20%, 5.279%, 4/16/34 (Cayman Islands) 3,154 000 3,032,896

Goldenlrea Loan Management USCLO L Ltd, J44AFRB S2r 2114,
ClassALRZ, (ICE LIBORUSD 3 Manth + 102, 5.263%, 4/20/34

{Caymanislands) 250,000 238,005
GreywolCLOV, Lid. [44AFRB Ser. 18-1A, Class A IR, ICE LIBOR

USD 3 Momth+ 1 16%), 5.518%, 1/27/3] ([Cayman slands) 5,335,000 5232221
GuilFStream Merndian 1 Ltd, 1444 FRB Ser, 20-1A, Class AL (ICE

LIBOR USD 3 Manth + 1,379, 5.4 400, 4/ 15/33 [Cayman lslands) 3,650,000 2,567,075
LEMXHILP 1444 FRE Ser, 21A, Class AR, (ICE LIBOR USD 3Month

* 0,689}, 5.123%, £/20/28 [Cayman Islands) LATT359 1A57, 104

Madisan Park Funding X0 Ltd. 1444 FRB Ser 18-144,

ClossAZRR, (ICE LIBORUSD 3 Month + L40%), 57250, 10/23/30

(Cayman islands) 3,800,000 3,734,722
Madisan Park Funding XVIH, Lid. 1444 FRO Ser. 21-184,

Class ARR, (ICE LIBORUSD 3 Month « 0.584%), 5.213%, 10/21/30

(Cayman tslands) 5,616,000 5482227
Madisan Park Funding X3&_Lid. 1444 FRE Sar, 18-204, Class &, (ICE

LIBOR USD 3 Month +0.759), 4.829%, 4/15/29 _ 4,258,519 4,157,515
Magnetite CLO XK, Lid, 1444 FRE Ser. 22-334, Class A, (CWE

TERM SOFR 3 Mandh + LSO, 42075, 7/20/35 [Cayman [slands) 4 TET.000 4,556,420
Marathan CLOSIL Ltd. L44A FRE Ser. 21-1A, Class AANR, [CELIBOR

USD 3 Manth + 1.32%), 5.399%, 4/15,/32 (Cayman Islands) 1,576,000 1,814,035
Massau, Ltd, 1444 FRE Ser. 21-14, Class ALR, ICE LIBOR USD

IManth+ 1.29%), 5.369%, 1/15/35 (Cayman Islands) 250,000 238,260
Massau, Ltd, 1444 FRE Ser 2114, Class ANAR, (ICE LIBOR LSD

3Manth+ 1,35%), LAEX, 4/15/3] (Cayman Islands) LTTT.000 1,731,310
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COLLATERALIZED LOAN OBLIGATIOMS [5.9%)" cant amairnt

Dctaganinvestment Partners 23, Lid. 144A FRB Ser, 2014,
Class AR, (ICE LIBOR USD 3 Month + 1.18%), 5.505%, 1/24/33

{Caymanisiands| 46,402 000
DZLMWI, Lid. 1444 FRE Ser. 18- TRA, Class ALR, (ICELIBOR USD

3 Month+ 1.01%), 5.089%, 7/17/29 [Cayman slands) 3,179,943
Palmer Square CLO, Ltd. 1444 FRBSer 21-24, Class A, (ICE LIBOR

USE 3 Month + L1551, 5.229%, 7/15/34 (Cayman istands) 3,135,000
ParkAvenue Institutienal Advisers CLO, Led. 144AFRB Sor, 19-1A,

ClassAZA, ICELIBORUSD 3 Month+ 2009, 4.905%, 5/15/32

{Caymanislands| 2,362,000
Repatta XxFunding, Ltd. 1444 FRBSer. 2124, Class A, (ICE LIBOR

U503 Month + 1 16%), 5. 3965, 10/15/34 (Cayman islands) [ 438,000
Rockford Tower CLO, Lid, 144AFRB Ser 21-14, Class AL, ICELIBOR

USD 3 Month « 1179, 5.413%, 7/20/34 [Caymanslands) 250,000
RR, 14, LEd, 1444 FRE Ser. 21-144, Class a1, (ICE LEBOR USD 3 Month

* 1.12%),5,199%, 4/15/36 {Cayman Islands) 1,352,000
Shackleton CLO, Lid. 144AFRB Ser. 18-4RA, Class ALA(ICE LIBOR

USD3Month + 10O, 4.541% 4713731 (Cayman Islands) 3,000,000
Sound Point CLO X1V, Ltd. 144A FRB Ser, 21-34, Class ARZ, ICE

LIBORUSD 3 Month + 0 593%), 5. 315%, 1/23/79 {Cayman islands| 2755173
Sound Point CLO ¥VIIL Ltd. 1444 FRE Ser. 18-44, Class AL (ICE

LIBORUSD 3 Month+ 1129, 5, 363%, 1/21/3L (Cayman kslands) 5,575,000
Sound Point CLO XX, L, 1424 FRB Ser, 21-2A, Class AR, {ICE

LIBOR USD 3 Month+ L 1T30), 5.248%, 7/15/34 {Cayman slands) 3,750,000
Sound Point CLO XXV, Ltd, 1448 FRE Ser, 2114, Class AR, (ICE

LIBORUSD 3 Month+ LT3, 5.413%, 1/20/34 (Cayman islands) 3,350,000
Yoya CLO, Ltd, 144A FRB Ser_ 844 ClassALRA, (ICE LIBORLUSD

3Month+ 1109%,5.111%, T/14/31 {Cayman Istands) 346,838
Welitleet CLO, Ltd. 1444 FRB Ser. 18-1A, Class A (ICE LIBOR LUSD

IMonth+ 1.10%:), 5.17%%, T/17/31 2,750,000
ZaisCLO, Lid. J44AFRE Ser. 19-13A Class ALA, (ICE LIBORUSD

IMipnth+ 1.49%), 5.569%, 7/15/32 1,858,000

Value

56,202 213

3,120,634

2,993,555

2212429

1,374,841

230,381

1,774,938

1,921,576

2,714,158

5.409,016

3,565,287

3,662,459

331,546

1,679,188

1,503,666

Tatal collateralized loan obligations (cost 118,928 442)

Principal

ASSET-BACHED SECURITIES [2.0%)" amaoikht

$116,273,059

15harpe Mortgage Trust 1444 FRB Ser, 0.1, Class NOTE, ICF

LIBOR USD 3 Month + 2.5006), 3.025%, 771524 56,562,938
Mello Warehouse Securitization Trust 1444
FRES2r. 21-3,ClassE (ICE LIBORUSD 1 Month + 3.25%],
6,836%, 11/25/55 5,905,000
FRB Sar. 71-3,Class O, (ICE LIEOR USD 1 Month +2.00%),
5.586%, [1/25/55 4,963,000
Mortgage Repurchase Agreement Financing Trust il 1444
FRN Ser. 22-51, Class &1, (US 30 Day Average SOFR +2.00%),
4.637%, 3f30/25 154,000
MANIssuance Trust 144A FRE Ser. 22.7, Class A3, (LS SOFR
* 1 2506, 8 21%, 1/17/23 B,530,000
Securitized Term AutaLoan Receivables Trust 1444 Ser, 19-CRTA,
Class [, 4.572%, 3/25/ 26 (Canada) 912473
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Principal

ASSET-BACKED SECURITIES [2.0%)" cont amount
Station Place Securitization Trust 1444
FRESer. 32-3,Class AL, |CME Term SOFR | Month+ 1250k},

4.878%, 5/29/23 59,167,000 59, 167,000

FRE Ser. 21-14,Class Al (ICE LIBOR USD L Manth +0,T0%),

4 2T FW, 12/8f22 3,503,000 3,503,000
Total asset-backed securities [cost 539,318 899) 539,025,430
FOREIGN GOVERNMENT AND AGENCY Principal
BONDSANDMNOTES [0.39:)" amaunt Value
Brazil (Federal Republic of) sr. unsec. unsub. bonds 5.00%,

12745 (Brazil] 210,000 5195075

Brazil (Federal Republic of) s unsec. unsub. notes 3 875%,

B8/12/30(Brazil 288,000 242,533

Chile {Republic of | sr.unsec. unsub, bonds 4. 34%, 3,742 (Chile) 530,200 414,063

Calombia (Republic of) 2r unsec. notes 3.875%,

4/ 25727 |Colombia) 200,500 168,298

Calombia (Republic of) &r, unsec. unsub, notes 4, 50%,

1538 (Colombia) 200,200 162,513

Cate d oire [Republic of) s unsec. unsub. notes Ser. REGS,

6,375%, 3/3/ 28 (Cote d'lwaine] TR0, X0 TIOTTS

Dominican [Republic of srunsec. bonds Ser, REGS, 4,875%,

8/23/32 |Dominican Republic) 420,000 333630

Dominican [Republic ofi 4445 unsec, bonds 600, 2/22/33

{Dominican Republic) 460,200 385,155

Indanesia ([Republic of) 81 unsec, unsub, notesd G5%,

/a0y 2 (Indonesia) 750,000 693,014

Panama (Republic ofysr. unsec. unsuby, bonds 3, 758%,

1/19/33 {Panama) 290,200 223,300

Faraguay [Republic of} 14445 unsec. bonds 3 849%,

B/ 2833 (Paraguay) 200,00 164,750

Romania {[Government of| 55, unsec, nates Ser, REGS, 3.00%,

2/14/31 [Romanial 420,200 311,010

Senggal (Republicof) srounsec. unsub, notes Ser, REGE, 4.750,

313/28 (Senepal) FUR Al0000 MO0

Lrited Mexican Statessr unsec. bonds 2.659%, 5/24/31 (Mexico) 51,016,200 TEE, 527

Uruguay [Driental Republic oft st unsec. bonds 5 10%,

6/ 18/540 (Uruguay) 330,000 294,780

Totalforeign government and agency bonds and notes (cost $6,445,147) 55,325,173
Principal

MUHICIPALBONDSAND NOTES (0.1%)" amouni Vitlue

CAStateG.0, Bonds, (Build Amerca Bonds), 7.50%, 471/ 34 §17T0,000 5897702

Marth TX, Tollway Auth. Rev. Bonds, [Build America Bonds),

G.7 8%, 1/1/49 675,300 751,581

O State U, Rev. Bonds, [Build America Bands), 4 915, 671 /40 B45 000 Tud, 078

Total municipal bonds and notes (cost 52,292,775) £2,443,361
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Principal amount/

SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS [24,4%)" shares

Atlartic Asset Securtization, LLC asset backec commercial paper

3.8B82%, 12/16/22 510,000,000 59,950,307
Bedford Row Funding Corp. asset nacked commercial paper

3.159%, 11/4/22 10,000,000 8,936,370

Interestin $508,.400,000 joint Lri-party repurchase agreement
dated 10/31,2022 with Royal Bankof Canadadue 11/1/ 2022 —
maturity value of 552 594 974 for an effectiveyeld of 2.040%
feoltateralized by U5, Treasunes (including strips) with coupan
rates ranging lramd, 125% 104, 375% and due dates ranging from

4/15/2023 to 10/31/2029, valued at 5518611, 363) B2 588000 82,588,000
Putnam Shart Term Investment Fund ClassP3.21% ¢ Shares, 177,618,143 177618, 143
sheffield RecevablesCo, LLE asset backed commercal paper

3.165%, 11/16/22 {United Kingdom) 410,000,000 6,983,791
Skandinaviska Enskildz Banksn AB commercial paper 3.356%,

11/7/22 (Sweden) 10,000,000 4,003,334
State Street Institutional L5, Government Money Market Fund,

Premier Class 1 01%F Sharnes 62,308,000 (32,308,000
TotalEnorgees Capital Canada, Litd. commencial paper 3.771%,

11/28/22 (Canada) 410,000,000 9,970,779
US, Treasury Bills 2 982%, 1 1/22/27085% 27,500,000 77,445,956
U, Treasury Bills 2,828%, 11/25/22 v4ke 20,700,000 20,654 836
US. Treasury Bills 2.003%, 11/1/22® 19,004,000 19,000,000
US, Treasury Bills 2 80000, 11787229 18,200,000 18,090,608
U.5, Treasury Bills 3.476%, 12/6/22 *45% 5,200,000 9,068,869
5. Treasury Bills 2.908%, L1/15/22 a4® 6,300,000 6,292,650
U5, Treasury Balls 2.792%, 11717/22 282 6,300,000 6,292,034
Total short-term investments [cost $479,275,511) $479,254 677
TOTALINVESTMENTS

Totalinvestments (cost 54,587,340,148) 44,353,210,175

Hey to holding's currency abbroviations
EUR Eurg
UsDfs  United States Dollar

Key to holding's abbreviations
DA Designated Activity Company
FRE Floating Rate Bond= The rate shown is e current interestrate at the close of the reposting peried.

Rates may besubjectto acaporfloor. Forcertain securitles, the rate may represent afixed rate
ciranthy in place atthe close of the reposting period,

FRN Floating Rate Motes: The rate shown is the current interest rate oryicld at the close of the reporting
periad, Rales may be subject to a cap orfloos, Forcertain securitbes, the rate may represent a flxed
ratecurrently in place at the close of the reparting pericd.

GO.Bonds  General Obligation Bonds

IF8 Inverse Floating Rate Bonds, whichare securities that pay Interest rates that vary Imeraely ta
changes in the market interest rates, As interest rates rise, imverse {loaters produce less curent
income. The rateshown isthe current interest rate at the close of the reporting period. Rates may be
subjecttaacapariioor,
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I Interest Only

LIBOR Lendon interbank Offerad Rats

PO Priecipal Dnly

SOFR Secured Overnight Financing Rate

TBA To BeAnnaunced Cammitments
Motes to the fund's portfalio

Lnlass noted otherwise, the notes tathe fund's partfolioare for the close of the lund's reporting period, which ran
from Movember 1, 2021 through October 31, 2022 (the reporting period), Within the following rotes to the portfolio,
references lo* Pulnam Managemenl” represent Putnam investment Manasgement, LLC, the fund'smanager,

an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of Putnam investments, LLC and references to "8 5C 8207 represent Accounting
Standards Codilication 820 Foirvalue Measurements ang Disclosares,

* Percentagesindicated are based on net assetsof §1,964,175,994,

T Thissecurity &non-ncome-producing,

* Thissacurity, in part arinentirety, was pledged and segregated with the broker to cover margin requirements fior
futures contracts at theclose of the reporting peniod, Collaterad at petiod end totaled 522,203,058 and isincleded
Inlrvestments in securities o the Statement of assets and liabilities (Notes 1.and 10,

& This security, in part arin entirety, was pledged and segregatec with the custodian for colfateral on certain
desivative contracts at the ckose of the reparting period. Collateral at period end totaled 53, 108,609 and is included
inirvestmentsin secuntiesor the Satement of assets and habilities (Noctes Land 1)

@ This securily, in part or in entirety, was pledped and segregated with the custodian for coltateral oncenain THA
commitments at theclose of the reporting pericd. Collateral at period end totaled 517,685,532 and ks included
in Investments in sacifities or the Statement of assets and lakilities (Notes 1 and 10).

# This security, in partorin entirety, was pledged and segregatec with the custodian for collateral on the initial margin
oncertain centrally cleared derivative contracts at the close of the reporting period, Collateral at pariod end totaled
521,663,606 and isincluded in Investments in securities on the Statement of assets and liabilities (Nates Land 10y,

¢ Thissecunty was pledged, or purchased with cash that was pledged, to the fund forcollateral on certain derative
cantracts(Mote 1),

¢ Affiliated company (Mot25). The rate quoted in thesecurity description isthe annualized T-day vield of the fund at the
close ot the reporting peried.

P Thissecurity was pledged, orpurchased withcashthatwas pledged, to thefund forcollateral on certain derivative
contracts. The ratequoted in thesecurity description is the annualized 7-day vield of the fund al the closeof the
reportingparied.

0 Heal Fstate Investment Trust,

W Therate shown represents the weighted average coupon associated with the underlying mortgage pools. Rates may
besubject toacaporfioor,

Lnless otheryise noted, the rates guoted in Snost-term investments security descriptions represent thewelghted
average yield tomaturity.

Debtobligations ane considered secured unless olherwse indicated,

I44aater the name of an issver represents secunties exempt from registration under Rule 144aoi the SecuntiesAct
of 1333, asamended. These securities may be resold in transactions exempt fram registration, normally taqualified
Institutional Buyers.

SeeMNate | tothe financial statementsreganding TBA commitmensts.

Thiedatesshown on debt obligations arethe originagl maturity dates,
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FORWARD CURRENCY CONTRACTSat 10/31/22 ([aggregate face value 5349,440)

Unrealized

Contract Delivery appreciation/

Counterparty Currency _type’ date Value face value {depreciation)
State Street Bank and TrustCo.

B Euo  Sell 122122 $342631  §340440 56,803

Unrealized appreciation 6,803

Unrealized (depreciation) -

Total $6,803

" Theexchangacurrency for all contracts istad is the United States Oalkar

FUTURESCONTRACTS DUTSTANDING at10/31/22

Unrealized
Number of Notional Expiration apprec
contracts amaunt Value date [depreciation)
U5, Treasury Bond 30y (Long) 301 536270500 536770500 Dec-2? 515,030.661)
U5, Treasury Bond Ultra 30vyr {Long) LITT 150250406 150,251,407 Dec-22 [27,367,757)
U5 Treasury Noted yr{long) B 41432 806 Il 442906 Dec-22 (2, B6A14R0)
.5, Treasury NoteSyr Long) 3531 3TG,202531 376,382,531 Dec-22 (15,281 193)
U5 Treasury Note 10yr (Larg) 2380 263,213,125 263113125 Dec-12 (15,436 836)
_US.TreasuryNoteUltral0yrilong) =~ €38 76314719 76317713 Decd (6,728.145)
Unrealized appreciation -
Unrealized (depreciation) (72,715,052}
Total §(72,715,052)

FORWARDPREMIUM SWAP OPTION CONTRACTS OUTSTANDING 2t 10/31/232

Counterparty
Fixed right or obligation 9 to receive Hotional/ Premium Unrealized
or {pay)/Floating rate index/ Expiration Contract  receivablef  appreciation/
Maturity date datefstrike amaunt {payable]  (depreciation)
Bankof AmaricaN A,
(139} S SOFF/ Dec-26 (Furchased) Dec-247/1.39 5144,600,800 5{LB62,509) 54 484,071
L3WU5 50FR/Dec-26 (Purchased) Dec-24/1.39 144,600,800 {1662 9049 (1,164,036)
(L.0B5K3month USD-LIBORICES
Apr-34 (Written) Apr-24/1.0B5 123,169,700 1,630,504 1,358,743
{3.0731/LIS S0FR/ Jun-3T [Written) Jun-273.073 96,522,000 T.021.975 1,738,361
3073 USSOFR Jun-37 [Written) Jun-27¢3.073 96,522,000 TL2L575 (1,959,049
21 manth USD-LIBCOR-1CES
Apr-34 Purchased) Apr-24/2.17 61,564,500 |2,574,551) (2,332,835
(3, 100}/US SOFRIun-39 {Written) Jun-23/3.100 38,122,600 2,965,185 594,361
3.101/US S0FR/Jun-33 (Written) Jun-29/3.101 35,222,800 2,965,185 (720,496
(1.6125)/L15 SOFRDec-41 [Written) Dec-31/16125 36,109,900 2,681,160 1,255,541
L BI25/US SOFR/Dec-4] (Written) Dec-31/1.6125 35,109,500 2,681,160 (2,969,678
{3.32)/US SOFR/Dct-39 (Purchased) Oct-29/31.32 33,520,700 [2,664,896) 355319
3 32/US SOFR/Oct-39 (Purchased) Oct-29/3.32 33,520,700 {2,664,396) 1314 424)
(L28)3month USD-LIBOR-ICES
Mar-34 (Written) Mar-2471.29 30,T92.400 480,351 1E6,200
2293 monthUSD LIBOR-ICES
Mar-34 [Puschased) Mar-24/2.29 21,554,700 (1,060,183 (332,443
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FORWARD PREMIUM SWAP OPTION CONTRACTSOUTSTANDING at 10/31/22 cant

Counterparty

Fixed right or obligation % to receive Hotienal/ Premium Unrealized
or (pay)/Floating rate index/ Expiration Contract receivable)  appreclation/
Maturity date date/strike amount (payable] epreciatian)

Bank of America N.A. cont.
(L2753 month LSD- LIBORE-ICES

Mar-50{Purchased) Mar-30/1.275 519,218,800 4(2,503,249) 53.171,294

L2TS{3month LISD-LIBOR-ICES

Mar-50{Purchased) Mar-30/1.275 19,218,800 {2.503,249) (1,554,609
Barclays Bank PLC

[2.232)/3 month USD-LIBOR-ICES

Jun-51 (Purchased) Jun-aA172. 252 41,524,500 (5,020,693) 3372205

2.2323mamh USD-LI BOR-ICE/

Jun-51 (Purchased) Jun-31F2.232 41,524,500 {5,030,693) (2,015 599)
Citibank, N.A.

[1,7521/3month USD-LIBOR-ICE/

Dec-31 (Purchasad) Dec-26/1.752 14T 213,700 (4,799, 167) 8,565,209

1.752/3 month USD- LIBOR-ICES

Dec-3L (Purchasad) Dec-26/1.752 14T 213,700 (4,799, 167) {2A38,280)

[L.20)/3 manth USD-LIBOR-ICE/

Jun-28({Furchased) Jum-25/1.90 126,213,700 (1,662,429 3,130,003

L9073 month USD-LIBOR-ICE/

Jun-28{Purchased) Jun-26/1.90 126,213,700 (1,682,429) (B92,331)

4. 108/US SOFR/Jan-28(Purchased)  Jan-234.108 49, 536 400 [T11,737) 65470

(4. 108)/US SOFRJan-28 [Purchased)  Jan-234.108 49,588 400 {711,737 (198, 394)

2304 USSOFR/Sep-13 |Purchased)  Sepad3/2i0d4 41,044,100 (4596, 634) [164,99T)

(LB4)/US SOFR/Jan-42 (Purchased]  Jan-32/1.84 38,370,100 (5,732,493 f99,487

LB4/US S0FRJan-42 [Purchased) Jan-33/1.84 38,370,100 {1,540, 350 [330,750)

(2285} 3 month USD-LIBOR-ICE}

Mar-51 (Purchased) Mar-41 72285 27.212,800 2, 349,825 526,023

2.285/3manth USD-LIBOR-ICE/

Mar-51 (Purchasod) Mar 4112 385 27,212,800 12,349,825) |58, 249)

[1.99)/US S0OFR/Fab-42 (Purchased] Fel-32/1.59 23,566,200 (L.BLIO,163) Lanaas7

L#9/US SOFR/Feb-42 (Purchased) Feh-32/1.98 22,986,200 (1,810,163) (750,040

[1,735)U5 SOFR/Mar-53 (Purchased)  Mar23/1.735 18,266,500 {1,350,351) 4,135,997

1.735/US S0FR/Mar-53 [Purchased]  Mar23/L735 18,256,500 {1,350,351) (1,313,024)

[A015)/US SOFR/Mov- 37 (Purchased)  Mow-22/4.01% 165,446,300 {209,115 B2 51T

1.515/US SOTR/MNov-32 (Purchased)  How-22/2.515 16,846,300 {202,156) (201,313

[1724) /LS SOFR/MarS3 (Purchasad)  Mar23/1.724 15,753 700 (1,188,617 3,575,532

LT24/U5 50FR/Mar-52 (Purchased) Mar-23/1.724 15,753 700 (1,188,617 [1,162,150)

[1E25)/2 manth USD-LIBOR-ICE/

Jan-Gl {Purchased) Jan-a1/1.625 15,357,200 {2,265,16T) 750,814

L6253 month USCHLIBOR-ICES

Jan-&1 {Purchased) Jan-41/1.625 15,357,200 [2,265,187) [480,066)

[1.102)/3 month USD-LIBOR-ICE/

Nov-32 (Purchased) HNow-22/1.102 12.980,900 (411,515) 2,761,261

1102/ 3manth USD-LIBOR-ICES

New-32 [Purchased) Hew-22/1.102 12,950,500 a11,515) {418, 055)

(242733 manth USD-LIBOR-ICE/

Jun-4] [Purchased) Jun-3L72 437 7,183,800 [523,347) 429741
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Counterparty
Fixed right or ebligation 9 to receive Notionalf Premium Unrealized
or (payliFleating rate index/ Expiration Contract  recelvable/  appreciation/
Maturity date date/strike amount {payable]  (depreciation)
Citibank, N.A. cont
2ATTImanth US0-LIBOR-ICES
Jun-41 (Purchased) Jur:31/2.427 57,183,900 5(523,347) 5{202,803)
(L7505 SOFR/Mar-53 (Purchased) Mar-23/1.75 7,042,000 (527,094) 1,569,943
LT5/US SOFR/Mar-53 [Purchased) Mar-23/1L.75 7,042,000 (527,094) (514,981}
(2.689)/3month USD-LIBOR-ICE/
New-43 (Purchased) Now-24/2 685 5,102,000 {734,133 345370
2.63%/Imonth USD-LIBOR-ICE/
Mr-49 {Purchased) Mow-24/2.689 5,702,000 (734,133) (4T7,657)
Goldman Sachs International
[2.544)/US SOFR/Hov-32 (Purchased)  Nov-22/2.544 58,363,700 {L,196.4586) 4,870,451
2 544/ USSOFR/Mov-2 {Purchased) New-22/2.544 58,363,100 11, 196,456) 11,195 25849)
[24L/USSOFRMay-57 [Punchased)  May-27/2.41 27,456,100 14,598,168 759,985
JALJUSS0FRMay-5T (Purchased) Moy i 2.4l 214456 100 (3,124,504 (b 181)
(2.8175)/3 month USD- LIBOR-ICE)
Mar-47 Puschased) Mar-27/2.B1T5 6,678,900 (843.211) 793,538
2.8175/3moanth USD-LIBOR-ICES
Mar-47 [Purchased) Mar-27/2.BITh b,6TH,900 1843.211) 308, 356)
JPMorgan Chase Bank N.A,
(17005 SOFR/Jan-29 (Written) Jan-24/1.70 62,686,100 1,337,565 1077574
LT0/US SOFR/ Jan-29 {Writtan) Jan-2471.70 62,686,100 1,337,565 H4,305,281)
(2.021/3 manth USD- LIBOR-ICES
Fab-41 {Purchased) Feb-31/2.031 56,013,300 3,831,310) 4,607,094
203 3month USH-LIBOR-ICES
Feb-41 (Purchased) Feb-31/2.031 56,013,300 (3,831,310 {1,756,017)
(128513 manth USD-LIBOR-ICE/
Jan-41 [Purchased) Jan-31/1,985 40,009,500 {144 652) 3,373,201
1.985/3 month USD-LIBOR-ICES
Jan-41 [Purchased] Jam-31/1,985 40,008,500 [2,744.852) {1283 505
[LBLIAUS S0FR 1an-37 (Written) Jam-Z71,E1 9,726,100 574813 335 356
1.81/US SOFR/Jan- 37 {Written) Jan-2771.81 8,726,100 574,813 (607,542
Morgan Stanley & Co, International PLC
LAET5/US SOFRDcl-5T (Purchased)  Oet27T/2.1175 50,000,000 13.365,000) (7,000
(2.505)/3 month USD-LIBOR-ICES
New-43 [ Purchased) Mewy-2402 L05 &, 002,000 [BT3,5486) 340,008
2 505/3month USD-LIBOR-ICE/
Noy-43 (Purchased) Mow-242.505 5,102,000 {513,535) 1403 645]
(3,27} A month USD-LIBOR-CE/
Oct-33{Purchased) Oct-23/3.27 1,178,600 1134,592) (1,640]
327 A month USD-LIBOR-ICES
Oct-53 {Purchased) Oct-23/3.27 LAT9.600 134,597 [T1.814]
Teronto-Dominion Bank
(L9373 manth USD-LIBOR-ICES
Feb-36 (Purehased) Fueh-26/1 937 30,040 600 (L571,123) 3,123,356
L8373 manth USD-LIBOR-ICES
Feb-36 {Purchased) Feb-26/1.937 30,040,600 11L5T1,123) [1,0:36, 10:0]
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FORWARD PREMIUM SWAP OPTION CONTRACTS DUTSTANDING a8 10/21/232 conr

Counterparty
Fined right or obligation % to receive Hetional/ Premium Unrealized
ar Ip-u-{‘l.?ﬁmlng rate index/ Euplration Coniract  receivable/  appreciation/
Maturity date date/strike amaount [payable)  (depreciation)
Teronto-Dominien Bank cont.

[ 405)/3 manth LSD-LIBOR-ICES

Mar-41 (Purchased) Mar-31/2.405 53,001,800 %|209,378) S19L,095

2.405/3 manth WS0-LIBOR-ICES

Mar-41 |Purchased) War-31/2 405 1,001,800 [209,376) (80,808)
Wells Fargo Bank, M.A.

3.057T5/USSOFRMan-33 (Purchased)  Jan-23/3.0575 45,723,800 {345,215) {176,351
Unrealized appreciation 64,934 424
Unrealized (depreciation) {36,468,428)
Tatal $28,466,001

TBASALECOMMITMENTS OUTSTANDING at 10/31/22 (proceeds receivable $866,005,391)

Principal Settlement
Agency amaount date Value
Unillesm Mortgape-Backed Securities, 5500, 11/1/52 £235 000,000 11714432 £232,705,039
Uniform Mostgage-Backed Securilies, 5.00%, 117152 483,000,000 11514722 467,456,774
Liniterm Mortgage-Backed Securities, 4.00%, 11/1/52 32,000,000 L1/14/22 9,104,985
Uniform Mostgage-Backed Securities, 3.50%, 11/1/52 Looo,000 11/14/22 813375
Uniform Morigage-Backed Securites, 3.00%, 11/1/52 27,000,000 L1/14422 22,553 565
Uniferm Mostgage-Backed Securities, 2.50%, 11/1/52 57,000,000 11/14/22 46,664 3T
Uniform Mortgage-Backed Securities, 2.00%, 11/1/52 77000000 11714722 GO6AT,086
Total 5860,380,151
Uplront
premium  Termi- Payments Unrealized
Swap counterparty/ recelved natlan Payments received appreciation/
Hotionalamount Value {pakd) date madebyfund by fund [depreciation)
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
SB00,000,000 525,512,000 518505714 992127 3300 —Annually USSOFR— §43.331038
Ay
600,000,000 12936000 @ 2818653 921724 340% —Annuzlly USSOFR-— 15347610
Anmually
Uplrant premiwim received 21,424,367 Unrealized appreciation 58,728,648
Upfront premivm [paid) - Unrealized (depreciation) -
Tatal £21,424,367 Total §58,728,648
CENTRALLY CLEARED INTEREST RATE SWAP CONTRACTSOUTSTANDING at 10/31/22
Upfromt
premium Unrealized
recelved Termination Payments Payments appreciation/
Haotionalamount Value [paid] date madebyfund  received byfund (depreciation)
532 836,200 56845034 51375403 91/32 ImanthUSD- 1512%— 5(5,558,371)
LIBOR-ICE— Semiannually
Quarterly
9,000,000 3,630,960 (02207 3152 1465%— ImonthUsn- 2853781
Semiannually  LIBOR-ICE—
Quarterny
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premium Unrealized
received  Termination Paymants Payments appreciation/
Notional amount Value {paid} date madebyfund  received byfund [depreciation)
14705000  S5.7R6TIL 57,233 12/23/23 0.695% — USSOFR— 57,345,023
Annunlly Annualy
1LB19.000 1,346,420 1016 122326 1.085% — USSOFR = 1,347,943
Annually Annually
10,552 600 2030702 |2,745) 132331 USSOFR— 1. 2B5% — {2024 558)
Annually Annually
1453000 36,038 518 (178,865} 13/73/51 USS0FR— 1437 — {35,514,194)
Annually Annually
60,378,000 271878 (e 12/24/21 06970 — USSOFR— 2,952,284
Annually Annualy
30,500,000 3,463,560 {4 0B3) 122436 1 096% — LS SOFR— 3426897
Annually Annually
£9,191,000 17,244,188 (39,816} 12/2431 1.285% — USSOFR— 17,103,031
Annually Annualiy
60,760,000 21,819,524 (32.837) 1272451 1.435%h— USSOFR— 21 566,577
Armasally Annually
10,724,000 1,678,332 (LT48E) 12/31/5] 15255 = USSOFR = 3630314
Annually Annualiy
25653000 2835611 {3404) 13/31/26 USSOFR— Li35%— {2,861 863)
Annually Annualy
5,753,500 338,338¢ {128} 1/15/47 1L724%— USSOFR— 398,210
Annuelly Annually
0,313,000 2941449 (318} 1/21/52 1679%— LS SOFR - 28927105
Anmually Annually
26734000 8,341,588 (BE0} 1/19/52 USSOFR— Le26%— (9,257.373)
Annually Annually
15,082,600 ARITTAR 1514} /1752 1 G5A5; - LESE0FR - 4754126
Annually Annualy
10,573,700 31,602¢E (361) 21337 1.68%— USSOFR— 931,241
Annually Annually
36345700 10298918 {1,239} 2/24/53 USSOFR - LEBEH — (10,111.423)
Annually Annually
5,693,000 1rat a4l {201} 212952 LTaTa% — USSOFR— 1,745,558
Annually Annually
144,552 D00 2402 618 1199} 2/29/32 USSOFR— L715%— (2,338,747)
Annually Annualiy
28,705 500 PRV RCTE] [FEF] 2T 16— LS SOFR == 2667554
Annaally Annuatly
34,932,000 1458328 {133} 2/29/24 USSOFR— LATTO9% — (1,450,312)
Annually Annually
AR08 00 1,293,083 [10%} NI Imonthls0- 185756 [1.307,168)
LIBOR-ICE— Semiannually
Quarterky
42,663,100 Ta2TAT7 (56R} 39032 1.5475% — USSOFR— TA447.253
Annually Annualy
44,234 300 T.B25,154 (587} 3/9732 15415 — LISSOFR — T749,159
Annually Annually
23,320,000 377710 {309} LA LTI — LISSOFR— 3,697,804
Annually Annualy
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Upfrant
premium Unrealized
recaived Termination Payments Paymaents approciation/
Hotionalamount Value {paid] date madebyfund  received byfund (depreciation)
5362368000 58235732 L0859 4724 245 — LISS0FR — $7.079,515
Annually Anmnunlly
13,776,000 4,763,716 (53T 4TIT USS0FR=— 1465% = (4,833,555)
Annually Annually
8 862,000 1147049 1131) 47423 USSOFR— 2.3305% — |1,085451)
Annually Anmaally
16, 165,004 jRE4 421 {551} 4115t USS0FR— 2.1005% — {3,519,371)
Annually Annually
19,619,000 1,868 867 (GEH 4/14/57 USSOFR— 2. 33950 — {3,741,687)
Annually Anmunlly
3,631,000 396,394 51} 4/14/32 USS0FR— 1.4965% — [363.419)
Arninually Annaially
15,844,000 1,014,333 (125) AT 2ABIH — US SOFR - 5640
Annually Annually
11791000 1,029,075 {120 414724 2.405% — LIS SOFR — G10,468
Annually Anmually
59,312,200 3,336,904 1560 S/2/TT USS0FR- LEE5% — [3.094,550]
Annually Annually
73,266,304 315215 1278) 5/25/24 2.50450F — LS SOFR— 2,137,306
Annually Anmnlly
7669000 2,968,039 [603) 5/25/57 USS0OFR— 2501% — {2.903,576)
Annually Annually
3 GE0,A0D0 412,6EE {125 5/28/57 2.40% — LS S0FR — 412 557
Annually Anmually
57,507,000 4831163 (63} BT/32 USSOFR— 27565 — 14,567,227
Annually Annually
14,553,004 2,126,048 (495 6152 USSOFR- 2.503% — [2,013,281)
Annually Anmually
100T 000 13,366,124 12,255] 6/8/32 USSOFR— LB — {12,812511)
Annually Anmially
14,414 200 3651540  (LBOSITH Bf32{52 2,3075% - Imoath USD- 1781507
Semiannually  LIBOR-ICE—
Quartary
53,045,000 L511,TE3 (20) 6/10/24 USS0OFR— 1833 — (1.298,377)
Annually Anmaally
44,246,000 2,306,102 {354 G027 2.803F%0— USSOFR— 2,134,756
Annually Annually
353, 160,004 7384576 (L331) 61524 USS0FR— 33385 — [5.889,366)
Annually Anmually
177,215,500 GA2T406 (1.434] G/IS2T 3185 — LSSOFR— 5,780,241
Annually Annually
63,839,500 4,920,133 1604) 13 30¥h— 3 moathUsD- 4910924
Semiannually  LIBOR-ICE—
Quarterly
48,439,000 423147 6ad) 15/32 USS0OFR— 1723%— (4,135,018
Annually Annually
42,331,300 5AT4 645 [L444] B/22/57 2.5823% — USS0OFR — 6447120
Annually Anmually
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Upfront
premium Unrealized
received  Termination Paymants Payments appreciation/
Notienalamount Value {paid] date madebyfund  received byfund [depreciation}
536,155 100  S3ATEOT4F 4512 1/31/33 25450 — USSOFR— 53676462
Anmually Annuafy
36,155,100 662312F 5313) 1/31/33 25— USSOFR = 3,662,000
Annually Annually
34 053,000 3,601, 105E (4B2} 2/1/33 24050 — USSOFR— 3,600,623
Anrually Annually
65,748,140 TAIRITE a7 B3 UsS0FR— LAY T — (¥.336.580)
Annasally Annually
33,296,300 3758, 486E (471) 21/33 240759 — USEOFR— 3,758,015
Anrusally Annually
6,886, TH0 79,251L {135} 4/142 USS0FR— L6¥Hh— {379,385}
Annusally Annually
10,807,500 OB A02E (163 3f24/35 USS0FR— 2369 — (o82,565)
Annually Annualily
QE790060 1446605 {201 £/10/42 26450 — USSOFR— 1446362
Anmually Annually
16,744, 200 1544784 (37,331} B/10/42 USSOFR= . 605% — 12,581,178)
Annusally Annually
6,865,200 1,056,211 {203) B/10/42 2.58055% — USESOFR— 1,055,398
Anrunlly Annualiy
109,421,000 6,038,9458 L0279 2/6/29 2.40% — USS0FR— 5,037,916
Anrually Annually
55,227,000 5345421 {7209 B/16/32 USSOFR— LE13M — {8,341, 780)
Anrusally Annually
8,532,300 264,075¢ [1B64] 1715047 2A49% — USSOFR— 263,885
Annually Annually
AJE0B000 2,180A00E (850} 11/3%/38 USSOFR- LETH— {2.181,250)
Annually Annualty
1,325,000 103,945 [17] 8/25/32 USSOFR— 1.8415% — (103,393
Annagally Annually
16057000 084 455F [241) 2f21/35 2.THEH USSOFR - 984,214
Annually Annually
43,593,100 919,318 [164) 95/24 USSOFR— 3413%— {B7.2,558)
Anrually Annually
42,467,300 6535728 (236 L15/27 USS0FR— 273 — |B53,807)
Annually Annually
A5, B0 1400131 [ 56] 913537 3.043% — USSOFR - i, 389,200
Anrusally Annually
11,830,800 407,60RE {231) 11541 3.0500% — USS0OFR— 407577
Annually Annually
4,343,700 153.333E 1B5] 1/15/42 298754 — LIS SR — 153,348
Annually Annually
10,530,000 5176508 (148} /2834 USS0FR— 3014 — {517, 798)
Annuzlly Annually
16,940,000 1,593,715 |576) G/26/52 2905% — LUSSOFR— 1,590,937
Annusally Annually
8,069,000 2,171,394 1828) B/26/27 USSOFR— 3AB5H — (2,111,439
Aiirsally Arnually
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CENTRALLY CLEARED INTERESTRATE SWAP CONTRACTS DUTSTANDING at 10/31/22 con

Upfrant
premium Unrealized
recaived Termination Payments Paymaents approciation/
Hotionalamount Value {paid] date madebyfund  received byfund (depreciation)
54,953,004 5320621 S165) G/LI 324 — LISS0FR — $225,951
Annually Anmnunlly
665,149,000 4,580,353 (BELZTH) 1242124 420 — US S50FR — 3,899,078
Annually Annually
5,325,000 35.636E 19,437 1221/ USS0FR— 4. W0 — {17,158
Annually Anmaally
36,616,004 335, Te4E A1E5T 13237 5045 — 115 S0FR — IBIART
Annually Annually
40,067,000 449.944€  op 5099 1221427 USSOFR— 1B0%— [546,454)
Annually Annually
290,587 000 0,595,163 {1,365,127) 12/21/32 3400 — LIS 50FR — 8,230,060
Arnnually Anmaially
4,297,000 141 BETVE 46,938 12/31/37 USS0FR - 3.40% — (94,895)
Annually Annually
309135000 2926124t  (244221)  12/21/5% USSOFR— .00 — 3,170, 345
Annually Anmually
4,138,000 124,802 (141) 25T 2409 — US S0FR = 1M a1
Annually Annually
84,786,000 3,327,851 (L11%) 0/33/33 33375% — LS SOFR— 3 288404
Annually Anmwnlly
4,541,000 133,278 (607} 926/32 USSOFR— 3 449% — [130,278)
Annually Annually
11,121,598 2 A06 17| 9/28/50 2.976% — LS EOFR — 404,105
Annually Anmually
15,943 50: 1057213 (542 WISET 30575 — LIS 50FR — 1,045,609
Annually Annually
15,943,500 1,048,445 [542) YI9/52  3.0605% — USSOFR - 1,049,797
Annually Anmually
30676,250 445,726 (405) XN 36305 — U5 S0OFR— 415622
Annually Animially
43,012,750 266,249 1345) HHEYIT USSOFR- 1.884% [214.857)
Annualhy Annually
30,676,250 422,105 (403 939/32 164 — U SOFR— 391,733
Annually Anmunlly
43012750 243,553 |346] HIWIT USEOFR— 3.B565% — (150,B07)
Annually Annually
3, JHH D00 16,117 {13 e 831 1% - USSOFR ~ 10,5000
Annually Annually
33,113,004 312,852 a7 92932 36T061% — USS0FR— 339,139
Annually Anmually
2,845,000 135,563 (53] G52 3 114%— LIS SR —~ 135,701
Annually Annually
24,546,000 365,244 [194) HINIT USSOFR— 36665 — [340,694)
Annually Annually
24,546,000 357454 {198 9/30/77 USSOFR— 15R450 — (343,147
Annually Annually
45,419,000 384,699 {i71) 930/24 A1255% — USS0FR— 340,226
Annually Armially
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CENTRALLY CLEAREDINTEREST RATE SWAP CONTRACTS OUTSTAMDING at 10/31/22 cont

Upfront
premium Unrealized
received  Termination Paymants Payments appreciation/

Notional amount Value {paid} date madebyfund  received byfund [depreciation)

£33,067.000 SRED, 244 5437} 0/30/32 348250 — LS SOFR— SBEE,453
Annually Annuaky

14,158,000 354,710 {187} 9/30/32 34939 — USSOFR = 358,673
Annually Annually

6,294 000 332,552 {188} 10/3/42 USSOFR— 33455 — {320 648)
Annually Annually

4 555 000 a5 ,k51 {17} 10/3f24 USS0FR— 4. 16 — {30, 39%)
Annually Annually

34,504,000 H58,114 {455} 10/3/32 USSOFR— 35040 — (B36,834)
Annually Annually

0,612,000 565,199 {278} 10/4/32 USSOFR— 3 AT — {553,523)
Annually Annually

26,233.000 745 B (346} 10/4/32 USSOFR— 3 AB05H — [731,074)
Annuzlly Annualiy

6,800,000 188,855 L) 10/4/23 USSOFR— TATI%— (184,883
Annually Annually

8,204,800 194,056F (116} 10/3/33 3.394% = USSOFR = 193,940
Annually Annualiy

58,165,000 713,530 (476} 10/4/37 375%— USSOFR— BaS 414
Annually Annually

1,851,000 16,104 15} 10/4/27 3.826% — USSOFR— l4. 489
Annuelly Annually

0,08 400 212,839 (133 10/5/32 34740 — LUESOFR - 1763
Anmually Annually

32,9185000 815778 434 10/5/32 3468% — USSOFR— B98,230
Annually Annually

1,219,000 38,950 [1&] 10/5/32 USSOFR- 341450 — (38.422)
Annually Annualy

36,598,000 256011 (1254} 10/6/52 USSOFR— 2985 % — (2.810,004)
Annazlly Annualiy

4750000 168,150F {71) 10421036 USSOFR - 2116%— (168,221)
Annually Annually

2,550,000 1066198 fan) L1133 USSOFR— 334 — (106,E59)
Annually Annually

10,090,000 3748445 L4z} 1/31/33 USS0FR— 3.33T6— (374,986)
Annually Annualiy

10,090,000 ETCATEL (147} 1/31/33 USSOFR-— 3333 — [218,315)
Annaally Annuatly

45,473,000 1,709,330E [G41) 823331 USSOFR— 323706 — (1,7009,571)
Annually Annually

9457 000 158 505E {133} 27133 USS0FR— 3,3255% — [358,638)
Anneally Annually

43,724.000 1,671,131E (@1t} 9/1/33 USSOFR— 3.225% — {1,671, 748)
Annuslly Annually

20,060,000 T5T.B6TE {283} 10/1432 3.34T%— USSOFR— 57,584
Annually Annualy

11,660,000 1,001,560F 1397) /353 1T — USSOFR— 1,001,163
Annally Annually
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Upfrant
premium Unrealized
received Termination Payments Paymaents appraciation/
Hotiomalamount Value {paid) date madebyfund  received byfund (depreciation]
57,004,000 5313,139% S111) 21/33 USSOFR— 3.308% — 5312, 240)
Annually Anmunlly
30,282,000 LETSEETE (L0300 12/2/55 281" - USS50FA - LBT4,637
Annually Ayrimually
4 148000 184,405 {B5] WA 3.5005% — USSOFR— 100,926
Annually Anmually
31,041,004 FH.118 ] H/i/24 USS0FR— 4.1 THEH— [230,322)
Annually Annially
24E,665,000 6,268,845 {97,760 /732 150% — USSOFR— 6,091,740
Annually Arimally
8,296,000 02,339 [T944) 10/7/32 USSOFR— 351%— [207,580)
Annually Anmually
111,313,000 154,759 74,548 10/7/52 LSSOFR-— 3050 — {7449,478]
Annually Annally
16,441 000 393,558 211 1071132 351555 — UsSS0OFR — 388,803
Annually Anmually
17,520,000 344,969 1231 1011/32 3.5675% — USSDFA = 339,327
Annually Annually
5,000,000 333,050 (] 1y13/53 USSOFR— 10655 — (332,328)
Annually Animually
5,928,000 77538 L] 10/12/27 USS0FR— 3 Ba45 — [73.166)
Annually Anmually
1,270,000 134,423 (2 10/12)33 3.580% — USSOFR — 132,126
Annually Anmually
82,799,000 72,383t (640 48778 3440 — LSS50FR— T1T43
Annually Anmuzlty
252,187.000 I521E7E (348 131,25 USSOFR— 4 035% — (253,133
Annually Anmually
14,252,000 602,860 (455 10714/52 318859 — USS0OFR— 595,263
Aginually Arimaally
0,144 800 103,793 (129 1/17/33 36575% - USSOFR - 103,665
Annualhy Anmnually
2,000,000 av.4a00¢ =2 L6535 29— USSOFR— 87,332
Annually Animuaally
8,950,000 43408 [34) 1071424 USSOFR— 4.316% — (33,929
Annually Anmually
1,445,000 111,564 5] 10/14,/53 USSOFR— 361909 — [106,490)
Annually Brmaally
2,031,000 18,056 (1) WA USSCOFR— 3A19%— (16,593
Annually Anmually
3E, 330,000 ME ALY {ra) Y1821 USSOFR— 3 RESH — 231837
Annually Annuaalby
1,542,000 1,866 [ 10/18/3T 39915% — USSOFR — BBE
Annually Annually
16,601,000 19,785 (134 Y1827 USSOFR— 3195905 — {9,202
Annualhy Anmnually
23,447,000 330,603 1310 101832 3.6335%— USS0FR— 321,228
Annually Armually
Incame Furd 69
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CENTRALLY CLEAREDINTEREST RATE SWAP CONTRACTS OUTSTAMDING at 10/31/22 cont

Upfront
premium Unrealized
received  Termination Paymants Payments appreciation/

Hotional amount Value (paid) date madebyfund  received byfund [depreciation}

£3,030,000 44,378 £11) 10/19/34 USSOFR— 4405504 513,260
Annually Annuafly

150, 247000 98,928E |1 056) 171826 USSOFR = Ja05H - 199,584)
Annually Annually

17,752,000 70,663 {143 10/20/27 USSOFR— 1AITEM— (67,045)
Anrually Annually

1635 100 16,281 [#2) 203z 36545 — LS S0OFR— 15413
Annasally Annually

15,796,000 469,615 (537) 10720452 USSOFR— 125710 — (462,393}
Anrusally Annually

3416000 51,547 [L16] 10/20/52 USSOFR— 3337559 — (49,573
Annusally Annually

7525000 GT5T (222} 10421727 USS0FR— 4 D69 — 82,593
Annually Annualily

6,640,400 103,058k (226] 172455 313506 — USSOFR— 102,833
Anmually Annually

36,253,000 62,0108 |341] 41328 3.9G65% = LUSSOFR = [62,351)
Annusally Annually

11,992,560 33,3308 {1e0) 4/4/35 3557506 — USSOFR — 33,158
Anrunlly Annualiy

23,965,100 24,9450 {269) 58,30 USS0FR— 357 — {25.213)
Anrually Annually

12 836,200 18,235E {2EG) 40433 35150 — LS SOFR— 28,830
Anrusally Annually

1,784,600 5061C (25} 112433 USSOFR— 308% — 5,035
Annually Annually

431,000 1259 £ IY21/2T 405350 - USSOFR - 11,583)
Anrusally Annually

12,657,000 110,875 {430 10/24/52 1.302%— USSOFR— 106,270
Annagally Annually

3,182,200 2.800F (48] 2/19/36 USSOFR - TE145% - 2,153
Annually Annually

4,358,100 I,BEVE (5] 3/36 USSOFR— 3618 — 1832
Anrually Annually

23,282,200 149,705 (307) 10/31/32 F.EBEH — USSOFR— (152,524)
Annually Annually

H4,310 551 155048 {H27) 102457 USS0OFR— 3.4500% ~ 184,591
Anrusally Annually

177,000 1,943 6] 10/24/52 3 4605% — USSOFR— {2,007)
Annually Annually

14011000 181,660 {417 125/52 3 5659450 — LIS S0FR — \3R3EOT)
Annueally Annually

165,097,300 a8 058 {615 6/26,/25 USSOFR— 43— 98,439
Annuzlly Annually

11,440,000 103975 {385 1073732 3.5176% — LUSSOFR — (209,953
Annually Annually

35,701,000 265,251F {503 12/4/33 USSOFR— 31— 284,748
Aiirsally Arnually

T0 Income Fund
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CENTRALLY CLEARED INTEREST RATE SWAP CONTRACTS OUTSTANDING at 10/31/22 cont

Upfrant
premium Unrealized
received Termination Payments Paymants appreciation/
Hotionalamownt Value [paid]) date madebyfund  received byfund (depreciation)
516,788,000 563201 S41ER) 324432 USSOFR— 3645 — £63.103
Annuadly Anmually
1,849,000 306 (1% I0/2TET USS0FR = 402TH— 1925
Annuatly Anmually
18,307,000 36,104 [B57) 10426/52 USSOFR— TAIH— 42,806
Annuatly Anmuaally
11,006, L 59, 330¢ {hiH] I2E/5T 21175 — L5 SOFR — {55,508
Annua'ly Annisally
25,64 000 36,214 (6] 10728724 4 4905% — USSOFR— 23,303
Annuaily Anmaally
17,726,000 458,037 [234) I0/28/32 3774 — U5 50FR— 40,371
Aninually Anmually
9,916,000 159,545 (337) 10/31/52 USSOFR— 3331 — (155,365
Annually Annually
36,304,000 a8.0721 |4TH] 12432 3.84% — USSOFR— |98,500)
Annuaily Anmually
250,00 103 (18] 1172734 USS0FR = 4. 585% — 98
Annually Annually
Total 4(3,865,930) 419,475,879
EExtended effective date
OTCTOTAL RETURN SWAP CONTRACTS OUTSTANDING at 10/21 /23
Upfrant
promium Termi- Paymenls Tolalreturn Unrealized
Sweap countorparty/ received  nation recelved (paid)  received by approciatien/
Hational amount Value [paid) date by fund or paid by fund {depreciation)
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
58435746 57825372 §—  9/29/25 (0.065%)— EphesusFunding 511.073.862)
Annually DA, 3.50%,
Series MHI20-01,
923/3025
Annually
6983566 6,729,588 - Tf1Tf24 3.825%(3monmth  Pera Funding DAC, (239,601)
USD-LIBOR-ICE  3.825%, Series
minusil]3%) JH8-01, 000104 —
Quaﬂl’!lri!,r
Upfront premium received - Unrealized appreciation -
Upfront premivm {paid) = Unrealized (depreciation) {1,313,563)
Tatal § Tatal $(1,313,563)

Incame Fured 71
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OTCCREDITDEFAULTCONTRACTS OUTSTANDING — PROTECTION SOLD at 10/31/232

Upfront
premium Termi- Payments Unrealized

counterparty/ received Motional nation rec appreciation/
Referenceddebt’  Rating™" {paid)™ amount Value date byfund {depreciation)
Bankel AmericaN.A,
CMEXNABBB-6 B+/P £13.534 5138602 531463  5/11/63 30D0bp— SILT.Bag)
Indesx Menthly
CMBXNABBB-6 B+/F 26,335 306,605 69,599  5/11/63 3D0bp— 43,025
Indesx Momnth by
CMBEXNABBE-& B+/P L4073 613,211 139,199  5/11/63 300bp— (84,762
Ik Monthly
CMBEXNABHBE-6 B/P 51,528 BI2AELL 143648 5/11/f63 30Dbp— [%1,751)
Index Maonithily
Citigroup Global Markets, Inc,
CMBEXNAAG AP 14,357 54,062 5947  5/11/63 Mbbp— B.431
Inelex Menthly
CMBEMAAG AP 0,134 93,83 10871 S/L1/63 300bp— 9,302
index Momnthby
CMBEXNAAR e 29,035 104636 11,510 5/11/63 200bp— 7,556
i e Monthly
CMBXNARAE AP 40,068 198,227 ILBOS  5f11/63 J00bp— 18,340
Index Monthly
CMBEXNAAG AP 56,648 289483 31644  5711/63 200bp— 24,916
Inchex Monthly
CMBEXHARAR AP 106,721 519,693 5T.166  5/11M63 HOObp— 49,757
Index Monthly
CMBXENAAG A fP 562,500 2906559 39032 H11/63 H0bp— 243,909
Indhex Moaithly
CMBEXNABR.1L 88-/F 1,234 535 2185000 470,212 11/18/54 SD0bp — 166437
Index Monthly
CMBXNABB.L2 Ba-F 57,085 57L000 149431 12/16/72 500bp— {31,790}
Indlex Moaith by
CMEXNABR.13 BB-/F 249,052 2E39000 FO0626 12/16/72 S00bp— {439,009)
Inchex Monthily
CMBXNABE,14 BE/P 248220 2264000 526,870 12/16/72 SDObp— {ET8.444)
Index Manithly
CMEXNABRS B/p 624, 854 2768020 1087537 S/11/83 SO0bp— {d2a951)
Index Momnthby
CMEXNABRY B/F 132,687 2600000 864500  1/17MT SD0bp— [T29,285)
Index Monthly
CMEXNABRY B/P 1533 k] 11,703 9717758 500bp— {4,134
Index Monthly
CMBXNABE.S B/P 516,273 2528000 T9606 917/58 S00bp— (280,874}
Indlex Monthly
CMBXNABRB-10 BRyP 196421 1,582,000 280508 1L/1759 M00bp— {83.163)
Index Mamithly
CMBSNABBB-10 BB+P 288,887 2E43.000 469403 15/17/59 3D0bp— {I7E,BT1)
e e Menthly
CMBXNABBB-12 BBB-/P 13,304 119000 553953 &1L 300bp— (42,4530
index Moanthly
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OTCCREDIT DEFAULT CONTRACTS OUTSTANDING — PROTECTION SOLD at 10/31/23 s

pur«p;w: Termi- Payments Unrealized
Swap countarparty/ received Hotional nation received  appreciation/
Referenceddebt’  Rating™ {paid}” amount Value date byfund {depreciation)
Citigroup Global Markets, Inc. cont.
CMBEXMABBE-15 BBB-/P 5125659 §1,203000 5235803 11/18/64 300bp— Si99.443)
Index Manthly
CMEXMNA BEB-/P 171,957 L2000 189952 11/18/64 300bp— (17 405)
BEB-15ndex Manthly
Credit Suisse International
CHEXNAAT OBEsP 11,938 287,000 16,216 11747 200bp— 4,166}
Indéx Manthly
CHBXMAAT BBEYP 102,321 270000  ESTOT0  EA17M4T 200bp— (53,668)
lonelex Marthky
CMBXMNABRT B-/P 37,913 TI2000 2433%0  1/17/47 S00bp— {144, T56)
Il Maonthiy
CMBEXNABBBE-T BE-/P 143 564 2IBG000 454807  Lf17/47 300 bp— (210067}
Inelex Manthly
Goldman Sachs International
CHEXMAA 14 AP 34920 &OT,00 51470 12/16fT2 200bp— {16,014}
Index Maonthly
CHBEXMNABBLZ BB-/P 5,170 0,000 15,702 1Z/16/72 500bp— [3.BT4)
Index Manthly
CMBXMABEE-11 BBB-/P 254 4,003 622 11/18/54 300bp— {366}
Index Maonthly
CMBEXMNABEE-I1 BBEB-/P 38 5,000 TT8  LLS18/54 300 bp=— (458}
Indlex Manthly
CMBXMABBB-.14 BBB-/P 23,093 152,000 28,044 12/15/72 300bp- [4.863)
Index Manthly
CMEXMABEE-14 BEB-/P 0232 365,000 67343 IZ/1G/T2 300bp— [46,897)
Incex Manthly
CMBXNABBE-14 BBB-/P 12534 506,000 93,357 13/16/72 300bp— {70,528)
Inclex Maonthly
CMEXMABEBE-14 BBEB-/P 36,449 935500  IT2E00 12/16/72 300bp— [L38,605)
Index Monthly
CHEXNABBE-.14 BBE-/P 33817 174000 216,603 [&/16/72 300bp— {182,102}
Index Manthly
CMEXMADBDR-15 BOB-/P 33,612 324,000 GOALS 11/18/04 300bp— [27,013)
Imdex Maonthly
CMEXNABBB-.15 BEBE-P 95,718 1075000 200778 11/18/64 300bp-— (105433}
Indlex Manthly
CMBXMNABBE-15 BBB-/P 200486 2169000  40T.B21 11/18/64 300bp— {205,371}
Index Manthhy
CMEXMABERE-T Be-{/P T.B0& 112,000 13307 417M7 300 bp— {15.435)
Il Manthby
CMBXMNABBE-7 BE-/P 44,185 GO5,000 135901 L1747 300bp— (16,462}
Index Monthly
JPMorgan Securities LLC
CHEXNAA 14 AP (9,723 1469000 123837 13/16/T2 200bp— (132,988}
Index Monthly
CMBEXMNAM LS b /P Ti4 359,000 3408 11/18/64 200bp— {2,765}
Imdex Manthly
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OTCCREDITDEFAULTCONTRACTS OUTSTANDING — PROTECTION SOLD at 10/31/32 cont

premium Termi- Payments Unrealized
counterparty/ received Motional nation received  appreciation/
Referenceddebt’  Rating™" {paid)™ amount Value date byfund {depreciation)
JPMorgan Securities LLC cont.
CMEX ARG AP £1,004,045 STAGEERS  SB2LESE  5/11/63 J00bp— £185393
Index Me=ithly
CMBEXNABBES B-/P 684,367 1921030 V06939 10FITAST SO0bp— (24.704)
Indesx Momnth by
CMEXNABBE-13  BBB-/F 1476970 L1,174000 2174460 12/16/72 30D0bp— (590,572}
Inchex Monthly
CMEXNABBRB-T BE-/F 115,034 90000 101965 LLTAT 300bp— 13,35)
Index Monthly
CMEXNABBE-8  BO/P 77457 1138000 190298 10/17/5T 300bp— {13178
_Index MoaiLhly
Marrill Lynch International
CMBXMAA LS L ] 43,000 3857 1171864 200bp = 13.141)
index Momnthby
CMEXNAA IS A fP 1,162 87,000 7804 11/18/64 200bp— 6,610
i e Monthly
CMBXNAALS AP 1543 130,000 1leel 11/1Ef64 J00bp— 110.068)
Index Monthly
Morgan Stanley & Co, International PLC
CMEXNAA LS AP {36,197) 6,035,000 495474 13716/72 J00bp— {529,323}
index Monthly
CMEXNA A TS LY [, 115) 327,000 27566 12/16/72 200bp=— (3L.554)
Index Momthly
CMBEXNAA LA AP 1683 E01,000 50,664 12/16/72 200bp - (42,748
Inehex Menthly
CMBYMAA L4 AP 16,967 E26,000 53772 1371672 I00bp— [59,495)
Index Monthly
CMEXNAA, 14 A-JP 4,682) TO6,000  G7,003 12/16/72 200bp— (T1,475)
Inchex Menthly
CMBEXNAA LY AP {18, E8) LITA000 07398 12/16/72 J00bp— [125,804)
Index Maomithly
CMEXNAA 14 A (P {31,194 2002000 168769 12/16/T2 M0bp— (199,184}
Index Monthly
CMBXNAA L4 AP 57,562 2043000 172731 1201672 20bp— {114,372}
Index Monthly
CMEXNAA 14 L (32,331} 2075000 174923 12/16/73 H0bp-— (306,447}
Irielx Monthly
CMBEXMNAA 14 L (31,471 4364000 367,835 13/16/72 200bp— [427,655)
Index Monthly
CMEXMNAALS AP 7,761 33,000 33996 11/18/64 200bp— {26,089
Indhex Masnthly
CMBXNAAR AP 4,764 1 Ba2 4476 5/11E3 XN0bp— 308
Index Momnth by
CMEXNAAG AP 33,6580 148,816 16,370 H11/63 H00bp— 43,368
Fndesx Minthly
CMEXHAAG AP 69 200 576 66} 63433  5/11/63 M0bp— 35,992
Index Monthly

™ Income Fund
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Upfront

premium Termi- Payments Unrealized
Swap countarparty/ received Hotional nation received  appreciation/
Referenceddebt’  Rating™ {paid}” amount Value date byfund {depreciation)
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC cont,
CMBEXMNAAG AR £111,521 751636  SEIGE0  5/11/63 200bp— 529,134
Ielex Manthly
CMBEXNAAG A-fP 282,240 1ATL825 128482 5/11/63 J00bp— 153,784
|dex Marithly
CMBXMNAAL AP 303,004 1,084 017 218,242 5/11/63 200bp— 85,433
Index Manthly
CMEXMNABRBLL ag-p 21,160 F50,006h 53,800 11/18/%4 SO0bp— (32,397)
[mdex onthly
CMBEXNABBLZ oa-/P 60,778 658,000  IT2199 111672 500bp— (10,760}
Index Manthly
CHMBXNABB.L3 88-/p 138,137 1516000 398737 L2/16/72 500bp— [257,126)
[mdex anthty
CHBXNABB.LZ a3-/F 143,825 1524000 398,831 12/16/72 500bp— (223524}
Invefisx Marthly
CMBXNABB.14 aafp 10,033 B2,00d 19,155 12/16/72 500bp— 19,042}
Il karithly
CHBXMNABB.A 3-/P 131,058 536304 197,360 LO/R7/57 S00bp— 5,70}
Il Marthly
CMBXMABBB-.13 333-/P 4E,856 TIS000 139,139 12/16/72 300bp— {91,B66)
Index Manthky
CMBXNABBE-.13 B38-/P 0,670 BI2000  I5BDI5 B3/16/T2 300 bp— [97,673)
[l Maonthly
CMEXMARBE-13 8840 115928 [550,000 203,381 LI/IETZ 0hp— (186, 544)
Index Wanthky
CMBXMNABBE-13 B838-/F 116678 LTL4000 333544 12/16/T2 300bp— (215,86T)
Imidlex Maonthly
CMBXMABBE-.14 338-F 12,999 79,00 14576 L2/16/72 300 bp— 11,531}
Index Maonthly
CMBXNABBB-.14 B38-/F 26,231 158,000 29,151 12/16/72 300bp— 2,827}
I Stonthly
CMBXNABBB-.14 B33-/P G424 168,000 30996 12/16/72 300bp— [21,474)
Index Manthly
CMEXMNABBB-.14 B33-/P 16,823 471,000 B6.900 12/16/72 300bp— (59,802}
Il Manthly
CMBEXMNABBB-.14 338-/P 21,290 SE300 103,874 12/16/73 300bp— {82.256)
[ndex Monithly
CMBXNABBB-.15 833-/P 134,662 TIEDdD 146031 11/18/64 300bp 122,915)
Index Manthly
Upfront premiumreceived 11,249 576 Unrealized appreciation 1,665,411
Upfrant premium (paid) 1205,578) Unrealized {depreciation) {8,498,183)
Total 511,043,998 Tatal 5(6,832,772)

" Payments related tathe referenced debt are made upon acreditdefault event.

* Upfront premium is based on the difference between the original spread on issue and the market spread on day

ofexecution,

" Ratings for an underyingindex represent the averape of the ratings of all the securities included inthatindex. The
Moody's, Standard & Poor sor Fitch ratings are believed to be the mast recent ratings available at Detober 31, 2022,
Securities rated by Putnem are indicated by /" The Putnam rating cotegories are comparable to the Stondard &

Poorsclassifications,
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OTCCREDITDEFAULTCONTRACTS OUTSTANDING — PROTECTION PURCHASED st 10/31/22

Upfront
premium Termi- Payments Unrealized
Swap counterparty/ received Motional natien [paid) appreciation/
Referenced debt” {paid)™ amount  Value date by fund [depreciation)
Citigroup Global Markets, Inc.,
CMEXNAAT Index S84} L157,000 SRETL  1/17/47 [(200bp)— 51,645
Menthily
CMEXMNABB.10 Index 934, 830) 3666000 1192183 1LS1T/59 (SO0 bpl— 253,789
Monthily
CMEX N4 BB 10 Index (273,409 L3000 EETTT 141750 (500bp)— 04,265
Menthly
CMEXNA B0 Index (46, 755) 448000 145680 1717759 (SO0 bp)— GE,499
Monthby
CMEXNABB. 10 Index 140,46:0) 369,000 119999 101753 (500bp)— 19,180
Monthly
CMBXNAER. 11 Index (75,168 LOALO0D 224,023 11/18/54 (500 bp)— 147843
tonthly
CMEXNABB.11 inchex [24,535) 481,000 103,511 11/18/54 (300bp)— 78,509
Marthly
CMBEXHABB.1 L Index {24,852} 431000 103511 11/08/54 (500 bp)— 7B,092
Manthily
CMEXNABBE Index (LE30ZT) 1,268,769 466,907 1O71T/ST (500 bp)— 02,647
Marithily
CMEXHABB.S Index [40B,330) 1142182 420323 10/17/ST (S00bpi— 10,852
Monthily
CMEXNABE S Index {268,060} 75l 73 276,659 10f1757 (500 bpl— T.867
Monthly
CMEYNABHE.E Indax 63,414) I4TEIT B2R007  10MLEST (SO0 bpl— had 465
Monthly
CMEXNABBE- 10 Index (355,214 4115000  T29.078 1117759 (300 bpl— (228,437)
Monthly
CMEXNABBE- 10 Index (605,828) 3841000 €BOGIS 1L/1T/5S (300bp)— 12557
fanthiy
CMEXNA BEE-10 lndex (474,993} ZITEO00 3B558T 11/17/59 (300bp)— {90,681)
Manthly
CMBXNABBB- 10 Index {442,014 2031000 355833 11/17/59 (300bp)— {83,306)
Monthily
CMBXMA BEE- 10 Indax (149,530} LIT3000 207856 11717759 (300 bp)— 57,641
Menthly
CMEXNABBB-.10 Index (122,025} 961,000 IT0,289 1MF1T/59 (300 bpl— 47703
Monthiy
CMEXNABBE- 10 Index (131,933 553000  9TOR2  1L/1T5% [(300bpl- (34,263
Menthly
CMEX KA BER- 10 Index (o) 33000 55464 Q1/1T758 (300 bpl— [#1,738)
Monthly
CMEXNA BBB-.12 Index (234,881 4321000 757903  B/1T61 (300bpl— 460,502
Monthly
CMEXNA BRB-12 Index (216,957 L281000 224687  B/1TEL (300bp)— 6,973
Monthily
CMEXNABBB- 12 Index (B4,913) 5E6000 92260 B/LT/6l (300bp)-— 7035
Manthly
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OTCCREDIT DEFAULT CONTRACTS OUTSTANDING — PROTECTION PURCHASED at 10/31/22 et

pur«p;w: Termi- Payments Unrealized

Swap countarparty/ received Motional nation (paid} appreciation/

Referanced debt” {paid}” amount  Value date by fund {depreciation)

Citigroup Global Markets, Inc. cont.

CMEXNABEE-12 Index 4459, 794) 5265000 546,481  B/17/61 (300bp] — 5(13.468)
Monthly

CMEXMNABBE- 13 Index [302.127) I9ETO000  TTSATO 12/16/72 (300bp)— 4T1ALB
Maorithily

CMEXNABBE- 13 Index {197,220 3602000 TOOS40  12/16/72 (300bp] — 501,628
Maonthly

CMEXMNABBH-. 13 Index (LK ) 2062000 420,725 12/16/72 (300bp] — A10,844
Manthly

CHEXNABBE-.13 Index {110,039 2161000 420,531 12/16/72 (300bp] — 309,231
Monthly

CMEXNABBE-.E3 Index {112,582) 1935000 37605 12/16/72 (300bp] — 260,200
Manthly

CHBEXMNABBERE-14Index (BAT.49T) 2551500 470752 12/16/72 (300bp] — 39,234}
Manthly

CMBXMNABOO- 14 Index {182,824) o5L,000  ITSAGD 12/16/72 (300bp]— {7920}
Monthly

CMEXMABBE-.14 Index {L7,586) logooo 19926 12/16/72 {(300bp] — 2277
Maorthly

CMEXMNABBE-T Index (1053219 481000 100,096 L1747 (300bp]— [5403)
Manthly

CHEXMNABBE-.Bindex (219641} 1,583,000 266,102 MWIWST {300bp] — 45,538
Manthly

CMEXMA HBE- Sindex (B4 1290000 JO5,087  MO/INST (300hp) — 20,158
Manthly

CHEBEXNABBE-.8Index 1169,21% 1,083,000 1E2052 QMWIWST (300bp] — 12,202
Monthly

CHEBEXMNABBE-.8Index (118,0504 187000 132,795 10/17/57 (300bp] — 13,766
Monthly

CHBXNABBE-8Index (G4 2585 GBLOO0 Q44T IOVITST (300bp)— 19.5%0
Monthly

CMBXMNABBE-Bindex 14,2600 2000 5379 10/17/57 (300bg)— 1101
Manthly

Credit Suisse International

CMERMABB.LO Index (123,951} 929000 302,110 BL/1T59 {500hp]— 177,257
Monthly

CMEYMA BB L0 Index {110,117 926,000 300,035 111D (S00bg) — 190,117
Manthly

CMEXMNABBLO Index (60,658 488000 1586968 1L/I7/59 (500bp)— 97,365
Manthly

CMEXMABR.T Index {173,029) 938000 311885 L1747 (S00bp) — 137945
Monthly

CMBXMABET Index {140,307 BS3,000 283,623 1/174T (500bp)— 142 456
Monthly

EMBXNABBT Indes (11,304} 461520 176354 5/L1/63 (500bp]— 164,492
Maonthly

Income Fund 77

246/356



EDINETOOOO
O00000000000000(E14869)
Oooooooooooobooooooad

OTCCREDITDEFAULTCONTRACTSE OUTSTANDING — PROTECTION PURCHASED at 10/31/32 cunt

premium Termi- Payments Unrealized
counterparty/ received Motional natien [paid) appreciation/
Referenced debt” {paid)™ amount  Value date by fund [depreciation)
Goldman Sachs International
CMEX WA A G Index $(53,034) £320,303 535233 §/11/83 [M00bp)— §1v.92s)
Menthily
CMEXMNABB.10 Index (28 1.681] L245000 404874 11/17759 (500 bp)— 121,982
Monthily
CMEXNA BB 10 Index (61,756 205,000 66606 1117759 (%00 bp)— 4710
Menthly
CMEYMNA BB BIndex (22T B15) g8 M0 152057  S/11/63 [S00bp}— {15,945)
Monthby
CMEXNA BB G Index (120,100) 200,160 144l 51163 (300bp)— (43,853
Monthly
CMEXNABB.T Index (203,655 1,003,000 233408  1/17M7 (500bp)— 128,664
tonthly
CMEXNABB.T Index (B1.414] 535000 178835 1/I7MT (3M0bp)— 96,948
Marthly
CMBEXNA BRI Index {30,702} 255000  BLGIS 9175 (SO0 bp)— 50,653
Manthily
CMBXMNABE.S Index {15,654) 150,000 47445 9/17/53 (5Mbpl— 31646
Marithily
CMEXMNABRB- 12 iIndex (186,571} 957000 167858  &/L7/6l (300 bpl— {19.271)
Monthily
CMEXNABBE- 12 Index (164,807} 485,000 85535 G/L7/61 (300 bpl— (79,496)
Monthly
CMEXNABEE- 13 Index (132,0405) 1,042,004 32993 1270612 (300 bp}— 2059732
Monthly
CMEXNABBE-.8Index (12,938 100,000 18810  10/17/57 (300 bpl— 3,814
Monthly
JPMrgan Seeuritios LLC
CMEXNAAT Index [61,347) 2910000 164415  1/17/M47 [(200bp)— 101,936
Monthly
CMEXNABE, L1 Index [490,603) 686,160 262045 51163 [S00bpl— {228,226}
Manthly
CMEXNABE11 Index {235,607} AT000  9ruse 111854 (SO0 bpl— (142,060)
Monthly
CMEXNABBE-11 Index {32,051} 230,000 45230 1171854 (30 bpl— 13,0589
Manthly
CMBXNABRB-.12 Index (130,833) 1089000 191011  8/1TM%L (300 bp)— 50,537
Manithily
CMEXNA BEE-6Index (538,767) 1631,229 383903 51163 (300bp)— (155,864
Monthly
Merrill Lynch International
CMEBXNABB 10Index {50, 525) BOS000 291054 117759 (SO0 bRl — 239,750
Manthly
CMEXNABBE-T Index 1ea410) 847,000 176261 1/ITM4T (300 bpl— 106,357
Manthly
CMEXNABBE-9Index (30455 150000 32150 01758 (300 bp)— 2,603
tonthly
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OTCCREDIT DEFAULTCONTRACTS OUTSTANDING — PROTECTION PURCHASED at 1073122 crit

V]
pr:#m: Termi- Payments Unrealized
Swap countarparty/ received Hotional nation (paid} appreciation/
Referenced debt” {paid}” amount  Value date by fund {depreciation)
Morgan Stanley & Co. International PLC
CMBEENAAG Index §[353,978) 52,526,381 5277902 5/11/63 {200bp)— {87,058}
Manthly
CMBEXNAABIndex [333.353) 1987505 2IBE3E 5/11/63 (200bp) — (115,500}
Maorthly
CMBXMAAG Index (326,768 1,967,159 216,388  5/11/63 (200bg) — ILL1,145)
Monthly
CMEXMNA BB LD Index (691,873 2046000 95E038  JLASS (S00hp) — 263,303
Manthly
CHEX NABE. 1D Index [348,098) Ll46000 372673 QL/L7/58 {500 bp) — 23,468
Manthly
CMBXNABE.LO Index (46,985) 448000 145690 1L/0T/59 (500 bp)— 98,269
Manthly
CHEXMNABEG Index (113,883 190,800  T2B6T7 5/11/63 (500bp)— 141,002}
Maonthly
CMBXMNABBI Index {B,575) 173000 54720 IV/5E {500 bg)— 45877
Manthly
CHBXMABB.Index {13,645 148,000 46812  HLITSE {500bp] — 33,020
Manthly
CMBXMABB.S Index [6,858) 127000 404070 WLT/SE {500 bpl— 33,189
Manthly
CMEX NABB.Y Index {938 24,000 TSl HITSE (500 bpl — 6,530
Manthly
CMEXMA BEE- 10 Index | 16R,B9%) 4414000  TEZIGL  1LFLIS9 {300 bp) — 10,8491
Maonthly
CMEXNABBE— 10 Index {299,543} 4,500,000 443000 11717759 (300 bpl— 141,959
Monthly
CMBYXMABBB-. 10 Index (586, 807) 2400000 426520 11717759 (300 bp) — {161,631}
Manthly
CMEXNABBB-.10 Index (278,002 2132000 3BBA4Z2  11/17/59 {(300bp)— 103,141
Manthly
CMBXNABBB- 10 Index (481,301} 2035000 360602 1117759 (300bp)— {121 BBT)
Monthly
CMBXMABBB-.10 Indax (183,507) 1447000 256408 11719759 {300 bp)— 72,047
Monthly
CMBEXNABBBE-.10 Indsx (234 007) 1,072,000 1E90958 AL/17/59 (300 bp)— (4574}
Manthhy
CMBXMNABBB-.10 Index (231,661) 1009000  I7A795  J1/UT/59 (300 bp) (53,455}
Maonthly
C A NA BRA- 10 Indax (107, 408) 50000 132900 F1/1T58 (300 bp) — 25,056
Maonthly
CMEXNABBE=.10 Index (75,985 532000 104902 11/17/59 (300bp)— 28,572
Monthly
CHEXNABBB-10 Index (ra.574) 367,000 85032 11/19/58 (300 bp) — 114,758}
Manthily
CMEXNABBB=, 10 Indax (42,815 347000  GLA4BB  11/17/59 (300bp) = 18471
Maonthhy

Incame Fund 79
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OTCCREDITDEFAULTCONTRACTS OUTSTANDING — PROTECTION PURCHASED at 10/31/22 cont.

p?:n";:: Termi- Payments Unrealized
Swap counterparty/ received Motional natien [paid) appreciation/
Referenced debt” {paid)™ amount  Value date by fund [depreciation)
Morgan Stanley & Co, International PLC cont.
CMEX NABBB- .11 Index £188 048) §285000 544346 111854 (300 bp)— 5144 TED
Menthily
CMBXNABBBE-12 Index {13B.684] 1065000 186801  8/17TML1 [300bpl— 47,495
Monthily
CMEX N4 BBE-.12 Index (168,400) S0T000 141548  A/17/6L (300 bp)— {27,323
Menthly
CMEXNABEE-12 Index [13.458) 23000 42622 B/LTEL (300 bp)— 6,025
Monthby
CMEXNA BEE-.12 Index (4,411} 107000 18758 8/17/61 (300bp)— 4,054
Monthly
CMBEXNABBE-T Indox {148 658) 1458000 303618  1/00MT [300bp)— 154,109
tonthly
CMEXNABBB-T Index 8,254) 130,000 ZT053  L/ITMT (300bp)— 18,723
Marthly
CMBXNABBE- 8 Index (1,710} 11,000 1849 101757 (330 bp)— 132
Manthily
Upfrant premium received — Unrealized appreciation 7,104,980
_ Upfrontpremium (paid)  (18,390,339) Unrealized [depreciation) (2,111,350]
Total £(18,390,339) Total $4,993 630

‘Faymentsrelated tathe referenced debt are made upon a credit default event.

“Uplront premium s based on the difference between the onginal spread on issue and the market spread on day
of exacution,

£ Incoma Funt
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ASC B20 establishes athree-lavel hierarchy for disclosure of fairvalue measurements, Thevaluation hierarchy is based
upen the transparency of inputs to thevaluation of the fund'sinvestmonts, The throe loveds are defined as follows:

Level L:Valuations based on quoted prices for identical securities in active markeats,
Level 2: Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are-not active orfor which all significant inputs are

observable, either directhyor indirectly,

Level 3 Valuations based on Inputs thatare unobservable and significart to the falrvalue measurement.

Thie following is 2 summary of the inputs used to value the fund s net assets asof the close of the reporting period:

Valuationinputs

Investments in securities: Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Asset-backed securities 5= 539,025.430 5—
Collateralized loan obligations - 116,273,059 -
Corporatebonds and notes - 494,032,091 -
Foreign government and agency bonds and notes. 53251713

Mortgage-backed securities - 152,505,339 -
Murdcipal bonds and notes — 2443,36] -
U5, government and agency mortgage obligations - 2,463,388,130 =
U.5. treasury obligations - 1062935 -
Shaort teemimestments £.2,308,000 416,046,677

Totals by level $62,308,000 54,290,902,175 §—

Valuationinputs

Other financial instruments: Lewvell Level 2 Level 3
Forward currancy contracts G 56,803 S
Futumes contracts |[T2,715,052) - -
Forward premium swap option contracts = 28,466,001 -
TRAsabecommitments - {BED,3E0,151) -
Interest fatle swap contra s 60,676,090

Total return swapconiracts - {L,313,563) -
Credit default contracts - 5,507,199 -
Totals by level 5(72,715,052)  ${767,037,621) 5—

Al the start and close o the reparting perod, Level 3investments in securities represented less than 1% of the fund’s

net assets and were not considered a significant pertlen of the fund's portiollo,

Thie accompany ing notes are an integeal part of these financlal statements,

250/356

Incame Furd BL



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(2) 2021 10 31

2021 10 31
10

4,748,304,525 4,668,911,871 609,152,932
207,721,917 207,721,917 27,101,479
1,070,825 139,711
24,004,510 3,131,868
4,902,987 639,693
9,986,439 1,302,931
6,291,773 820,888
1,009,842 131,754
5,442,809 710,123
28,282,978 3,690,080
3,675 479
13,252,626 1,729,070
28,445,246 3,711,251
57,880 7,552
4,999,385,378 652,269,810
15,818,108 2,063,789
3,685,609 480,861
1,138,299,871 148,513,984
7,061,152 921,269
204,226 26,645
58,982 7,695
835,126 108,959
457,130 59,642
4,941 645
248,401 32,409
213,498 27,855
3,412,496 445,228
66,652,757 8,696,185
87,902,758 11,468,673
31,691,822 4,134,832
94,479,881 113,730,327 14,838,396
54,249,883 54,273,814 7,081,105
10 4,525,000 590,377
432,095 56,375
1,529,508,113 199,554,924
3,469,877,265 452,714,887

251/356




705,422,993

6.88

4,027,469

75,864,699

53,418,195

6.65

11,022,943

5,842,824

202,649,655

2,411,628,487

* %

2021 10 31

+ 102,481,570

96.00 100

+ 592,911

+ 11,138,924

+ 8,028,600

96.75 100 t

+ 1,619,010

+ 838,803

+ 28,865,989

+ 343,463,030

10 10
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3,628,879,366 473,459,891
(159,002,101) (20,745,004)
3,460,877,265 452,714,887
6.88 898

717 935

6.79 886

6.81 889

6.65 868

6.87 896

6.81 889

6.97 909

7.02 916

7.02 916
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2021 10 31
307,848 114,229,318 14,903,499
114,229,318 14,903,499
14,411,034 1,880,208
5,321,207 694,258
310,738 40,542
160,434 20,932
3,331,004 434,59
98,347 12,831
1,348.458 175,933
(3,840,316) (501,046)
21,140,906 2,758,254
(6,513) (850)
21.134.393 2,757,404
93,094.925 12,146,095
31,795,214 4,148,322
1,016 133
(451) (59)
(43,026,827) (5,613,710)
(39,015,687) (5,090,377)
(3,506,000) (457,428)
(53,752,735) (7.013.119)
(147,534,575) (19,248,836)
(82) (11)
3,675 479
10,384,857 1,354,912
49,297,974 6,431,907
25,233,836 3,292,259
(62,614,315) (8,169,290)
(116,367,050) (15,182,400)

(23,272,125) (3,036,314)
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2021 10 31

2020 11 2021 10 31
1940

4.00 3.25

1.00
2021
10
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180,707,947

235.5

1.25

0.04

4982
740
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182,480,370

317.5

1.30

0.04
0.21

1986

740 740
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2010
2021 10 31
23,770,244 29,149,366 52,919,610
13,641,110 13,641,110
266,872,346

(448,344,741)

(181,472,395)
75,389,986

(52,919,610)
4,770,451,108
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50 0.550
50 100 0.500
100 200 0.450
200 300 0.400
300 800 0.350
800 1,300 0.330
1,300 2,300 0.320
2,300 0.315
0.382
2023 28
0.33
3,840,316

2023 28
0.20

0.25

1,016
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0.25
0.12
0.05
1,140,474 6,886
7,664 101,134
144,219 3,820,795
82,951 5,321,207
17,084
6,513
2,299
1995
2004
2005 12 31
50 2006 12 31
2003
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1940 12
0.35 0.25 1,949,484
1.00 1.00 52,449
1.00 1.00 987,019
1.00 0.50 283,680
1.00 0.50 58,372
3,331,004
51,634 48
466
410
1.00
6,197
45,714,683,076 45,961,618,121
45,714,683,076 45,961,618,121
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2021 10 31 2020 10 31

21,700,630 155,151,469 40,358,589 292,288,535
5,108,860 36,477,583 3,689,928 26,450,519
26,809,490 191,629,052 44,048,517 318,739,054

(35,738,085)

(253,538, 426)

(33,553,294)

(240,791,158)

(8,928,595) (61,909,374) 10,495,223 77,947,896
2021 10 31 2020 10 31
48,546 345,657 142,243 1,015,745
32,245 227,923 34,851 246,229
80,791 573,580 177,094 1,261,974
(396,891) (2,792,120) (591,177) (4,214,238)
(316,100) (2,218,540) (414,083) (2,952,264)
2021 10 31 2020 10 31
1,574,573 11,181,116 6,154,984 44,164,580
628,404 4,454,639 485,385 3,440,260
2,202,977 15,635,755 6,640,369 47,604,840

(7,700,754)

(54,015,376)

(7,460,960)

(53,494,856)

(5,497,777) (38,379,621) (820,591) (5,890,016)
2021 10 31 2019 10 31
2,800 19,416 30,645 215,970
4,082 28,694
2,800 19,416 34,727 244,664
(542,900) (3,745,726) (2,320,386) (16,330,063)
(540, 100) (3.726,310) (2,285,659) (16,085,399)
2021 10 31 2020 10 31
480,582 3,385,052 729,339 5,211,229
79,442 561,678 58,449 414,523
560,024 3,946,730 787,788 5,625,752
(590, 389) (4,139,992) (907,590) (6,474,530)
(30, 365) (193,262) (119,802) (848,778)
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2021 10 31 2020 10 31
169,445 1,222,173 113,027 830,717
41,318 298,179 29,754 215,899
210,763 1,520,352 142,781 1,046,616
(103,461) (744,791) (107,529) (784,333)
107,302 775,561 35,252 262,283
2021 10 31 2020 10 31
13,549,505 98,161,608 15,465,729 113,765,129
1,329,191 9,656,276 816,145 5,962,254
14,878,696 107,817,884 16,281,874 119,727,383

(11,221,706)

(81,500,550)

(8,663,015)

(63,669,790)

3,656,990

26,317,334

7,618,859

56,057,593

2021 10 31

2020 10 31

143,746,621

1,041,351,048

304,936,941

2,246,954,376

16,907,020

123,013,553

8,628,203

63,082,424

160,653,641

1,164,364,601

313,565,144

2,310,036,800

(181,060, 555)

(1,306,442,570)

(136,843,174)

(999,765,187)

(20,406,914)

(142,077,969)

176,721,970

1,310,271,613

2021 10 31

2020 10 31
350,634,973 | 662,382,324 | 805,295,380 307,848 207,721,917
350,634,973 | 662,382,324 | 805,295,380 307,848 207,721,917
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2017 27 2021
2021
2021
2023 30

2020 19
19
19
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678,800,000

4,400,900,000

678,800,000

3,227,600,000

12,000

230,000

6,629,400,000

56,900,000

354,200,000

939,400,000

815

23,024,478 135,882,121

3,675

164,804,853* 231,384,037*

187,833,006 367,266,158

815

(28,325, 859) (28,325, 859)

(3,989,588) (43,026,827) (10,689,828) (57,706,243)

(3,989,588) (43,026,827) (39,015, 687) (86,032,102)
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« ) ( )
815
47,147,515 47,147,515
3,675 3,675
(20,833,431) 10,384,857 2,150,459 (8,298,115)
(20,833, 431) 10,384,857 3,675 49,297,974 38,853,075
2020
2020-04 848
2020-04 2021
2023 30 2020-04 2020 12 2022 12 31
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State
Barclays - ] . Morgan
. Citigroup | Credit Goldman Merrill Street . Wells
Bank_of Barclays Capita Citibank, | Global Suisse | Deutsche| Sachs PMorgan JPMqrgan Lynch Stanley & [NatWest Bank Toro_nt_o Fargo
America Inc. Chase |Securities, Co. Inter- |Markets Dominion| UBSAG
NA Bank PLC| eari N.A. | Markets, | Inter- |Bank AG| Inter- BakNAl LLC Inter- ational PLC and Bank Bank,
A (clearing inc. | national national [5aNK N-A- national | Métion Trost| BN NA.
broker) PLC
Co.
QDY (GRS [GRNND] (SND] (GHD! [GNN] [GHNND] [GHND] [SNNND] (GRNND! AN FONNDY N NN [GRS! [GREND] [GRND] G
3,879,093 3,879,093
1,563,716 1,563,716
33,542 64,180 113,389 211,111
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6,604,792 |1,677,071 5,644,586 2,080,287 |577,216 | 6,229,415 22,813,367

1,009,842 1,009,842

3,675 3,675

4,496,451 [1,606,583 2,802,854 705,352 |6,866,347 723,460 | 2,003 1,686,366 3,686,373 |5,707,189 | 28,282,978
32,662,301 2,867,760 17,488,349 |929,699 53,948,109
37,158,752 1,606,583 5,442,809 |2,802,854 6,638,334 | 1,677,071 |2,867,760 |6,349,938 |6,866,347 |3,154,309 |577,216 |24,554,613 |931,702 |3,675 | 1,686,366 |3,686,373 |5,707,189 |111,711,891
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State|
Barclays - " . Morgan
Bank of [Barclayd Capital - Citigroup Cr?d“ Goldman JPMorgan | JPMorgan Merrill Stanley & NatWest Street Toronto- Wells
- Citibank, | Global Suisse |Deutsche| Sachs - Lynch Bank - Fargo
America | Bank Inc. Chase | Securities, Co. Inter- |Markets] Dominion| UBSAG
. N.A. Markets, Inter-  |Bank AG| Inter- Inter- X and Bark,
N.A. PLC | (clearing Inc. national national Bank N.A.| LLC national | nétiona | PLC Trust Bank NA
broker) . PLC o
Co.
QDT AU (G (GRS [ONDY [N Y (G K] FONDY [ONNDY (GRED] FENDY ASI NN [GRND] (GN][S G
,412,496 3,412,496
§
203,654 203,654
§
670,239 46,418,378 |14,897,950 18,814,155 28,838,179 9,702,649 |16,336,917 135,678,467
213,498 213,498
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8,699,459 B77,828 3,822,414 1,723,345 6,580,823 690,221 1,579,228 |3,374,758 1,343,746 | 31,691,822
7,606,726 2,712,434 12,105,665 |17,887,407 39,573,332 1,149,752 | 1,462,593 |1,232,418 |113,730,327
16,976,424 B77,828 B,412,496 |6,534,848 146,418,378 |14,897,950 32,643,165 24,468,230 129,051,677 |9,702,649 [56,804,124 2,728,980 |4,837,351 b,576,164 [284,930,264

9,817,672)f 28,755 p,030,313 [3,731,994)39,780,044){13,220,879)p,867,760 {26,293,227){17,601,883){25,897,368){9,125,433){32,249,511)P31,702 B,675 {1,042,614){1,150,978)| 131,025 (173,218,373)

8,652,292)p30,000 3,544,276){39,780,044){13,220,879)p, 760,000 {26,293,227){17,601,883){25,897,368){9,125,433)132,249,511)p31,702 1,042,614)1,150,978)| (317,929)
1,165,380)[L98,755 P,030,313 | (187,718) 107,760 B,675 448,954

530,000 P,760,000 275,000 D60,000 4,525,000
8,652,292) 3,544,276){40,018,556){13,299,925)| 27,240,369)17,933,147)126,840,720){9,860, 791){32,499,990)| 1,085,687)]1,186,688)| (317,929)182,480,370)
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Statement of assets and liabilities 10/31/21

Investment in securities, atvalue (Notes §and 10

unaffilisted lssuers identified cost 54,748 304.535) 54,668,511 871

Affiliated issuers (identified cost 3207.721.917) (Notes 1 and 5) 207720917
Cash 1070825
Interest and other receivables 24004510
Receivable forshares of the fund sold 4,502 947
Receivable for insestments sold 9966435
Receivable for sales of TBA securities (Note 1) 6,391,773
Receivable forvarlation margin an futures contraces (Note 1) 1,009,842
Receivable forvariation masgin on centrally cleared swap contracts (hote 1) 5,442,809
Unrealized 2ppreciation on farward premism swap aption contracts (Mate 1) 28,282,978
Unrealized appreciation on forward currency contracts (Mote 1) 1675
Unsealized appreciation on OTC swap contracts (Mate 1) 13,252 626
Premium paid on OTC swap contracts (Note 1) 28445246
Prepaid assets 57880
Total assets 4,999,385,378
Payable for investments purchased 15,818,108
Payzhie for purchases of delayed delivery securities (Mote 1) 3635608
Payabie for purchases of TBA securities (Note 1 1,138,299.871
Payable for shares of the fund repurchased T.061,152
Payable for compensation of Manager (Nate 2) 204,226
Payahle for custodian fees Mate 2 58082
Payable for Investor servicing fees (Note 2) B35 126
Payable for Trustes compenzation and expenses (Mote 2) 457,130
Payable for administrative services (Note 2) 494
Payable for distribution fees [Note 2) 248,401
Payabie forvariation margin on futures contracts Noge 1) 213498
Payable for variation marngin on centrally clearcd swap controcts (Mote 1} 3412496
Unrealized depreciation on OTC swapcontracts [Mate 1) 66,652,757
Premium received an OTC swap contracts (Note 1) ET,902,758
Unsealized depreciation on forward premium swap optlon contracts (Note 1) 3Le9l.822
Written options outstanding, at valug [premiums 554.4?9,8-3” (Mot 1) 113,730 32T
TBA sale commitments, at value [procesds receivable 554,249, BB3) (Mote 1) 54,373,814
Callateral en cerizin derivative contracts and TBA commitments, ot value [Netes Land 10] 4,525,000
Other acciued expenses 432 095
Total liabilities 1,529,508,113
Net assets $3,469,877,265
{Continwesd on nest page)
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Statement of assets and liabilities cont.

REPRESENTED BY

Paid-incaoital [Unlimited shares authornzed) (Notes Land 4) 53,628,579,366
Total distributable eamings (Mote 1 1158,002,101)
Total — Representing net assets applicable to capital shares outstanding $3,469,877,265

COMPUTATION OF MNET ASSET VALUE AND OFFERING PRICE

Met asset value and redemption price per class A share

(5705,422.993 divided by 102 481,570 shares) 56,88
Offering price per class A share | 100/96.00 of 5688} LTAL
Net asset value and offering price per class B share (54,027,469 divided by 552,911 shares)™” 5679
Het asset value and offering price per class C share (375,864 699 divided by 11,138,934 shares)™ 681
Het asset value and redemption price per class M share

553,418,195 divided by B,028 600 shares) 5655
Offering price perclass M share [L00/96.75 of 56651 S6.8T
Het asset value, offering price and redemption price per class R share

(511,022 943 divided by 1,609,010 shases) 2581
Mot asset value, affering price and redemption price per class RS share

(55,842 824 divided by 838,803 shares) 5607
Mot asset value, offering price and redemption price per class R share

15202 649,655 divided by 28,865,939 shares) 5702
Het asset value, offering price and redemption price per class ¥ share

152,411,628, 487 divided by 243 463,030 shares) 5702

"On sanghe eetall aales of less than 5100000, On sales of $100,000 & more the aifering price is reduces.
“Redemption price per share is equal to net asset value less any applicable contingent deferred sales change.

10 single retall sales of less than $50,000. On sales of 350,000 ar more the cffering price is reduced.

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of these financial statemenis,
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Statement of operations Year ended 10/31/21

INVESTMENT INCOME
Interest (including interest income of 5307848 from investments m affiliated issuers) (Note 5) 5114,229,318
Total investment income 114,279,318

Compensation of Manager (Note 2 14,411,034
Investor servicing lees (Nate J) hA20.207
Custodian 'ees (Note 2) 310,738
Trustes compensation and expenses (Note 2) 160434
Distribution lees (Noke ) 3,231 004
Administrative services (Note 2) 98,347
Other L3aEA58
Foes waived and reimbursed by Manager (Note 2) (3,840,316)
Total expenses 21,140,906
Expense meduction (Now ) {B,513)
Het expenses 21,134,393
Het investment income 93,094,925
Het realized gain (loss) on:
Securities from unaffiliated issuers (Notes | and 3) 31,795214
Meet increase from payments by affiliates (Note 2} 1,016
Foseign currency transactions (Note L 51)
Futures cantracts (Mote 1) 43,026,827
Swiag contracts (Mote L) {39,015 ,687)
Written options (Note 1) 13,506,000}
Total net realized loss (53,752,715)
Change innet unrealized appreciation (depreciation) on:
Securities from unaffilisted issusrs and TBA salz commitmernts (147,534 575)
Assets and liabilities in fareign currencies {82]
Forward currercy contracts 3675
Futures contracts 10,384,857
Swap contracts 49 397974
Written oplions 25,233,836
Total change in net unrealized depreciation (62,614,315]
Het loss on investments {116,357,050)
HNet decrease in net assets resulting from operations $(23,272,125)

1he accompanying nates are an integral part of these financial statements
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Motes to financial statements 10/31/21

Within the lollowing Notes 1o financial statements, references 1o "State Street” represent State Street Bank

and Trust Compary, relerences (o "the SECT reprasent the Securities and Exchange Commission, relerences o
“Putnam Management” represent Putnam investment Management, LLE, the fund's manager, an indirec twhally-
awrved subsidiary of Putnam investments, LLC and refefandes to *OTC, If any, rapresant over-the-caunter, Unless
otherwise noted, the “reporting period” represents the period from Novermber 1, 2020 through October 31, 2021,

Putnam Incame Fund (the fund) is a Massachiusetts business trust, which i regsterad under the Investiment
Company Actol 1940, as amended, as a diversilied open-end management Investment compary. The goal of the
fund is to seek high current Income consistent with what Putnam Management belleves bo be prudent risk. The
fund invests mainky in bonds that are securitized debt instruments (such 25 mortgape-backed investments) and
other abligations of companies and governments worldwide denominated in L5, dollars or (to a lesser extent)
faraign curfarcies, ane aither imestment-grade of below-investment-grade in quality (sometimes relermed to as
“junk boncs”) and hawve intermediate- to bong-term maturities ithree years orlonger). Putnam Management may
consider, among other factors, credit, interest rate and prepayment risks, aswell as general markst conditions,
wihen deciding whether to buy arsell investments. The fund typically uses to a significant extent derivatives, such
25 [utures, options and swap contracts, for both hedging and non-hedging purposes,

The fund ofiers class A, class B, class C, class M, class R, class RS, class RS and class ¥ shares. Purchases of class B
shares are closed to réw and existing ifvestons except by exchange fram class B shares of another Putnam fund
o thraugh dividend andfar capital gains reimvestment. Class A and class Mshares are sald with a maximiam
front-emd sales chargs of 4,00% and 1.25%, respectively, Class A shares generally are not subject to a contingent
deferred sales charge, and class M, class R, class RS, class R6 and class Y shares are not subject to a contingent
deferrad sales charge. Class B shares, which convert 1o class A shares after approkimately aight years, are not
subject 1o afront-end sales change and are subject to a contingent delerred sales charge il those shares are
redenmied within six years of purchase, Class C shares are subject to a one-year LO0% contingent deferred sales
charge and generally convert to class A shares after approximately eight years. Prior to March 1, 2021, classC
shares generally comverted to class A shares after approsimately ten years, Class R shares, which are not available
to all investors, are sold at net asset value. The expenses for class A, class B, class C, class M and class R shares
may differ based an the dstribution fee af each class, which is identified in Note 2, Class RS, class R6 and class Y
shares, which are sold at net asset value, ane genedally subject to the same expenses as class A, class B, class €,
class M and class R shares, bul do not bear a distribution fee, andin the case of class RS and class RG shares, bear
a lower investor servicing fee, which is identified in Note 2. Class M, class RS, ¢lass RS and class ¥ shares are not
Available o all invesion,

In the notmal course of husiness, the fund enters into contracts that may include agreements to indemnify
anothar party under given circumstances. The fund's maximum exposure under thess arrangements is unknown
a5 this would involve future claims that may be, but have net yet been, made agalrst the fund, However, the furnd’s
management team aipects the risk of material loss to be remote.

The fund has entered (nte contractual arrangements with an imsestment adviser, administrator, distributor, share-
holder servicing agent and custodian, whoeach provide senvices to the fund. Unless expressly stated othenwise,
shareholders are not parties to, or intended beneficiaries of these contractual arrangements, and these contrac-
tual arrangements are not intended to create any shareholder right 1o enforce them against the servics providers
of o seek any remady under them against the service providers, either directly or on bahall of the fund.

Linder the fund's Amended and Restated Agreement and Declaration of Trust, any claims assested against oron
behalf of the Putnam Funds, including claims against Trustees and Officers, must be brought in state and federal
courts located within the Commonwealth of Massachusetts,

Mote 1z Significant accounting policies

The following is a summary of significant accounting policies consistently fallowed by the fund in the preparation
ofits finanelal statements. The preparation of financlal statements is in eenformity with accounting pring ples
generally accepted in the United States of America and requires management to make estimates and assump-
tions that allect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the reported
amcunts of increases and decreases in net assets from operations. Actual resuits could differ from those asti-
rmates. Subsequent events alter (he Stamment of sssels and liabilities date through the date that the financial
slatemnents were issued have been evaluated in the preparation of the financial statements,
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Invastment income, realized and unrealized gains and losses and expenses of the fund are borna pro-rata based
on the relative net assets of each class to the total net assets of the fund, except that each class bears expenses
unigue to that class (including the distribution fees applicable to such classes). Each class vates as a class only
with respect torits awn distribution plan or other matters on which a class vote is required by law or determined
by the Trustees, If the fund were liquidated, shares of each class would recelve thefr pro-rata share of the net
assets of the fund, In addition, the Trustees declare separate dividends on each class of shares,

Security valuation Portfolio securities and other imestments arevalued using policies and procedures adopted
by the Board of Trustees, The Trustees have formed a Pricing Committee to overses the implemeantation of these
procedures and have delegated responsibility for valuing the fund's assets in accordance with these procedures
to Putnam Management. Putnam Management has established an internal Valuation Committee that (s respon-
sible for making fair value determinations, evaluating the effec tiveness af the pricing policies of the fund and
reporting fo the Pricing Committes.

Market quotations are not considened to be readily available for certain debt obligations (including short-term
investments with remaining maturities ot 60 days or less) and other investments; such investments are valued on
the basis of valuations furnished by anindependent pricing service approved by the Trustess or dealers selected
by Putnam Management. Such services or dealars determing valuations for normal institutional-size trading units
of suchsecurities using methods based on market ransactions for comparable securitios and various relation
ships, generally recognized by institutional traders, between securities (which consider such factors as security
prices, yields, maturities and ratingsl. These securities will generally be categorized as Level 2, Securities quoted
in fareign currencies, if any, are translated into U5, dollars at the current exchange rate.

Imvestments Inopen-end investment companies (excluding exchange-traded funds), if ary, which can be classi-
fied as Leved | or Level 2 securities, are valued based on their net asset valus. The net asset value of such invest-
ment companies equals the total value of thelr assets less thelr labilities anc dividad by the number of their
outstanding shares,

To the extent a pricing service or dealer is unable to value a security or provides a valuation that Putnam Manage-
ment does not balieve accurately raflsets the security's falr value, the sacurity will be valued at fair value by
Putnam Management Iin accordarce with policies and precedures approved by the Trustees. Certaln invest-
mients, including certain restrictad and illiquid securities and derivatives, are also valued atfair value following
procedures approved by the Trustees, These valuations consider such factors as significant market or specific
security events such as interest rate or credit quality changes, various relationships with other securities, discount
rates, U.S. Treasury, ULS. swap and credit vields, indox lovels, comexity exposuses, recovory rates, sales and other
multiples and resale restrictions. These securities are classified as Level 2 or as Level 3 depending on the pricrity
of the significant inputs.

To assess the continuing appropriateness of fair valuations, the Valuation Committee reviews and affirms the
reasonablaness of suchvaluations on a regular basis after considering all relevant information that is reasonably
available, Suchvaluations and procedures are reviewed periodically by the Trustees. Certain securities may be
wvaluad on the basis of a price provided by a single source. The fair value of securities is enerally determined as
the amount that the fund could reasonably expect to realize from-an orderly disposition of such securities over
areasnnahle periad of time. By its nature, a fair value priceis a good faith estimate of the value of a security in a
current sale and does not reflect an actual maruet price, which may be different by a material amount,

Joint trading account Pursuant to an exemptive order from the SEC, the fund may transfer uninvested cash
balances into & joint tading account atong with the cash af ather mgistered investment companies and certain
other accounts managed by Putnam Management. These balanges may be invested in issues of short-tarm
irvestrments having maturities of up te 90 days,

Repurchase agreements The fund, ar any joint trading account, through its custodian, receives delivery of the
underlying securities, the falr value af which at the time af purchase is required 1o be In an amount at least equal
to the resale price, including accrued Interest, Collateral for certain tri-party repurchase agreements is held at

the counterparty’s custadian in a segregated account for the benefit of the fund and the counterparty, Futnam
Management is respansible for determining that the value of these underhying securities|s al all times al least
equal o the resale price, including accrued interest In the event of default or bankrueptcy by the othar party ta the
agreement, retention of the collateral may be subject to legal proceadings.

Security transactions and related investment income Securily transacbons ase recorded on the rade
date {the date the order to buy or sell is executed). Galns or losses on securities sold ame determined on the
identifiad cost basis,
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Inteast income, net of any applicable withholding tawes, if any, and including amortization and accretion of
premiums 2nd discounts ondebt securities, s recorded on the accrual basis,

Thee fund may have earmed cortain fees in connection with its senior kean purchasing activities, These fees, if any,
are treated as marke: discount and are amortized into income in the Statement of operations,

Securities purchased arsoid on a forward commitment or delayed delivery basis may be setiled at a future date
beyond customary settlement time;, interest income is accrued based on the terms of the securities, Losses
may arise dus to changes in the fair value of the underlying securities or if the counterparty does not perform
under the centract,

Stripped securities The fund may [mvest in stripped securitieswhich represent a participation in securities that
rmury be structured in classes with rights to recedve diffarent portions of the interest and prncipal. Intenest-only
secunties receive all of the interest and poincipal-only securities receive all of the principal, If the Interest-only
securities experience greater than anticipated prepayments of principal, the fund may fail to recoup fully its initial
imeestment in these securities. Em'n.rersel:,,l, primc Ipal-qnlg securities [ncrease in valua if prepayments ara greater
than anticipated and decling if prepayments are slower than anticipated. The fair value of these securies s
highly sensitive to changes in interest rates,

Foreign currency translation The accounting records of the fund ase maintained in U.S. dellars. The falrvatue of
faraign securities, currency holdings, and other assets and liabilities is recorded in the books and records of the
fund after translation to LL5, dallars based on the exchange rates on that day, Te cost of each security is deter-
mined using historical exchange rates. Income and withhalding tzxes are translated at prevailing exchange rates
when earned or incurred, The fund does not isolate that portion of realized or unrealized gains orlosses resulting
from changes i the foreign exchange rate on investments from fluctuations arising from changes in the market
prices of the securities. Such gains and |losses are included with the net realized and unrealized gainor losson
Irvestments, Net realized galns and losses on forelgn currency transactions represent net realized exchange
Rains or losses on disposition of foréign currencies, currency gains and losses realized between the trade and
settlement dates an securities trarsactinne and the differerce between the amount of investment income and
foralgn withholding taxes recarded on the fund's books and the LLS. dollar equivalent amounts actually recaned
or pald. Netunealizec appreciation and depreciation of assets and labilities in forelgn currencies arise from
changesin the value of assets and lizbilities other than investments at the period end, resulting from changesin
theexchange rate.

Options contracts The fund uses options contracts to hedje duration and convexity, to isolate prepayment risk
and to manage downside risks.

The potential risk to the fund s that the change in value of options contracts may not comrespond to the change in
virlue of the hedged instruments. [n addition, losses may arise from changes in the value of the underlying instru-
ments if there is an illiguid secondary market for the contracts, if interest or exchange rates move unexpecbedly
or if the counterparty to the contract Is unable to perlorm. Realized gains and losses an purc hased options are
included in realized galns and losses on Investment securities, f awritten call option is exercised, the premium
originally recelved ts recorded as an addition to sales proceeds, I awiitten put option |s exercized, the premium
originally received is recorded as a reduction to the cast ol investments

Exchange-traded oplions are valued at the last sale price od, IFno sales are reported, the last bid price for
purchased optans and the last ask price for written options. OTC traded options are valued using prices
supplied by dealers,

Options on swaps are similar to options on securities excest that the premium pald or recemved 's to buy or

grant the right ta enter inta a previously agreed upon interest rate or credit default contract. Farward oremiom
swap option contractsinclude premiums that have extended settlement dates. The delayed settlement of the
premiums is factored into the dally valuation of the option contracts, In the case of interest rate cap and floar
contracts, in retumn for a premivm, ongoing payments between two parties are based on interest rates exceeding
a specified rate, in the case of acap contract, or falling bedow a specified rate in the case of a floor cantract.

Written option contracts aulstanding at period end, il any, are listad alter the fund's partfalio,

Futures contracts The fund uses lutures contracts for hedging treasury term struc ture risk 2nd for yield
Eurve positioning.

The potential risk to the fund & that the change in value of futures contrac ts may not correspond to the change
ifvalue of the hedged instruments. In addition, |asses may arise from changes in the value of the undarlying
instruments, if there is an liquid secondary market for the contracts, if interest orexchange rates move
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unexpectadly or if the counterparty to the contract s unabée to perform, With futures, there is minimal counter.
party creditrisk to the fund since futures are exchanpe traded and the exchange’s clearinghouse, as counterparty
to all exchange traded futures, guarantees the futures against default. Risks may ouceed amounts recognized

on the Staterment of assets and liabilities, When the contract is closed, the fund records a realized gain or loss
equal to the diference between the value of the contract at the time it was opened and the value at the time
itwas closed,

Futures contracts are valued at the quoted dally settlement prices establishec by the exchange on which they
tracle. The fund and the broker agree 1o exchange an amountof cash egual to the daily fluc heation inthe value of
the futures contract. Such receipls or payments are known as “variation margin,”

Futures contracts outstanding at perind end, if any, are listed after the fund's portfolio,

Forward currency contracts The fund buys and sells forward curmrency contracts, which ase agreements
between two parties o buy and sell currencies at a set price on a future date. These contracts are used for
hadging currancy exposures,

The %, dollarvalue of forwand currency contracts is cetermined using current forward currency exchange rates
supplied by a quotation service, The fairvalue of the contract will fluctuate with changes in currency exchange
rates. The contractis marked to market daily and the change in fair value i recorded as an unroalized gain orloss.
Thefund records a realized goin or loss equal to the diference between the value of the contract at the time it was
opened and the value at the time it was closed when the contract matures or by delivery of the currency. The furd
could be exposed to risk if the value of the currency changes unfavorably, if the courterparties to the contracts
are unabile to meet the terms of their contracts or if the fund is unable to enter into a closing position. Risks may
excead amounts recognized oo the Staternent of assels and liabilities.

Forward currency contrac ts outstanding at pericd end, if any, are listed after the fund's portiolio,

Interest rate swap contracts The fund entered into OTC and for centrally cleared interest rate swap contracts,
which are arrangements between two parties toexchange cash flaws based on a notional principal amount, for
hedging tarm structune risk amd for yield curve positioning.

AnOTC and centrally clearad interest rate swap can be purchased or sold with an uplrant premium, For OTC
Intasest rate swap contracts, an upfront payment recelved by the fund is recorded as a llability on the fund's
books, Anupfront payment made by the fund is recorded as an asset on the fund's books. OTC and centrally
cleared interost rate swap contracts are marked bo market daily based upon quotations from anindependent
pricing service ar market makers. Any change is recorded as an unrealized gain or lass on OTC interest rale swaps,
Darlly fluc tuations [n the value of centrally cleaned interest rate swaps are settled through a central clearing agent
and are recorded invariation marginon the Statement of assets and liabilities and recorded as unrealized gain
or hoss, Payments, including upfront premiums, received or made are recorded as realized gains or losses at

the reset date or the closing of the contract, Cerlain OTC and centrally cleared interest rale swap conlracls may
include extended effective dates, Payments retated (o these swap contracts are accrued based on the terms

af the contract,

The fund cauld be expersed to credit or market risk due to unfavarable changes in the fluctuation of interest
rates or if the counterparty defaults, in the case of OTC interest rate contracts, or the central clearing agency or a
clearing mamber defaults, in the case of centrally clearad interest rate swap contracts, onits respective obliga-
tion to perform under the contract, The fund’s maximum risk of loss from counterparty risk or central clearing
risk i5 the fairvalue of the contract, This risk may be mitigated for OTC interest rate swap confracts by hiaving

a master natting arrangement between the fund and the counterparty and for centrally cleared interest rate
swap contracts thraugh the daily exchange of variation margin. There {s minimal counterparty risk with respect
to centrally cleared interest rate swap contracts due to the clearinghouse guarantee fund and other resources
that are availablein the event of a clearing member default. Risk of loss may exceed amounts recognized on the
Statement of assets and liabilities.

OTC and centrally cleared inerest rate swap contracts cutstanding. including their respective notional amounts
at period end, il any, are [isted after the fund’s portfalia,

Total return swap contracts The fund entered into OTC and/or centrally cleared totzl return swap contracts,
wihich are arrangements ta exchange a market-linked retum fof a perodic payment, bath batsed an a national
principal amount, to hedge sector axpasure and for gaining expasure to specific sectors,

Tor the extent that the total return of tha security, Index of ather linancial measure underly ng the transaction
exceeds o falls short of the offsetting interast rate obligation, the fund will recalve a payment from or make a
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paymant to the counterparty, OTC andfor centrally clearad total returm swap contracts are markad to market
daily based upon quotations fram 2nindependent pricing service or market maker. Ary change is recorded as an
unrealized gain ar loss on OTC fatal return swaps. Dally fluctuations in thevalue of centrally cleared total return
swiaps ane sattled through a central elearing agent and are reconded in varation margin on the Statement of
assets and liabliites and recorded as unrealized galn or loss. Payments received or made are recorded as realized
gains or losses, Certain OTC and/or centrally cleared tatal return swap contracts may include extended effec-

tive dates, Payments related o these swap contracts are acorued based on the terms of the cantract, The fund
could be exposed to credit ar market risk due to unfaverable changes in the fluctuation of interest rates or inthe
price of the underlying security or index, the possibility that there is no liguid mar ket for these agreements or that
the counterparty may default on its obligation to perlorm. The fund's maxdmum risk of loss from counterparty
risk or central clearing risk is the fair value of the contract, This risk may be mitigated for OTC tatal return swap
contracts by having a master petting arrangemsant between the fund and the counterparty and for centrally
cleared total returm swap contracts through the daily exchange of variation margin. There is minimal countesparty
risk with respect to cantrally cleared total retum Swap contracts due to the cleasinghouse guarantea fund and
other resources that are avallable in the event of a clearing member dafault. Risk of loss may exceed amounts
recognized on the Statement of assets and liabdities,

OTC and/or centrally cleared total return swap contracts outstanding. including thelr respective notional
amounts at period end, it any, are listed after the fund’s portfolio.

Credit default contracts The fund entered into OTC and/or centrally cleared credit default contracts to hedge
credit risk, for gaining liquid exposure to individual names, to hedge market risk and for gaining exposurs to
specific sectors,

In OTC and centrally cleared credit default contracts, the protection buyer typically makes a periodic stream

of payments to a counterparty, the protection sedler, in exchange for the right to receive a contingent payment
upan the occurrence of acredit event on the relerence obligation or all other equally ranked obligations of the
reference antity. Credit events are contract specific but may include bankmaprey, failure to pay, restructuning and
obligation acceleration, For OTC credit default cantracts, an upfront payment received by the fund is recorded as
a liability on the fund's boaks, An uplront payment made by the fund is recorded as an asset on the fund's books.
Centrally cleared credit default contracts provide the same rights to the protecthon buyer and seller except the
payments between parties, including upfrant premiums, are settied threugh a central clearing agent through
variation margin payments, Upfront and pericdic payments received or paid by the fund far OTC and centrally
cleared credit default contracts are recorded as roalized gains or losses at the reset date or close of the contract,
The OTC and centrally cleared credit default contracts are markad to market daily based upon guatations from an
independent pricing service ar market makers. Ary change in value of OTC credit defaslt contracts is recorded as
anunrealized gain or toss. Daily lluctuationsin the value of centrally cleared credit default contracts are recorded
invariation margin an the Statement of assets and liabilities and recorded as unrealized gain or loss, Upon the
ovcurence of @ credil event, the difference belween the par value and lair value of the reference obligation, net of
any propertional amaountofl the upfront paymeant, is recorded as a realized gain or loss.

Ir addition 1o bearing the risk that the credit event will accur, the fund could be exposed 1o market rlsk dueta
unfavorable changes ininterest rates orin the price of the underlying security of index or the possibility that

the fund may be unable to clese outits position at the same time or at the same price as ifit had purchased the
underlying eference obligations, In certain circumstarces, the lund may enter into-ofisetting OTC and centrally
cleared credit default contracts which waould mitigate its risk of toss, Risks of loss may exceed amounts recog-
nized on the Statement of assets and liabilities. The fund's maximum risk of loss from counterparty risk, eithes
a5 the protection seller or as the protection buyer, is the fair valueof the contract. This risk may be mitigated for
OTC eredit default contracts by having a master netting arrangement between the fund apd the counterparty
and fior centrally cleared ceedit defaultcontracts through the daily exchange of variation margin, Counterparty
risk is further mitigated with respect to centrally cleared crecit default swap contracts due to the clearinghouse
guarantee fund and other resources that are available in the event of a clzaring mamber default. Where the fund
i% & seller of protec tion, the mamum potential amount of future paymests the furd may be required 1o make is
equal o the notkonal amount.

OTC and centrally cleared credit default contracts cutstanding, including thelr respective notional amounts at
period end, [f any, are listad afer the fund's portfolio,

TBA commitments The fund may enter into TBA (o be announced) commitments to purchase securities for a
fixed unit price at a future date beyond customary settlement time. Although the unit price and par amount have
been established, the actual securities have not been specified. However, it is anticipated that the amount of the
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commitments will not significantly differ from the principal amount. The fund holds, and maintains wntil settle-
mient date, cashor high-grade debt obligations in an amount sufficient to meet the purchase price, or the fund
mizy enter into offsetting contracts for the forward salo of other securities it owns. Income an the securities will
not be parmed until settiement date.

Thefurd may also enter into TBA sale commitments to hedge its partfolio positions, to sell mortgage-backed
securities It awns under delayed defivery arrangements or 1o Lake a short position in mortgage-backed securi-
ties, Proceeds of TBA sale commitments are not recelved untll the contractual settlement date. During the time

a TBA sale commitment is outstanding, either equivalent deliverable securities or anoffsetting TBA purchase
commitment deliverable on or before the sale commitment date are held as “cover” for the transaction, or other
liguid assets in an amount equal ta the notional value of the TEA sale commitment are segregated. If the TBA sale
commitment is closed through the acquisition of an offsetting TEA purchase commitment, the fund realizes a
gain or loss. it the fund delivers seciirities under the commitment, the fund realizes a gain or a boss from the sale of
the securities based upon the unit price established at the date the commitment was enterad into.

TBA commitments, which are accounted for as purchase znd sale transactions, may be considered securities
themselves, and involve 2 risk of loss due to changas in the value of the security prior to the settlement date
as well 2s the risk that the counterparty to the transaction will not perfarm its cbligations, Counterparty riskis
mitigated by having a master agreement betweon the fund and the counterparty.

Unsettled TBA commitments are valued at their fair value accarding te the procedures described under “Security
valuation” abave. The contract iz marked to market daily and the change in fair vatue is recorded by the fund as
an unrealized gain or loss. Based on market circumstances, Putnam Management will determine whether to take
delivery of the underying securities or to dispose of the TBA commitments prior to settlement,

TBA purchase commitments outstanding at peried end, i any, are listed within the lund's portfolio and TEA sale
commitments outstanding at perfod end, IF any, are listed after the funds partiollo.

Master agreements The fund is a party to 1504 (intemational Swaps and Dervatives Association, inc.j Master
Agreements that govern OTC derivative and foreign exchange contracts and Master Securities Forward Transac-
tion Agreements that govern transactions involving mortgage-backed and other asset-backed securities that may
resultin delayed delivery (Master Agreements) with certain counterparties entered into from time o time. Tha
Master Agreements may contain provisions regarding, amang other things, the parties’ genesal abligatiors, repra-
sentations, agreements, collateral requirements, events of default and early termination. With respect to certain
counterparties, inaccordance with the torms of the Master Agreements, collateral pledged to thefund isheld ina
segregated accaunt by the fund's custodian and, with respect to those amaunts which can besold ar repledged,
are presented in the fund's partlalio.

Collateral pledged by the fund is segregated by the lund's custodian and identified in the fund's portfolio. Collat-
eral can be Inthe form of cash or debt securities issued by the U.5, Government or related agencies o other secu-
rities as agreed to by the fund and the applicable counterparty. Collateral requiremants are detarmined based on
the fund's net position with each counterparty,

With respect to 1S0A Master Agreaments, termination events applicable tothe fund may oocur upon a decling

in the fund’s net assets below a specified threshold aver a certain period of time, Termination events applicable
to counterparties may eccur upan & decling in the counterparty’s |ElnE—l.ErITl of short-term credit ratings below

a specified level Imeach case, uponoccurrence, the ather parly may elect to terminate early and ¢ ause settle-
mentaf all dervative and forelgn exchange contracts outstanding, including the payment of any losses and costs
resulting from such early bermination, a5 reascnably determined by the terminating party. Anydecision by one o
mare of the fund's counterparties to elect early termination could impact the fund's future dorivative activity,

Al theclose of the reporting period, the fund had a net liability position of SEE0,TOT.94T or open derivative
contracts subject to the Master Agreements. Collateral pledged by the fund at period end for these agreements
totaled $1872,480,370 and may include amounts related o unsettled agresments,

Interfund lending The [und, alang with other Putnam funds, may participate in an interfund lending program
pursuant 1o an exermptive order issued by the SEC. This program allows the fund to boreow from of lend 1o
other Putnam funds that permit such transactions. interfund lending transactions are subjectto each fund's
Investrment policies and borrowing and lending limits. interesteamed or paid on the interfund lending transac-
tin will be based om the average of certain current market rates. During the reporting period, the fund did not
utilize the program.
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Lines of credit The fund participatas, along with other Putnam funds, in a $317.5 million unsecured committed
ling of credit and 2 5235.5 million unsecured uncommitted line of credit, both provided by State Straet. Bomow:
ings may be made for temporary or emergency purposes, including the funding of shareholder redemption
requests and trade settlements. Interest is charged to the fund based an the furd’s borrowing ata rate equal to
1.25% plus the higher of {1} the Federal Funds rate and (1) the Owvernight Bank Funding Rate far the committed
line of credit and L 30% plus the higher of (L) the Federal Funds rateand (2} the Overnight Bank Funding Rate
far the uncommitted line of credit, A closing fee equal 1o 0,04% of the committed line of credit and 0,04% of the
uneammitted line of credit has basn paid by the participating funds. in addition, a commitment fee of 0.21% per
annum an any unutilized portion of the committed line of credit is allocated to the participating furds based

on their relative net assets and paid quarterly. Dusing the reparting penad, the fund had no borrowings against
these arrangements,

Federal taxes It is the policy of the fund to distribute all of its taxable income within the prescribed time period
and otherwise comply with the provisions of the Intermnal Revenue Code of 1985, as amended (the Cade), appli-
cable o reguiated imvestment companies, It Is also the intention of the fund to distribute an amount sufficient to
avoid imposition of aryexcise Lax under Section 4982 of the Code.

Thelund is subsject to the provisions ol Accounting Standards Codification 740 Income Taxes (ASC T40), ASC T40
cets forth a minimum thresheld for financial staternant recognition of the banefit of a tax position takien or
expected o be taken in 2 tax return, The fund did not have a liability to record for any unrecognized tax benafits
in the accompanying financial statements. No provision has been made for federal taxes onincome, capital gains
orunrealized appreciation an securities held nor for excise tax on income and capital gains. Each of the fund's
fecteral tax returns for the prior three fiscal years remains subject to examination by the Intermal Revenue Service,

Thefund may also be subject to taxes imposed by governments of countries in whichit invests. Such taxes are
penerally bazed an either incoms or gains earmed or repatriated. The fund accrues and applies such tanes fo net
Imvestment income, nel realized gains and nel urrealized gains as income andfor capital gains are vagned. In
some cases, the fund may be entitled to reclaim all or a portion of such taxes, and swch reclaim amounts, if any,
are reflected as an asset on the fund's books. in many cases, however, the fund may not receive such amourits {or
anaxtended period of time, depending an the country of imvestment.

Under the Regulated Investment Company Modernization Act of 2010, the fund will be permitted to carry farward
capital losses incurmed for an unlimited period and the carry forwards will retain their charactor as either short-
term or long-term capital losses. At October 31, 2021, the fund had the following capital loss carryovers available,
to the extent allowed by the Code, to offset future net capital gain, if any:

L 0SS Carryover

Short-term Long-term Total
§23,770,244 4§79, 149,365 451510610

Distributions te sharehelders Distributions to shasehalders fram retinvestment incame are recorded by

the fund on the ex-dividend date. Distributions from capital gains, (F any, are recorded on the ex-divicend date

and paid at least annually, The amount and character of income and gains to be distributed are determined in
accordance with income tax regulations, which may differ from generally accepted accounting principles. These
differences inclede termpaorary and/or permmanesnt differences from income on swap contracts and from intenests
only securities. Reclassifications are made to the fund's capital accounts ta reflectincome and gains avalakle
far distribution (or avallable capital lnss camyovers) under incame tax regulations, At thie close of the reparting
penod, the fund reclassified $13,641, 110 ta increase undistributed net investment income and 513,641,110 to
incresse accumulated net realized Ioss,

Tau cost of investments includes adjustments to nat unrealized appreciation (depreciation] which may not neces-
sarily be final tax cost basis adjustments, but closely approsimate the tax basis urrealized gains and lasses that
may be realized and distributed to sharebobders. The tax basis compaonents of distributable earnings and the
federal tax cost as of the close of the reporting pericd were as follows:
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Unrealired appreciation S366,872,346
Unrealized depreclation [445,344,741]
Met unnealized depreciation [181,472,395]
Undistributed ardinary income 75,389,986
Capital boss carylorvard (52,919,610]
Cost for federal income tax purposes 54,770,451, 108

Mote 2: Management fee, administrative services and ather transactions

The fund pays Putnam Management a managermeant fze [based on the fund's average net assets and computed
and pakd monthly) at anrual rates that may vary based on the average of the aggregate net assets of all open-end
mutual funds sponsoned by Putnam Management (excluding net assets of funds that are invested in, or that are
irvested in by, other Putnam funds to the extent necessary to avoid "double counting” of those assets), Such
annual rates may vary as follows:

0.550% of the first 55 billlon, 03500 ol the next 550 billian,
0.500% of the next 55 billion, 0,330 ofthe next 550 billion,
0.450% of the next 510 billian, 0,300 of the next 5100 bilkon and
040K of thie next 510 billkan, 0,31 5%: of amy excess themafter.

For the reporting period, the management fes representad an effective rate [exchuding the impact from any
axpense walvers in effect) of 0.382% of the fund's sverage net assats.

Futnam Management has contractually agreed to waive lees (and, to the extent necessary, bear other expenses)
ef the fund through February 28, 2023, to the extent that total expendes af the fund fexcluding brokerape, interest,
taxes, imvestment-rdated expenses, payments under distributicn plans, extraardinary expenses, payments under
the fund's Investor servicing contract and acquired Tund lees and expenses, bul including payments under the
fund's imvestmant managerment contract] would exceed an annual rateof 0.33% of the fund’s average netassets,
[ruring the reporting period, the fund's expenses were reduced by 53,840,316 as a result of these limits.

Futnam Management has also contractually agreed, through February 28, 2023, to waive fees and for reimbauirse
the fund's expenses to the extent necessary Lo limit the cumulative expenses of the fund, exclusive of brokerape,
imterest, baes, investmont-rolatod oxpenses, extraordinary expenses, acqulred fund fees and axpenses and
payments under the fund's investor servicing contract, investment management contract and distribution
plans, on a fiscal year-to-date basis to an annual rate of 0.20% of the fund's averzge net assets over such fiscal
year-to-date peariod. During the reporting period, the fund's expenses were not reduced as a result of this limit.

Futnam Imvestments Limited (PIL), an affifiate of Putnam Management, s authorized by the Trustess to manage a
separate portion af the assets of the fund as detarmined by Putnam Management fram tme to time. PIL did not
manags any partion of the assets of the fund during the reporting period, If Putnam Management were to sngage
the services of FIL, Putnam Management walld pay & quartesly sub-rmanagement fee to PIL for its services at an
annual rate of 0.25% of the average net assets of the portion of the fund managed by PIL.

Putnam Managementvaoluntarily reimbursed the fund $1,016 for 3 trading error which accurned during the
reparting period. The effect of the loss incurred and the reimbursement by Putnam Management of such
amounits had na material impact on tatal return,

The fund reimburses Putnam Management 2n allocated amount for the compensation ard relates expenses of
certain alficers of the fund and their stall who pravide administrative services to the lund. The aggregate amaunt
of all such reimbursernents is determined annually by the Trustees.

Custodial functions for the fund's assets are provided by State Streel. Custody lees are based an the fund’s asset
leved, the number of its security holdings and transaction wolumes.

Futnam Investor Services, Inc., anaffiliate of Putnam Management, provides investar servicing agent lunc-
tions to the fund. Putnam Investor Serdces, Inc. receivod fees for inmestor servicing for class A, class B, classC,
class M, class R and class Y shares that included (1) a per acoount feefor each direct and underlying non-defired
contribution account [retail account) of the fund; (2} a specified rate of the fund's assets attributable to defined
contribution plan accounts; and (3) & specified rate based on the average net assets in refall accounts, Putnam
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Imves tar Services, Inc, has agreed that the aggregate investor servicing fees foreach fund's retail and defined
contribution accounts for these share classes will not excead an annual rate of 0,25% of the fund's average assets
attributable to such accounts.

Class RS shares paid a monthly fee based on the average net assets of class RS shares at an annual rate of 0.12%,
Clzss R6 shares paid a monthly fee based on the average net assetsof class RE shares at an annual rate of 0,059,

During the reporting period, the expenses for each class of shares refated fo investor servicing fees
were as follows:

Class & S1,140,474 Clags RS 5,886
Class B 7664 Class G 101,134
ClassC 144218 ClassY 3,830,795
Class M E2E51 Total §5,321,207
Class R 17,084

The fund has enlered infe expense offsel arrangements with Pulnam lovesior Services, Inc and State Stree
whedely Putnam Investor Servizes, Inc.'s and State Streat's fees ara reduced by credits allawed on cash balancas.
For the reparting period, the fund's expenses were reduced by 6,513 under the expense offset arangements.

Eaeh independent Trustes of the fund fecelves an annual Trustee fee, ofwhich 52,299 as 2 quartedy retalner,
has been allocated to the fund, and an additional fee for each Trustees meeting attended. Trustees also are
reimbursed for expenses they incur relating to theirservices as Trustees

The fund has adopted a Trustes Fee Deferral Plan (the Detorral Plan) which allows the Trustees to defer the receipt
of all or a portion of Trustees fees payable on or after July 1, 1995, The deferred fees remain invested In certain
Putnam funds until distribution in accordarce with the Deferral Plan,

Thefund has adopted an unfunded noncontributory definad benefit pension plan (the Pension Plan] covering

all Trustees of the fund who have served as a Trustee for at least five years and wera first elected prior to 2004,
Benefits under the Pension Plan are equal to 50% of the Trustee's average annual attendance and retainer fees for
thie three years endisd Decernber 31, 2005. The retiresment benefit s payable during a Trustes's iletime, beginndng
the year following retirement, for the number of years of service through December 31, 2006, Pension expense

far the fund is Included in Trustee compensation and expenses in the Statement of operations. Accrued pension
liabifity is included in Fayabis for Trustes compensation and expenses in the Statement of assets and liabilities.
The Trustees have terminated the Pension Plan with respect to any Trustee first elected after 2003,

The fund has adopted distribution plans (the Plars) with respact to the following share classes pursuant to Rule
12b-1 unider the Investment Company Act of 1940, The purpose of the Plans is to compensate Putnam Retall
Managemant Limited Partnarship, an indirect wholly-awned subsidiary of Putnam Investments, LLE, for services
provided and expenses incurred ir distributing shares of the fund. The Plans provide payments by the fund to
Putnam Retail Management Limited Partnership at an annual rate of up to the following amaunts (Maximum %)
of the average net assets attributable to each class. The Trustees have aoproved oayment by the fund at the
fellowing annual rate (Approved 9) of the average net assets attributable to each class. Durirg the reporting
period, the class-specific expenses related to-distribution fees were as foliows:

Maximum % Approved % Amount
Class A 0.35% 0.25% 51,940 484
Class B L0 1.008 52440
Class C L00% 1.00% 567,019
Class M Lo 0.50% ZB3,680
Class R 1.00% 0.50% 58,372
Total 53,331,004

Farthe reporting period, Putnam Retail Management Limited Partnership, acting as underwritas, receivad net
commissions af 551,634 and 548 fram the sale of class A and class M shares, respectively, and recefved 5466 and
5410 In contirgant deferrad sales charges fram redemptions of class B and class C shares, respactivaly,
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A deferred sales charge of up to 1LO0% is assessed on cartain redemptions of class A shanes, For the

reparting period, Putnam Retail Management Limited Partnership, acting as underwriter, recelved E-E,:IE-'." on
class A redemptions.

Hote 3: Purchases and sales of securities
[ruring the reporting period, the cost of purchases and the procesds from sales, excluding short-term
investments, were as follows:

Costof purchase:  Proceeds from sales

Investmenis in securities, Induding TRAcommitments [Losg-term) 545.714,683.076 545961618121
WS, government securities {Long-term| - -~
Tetal 545,714 683,076 §45,061,618,121

The fund may purchase or sell investments from ar 1o other Putnam funds in the ardinary course of business,
which can reduce the fund's transaction costs, at prices deterrmined in accordance with SEC requirernents and
policies approved by the Trustees. During the réporting period, purchases or sales of long-term securities from

ortoother Putnam funds, If any, did not represent mose than 5% of the fund's total cost of purchases and/or tatal
proceeds from sales.

MHeote 4: Capital shares

At the close of the reporting peniod, there were an unlimited number of shares.of bereficial interest authorized.

Transactiors, including, it applicable, direct exchanges pursuant to share conversions, In capital shares
wiere as follows:

YEARENDED 10/31/21 YEAR ENDED 10/31/20
Classi Shares Amount Shares Amaount
Shanes sold 21,700,630 5155151 469 40,358.583 5292 288,535
Shares issued in connection with
reinwvestment of distributions 5,108,860 35477563 3,689,928 26,450,519
26,809,420 181629052 A4 (ME ST 318,739,054
Shares repurchazed (35.738,085) [253,538.426 (33,553, 284) (240,791, 158]
Metincrease [decroasa) (8,928,595) £(61,909,374) 10,495,223 §77,947,806
YEARENDED 10/31/21 YEAR EMDED L10/31/20
ClassB Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shares sold 48 545 5345 657 142 243 51,015,745
Shares isdued In connection with
reiwvestment of distributions 3245 227973 34,851 246,229
80,131 573,580 177094 1,361,574
Shiares repurchazed (356,E91) (2792, 120y (381,177) (4,214,238
Het decrease (316, 100) $(2,218,540) (414,083} 5(2,952,264)
YEAR ENDED 10/31/21 YEAR ENDED 10/31/20
ClassC Shares Amount Shares Amoimt
Shures sodd 1514573 511,181,116 ,154 534 544 164 580
Shates sswed In connection with
reinvvestrment of distributions G2EA404 4454639 485,335 3,440,260
L0277 15,635,155 6,640,369 AT, 504,840
Shares repurchased (1700754 (54,015,376 (7,460,960 53,494,856)
Net decrease {5.497,77T) $(38,373,621) {829,591) 5(5,890,016)
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YEARENDED 10/31/21 YEAREMDED 103120
Class M Shares Amaunt Shames Arrount
Shares soid 4,800 519416 20645 4215970
Shares ssued in connection with
relnvestment of distributians — - 4,087 LR
2,800 19416 3477 M4 564
Shaies repurchased 542 500) 375726 12,320,2B6) (16,330,063
Met decrease (540,100) 5(3,728,310) (2,285,858 §(1&,035,300)
YEAR ENDED 10/31/21 YEAR EMDED 10/31/20
ClastR Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shares scld 480,582 53,385,057 729,339 85,311,229
Shanes issued in connection with
reinvestment of distributions T9447 561678 B8 440 414,523
560,024 3,946,730 187,783 625,152
Shases repurchased {590,384 {4.139.99) 1807, 550 {i5, 474,520
Met decrease (30,365} 5(193,262) (119,802} §l848,778)
YEARENDED 10/31/21 YEAR EMDED 10/31/20
Clags RS Amaunt Aol
Shames sold 169,445 512221713 113,027 SRIOTLT
Shunes lssued in connactionwith
reinvestment of distributions 41,318 298,179 43,754 215,859
210,763 1,520,352 I4Z TEL 1046616
Shanes repurchased (103.461) (T, 791} (107,52 (784,333}
Met increase 107,302 §775,561 35,252 §262,243
YEARENDED 10/31/21 YEAREMDED 10/31/20
Clas e Sharat Amaunt Shams Armaumnt
Shases sodd 13,548,505 o8 16] 608 15465729 §113,765,129
Shanes msued inconnactionwith
reinvestment of distributions 1,320,191 9,656,276 3le 145 5,062,254
14,878,656 107,817,884 16,281,574 119,727,383
Snares repurchased (11,221,706 {EL.500,550) (BLE563.015) 53,669,790
Met increase 3,656,990 526,317,334 7,615,859 456,057,593
YEARENDED 10/31/21 YEAR ENDED 10/31/20
Classy Shares Amount Shares Amount
Shames sold 143746621 3L041,35L,048 304,936,941 52,246,954,375
Snaes issued in connaction with
relmvestrment of distributions 16,907,020 123,013,553 628,703 63,082 424
160,653,541 164,364 601 313,565,144 2,310,035,800
Shams repurchased (181,060,555) (1,306.442,570) [136,843,174) (9958,765,187]
Met increase [decrease] (20,406,914)  5(142,077,969) 176,721,970 51,310,271 513
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Nete 5: Affiliated transactions
Transactions during the reporting periad with any company which is under common ownership or contral
were as follows:

Shares
outstanding
and fair
Fairvalue as Purchasa Sale Imvestment value as
Namae of atfiliate of 10/31130 cost proceads Income ol 10/31/21
Short-term investments
Futnam Shor Term
I_mgitrpent Fu!'!fl" $350,634,973 $662 382,10 4B(45,295,340 5307848 SHTT2LAIT
Total Short-term
investments $350,634,973  $661,382,324  $B05,295,330 $307,848 §207,721,517

“Management fees charged to Putnam Short Term investment Fund bave been waived by Putnam Management.
There were no realized or unrealized gains or losges during the period.

Note 6: Market, credit and other risks

I the normal course of business, the fund trades financial Instruments and enters Into financial transactions
wiiiere rish of patential [oss exists due to changes in the market (market risk) ar failure of the contracting party to
the transaction ta perfarm (credit risk). The fund may be exposed to additioenal credit risk that an institufion ar
ether entity with which the fund has unsettled or open transactions will default. Investments in forelgn securn-
ties involve cartain risks, including those related to economic instability, unfavorable paolitical developments,
and currency flectuations, The fund may invest in higheryielding, lowsr-rated bonds that may have a higher
rate of default. The fund may invest 3 significant partion of its assets in securitized debtinstruments, including
marigage-backed and asset-backed investments. The yields and values of these investrants are sensitive to
changios in interest rates, the rate of principal payments on the underlying assets and the market’s perception
cf the issuers, The market far these investments may be valatile and limited, which may make them difficult

to buyor sell.

On July 27, 2017, the United Kingdom's Financial Conduct Authosity "FCAT), which regulates LIBOR, announced

a desire to phase out the use of LIBOR by the end of 2021, On March 5, 2021, the FCA and LIBORS administrator,
ICE Banchrmars Administration, announced that most LIBOR settings will na longer be publishad alter the end

of 2021 and a majority of LS. dollar LIBOR settings will no longer be published atter June 30, 2023. LIBOR has
historicatly been a common benchmark Interest rate index used to make adjustments to variable-rate laans. it

is usedd throwughout global banking and financial industries to determine interest rates for a variety of financial
instruments and borrowing arrangements. The transition process might lead toincreased valatility and illiguidity
in markets that currently rely on LIBOR to determine interest rates. Iteould alsa lead to a reduction in the value of
some LIBOR-basea investments and reduce the effectiveness of rew hedges placed againstexisting LIBOR-based
frvestments, While some LIBOR-based Instruments may comtemplate a scenaro where LIBOR is no longer svall-
abbe by providing for an alternative rate-zetting methodology, not all may have such provisions and there may ba
significant uncertainty regarding the effectiveness of any such alternative methodologies, Since the usefulness of
LIBOR as a benchmark could detariotate during the transition period, these effects could aceur prior to the date
enwhich the applicable rate ceases to be published,

Beginning in January 2020, global linancial markets have experienced, and may continue to experience, signifi-
cant volatility resulting from the spread of a virus known as Covid=19; The putbreak of Covid =19 has resulted

in travel and barder restrictions, quarantines, supply chaln disruptions, lower consumer demand, and general
miarket uncerainty, The effects of Covid-19 have adversely affectad, and may continue to adversely affect, the
flobal econamy, the econamies of certain nations, and individual issuers, all al which may negatively impact the
fund's parfarmance,
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Mote T: Senior loan commitments

Senior loans are purchased or sold om a when-issued or delayed delivery basis and may be settled a manth or
maore alter the trade date, which from time to time can delay the actual investment of available cash balances;
interastincome is acerued based on the terms af the securities. Seniar loans can be acquired through an agent,
by assignment from another holder of the loan, or as a partic pation interest in anather helder's portion of the
Ipan, When the fund investsin a loan or participation, the fund is subject to the risk that an intermediate partici-
pant between the fund and the barmawerwill fail to meet its obligations to the fund, in addition 1o the risk that the
Borrower under the loan may defaulton its obligations.

Hote 8: Summary of derivative activity
The volume of activity for the reparting period for any derivative type that was held during the period is listed
bebow and was based an an averapeof the heldings at the end of sach fiscal quarter:

Punchazad TBA commitment option contracts (contract amaount SE7E.800,000
Purchased swap option contracts [contract amount) 54,400,900,000
Writt=n TBA commitmient aptian cantracts icontract amount) SATE,B00,000
Written swap oplion comtiacts [eontract arount) £3,227,600,000
Futures contracts (number of contracts) 12,000
Forward currency contracts [contract amount) §220,000
OTC Interest rate swap contracts (notianal) =
Centrally cleared interest rate swan contracts [notional) $6,639,400,000
OTC total return swap contracts (notkanal) 556,900,000
Centrally cleared total return swap contracts national) 4354,200,000
OTC credit default contracts {notional) 5539,400,000

"For the reporting period there were no holdings atthe end of eazh fiscal quarter and the transactons were
considered minimal,

Thefollowing is 2 summary of the fair value of derivative instruments as of the close of the reparting period:

Falrialue of derivativeinstruments as of the close of the reporting period

ASSET DERIVATIVES LIABILITY DERIVATIVES
Derivatives not
accounted for as Statement of Statement of
hedging instruments assets and assets and
under ASC 815 liabilities location Fair value Liabilities location Fair value
Credit contracts Recenables 523004478 Payables 135,682,121
Forign axchange
contracts Recenables 3675 Payables =
Investments,
Recerables, Met
assets — Unrealized Payatsles, Net assets —
Inberest rate contracts appreciation 164,804 853" Unreslized depreciation 231,364,037
Total $167,833,006 4367,266,158

*Includes eumulative appreciation/depreciation of futures contracts and/or centrally cleared swaps as reparted in
thefund's portfalio. Only current day's vanation margln s reported within the Staternent of assets and llabilities,

L14 Income Funi
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The following & a summary of realized and change in unrealized gains or losses of derivative instruments in the
Statement of operations for the reporting perod (see Mate 1)

Amount of realized gain or {loss) on derivativesrecognized innet gain or (loss] oninvestmeonts

Derivatives not

accounted for as

hedging instruments

under ASCELS Options Futures Swaps Total
Credit contracts G G 5128,335,850) 5(28,325,850)
nteest e contracts Aoesssy  W0a6s tossm Ss10643
Total 5(3,989,588) $[43,026,827) $[39,015,687) $[86,032,102)
Change in unrealized appreciation or [depreciation) on derivatives recognized innet gain or (loss}
oninvestments

Derivatives nat accounted Forward

for as hedging instruments currency

under ASC 815 Optigns Futures contracts Swaps Tatal
Credit contracts 5— — 5— 547,147,515 S47,147.515
Foreign exchange contracts - — 1575 - 53,675
Ivtenest rale contracts (20,833,431 10,384 B57 - 2150459 Si8,298,115)
Total §{20,833,431)  $10,384,857 $3675 549,207,074 438853075

Hote 9: New accounting pronouncements

I March 2020, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASH) lssued Accounting Standards Update (450)
2020-04, Reference Rate Reform {Topic 848] — Facllitotion of the Efects of Reference Rate Reform an Fimancial
Reporting. The amendments in ASL 2030-04 provide optional terporary financial reparting relief from the effect
of certain types of contract modifications due to the planned discontinuation af LIBOR and ather interbank-
offerac based reference rates asof the end of 2021 The discontinuation of LIBOR was subsecuently extended 1o
Juma 30, 3023, ASU 2020-04 is offective for certain referenca rate-rolated contract modificatsions that occur during
the paricd March 12, 2020 through December 31, 2022 Management iscurmently evaluating the impact, If any, of
applying this provision,

Incame Furnd 115
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Mote 10: Offsetting of financial and derivative assets and liabilities

The following table summarizes any derivatives, repurchase agreements and reverse repurchase agreements,

at the end of the reporting pericd, that are subject to an enforceable master netting agreement or similar agree
ment. For securities lending transactions or borrowing transactions associated with securities sold short, if ary,
se Mote 1. For financial reparting purpeses, the fund does not offset financial assets and financial labllities that
are subjectto the master netting agreements in the Statement of assets and labilities.

S 3 —

2 3 z £ #E

a3 L ] ] &= £

g o i & = 8

E Ea E 3 5 :

L+ = TR o - = =
Assets:
Cenlrally cleared interest rate
swap contracts$ G— §= S3gmama £ [ |78 ,
OTC Tatal returm
swapcontracts™ - - = - o - —
Cont-ally cleared tatal return
sWwap contracts® - - 15837 — . - -
OTC Credit default cantracte —
pratection sold*# = — = 2 ECLEY = ==
OTC Credit defaultcontracts—
profection purchassd™ — = = x 50T LETTOTL =
Futures contractst - - = - = . =
Forward currencycontracis® - - - - - - .
Forwand premium swap
option contracts® £06045] LE6 R - AR = £ =
Purchased swap cptions™™ E vk | - - - = . . e
Total Assets SISETSE  S1E06583  S5AMLBMG  SRLAO2AS4 SEEMIM SLETIATL  S2B6TTE0
Liabilities:
Cantrally cleared interest rate
swapcontracst - - 347495 - - - -
OTC Tatal retumn
sWap conlracts™ - = - - ~ - -
Cont-ally cleared tatal return
swap contracts - - - - = - =
OTC Crodif dedault contracts —
protectionsold™ {oriie 2 - - - 4487 14397550 -
OTC Credit default contracts
protection purchised'™® - - - - = . =
Futures contractsd - - - - 2 - =
Farwand curréncy contracis? - - - - - - =
Fanang premium saap
optian contrace BEEAEH HTTR - IETIAM = = =
Written swapoptions® ITHGTH - = 2T124% - = =
Total Liabilities 46,975,424 BTTA SALAN SESI4BA8 MEALBITE  SI4E9TIN -
Total Financial and
Derivative Net Assels $O8175T2 §T2B755  AL030313 SR 7L S0TR0044) 513220879 42,867,760

116 Income Fund
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SecuritiesLLC
Mermill Lynch
Stanley & Co,
International
PLC

State Sireet
Bankand
Trust Ca.

International

b
=
=
- 4
L]
-
[

JPMorgan
Torcnio:
Dsxminian
Bank
Wells Farge
Bank, MN.A.

=
m
-~
]
=
[
=

Goldman

Sachs
Morgan

L b= 4= = - ~ - = 5= = 51ATE09

- - - - - - - - - S -

= = i 15 - ek - > - - - HL

G4 556 — e STIE  BIMAIS - - - - — AR
= —  1pma - - - - - - - A

= = £ B = =i 1675 — - = 1675
MEID  BAMEMT - - THAD Pl —  LBR3GE  ABRIT SMTIA MR
- - - - D3| e = = = -  533B¥8

- . - - - - - - - S L) :
Rt ol

181155 - EIEIA WS 5360 = - - = —  I3EMET
= - i = - = - = = = nisa
Unus  ESEn = = - —  ISM;E 1IM7SE 0 4MIME MLED
s ITAeTA - - ®mmam - S - IO 1 v R Uz 1 SOV b k14

SRS M0 SIN0SLETT  GSTOREMT 5680412 - §= SITIEEE0  WABITISL 5576164 5284330764

S.2320T) SOTAOLEEY S2SAGGE| SNSAN) SMMSN) S BET SLOLAY L0 5105 T8I
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Total collateral received

[pledgedine HRESLHN 530000 = HsMTG SETOp  SoamEr SLTE00
Hetamouit 31,165,380 derss S0 SsTTiE = e R0
Controlled calaEr reoaved

{inciucling TRA commitments)™ i 53000 = b b = S2750/000
Urcomtmied cofiaernd recelved — - — - ot — -
Colaterol (pledged) (fnciuding

TBAcarnmltmenr™ Hresa = §—  SOSMITR YHODIESSE  H13299335 b=

"Excludes premiums, IFany, Included inunrezlized appreciation and depreciation on OTC swap cantracts on the

Statement of assets and liabilities.

Ineluded with Investiments n securitios on the Staternent of assets and labilites,

tadditional collateral may be required from eertain brokers based on individual agreements.

#Covered by master netting agreemient (Hote 1)

*any over-collateralization of iotal financial and desivative net assets is not shown. Cellateral may include amounts

related to unsettled agreements.

#includes current day's variation margin only 25 reported on the Statement of assets and liabilities, which is
not collateralizec. Cumulative appreciation/{depreciation] for futures contracts and centrally cleared swap
contracts is represented in the tables listed after the fund's portiolio. Collateral pladged for initial margin on

futures contracts and centrally cleased swap contracts, which is not included in the table above, amounted to

$12,055,721 and §23,255,772, respectively,

L1 Income Fund
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s £ 53 g Ee. .5
Eur EC g el EE
Sk = 7 E =55 8E
S E e E i
SEERNT SIS SRSETE SRLSAE NSl hELm - DUE LI B0
4 5 - — - — 53675 -~ s
5 = Lo = S=  $9E0000 §- -~ - B=  S4m5000
5 5~ - - 5 - 5 5 5 - 5
SMnMes  SITINMT $26840720) HBESOTH) SELERIN) = §-  SLOBSAAT) NLIBGGSE BITXY HISI4BOITH

297/356

Incame Fund 119



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

(2023 )
( ) ( )
3,609,702,182 470,957,844
2,048,352,262 267,248,520
1,561,349,920 203,709,324
90,158,562
305,159
7,156,706
7,255,800
1,339,317
577,379
29,979,113
141,282,327
5.55 724
5.47 714
5.48 715
5.34 697
5.48 715
5.62 733
5.67 740
5.67 740
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(©)
2023
106 ( 813
(2023 )
(100 )

4 1,522.12

7 4,744 .05

35 26,353.00

60 48,724.11

106 81,343.28
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
32,562,650 4,248,449 39,822,602 5,195,655
9,484,037 1,237,382 7,080,731 923,823
42,046,687 5,485,831 46,903,333 6,119,478
4,113,344 536,668 7,114,199 928,190
5,768,058 752,559 3,799,691 495,746
9,881,402 1,289,227 10,913,890 1,423,935
54,652,453 7,130,506 (30,454,157) (3,973,354)
1,000 130 1,000 130
(1,458,813) (190,331) 137,942,691 17,997,383
(33,351,953) (4,351,429) (83,486,308) (10,892,459)
12,322,598 1,607,729 11,986,217 1,563,842
32,165,285 4,196,605 35,989,443 4,695,543
42,046,687 5,485,831 46,903,333 6,119,478

302/356



EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2022 12 31 2021 12 31
395,405,430 51,588,546 443,725,983 57,892,929
82,501,992 10,775,777 88,230,747 11,511,466
(8,251,129) (1,076,525) 2,807,086 366,241
- - 700 91
469,746,293 61,287,799 534,764,516 69,770,726
148,666,827 19,396,561 140,268, 437 18,300,823
139,592,681 18,212,657 135,927,333 17,734,439
92,255,385 12,036,560 87,356,170 11,397,359
29,417,734 3,838,132 26,554,984 3,464,629
9,679,311 1,262,860 14,021,963 1,829,446
419,611,938 54,746,770 404,128,887 52,726,696
50,134,355 6,541,029 130,635,629 17,044,031
336,381 43,888 60,940 7,951
336,381 43,888 60,940 7,951
50,470,736 6,584,917 130,696,569 17,051,981
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2022 2021 12 31

2022

(30,454,157) (3,973,354) 1,000

139,401,504 18,187,714 —

(54,294,894) (7,083,855)  —

130 137,942,691 17,997,383  (83,486,308) (10,892,459) 11,986,217 1,563,842 35,989,443 4,695,543

—  (139,401,504) (18,187,714) - - _ _ _ _

- - - - - - —  (54,294,894) (7,083,855)

- - - - - 336,381 43,888 336,381 43,888

- - - 50,134,355 6,541,029 - - 50,134,355 6,541,029

2022
12
31

54,652,453 7,130,506 1,000

130 (1,458,813) (190,331) (33,351,953) (4,351,429) 12,322,598 1,607,729 32,165,285 4,196,605

2021

(19,047,734) (2,485,158) 1,000

130 245,260,879 31,999,187 (214,121,937) (27,936,489) 11,925,277 1,555,891 24,017,485 3,133,561
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107,318,188 14,001,804  —  — (107,318,188) (14,001,804) - - _ _ _ _

(118,724,611) (15,490,000) — — - - - - - —  (118,724,611) (15,490,000)

- - - — - - - - 60,940 7,951 60,940 7,951

- - - - — 130,635,629 17,044,031 . — 130,635,629 17,044,031
2021
12
31

(30,454,157) (3,973,354) 1,000 130 137,942,691 17,997,383  (83,486,308) (10,892,459) 11,986,217 1,563,842 35,989,443 4,695,543
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
50,134,355 6,541,029 130,635,629 17,044,031
7,259,952 947,206 (3,549,598) (463,116)
(2,403,306) (313,559) (195,973) (25,569)
(3,000, 855) (391,522) (4,586,951) (598, 459)
1,968,367 256,813 (3,639,436) (474,837)
53,958,513 7,039,967 118,663,671 15,482,049

(474,602,939)

(61,921,445)

(531,018, 945)

(69,282,042)

420,308,045 54,837,591 412,294,334 53,792,042
(54,294,894) (7,083,855)  (118,724,611) (15,490, 000)

336,381 43,888 60,940 7,951
139,401,504 18,187,714 107,318,188 14,001,804
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GAAP

AUM

2022 2021 12 31
31,253,942 31,683,776
2022 2021 12 31
1,042,226 4,065,687
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PAC AUM

PIC
AUM

2022 12 31

2021
12 31
3,891,945
4,161,444

EDINETOOOO
OO0000OO000DO00oOO(EL4869)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

PAC
PAC
1986
PAC
PAC  AUM
PIL UK
PFTC
36
2021 12 31
32,562,650 39,822,602
36,273,004 2022 2021
5,119,323 2021
2022 2021 12 31
28,020 411,607

2021 387,008
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PRM
PRM PRM
PRM 1986
PRM
PRM PRM PRM PAC
105
PRM
PIL UK
PAC PIL UK
110
a single member limited liability
company 301.7701-3 disregarded
entity
2016 FASB ASU
2016-13 326

ASU2016-13

2023 ASU2016-13
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PUSH
PAC
PRM
PIL UK
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2022 12 31 2021 12 31
(39,344,833) 44,876,777
21,194,262 23,227,764

(34,147,918)

(34,149, 168)

(220,386) (240,947)
(1,056,947) (1,521,272)
(1,076,869) (1,729,424)

238 (9,573)
(54,652,453) 30,454,157
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401(K)
2022 2021 12 31
3,878,567 3,523,329
2022 2021 12 31
377,440,190 437,859,125
2022 2021 12 31 31,864,156
38,737,880 2021
35,342,961
2022 2021 12 31
4,290,922 3,550,225
2022 2021 12
31 350,523 384,752
2021 241,674
2022 2021 12 31
6,187,210 9,876,356
2022 12 31 2021 12 31
PIL UK 3,777,074 5,133,598
2,383,577 4,698,385
26,559 44,373

6,187,210 9,876,356
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PUSH
2022 2021 12 31
7,270,776 6,969,867
2022 2021 12 31
92,255,385 87,356,170
EIP
EIP

EIP
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EIP
EIP
EIP
2022 12 31
20,316,656 4,564,452
2021 12 31
15,109,086 4,188,320 2022 2021 12 31
59,274,816 51,293,846
2022 12 31 3.20

EIP
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2022 12 31

4,341,913 14.55

1,887,256 12.72

34,393 13.32

(1,181,925) 13.94

(14,000) 13.31

12 31 5,067,637 14.01
2021 12 31

3,789,105 13.98

1,446,502 16.54

(805,564) 15.51

(88,130) 13.77

12 31 4,341,913 14.55
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2022 2021 12 31
139,401,504 107,318,188
2022 2021 12 31 PAC
82,591,992 88,230,747 PAC
PRM PRM PRM
PAC 105
2022 2021 12 31 PRM
135,751,232 132,529,279
PIL UK
110 2022 12 31 PAC
647,013 3,194,436 2021 12 31

692,705 2,705,349
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2020

2022 12 31 2023

2023 PUSH 1
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BALANCE SHEETS
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021

ASSETS
Current Assets

Investment management fees receivable, net (Motes 2, 3) % 2562650 S 10 B2 602

Prepaid exponses and other curten) assels AR 05T 080,731
TOTAL ASSETS 5 42046687 5 iy, 03,333
LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY
Lanbalines

Axcrued compensation and employes benefits 5 40113344 § T4, 199

Accoums payable and scemed expenses 5, THE 058 3, TG0
Total leabilities G BR1 403 1,913, Kb
Member's Equity

Accouns payable icirecervable from) Parent and allilates, net (Mole 2, 3) 652453 (M43, 15T)

Memiber's Contribution 1.0 1,000

Audihiiional Past-n-Capatal (Deficiny {1 450K13) 137,942 i)

Accamulated Delicn {33,351 233 (R ARD, 0H)

Accamulated ather compeehenave moome 12,322 50K 11986217
Total Member's Equity 32,165,285 35,959,443
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S EQUITY - 42 M6 6ET % 4, 013,333

The accompanying mdes are an integral part of these financial siatements,
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REVENUE
Ivestment mamngement fees, net (Notes 2, 3)
Service foe revenue (Motes 2, 3)
Performanee fees (Motes 2, 3)
Uhher revenue
Total revenue

OPFERATING EXPENSES
Compensation and benelits
Serviee fee expense (Noe 3)
Allvesied expenses [rom Porent and sililsies, net (Nodes 2, 3)
Professional and extemal services
Oiher operating expenses
I'otal opemding expenses

NET INCOME

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Fusreign cumrency translotion adjustments

TOTAL OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
L1 195 405 430 € 443,725,981

82,591 992 8,230,747
(8.251.12%) 2 207 086

- oo

5 468, 7461013 % 534764516
148 Gdns K27 140,268 437
159592 681 135,927 333

92,135 385 87,356,170
29.417.734 26,554,954
Q67310 14,021 963

414611 938 AL 1 28 BT

5 50,134,355 £ 130,635 629
L1 336381 5 501,540
136381 60,940

3 50,470,736 5 | 30,696,569

The accompanyme nodes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Balance, January 1,
2022

Phvidhend - im-Kard pand
i Papeni (Mote 3)

Med i.'lllmﬂml'um:u
fransaclions

Oihier compmelicnsive
EOEm

Met imcoime

Ialance, Docember 31
2022

lalance, Janoary |,
2021 g

Ihvidend-im=Kid posd
to Papent (Moste 3]

Met mtercompany
s ac o

Other compwehensive
AMCOFTRE

Med moome

Halance, |lecember 31
2021

PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
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MEN : . N ME w
N bl M 1]

Accounis

payahle to/

{reccivable Accumulated

fronm ) Parent Additional wiher Total

amd affiliates, Member's  paid-in capital  Accumuolated  comprebensive  Member's
net (Note 3] contribution (Dheficity aleficit Ineome equity

5 (0A34,15T) 8 1000 § 137542601 § (34863088 11986217 § 35980443
139,401 304 — (139400 504) — —_ —_
(34,294 854) — -t = — 134,20 B

e _ — — 336,381 336,38]
— — — 50,134,355 — 0,134,355

% 54651453 § 1,400 (LASRBII S (F3551,953) 8 12522598 § 32 165285
Accounis

payable ta/

{reccivable Accumulated

from) Parent wihier Tatal

amil affiliates,  Member's Additional Accumulated comprehensive  Member's
mel (Note ¥) contribution paid-in capital aleficit incoime vty

£ I MT,TI S 1400 § 245260870 S 20121,93T) 8 10925277 § 24.00174R5

107 305,188

(1EB, 724,611

(107,318, 168} =

— 130,635 629

—  {(1IBT24611)

60,940 G, 40

— [ELR N ]

£ (30,454,137 8

1000 8 P3T042.601 % (B3 486,30%) 3

11986217 & 35080443

The sccompanying notes are an miceral part of these Nnoncwl statcments.
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PUTNAM INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT, LLC
b W

Year Emidal Yaur Emied
December 31, 2022 December 31, 2021
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met meoame s 50134355 8 D635 620
{Increase Vdocrease in operating assets:

Ivestment mamagemenl fees recesvable, nel 7,250 952 {3,540 508)

Prepal expenses and other camend assels (2,403 306) (195,973
Increase{decrease) in opemting libihines:

Acerued compensation and emplovee benefis (3,000,855%) (4,380,951

Accounts payable and scomed expenses 1,968 367 (3,630,436)
Med ensh provided by operaling activities 53958513 1866367

CASH FLOWS FROM FINAMNCING ACTIVITIES

Incrense in socounts recevable from Parent and aflihses H?-I.ﬁﬂ!.')t'ir 1531.'.1!“-.'”5:

[ remesee 10 BecOinls pﬂ:,'.:lh'l‘ B P'arent and allihales A0 30K LS 412254 134
Met cash used in Mnancing activities (54 294 894 (11872461 1)
Effect of changes in exchonge mtes on cash and cash equivalents 36,3510 IR ]

NET INCREASENDECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS —_ —
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR i — —

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 5 . 5 -

.\'n,rjp:l':.urr.l:'r.'.rul .'i".rm-f wxd Flow fnformuetion _.-Ii'u.ur Frivancing Acrivities;
Drvedendem-kind pard 1o Parent (Note 3) 5 139 400 S04 5 107 318, 188

The accompanying mles are an integral pan of these financial statements,
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ORGANIZATION

Putnam Investment Managemend, LLC (the “Company™) 15 a wholly indirectly-owned subsidiary of Puinom
Investmems, LLC (the “Parent” ar "Pwinam”™), which is a magority indirectly-owned subsidiary of Grear-West
Lifeco Ine, (“Lifeco™), The U.S. dollar {8) 15 the functional and reporting currency of the Company,

The Company's primary business is 1o provide investment advisory services 1o Pulnam-sponsored mutual funds
(the “Funds™), Putnam’s 329 college savings plan, and Putname-sponsored exchange traded funds. The Company
also provides investment advisory services an ihe capacity ol sub-adveser or investment model provider for
investment products such as investment funds or model-based separately managed aceoums and model portfolios
sponsored by other nstitubions. [n connection with providing the services deseribed above, the Company receives
a management {or similar) fee, which is generally based wpon the averape asset value of the respective fund
sccount or other investiment wvehicle 10 which the services are provided. The Company’s revenue is largely
dependent on the total value and composition of assets under management (“AUM") of the Funds, accounts and
other investment vehicles, which include domestic and international equity and debt assets. Accordingly,
Muctuations in financial markets and i the composion of AUM affect revenue and resulis of operations.

The Company, its Parent and its alliliates have signficant interdependencies, as described in Nows 2 and 3. The
accompanying financial siatements have been prepared from the separae records maintained by the Company and
may not be indicative of the financial position or the resulis of operations that woubd have existed if the Company
had been operated as an unafTilinted compony.

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Impact on Accounting Estimates and Significant Judgments

The Company’s revenue and results of operations are largely dependent on the composition and magnitude of
asscls under management for its equity and debt portfolios, Therefore, Muctuations in global equity and deiy
markets, including those caused by peopolitical events, health crises or other similar events, and net sales of
products may change the composition of assets under management imwpacting the Company's revenues and
opermting resulis. The Company continues o monitor risk factors 10 assess their effects on the brogder markets.

Accounting Estimates

Thesze financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally secepied in the United
States of America (“GAAPT), which require management 10 make significant judgements invelving estimates and
assumplions regarding the potential outcome of litigation and other matiers thai afTected the reporied amounts in
the financial statements and related disclosures. Actual results could differ from these cstimates.

Right of Setoff

Intercompany receivables and payvables are offset, and (he net amount 15 presented in the Balance Sheets, as the
Company and itz Parent and alMiliates owe cach other a determinable amount, the Company intends 1o setofl the
amount owed, and the Company has the right w offset which is enforceable by law under a Putnam Masier
Metting Agreement.

Revenue Recognition

The recognition and measurement of revenue 15 based on the assessment of individual contract terms. Significant
Judgment 15 required to determine, where applicable, whether performance obligations are sansfied at o point n
trme or over Lme; how o allocate imnsaciion prices where muliple performance obligations are identified; when
to recognize revenue based on the appropriste measure of the Company’s progress under the contract; whether
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revenue should be presented gross or net of centain costs; and whether constraints an variahle consideration
should be applied dug 1o uncenmn Muture gvents.

fvesimen! managemeni foes, net

The Company provides invesiment advisory services which are billed on o monhly or quarierly basis. The
Company belicves the performance obligation for providing these services 18 satishied over time becouse the
customer i receiving and consuming the benefits as they arc provided by the Company. Fee amangemenis are
based on a contractual percentage applied to the customer's average AUM. Fees are camed daily as they relate
specifically to the services provided in thot penod, and are recetved monthly or quarterly, depending on the tenms
of the contrzciual agreements with the Funds. lovesiment manegement fees are shown net of lees waived pursuant
to specified contraciual expense limits of the Funds wtaling 331,253,942 and $31.683,776 for the vears ended
December 31, 2022, and 2021, respectively, Invesiment management focs are shown net of focs waived pursunnt
to specified management fee waivers of the Funds totalimg 51,042 226 and 84,065 687 for the vears ended
December 31, 2022, and 2021, respectively

Service fee revenne

The Company earns service fee revenue in accordance wilh a transfer pricing agreement ¢stablished with The
Putnam Advisory Company, LLC (“PAC™), an affiliate of the Company. Pursuant to a tramsfer pricimg agreement
berween the two parties, PAC agrees 1o compensate the Company in recognition of the investment personnel that
the Company provides 1o PAC such that PAC can provide investment services 1o its elients. Such compensation is
provided at arms-length pricing in accordance with the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, and the
Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder. The terms of the transfer pricing agreement gall for the Company
to recoive intercompany service fee revenues from PAC based on the level of PAC's AUM, which resulis in
service fee revenue to the Company (Mote 3). The total PAC AUM for purposes ol this transfer pricing agreement
includes the AUM of Putnam [nvesiments Limiied ("PIL UK™), Puinam [nvestments Canada ULC (“PIC™) and
Putnam Fiduciary Trust Company LLC {(“PFTC"), The Company believes that the performance obligation is
satisfied when the operating costs are meurred. Service fee revenue is camed over ime and received monthly.

Perfrmance fees

As addittonal consideration for the ivvestment advisory services noted above, the Company receives fees that vary
hased on specified performance thresholds pursuant to the contraciual agreement over a relling thiriy-six month
period. Performance fees are symmetric, and therefore can be either positive or negative. These performance fees
are considered vanable considerstion s the (e is dependent on the value of the assets at future pomLE i time as
well 23 meeting a specificd compound hurdle rate, both of which are highly susceptible to factors outside the
Company s influcnce. Performance fees are recogmeed when the performance obligation is satisfied, at the end of
each performance peried, based on a Fund s performance relntive 1o the benchmark index staied in ihe contractual
fgreement.

hrvesimen! management fees receivable, net

Investment management fees receivable, net reported in the Company's Balance Sheets melude 532 562 650 and
SIVR2602 of receivables from contracts with customers at December 31, 2022, and December 31, 2021,
respectivelv. The beginning balance at January 1, 2021, was 536,273,004, Investiment management foes
receivable are shown nel of [ées waived pursuani to specified coniraciual expense limils ol the Funds totaling
3,591,945 and 55119323 for the vears ended December 31, 2022, and 2021, respectively. The beginnimg
balance at January 1, 2021, was 34,161 444, Investment management lees receivable are shown nel of lecs
veaived pursuant o specified management fee waivers of the Funds totaling 528020 and 5411607 for the vears
ended Decembser 31, 2022, and 2021, respectively, The beginning balance at January 1, 2021, was 5387, (K08,
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Service Fee E:pens:e

Pursuont 1o a transfer pricing agreement between the Company and Putnam Retal Management, LP (“PRM™), an
affiliate of the Company, the Company compensates PRM in recognition of the marketing and brokerage services
PRM provides 1o the Funds at arms-length pricing in accordance with the Intemal Revenue Code of 1986, as
pmended, and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder. The terms of the transler pricing agreement call
for the Company (o pay intercompany service fee expenses o PRM, such thot PRM's total revenue equals
approximately 105% of ils operating expenscs, excluding PRM's distnbution costs and the marketing and
distribution costs that are compensated by another affiliate, PAC. (Mot 3)

The Company compensates both PIL UK and The Putnom Advisory Company, LLC, Singapore Branch
("Singapore”) for investment rescarch serviees performed related 1o non-subadvised mutual funds. Pursuant to o
transfer pnicing agreement with the Company and PAC, the Company will compensate an amount equal to 1108
of the cosis asseciated with invesiment activities performed by non-U.S, analysis from PIL UK and Singapore.
(Mowe 3),

Forcign Currency Translation

Exchange rate differences anising from the transkation of intereompany receivables and pavables with non-U.5,
wlTilimies are recorded m Accumiilated olther comprehensive income on the Balance Sheets, These differences ane

also recorded in Other Comprehensive Income in the Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income usimg
current exchange rates as of the end of ench accounting pertod.

Income Taxes

The Company 15 a single member limited hability company and is treated ag o disregarded entity pursuant 1o
Treasury Regulation Section 300, 7701-3 for federal income tax purposes. Generally, disregarded entities are not
subject to entity-level federal or state income waxation and, as such, the Company is not required o provide for
income toxes. The Company’s taxable imcome primanly becomes taxable to the respective member.

Mew Accounting Standards not vet Adopted

In May 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB™) issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASL™)
2006-13, Fingnetl Insirimenis - Cradit Losses (Topie 326): Measwrenent of Credit Losses on Financlal
fsirumenis, The new guidance allows entities o recognize estimated credit losses ot the reporting date for
changes in valuation based on current conditions and historical cxperiences. ASU 2016-13 and its amendmenis
require an entity 1o present fmancial assets, ineluding available-for-sale and held 1o maturity debt secuniies,
measured on an amortized cost basis on the Balance Sheet nel of an allowance for eredut losses. The gusdance
should be applicd using o modified reirospective approach, ASU 2006-13 is effective January 1, 2023, for the
Company. The adoption of this amendment will not have a significant impact on the Company's financial
statements and related disclosures,

TRANSACTIONS WITH PARENT AND AFFILIATES

The Company has signilicant inlerdependencies with its Parenl and its alMiliates, which are described below, The
Company 15 responsible for and has established processes w idemify all relmed panics and o disclose all
significant transaclions involving related parties,

Accounts payable tof{receivable from) Parent and afMiliates

The Company mstructs (hird-parties to remil cosh directly to the Parent or affiliates and instructs the Parent 1o
disburse cash on the Company”s behalf. The receivables or payables on the Balance Sheets represent amounts for
which the Parent has vel to pay or receive on the Company's behalll The Parent also allocates certain expenses 1o
the Company, Accounts payable woi{receivable from) Parent and affiliates, net represents the net of intereompany
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trangactions between the Company, the Parent and affiliates due 1o (i) the above mentioned receipl and pavment
of cash by the Parent on the Company's behalll and (1) the recording of allocaled expenses and service fee
revenues and expenses. These balances are recorded as corresponding increases or decreases in the Member's
equity scetion of the Bolance Sheets as the Company neither pays or receives, nor anticipales paying or receiving
cash related to these balances. The gross changes in reccivable and payable for the year related to thesc
transactions are disclosed separately on the Statements of Cash Flows as hinancing activitics.

Intercompany balances due 1w/Trom Parent and aiTiliates as of December 31, 2022, and 2021 are comprised of the

lisllvwing:
December 31, December 31,
2022 2021
Man-interest bearing, unseeured (pavablelireccivable
D (g0 from Putnam U8, Holdmgs [, LLC ("PUSH [7) £ (393448313 & 44 876,777
P from PALC 21,194 262 23,227,764
[rue o FFRM (34,147 218) 134,149, 168y
D o Putinm Investor Services, Ine {220 _384) (240, 24Ty
Thue to PIL UK (1056947 {1.521,27T2)
e b Sangnpore {1070 805) (1. 73%414)
e frowin{ah other alfilhotes i h ] (9,573)
Total due (to)Trom Parent and affitiates, net 5 (54,652 4533 § A5 15T

Retirement Plan

The Company, the Parcil, and afliliaes of the Parenl spofsor a tax-gualified 401(k) defined contribiition
retirement plan (the “Plan”) covering substantially all cmplovees. Under this Plan, emplovees may defer a
percentage of eligible compensation into the Plan, subject 1o certain limitations, a portion of which is matched by
the Company. The Company also provides for an annual discretionary contribution as determuned by the Parent’s
Board of Derectors, For the years ended December 31, 2022, and 2021, the Company's share of the annual
cxpense to the Plan waled 53,878,567 and 53,523 329, respectively, This amount is included in Compensation
and benefits in the Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income.

Revenue from Affiliated Funds

In connection with providing investment advisory services 1o the Funds, the Company eamed revenue of
377440190 and 437 859 125 [or the years ended December 31, 2022, and 2021, respectively, which is
ingluded in Total revenue in the Staements of Income and Comprehensive Income. As of December 31, 2022,
and 2021, the associated receivable was 531 864,156 and 538737 880, respectively. and is included in Invesiment
management fecs receivable, net in the Balance Shecis, The beginning balance at January 1, 2021, was
§33,342 961

Subadvisory Revenue and Expenses with Affiliates

The Company provides investment advisory services Lo certain affiliates of Lifeco. The total revenve eamed from
these afMilates was 54.2M).922 and 53 350,225, respectvely, for the vears ended December 31, 2022, and 2021,
which is included in Invesiment management fees, net in the Siatements of Income and Comprehensive Income,
As of December 31, 2022, and 2021, the associated receivable was $350,523 and $384,752, respectively, and is
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included in Investment management fees recevable, net in the Balanee Sheets, The beginning balance at January
1, 2021, was 8241 674,

The Company also imcurs expenses for a vanety of mvestmient services that are provided to the Company by
cortain affiliates as outlined below. The total expensc incurred by the Company was 56,187 210 and 59 876,356,
respectively, for the years ended December 31, 2022, and 2021, which is included m Other operating expenses in
the Starements of Income and Comprehensive lncome,

Year Faslex) Yeor Fabed
Dhocember 31, 2022 Deocember 31, 2021
I UK g 1777074 8 5,133,508
Smgupon: 2.383,577 4 65E 3RS
PanAgora Asset Monagement Inc, 26,559 44,373
Total subadvisory expenses with Aflilates ] 68T 20 S 4,876,356

Capitalized Sofiware

The Parert capitalizes cenain costs related o software developed for intemal wse as long-lived assets, which are
amortized on a straight-line basis over the lesser of five vears or estimated wseful life.

The amonization expense 15 allocated 1o cach subsidiary of the Parent, by PUSH 1, bused on the subsidiary’s
usage of each capilalized software project. Amortization expense allocated 1o the Company during the vears
ended December 31, 2022, and 2021 was 57,270,776 and 36,269,367, respectively, and is included in Allocaed
expenses from Parent and affiliates, nee in the Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income,

Allocated Expenses from Parent and Affiliates, net

The Company shares office facilities, personnel and other arrangements further deseribed in this note with other
subsidionies of the Porent. Accordingly, the related costs of such amangements hove been allocated by the Parent
and by affiliates among the vanous subsidiarics in a manner which management belicves is representative of the
sctwnl costs incurred, Addivonally, in the course of the Company's day-to-day busimess operations, ceriain
personng] from other subsidiarics of the Parent are wiilized 10 support the Company, the related costs of which
have been allocated o the Company in o manner which monagement believes is representative of aciual cosls
incurred. Durmg the vears ended December 31, 2022, and 2021, the Company was allocated 592 255 385 and
S3T356,170, respecuvely, of costs, These general & adminisirative ("G&A™) expenses are included in Allocated
cxpenses from Parent and affiliates, net in the Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income,

Equity Incentive Compensation

The Parent sponsors the Putnam Investments, LLC Equity Incemtive Plan (the “EIP"), Cenain employees of the
Company are eligible to participate in the EIP, under which they are eligible i receive resincted shares of the
Parent's Class B commaon shares and Class B stock options.

The Parent recognizes expense for awards pranted under the EIP over the stanted vesting period and based on the
grant dote fair value of the award, A portion of these expenses are allocated to the Company in a manmer
consistent with the grani of such share-based paymenis,

The Company has employees who were granted resiricied Class B common shares ol the Parent pursuant io the
EIP, The Company was also allocated a portion of the compensation charged 1o the Parent, The fair market value
of the Closs B comman shares was determined by management of the Parent using both the market and income
valuation approaches as outhned in the EIF, which includes consideration of the mnge of values determined by o
natanally recognived ndependent valuanon firm chosen by the Parent's EIP Comminee. Compensalion expense
for these awards 15 being amonized over the vesting period of up to five years. Compensation expense charged
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directly and allocated 1o the Company during the wear ended December 31, 2022, was S20 316,656 and
54,504 452, respectively, Compensation expense charged directly and allocated to the Company during the year
ended December 31, 2021, was 815,109,086 and 54,188,320, respectively, As of December 31, 2022, and 2021,
there was 559274 K16 and 551,293 846, respectively, of unrccogmized compensation expense related to the
Company's portion of resincted Class B common shares. As of December 31, 2022, the weighted average peniod
over which that expense s expected o be recopnised is 3 .20 vears,

Expenses charged directly 1o the Company related 1o the EIP are included in Compensation and benefits in the
Stntements of Income and Comprehensive Income, while the offset is presented in Accounts pavable o
(recervable frm) Parent and affiliates, net on the Balance Sheets, as there is tent 10 settle per the intercompany
selllement process. Additenally, allocated expenses related Lo ths plan are imcluded in Allocated expenzes from
Parent and afTiliates, et in the Statements of Income and Comprehensive Income.

Restricted Class B Common Shares

The activity relaied 1o Class B commaon shares 15 as Tollows:
For the Year Ended December 31, 2022
Weghted Averape Cirant

Slures Ihte Fair Value
Unvested balanee a1 January 1 43401913 5 14.55
Cimmnled 1LBRT 250 12.732
Transfers 34,391 11.12
Vested (1,151,92%) 1394
Forfeted RENLEH 13.31
Unvested balanee at December 31 5067 63T .3 14.01

For the Yeor Ended Decensber 31, 2021
Weighted Average Grant

Shares Tate Fuor Value
Unvested balance wi Jarllun_- 1 1,759,105 5 KR ]
Cirmnled 140,502 16,54
Tranalcrs —
Viested (305,564 1551
Forfeited (2K, 130 13,77
Unvested balunce ot December 31 4341913 5 14.55

Intercompany Settlement

Dhering the vears ended December 31, 2022, and 2021, the Company distributed 5139300 504 and 107,318,158,
respectively, as non-cash dividend-in-kind 1o the Parent as o result of a group=wide exercitge carried oul by the
Parcnt to reassign and seile historical intercompany balances between Putnam affiliaies. The Company's
Accounts pavable to/(receivable from) Parent and affiliates, net and Additional paid-in capital balances were
impacted as @ result of these ransactions.

Service Fee Revenue

As described in the Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, the Company received 382391992 and
SER 230,747 for the vears ended December 31, 20022 and 2021, respectively, pursuant (o the imnsfer pricing
agreement with PAC, i which the Company 15 compensated for the investment personnel thai the Company
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pravides 1o PAC. This revenee is wncluded in Serviee fee revenue in the Staements of Income and Comprehensive
Income.

Service Fee Expense

The Company compensales PRM [or the marketing and brokerage services 11 provides, such that PEM s 1otal
revenue equals approximately 105% of its operating cxpenses, excluding distribution costs and the marketing and
distribution costs that are compensated by PAC. For the years ended December 31, 2022, and 2021, the Company
incurred expense of S135.751 232 and S132.329 279, respectively, pursuant to this iransfer pricing agreement
with PEM. This expense is included in Service fee expense in the Staiement of Income and Comprehensive
Income,

The Company compensaies PIL UK ond Singapore for | 10% of the costs assocated with investment rescarch
services perflormed related to non-subadvised muiual funds. For the year ended December 31, 2022, the Company
incurred expenses of 3647003 and 53,194,436, respectively, pursuant to this transfer pricing agreement with
PAC, For the vear ended December 31, 2021, the Company incurred expenses of 5692705 and $2,705,349,
respectively. This expense is included in Serviece fee expense m the Statements of Income and Comprehensive
Income.

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Claims, Lawsuits and Other Contingencies

From time 1o time, the Company is subject 1o legal actions, including ¢lazss actions, ansing in the normal course of
business, It 1z not expeeted that any of these legal actions will have a material adverse effect on the linancial
position of the Company. In addition, the Company recoives imgquinies, including requests [or documents and
information, in the course of 15 business from varous state and Gederal regulators mguirmg about certmn of the
Company's policies and procedures. Each of these matiers is handled in the ordinary course of business. The
Company fully responds to these requests and [ully cooperates with all regulatory inquiries, and there are no such
matters pending that the Company believes could have a matenal adverse cifcet on its results of operations, cash
Mows or financial position.

Dharinig 2020, the Company received a request for documents from the Enforcement Section of the Massachusetis
Securitics Division concerning performance fees and olier information for two of its sponsored mutual Tunds.
Those documens were produced, and the matter is ongoing,

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

The Company evaluated subsequent events and transactions occurning alter December 31, 2022, through March %,
2023, the date these lmancial statements were available 1o be issued,

Effective Januwary |, 2023, pursuant o a new transler pocing agreement between the Company, PUSH [, and the
Parent, the Company will be allocaied G&A expenses inclusive of a 7% murk up. This agreement replaces the
historic G&A expense allocation summarized in Note 3 for Allecated Expenses from Parent and Afliliates. net
within the Staiements of Income and Comprehensive Income |

The Company is not aware of any other subsequent events which would require recognition or disclosure in the
financial siatements
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Trustees and Shareholders of

Putnam Income Fund:
Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying statement of assets and liabilities , including the fund's portfolio, of Putnam Income Fund
(the “Fund”) as of October 31, 2021, the related statement of operations for the year ended October 31, 2021, the statement of
changes in net assets for each of the two years in the period ended October 31, 2021, including the related notes, and the financial
highlights for each of the two years in the period ended October 31, 2021 (collectively referred to as the “financial statements”).
In our opinion, the financia statements present fairly, in al material respects, the financia position of the Fund as of October 31,
2021, the results of its operations for the year then ended, the changes in its net assets for each of the two years in the period
ended October 31, 2021 and the financia highlights for each of the two years in the period ended October 31, 2021 in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The financia statements of the Fund as of and for the year ended October 31, 2019 and the financial highlights for each of the
periods ended on or prior to October 31, 2019 (not presented herein, other than the financial highlights) were audited by other
auditors whose report dated December 11, 2019 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements and financial
highlights.

Basisfor Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Fund's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Fund's financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (“PCAOB”) and are required to be independent with respect to the Fund in
accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits of these financial statements in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, whether due to error or fraud.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. Our procedures included confirmation of securities owned as of October 31, 2021 by correspondence with the
custodian, transfer agent, agent banks and brokers; when replies were not received from agent banks and brokers, we performed

other auditing procedures. We believe that our audits provide areasonable basis for our opinion.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Boston, M assachusetts
December 9, 2021

We have served as the auditor of one or more investment companies in the Putnam Investments family of funds since at |east

1957. We have not been able to determine the specific year we began serving as auditor.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Trustees and Shareholders of

Putnam Income Fund:
Opinion on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying statement of assets and liabilities, including the fund's portfolio, of Putnam Income Fund
(the “Fund”) as of October 31, 2022, the related statement of operations for the year ended October 31, 2022, the statement of
changes in net assets for each of the two years in the period ended October 31, 2022, including the related notes, and the financial
highlights for each of the three years in the period ended October 31, 2022 (collectively referred to as the “financial statements”).
In our opinion, the financia statements present fairly, in al material respects, the financia position of the Fund as of October 31,
2022, the results of its operations for the year then ended, the changes in its net assets for each of the two years in the period
ended October 31, 2022 and the financia highlights for each of the three years in the period ended October 31, 2022 in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America

The financia statements of the Fund as of and for the year ended October 31, 2019 and the financial highlights for each of the
periods ended on or prior to October 31, 2019 (not presented herein, other than the financial highlights) were audited by other
auditors whose report dated December 11, 2019 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements and financial
highlights.

Basisfor Opinion

These financial statements are the responsibility of the Fund's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
Fund's financial statements based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (“PCAOB”) and are required to be independent with respect to the Fund in
accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange
Commission and the PCAOB.

We conducted our audits of these financial statements in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, whether due to error or fraud.

Our audits included performing procedures to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
error or fraud, and performing procedures that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements. Our procedures included confirmation of securities owned as of October 31, 2022 by correspondence with the
custodian, transfer agent, agent banks and brokers; when replies were not received from agent banks and brokers, we performed

other auditing procedures. We believe that our audits provide areasonable basis for our opinion.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Boston, M assachusetts
December 8, 2022

We have served as the auditor of one or more investment companies in the Putnam Investments family of funds since at |east

1957. We have not been able to determine the specific year we began serving as auditor.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To the Board of Directors of Putnam Investments, LLC and Member of
Putnam Investment Management, LLC:

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Putnam Investment Management, LLC (the "Company"), which
comprise the balance sheets as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the related statements of income and
comprehensive income, changes in member's equity, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements (collectively referred to as the "financial statements').

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of the Company as of December 31, 2022 and 2021, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent
of the Company and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements
relating to our audits. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
abasisfor our audit opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

Asdiscussed in Notes 1, 2, and 3 the Company has significant transactions with its parent and its affiliates. These
financial statements may not necessarily be indicative of the financia position or the results of operations had the
Company been operated as an unaffiliated company. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financia Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern for one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individualy or in the
agoregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.
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In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

I dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a
test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosuresin the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters that we
identified during the audit.

DELOITTE & TOUCHE LLP

Boston, Massachusetts
March 9, 2023
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